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961H Conqlmss HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Rerorr
2d Session No. 96-930

IN THE MATTER OF REPRESENTATIVE
CHARLES H. WILSON

May 8, 1980.—Referred to the House Calendar and ordered to be printed

Mr. Bennerr, from the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct,
' submitted the following

REPORT
together with
DISSENTING VIEWS

[To accompany H. Res. 660]

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

During the course of the Korean Influence Investigation conducted
pursuant to H. Res. 252, 95th Conﬂess, the Special Staff conducting
the inquiry (under the direction of Leon Jaworski, Esq.) became aware
of lfbossible violations of House Rules by Representative Charles H.
Wilson of California.

Since the possible violations were not directly related to the sco
of the Korean Influence Investigation, the matters were pursued only

‘as far as necessary for the purposes of that particular investigation.

The Korean Influence Investigation terminated with the close of
the 95th Congress and the matters were left unresolved.

On February 7, 1979, at the organizational meeting of the Com-
mittee on Standards of Official Conduct for the 96th Congress, Chair-
man Charles E. Bennett appointed a two-member subcommittee, of
Representative John M. Slack and Representative F. James Sensen-
brenner, Jr. to conduct a study of possible violations of House Rules
by Representative Wilson. _ _

On November 28, 1979, after a brief summary of the evidence, the
Committee adopted a Motion to Conduct an Inquiry pursuant to Com-
mittee Rule 11 (a) (1), by a vote of 7 to 0. . o )

A copy of the Motion to Conduct an Inquiry, outlining the various
possible violations, was made available to Representative Wilson on

the same day. D
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Prior to adopting the Motion to Conduct an Inquiry, the Com-
mittee requested that Representative Wilson appear in executive
session to testify about the various possible violations. Representa-
tive Wilson, through counsel, declined to comply with the Committee’s
request.

On December 12, 1979, the Committee, in executive session, heard
an unsworn statement from Representative Wilson and argument
from his counsel respecting the Motion to Conduct an Inquiry, At
the conclusion of the meeting the Committee agreed to a Statement
gf Alleged Violations* against Representative Wilson by a vote of

to 2.

Mr. Wilson thereupon asked for full discovery of the Committee’s
evidence and Committee counsel was instructed to make available for
inspection by Representative Wilson all documentary evidence in the
possession of the Committee. St

Comprised of 15 counts, the Statement of A“:fed Violations alleged
generally that Representative Wilson received gifts of substantial
value from a person with a direct interest in legislation (a violation
of House Rule XLIII, clause 4), under circumstances which might
be construed by a reasonable person as influencing the performance
of his governmental duties (a violation of the Code of Ethics for
Government Service, clause 5), and, in so doing, reflected discredit
upon the House of Representatives (a violation of House Rule XLIII,
clause 1). In addition, the Statement alleged that Representative
Wilson caused to be hired on his clerk-hire payroll a person whose
salary was not commensurate with duties performed (a violation of
House Rule XLIII, clause 8), and that Representative Wilson com-
mingled campaign funds with personal funds and converted cam-
paign funds to personal use in excess of allowed reimbursable amounts
(violations of Heuse Rule XLIII, clause 6).

The Statement of Alleged Violations also charged that Representa-
tive Wilson gave an earlier false statement under oath to the Com-
mittee concerning the conversion of campaign funds to personal use.
All violations charged in the Statement of Alleged Violations were
based on the standards of conduct in effect at the times pertinent to the
respective counts. (See Appendix J, Committee Hearing Exhibit #5).

In response to the Statement of Alleged Violations, iEtiept'esentative
Wilson, through counsel, filed the following on January 2, 1980:
Motion to Dismiss Statement of Alleged Violations, with supporting
memorandum 2; Motion for a Bill of Particulars, with supporting
memorandum *; and a Motion for Disclosure of Evidence and Exculpaq
tory Information, with supporting memorandum.* Responses on all
motions were subsequently filed by Committee counsel ® and oral argu-
ments were heard on January 30, 1980. .

The Committee voted 9-0 no# to dismiss the Statement of Alleged
Violations and_approved, without objection, the other motions by
Representative Wilson. ' P

Representative Wilson submitted an Answer to the Statement of
Alleged Violations on February 13, 1980, denying each of the counts

1 Appendix A,
2 Appendix B,
% Appendix C.
+ apliendlx D.
Included In Appendix with Respondent’s motions,
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and alleged: various unspecified violations of House Rules by the
Committee.®

On February 26, 1980, the Committee adopted a Scope and Purpose
for a Disciplinary Hearing pursuant to Committee Rule of Procedure
16(c),” and scheduled the disciplinary hearing for March 25, 1980.

he date of the disciplinary hearing was subsequently rescheduled
for March 31, 1980, due to the death of Representative John M. Slack.

On March 21, 1980, counsel for Representative Wilson filed a
Motion to Stay the Disciplinary Hearing,® and, on March 26, 1980,
filed a Statement In Support of Timeliness of Motion to Stay.® Com-
mittee counsel filed a response to the Motion to Stay the Disciplinary
Hearing,' and the Committee met in open session on March 26, 1980,
to consider the motion.

The Committee determined, by a vote of 11-0, that the Motion to
Stay the Disciplinary Hearing was not timely under the Committee
Rules, but notwithstanding the lack of timeliness, consented to con-
sider the motion and hear oral argument.

At the conclusion of oral argument by counsel for Representative
Wilson and the Committee counsel, the Committee voted to deny the
Motion to Stay the Disciplinary Hearing by a vote of 8 ayes, 1 nay,
and 1 voting present.

Prior to the disciplinary hearing, Representative Wilson, pursuant
to Committee Rule of Procedure 21(d), was afforded the opportunity
to request the issuance of subpoenas compelling the attendance of wit-
nesses and production of documents necessary for his defense. All
subpoenas requested by Representative Wilson were duly authorized
and issued by the Committee.

The disciplinary hearing In The Matter of Representative Charles
H. Wilson commenced at 10:30 a.m. on Monday, March 31, 1980, in
Room B-318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

The full record of the testimony and exhibits received in evidence
at the disciplinary hearing are attached hereto as Appendix J.

At the disciplinary hearing Representative Wilson was afforded the
opportunity, through counsel, to cross-examine witnesses called by
the Committee counsel and call witnesses and offer evidence in his
own behalf.

At the conclusion of the presentation of testimony and evidence by
the Committee counsel and counsel for Representative Wilson, on
April 1, 1980, the Committee recessed subject to a call of the chair,
in order to afford the Members time to study the transcript of the
hearing.

On gpril 16, 1980, the Committee reconvened the disciplinary hear-
ing with the presentation of closing arguments by the Committee
counsel and counsel for Representative Wilson.™ .

At the conclusion of the arguments on April 16, 1980, the Commit-
tee immediately began deliberations in executive session and later
in the day released its findings and votes thereon.

% Appendix BE.
7 Appendix F.
8 Appendix G.
® Appendix H.

0 Appendix L.
u Appendix K.
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Finpings
A. VOTES

The Committee amended counts one, two, and three (1-3), by strik-
ing the reference to a violation of Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics For
Government Service, but leaving intact references to violations of
House Rule XLITI, clauses 1 and 4, by votes of 11 ayes and 0 nays.

The Committee then found by votes of 10 ayes and 1 nay, that each
of these counts (1-3), as amended, had been provide by clear and con-
vincing evidence.

A motion to find count four (4) to have heen proved was not agreed
tobvavote of 1 ayeand 10 nays.

Similarly, motions to find counts five and six (5 & 6) to have been
proven were not agreed to by votes of 0 ayes and 11 nays.

Counts seven, eight, and nine (7, 8, 9), were found to have been
proved by clear and convincing evidence by votes of 9 ayes and 3
nays.

Counts ten and eleven (10 & 11) were similarly sustained by votes
of 8 ayes and 4 nays.

With respect to counts twelve, thirteen, and fourteen (12, 13, 14),
motions to find them proved were rejected by votes of 2 ayes and 10
nays.

Finally, a motion to find count fifteen (15) to have been proven
was rejected by a vote of 1 aye and 10 nays.

B. RATIONALE

In substance the Committee found in counts one through three that
Representative Wilson received over a period of time a total of $10,500
from a person with a direct interest in legislation before the Congress,
in violation of House Rule XIITI, clause 4, and, in so doing, reflected
discredit upon the House of Representatives, in violation of House
Rule XTLITI, clause 1.

The payments in counts 1 and 2, contrary to the assertions of Mr.
Rogers, and despite the fact that the checks were marked “loan”, were
found not to be true loans. In making this determination the Com-
mittee placed particular emphasis on the accepted connotation of the
term “loan” as implying a temporary obligation.

The Committee determined that the permanent nature of these trans-
actions, along with the absence of any of the normal indicia of a
loan, such as a written loan agreement or note, interest, maturity date,
demand or offer of repavment, proved clearly and convincingly that
these payments were in fact not loans, but improper gifts. )

In reaching this conclusion, the Committee also noted that Repre-
sentative Wilson had an affirmative duty to report all personal lia-
hilities which exceeded $2.500 as of the close of calendar vear 1977 on
the Financial Disclosure Statement filed with the (Ylerk of the House
on April 24,1978, pursnant to House Rule XLIV (Appendix J, Com-
mittee hearing Exhibit No. 6). '

This document disclosed that Representative Wilson had not re-
ported any obligations or liabilities owed to Mr. Lee Rogers as would
have been required had the payments in fact been loans.
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The Committee additionally found that the evidence proved clearly
and convincingly not only that Mr. Rogers, the donor, had a direct in-
terest in legislation before the Congress, but also that Representative
Wilson was aware of this interest when he accepted these gifts (See
Statement of Evidence at page 6. '

The Committee further found that, in accepting these gifts of sub-
stantial value from a person having a direct interest in legislation be-
fore the Congress, Representative Wilson also reflected discredit
ulpon t}11e House of Representatives in violation of House Rule XLIIT,
clause 1. ¢

The findings in counts one, two, and three (1, 2, 3) are considered
of a most serious nature by the Committee, as they establish the special
interest of the donor in matters over which the donee had influence by
virtue of his position in the U.S. Congress.

The amendments to counts one, two, and three bv striking references
to violations of Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics For Government Service,
shonld not be interpreted as contrary to this finding. _

The amendment of these counts resulted from the fact that the evi-
dence failed to show that the receipts in fact occurred “under circum-
stances which might be construed by reasonable persons as influencing
the performance of his governmental duties.”

Indeed the original charge did not accuse Representative Wilson of
in fact being influenced in his official duties, by a person interested in
legislation before the Congress. Tt merely charged that he received
gifts from such a person.

The Code of Ethics provision was deleted simply because of insuffi-
cient proof that the requirements of that provision had been met in a
clear and convincing manner. The portion of the count which remains
requires only proof of a gift from a person interested in legislation.

As to other counts, the Committee found that the evidence intro-
duced at the hearing in support of counts seven, eight, and nine (7,
8, 9), proved clearly and convincingly that Representative Wilson
had caused funds raised and accounted for as campaign funds to be
transferred from his campaign account into his office account, upon
which checks were drawn on the same day to repay personal (Rep.
Wilson’s) bank loans in the following respective amounts: $10,283.35,
$5.129.85, and $3,047.91. .

The Committee concluded in count ten (10) that Representative
Wilson had caused $3,500 to be transferred from his campaign ac-
count into his office account, upon which a check was drawn on the
same day, in a like amount, and deposited into Rep. Wilson’s per-
sonal account at the Sergeant at Arms to cover outstanding personal
obligations against that account. At the time, the balance in Rep.
Wilson’s personal account was insufficient to cover the checks outstand-
ine in that account. .

Finally, the Committee determined in count eleven (11) that the
evidence proved clearlv and convincingly that Rep. Wilson had
caused $3.000 in campaign funds to be transferred into his personal
account at the Sereeant at Arms to cover outstanding personal obli-
eations against that account. At the time. the balance in Rep. Wilson’s
personal account was insufficient to cover the checks outstanding in that
account.
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House Rule XLITI, clause 6, read at all times pertinent to counts
7,8,9,10,and 11, as follows: o

6. A Member of the House of Representatives shall keep his
campaign funds separate from his personal funds. He shall
convert no campaign funds to personal use in excess of
reimbursement for ﬁ:n'tima,te and verifiable prior campaign
expenditures. He shall expend no funds from his campaign
account mot attributable to bona fide campaign purposes.

In order to sustain a charge alleging a conversion in violation of
clause 6 it must be proved that the expenditures were not for reim-
bursement for legitimate prior campaign expenditures, and that the
funds were in fact applied to personal use. _

On the basis of the evidence introduced at the disciplinary hear-
ing, the Committee concluded that it had been proved by at least 2
clear and convincing standard that the transfers from Representative
Wilson’s campaign account were neither intended as, nor did they
represent valid reimbursements for campaign expenditures, which are
proper under House Rule XT.IIT, clause 6.

The Committee further concluded that these transfers were made
to repay personal loans of Representative Wilson and to cover out-
standing obligations against his personal checking account at the Ser-
geant at Arms.

StaTEMENT OF EVIDENCE

The evidence introduced and the testimony received in support of
each charge contained in the Statement of Alleged Violations is at-
tached to this report as Appendix J.

The evidence supporting those Counts which were sustained con-
sists of the following:

COUNT ONE

In addition to the testimony received during the hearing, the evi-
dence supporting Count One(1), consists of a check in the amount of
$5,000 from Lee Rogers to Charles H. Wilson (Committee Hearing
Exhibit No. 1).

The evidence supporting Mr. Rogers’ direct interest in le%islation,
along with testimony received during the hearing, consists of a series
of correspondence among Mr. Rogers, Mr. Rogers’ attorney, O. Robert
Fordiani, and Representative Wilson, concerning H.R.” 5838, 93rd
Congress, 1st Session (Committee Hearing Exhibit No. 15), and cor-
respondence between Mr. George Gould and Mr. Rogers concerning
postal rates and classification (Committee Hearing Exhibit No. 186).

COUNT TWO

In addition to the testimony received during the hearing, the evi-
dence introduced in support of Count Two (2) consists of a check
from Lee Rogers to Charles H. Wilson in the amount of $5,000 (Com-
mittee Hearing Exhibit No. 2).

. The evidence supporting Mr. Rogers’ direct interest in legislation
is the same as that cited for Count One ( above).
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COUNT THREE

Along with testimony received during the hearing, the evidence
introduced in support of Count Three (3) consists of a check from
Lee Rogers to Charles H. Wilson in the amount of $500 (Committee
Hearing Exhibit No. 3).

The evidence supporting Mr. Rogers’ direct interest in legislation
is the same as that cited in Count One (above).

COUNT SEVEN

The evidence supporting Count Seven (7) consists of bank ledger
sheets and loan records which trace the flow of funds from the Charles
H. Wilson Campaign Fund at the Security Pacific National Bank,
Culver City Branch, into the Charles H. Wilson—Office Account at
the Bank of America, upon which a check was drawn on the same day
to repay a personal loan of $10,283.35, documented by the evidence,
in the name of Charles H. Wilson.

The flow of funds supported by the evidence is represented by the
following chart, and copies of the documents are attached to the
report as Committee Hearing Exhibits No. 7(a)-T7(e).

“SAVNE 40 000

Bank:of America Cy
stern- 87+ Bunich _Imgzgiq Lﬁajk
CHW- Ofﬁcﬁ_ﬁﬁwunl‘_ <

R

Security Pacifie
Natiewal Banlk -
CHW=-Cam pajgn Fund

Draws cheek
$on?10,293.35

‘-é.‘kch debifed fa
account 3=10-7]

Repaymert ot
Loan’ glus Tiderest
10,283,358
3-'9-17).

Bheck deb'ited 40|
account 3-lo-7

COUNT EIGHT

The evidence supporting Count Eight (8) consists of bank ledger
sheets, checks, and loan records which trace the flow of funds from
the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund at the Security Pacific Na-
tional Bank, Culver City Branch, into the Charles T1. Wilson—Office
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Account at the Bank of America, upon which a check was drawn on
the same day to repay a personal loan of $5,129.85, also documented
by the evidence, in the name of Charles H. Wilson.

The flow of funds supported by the evidence is represented on the
following chart and copies of the documents are attac ed to the report
as Committee Hearing Exhibits No. 8(a)-8(e).

AEPAYMENT 950001 0AN PLUS INTEREST SECURITY PACIFICNATL BE

Security Yacrfie
Nat oria). Bank-GHw
Cmf-w'sn Fund

13@!‘& of Amenica
“ Weghers ~ETHh Branch
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i '--.S..csu:n Tacifre
- National Bank
Culver Gn‘hj Fl"l"!“‘\

B
PRI

Draws ¢ heck , :.;Depoilh eheck i

feri5,200.00 . Pee '
3-tem -4 5,200. 00

€ heck debited Fo T a-remTd

accaunt 3~17-T1 . N A
T

3 -

l

,-?\-'t?r;a'ws cheek -
: I,?g_-;'fE,fl’.?.SS . Voan plus jaterest
N S T 45129.85
| Check debited 1o

account 3-12-71

: “Repay ment of

3-/74-7i

COUNT NINE

The evidence supf)orting Count Nine (9) consists of bank ledger
sheets, checks, and loan records which trace the flow of funds from
the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund at the Security Pacific Na-
tional Bank, Culver City Branch, into the Charles H. Wilson—Office
Account at the Bank of America, upon which a check was drawn on
the same day to repay a personal loan of $3,047.91, in the name of
Charles H. Wilson.

The flow of funds supported by the evidence is represented on the
following chart and copies of the documents are attaci'ned to the report
as Committee Hearing Exhibits No. 9(a)-9(g).
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REPAYMENT ¥3.000 \L.OAN PLUS INTEREST "SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK

Security Paci 41 - Bank .of Amepica .’ | C. Securlty Pacifié

bl Bk CHW - Western- 877h Bmanch NaF o) Bank
amgaig i Furd ... |« GHUb= OFfE iee Accourd ! . Culver c."ﬁ' .E“":"l'

Prows e.h;_s::.l(

“For $3,400.00
pi-23=71

ChecK debited to

Dras ekl Repament of
Por 13,047.91 | loan. plus. interest
T O T ~ -$3,047.9] .

‘ChecK debifed o
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COUNT TEN

The evidence supporting Count Ten (10) consists of bank ledger
sheets, checks, deposit tickets, and statements of account, which trace
the flow of funds from the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund at the
Security Pacific National Bank, Culver City Branch, into the Charles
H. Wilson—Office Account at the Bank of America, upon which a
check was drawn on the same day in the amount of $3,500.00 and de-
posited into the Sergeant at Arms account of Representative Charles
H. Wilson.

The flow of funds supported by the evidence is represented on the
following chart, and copies of the documents are attached to the report
as Committee Hearing Exhibits No. 10(a)-10(g).
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COUNT ELEVEN

The evidence supporting Count Eleven (11) consists of bank ledger
sheets, checks, deposit tickets, and statements of account, which trace
the flow of funds from the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund at
the Security Pacific National Bank, Culver City Branch, into the Ser-
geant at Arms account of Representative Charles H. Wilson.

The evidence is summarized on the following chart and copies of the
documents are attached to the report as Committee Hearing Exhibits
No. 11(a)-11(g).

Draw on campaign account Deposit into personal
Balance prior Outstanding
Date Amount  Date Amount to deposit checks
Nov.1, 197L._______.__._.. $3,000 Nowv.4,1971________________ $§3,000 $381.14 $2,004. 25
ReEcoMMENDATION

lgg‘ohase One of the disciplinary hearing was completed on April 16,

After receiving written submissions by counsel for the Committee
and counsel for Representative Wilson pursuant to Committee Rule
of Procedure 16(f),"* the Committee met on April 24, 1980, in execi-
tive session pursuant to Committee Rule of Procedure 17(b) for the

%)_Iurpose of determining what sanctions, if any, to recommend to the
ouse,

2 Appendix L.
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In determining the sanctions to recommend, the Committee care-
fully considered not only the nature and severity of each individual
count py?ved? but also the offense represented by the total of these
counts. The full range of sanctions available to the House was con-
sidered by the Commattee,

The severity of the improper conduct was carefully weighed against
gast actions of the House in sanctioning Members for improper con-

uct and the guidelines for the recommendation of sanctions which are
contained in Rule 17 of the Committee Rules of Procedure. The ap-
plicable text of the Rule reads as follows:

(b) (1) With respect to any violation with which a Member
of the House was charged in a count which the Committee has
voted as proved, the Committee may include in its recommen-
dation to the House one or more of the following sanctions:

(A% Expulsion from the House.
(B) Censure.
50) Reprimand.
D) Fine.

(E) Denial or limitation of any right, po wer, privilege,
or immunity of the Member if under the Constitution
House may impose such denial or limitation.

(F) Any other sanction determined by the Commit-
tee to be appropriate.

* * ® * *

(e) (1) The purpose of this clause is to inform the Mem-
bers of the House of Representatives as to the general guide-
lines the Committee considers appropriate for determining
which, if any, sanctions to recommend to the House respect-
ing violations proved in a disciplinary hearing. This clause
does not limit the authority of the Committee to make or not
to make recommendations for such sanctions.

(2) For technical violations, the Committee may direct that
the violation be reported to the House without a recommen-
dation for a sanction,

(3) With respect to the sanctions which the Committee may
determine to include in a recommendation to the House re-
specting a violation, reprimand is appropriate for serious
violations, censure is appropriate for more serious violations,
and expulsion of a Member or dismissal of an officer or em-
ployee 1s appropriate for the most serious violations, A rec-
ommendation 0¥ a fine is appropriate in a case in which it is
likely that the violation was committed to secure a financial
benefit; and a recommendation of a denial or limitation of a
right, power, privilege, or immunity of a Member is appro-
priate when the violation bears upon the exercise or holding
of such right, power, privilege, or immunity. o

A majority of the Committee then determined that, in light of the
nature and severity of Representative Wilson’s improper conduct, the
appropriate sanction would be censure and a denial of the chair on
any C?ommittee or Subcommittee for the remainder of the 96th

Congress.
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In recommending that Representative Wilson be denied the chair
on any Committee or Subcommittee of the House for the remainder
of the 96th Congress, it is the intention of the Committee that Rep-
resentative Wilson be immediately removed from the chairmanship
of any Committee or Subcommittee of the House, that he be ineligible
to hold any such position for the remainder of the 96th Congress, and,
in the absence of the chairman of any Committee or Subcommittee,
t%afE Representative Wilson not be allowed to assume the duties of the
chnalr.

Accordingly, on a motion by Representative F. James Sensenbren-
ner, Jr., the Committee,akzr a vote of 10 ayes and 2 nays, agreed to rec-
ommend that the House adopt the following Resolution.

House ResoLurion

Resolved :

gl) That Representative Charles H. Wilson be censured ;

2) That Representative Charles H. Wilson be denied the chair on
any Committee or Subcommittee of the House of Representatives for
the remainder of the 96th Congress;

(3) That upon adoption of this Resolution, Representative Charles
H. Wilson forthwith present himself in the well of the House of
Representatives for the public reading of this Resolution by the
Speaker; and '

(4) That the House of Representatives adopt the Report of the
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct dated May 8, 1980, In
The Matter of Representative Charles H. Wilson.

The Committee recommends that the House adopt the above
Resolution.

StateMeNT PUrsuanT To RULe XI, Crause 2(1)(3) (A)

The Committee makes no special oversight findings in this report.
This report was approved by the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct on May 1, 1980, by a vote of 9 yeas; 2 nays.



DISSENTING VIEWS OF REPRESENTATIVE NICK JOE
RAHALL II

I was elected to the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
on March 26, 1980, to fill the vacancy caused by the untimely death of
our colleague, Representative John M. Slack. I therefore had no op-

rtunity to express any views on this case prior to the convening of

e disciplinary hearing on March 31, 1980. Joining the Committee
so late in its work in the case involving Representative Wilson, I at-
tempted to absorb all the evidence and review the testimony with

cial care. Having done so, I find that I must associate myself in
part with the dissenting views expressed by Representative Louis
Stokes with regard to counts one, two and three of the Statement of
Alleged Violations. Those counts charged Representative Wilson with
accepting “gifts” from a person with a direct interest in legislation.
The far more serious charge of these counts, that of being influenced
in the performance of his governmental duties was unanimously re-
jected by the Committee. As the burden of proof rested squarely upon
the Committee, I do not believe the allegation that Representative
Wilson accepted “gifts”, as opposed to loans, was proved clearly and
convincingly.

Having dissented on the Committee’s findings in three of the eight
counts, I must also note my disagreement with the Committee’s disci-
plinary recommendations on three grounds.

First, based on the recent recommendation of the Committee in the
case involving Representative Charles Diggs, I believe that censure
in the current matter is too severe. Those counts which to my mind
were proved “clearly and convincingly” related to conversions of
campaign funds to personal use. The misuse of campaign funds, while
serious and should never be condoned, does not merit the same penalty
as misuse of tax dollars, which occurred in the Diggs case.

Second, both the law and House Rules have changed over the years
with regard to the handling of campaign funds. Since 1968, House
Rules have prohibited, then permitted, then once again prohibited
conversion of campaign funds to personal use. Federal law has per-
mitted campaign funds to be used for any lawful purpose (2 U.S.C.
439a), and the most recent amendments (P.L. 96-187) to the Federal
Election Campaign Act, which otherwise prohibit conversion of cam-
paign funds to personal use, exempts from that prohibition Members
who were in office on January 8, 1980. With both law and House Rule
so unsettled over the close to ten-year time frame involved, clearly
censure is not deserved on the counts where I found the alleged viola-
tions proven.

Finally, I believe that the two disciplinary recommendations of the
Committee—censure and denial of Committee or Subcommittee chair-
manships—should be separated. I am of the opinion that the election
or removal of Committee and Subcommittee chairmen and member-
ships is a function of the Democratic Caucus in the House. For that

estion to be considered adequately, I strongly favor a separation of
he recommendation, so as to allow the Democratic processes of the
House to work its will in basic fairness to all. =

(18)



DISSENTING VIEWS OF REPRESENTATIVE
LOUIS STOKES

I respectfully dissent from the views expressed by a majority of
the Committee in the findings and recommendations arising from
In The Matter of Representative Charles H. Wilson. I certainly do
not condone improper conduct by any Member of the House, but
the circumstances of this particular case left me with some doubts
and questions that I believe, in all fairness, should have been resolved
in favor of Representative Wilson. :

I regret that my election to the Committee on February 6, 1980,
fell after the date (January 30) on which the Committee entertained
motions in this case where my views could have been made known
prior to the beginning of the Disciplinary Hea.r1:r:1§1 :

The real or potential damage that can be done to a Member’s reputa-
tion and career by Committee disciplinary proceedings is such that
Committee procedylvmes should afford a respondent all ible protec-
tion of due process and fundamental fairness. Counsel for Representa-
tive Wilson made a strong argument that existing Committee Rules are
deficient when they provide that the same Members act as policemen
and prosecutors in the investigation of potential violations, as a
grand jury in voting on a Statement of Alleged Violations, as judges
in ruling on motions, as a petit jury in making findings of fact and
again as judges in devising a disciplinary recommendation. Mem-
bers of the Committee, no matter how determined they may be to be
open and fairminded in a disciplinary hearing, have already, by 2
majority vote determined that there is “reason to believe” that a
Member violated the rules when a Statement of Alleged Violations
is served on the respondent. That issue was of such concern that in
February, 1979, nine Members then serving on the Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct introduced H. Res. 136, an amend-
ment to rule X, clause 4(e) of House Rules that would have panels
of House Members drawn by lot make findings and recommendations
in dlsol%l.ll‘.l&ry. proceedings. The proposed rule change would divide
responsibility in disciplinary proceedings and help insure the due
process and fundamental fairness that every Member of the Com-
mittee wants to provide those who come before the Committee.

Additionally, in considering alleged violations, Committee Mem-
bers have an obligation to recognize not only House Rules and rele-
vant statutes in effect at the time of the alleged violations, but also
the experience with those rules and statutes that may have led to their
substantial alteration over the years. -

Counts seven, eight, nine, ten and eleven of the Statement of Al-
leged Violations all dealt with conversion of campaign funds to per-
sonal use in 1971 and 1972, in violation of House Rules. During the
years in question, and currently, the Rule prohibits conversion to per:
sonal use “in excess of reimbursement for legitimate and verifiablé

(14)
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prior campaign expenses.” (All relevant House Rules and statutes are
reprinted below.) A Member has the right, therefore, to be reimbursed
from campaign funds for campaign expenses he may have incurred
and may put those reimbursements to personal or any other use so
long as they were reimbursements. Evidence was introduced during
the hearing for the purpose of showing that campaign funds were be-
ing used to pay personal obligations of Representative Wilson, but
no evidence was mntroduced that proved such transfers were not re-
imbursements for prior campaign expenses. The burden of proof in
our proceeding is on the Committee after all, and not on the Respond-
ent. Representative Wilson is not required to offer evidence to prove
his innocence of a violation, rather the Committee should have, in
this case, produced evidence that the transfers were “in excess of re-
imbursement for legitimate and verifiable prior campaign expenses.”
To find the conversion counts to have been proved “clearly and con-
vineingly” (as required by Committee Rule 16(e)) would have re-
quired proof that he had in fact received more money from his cam-
paign committee than reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable
prior campaign expenses.

In addition, campaign fundraising and accounting have undergone
dramatic changes since 1971 and 1972, with the establishment of the
Federal Election Commission and the relevant campaign fund report-
ing and accounting requirements. Conversion of campaign funds to
personal use was not prohibited by law in 1971 and 1972, and was not
subsequently prohibited by the Federal Election Campaign Act. (Sec.
318 of P.L. 93-443 reprinted below). Even the most recent amend-
ment (Sec. 313 of P.L. 96-187) does not prohibit conversion of cam-
paign funds for Members in office on January 8, 1980. The House Rule
relating to conversion has undergone changes as well. The conversion
rule already discussed (House Rule XLIII, clause 6) was adopted in
1968. That rule was amended in 1975 to prohibit conversion “unless
otherwise specifically provided by law . ..” In 1977, the 1975 proviso
was removed. Conversion therefore has always been permitted when
a Member reimburses himself from his campaign fund for campaign
expenses and has been both permitted amf prohibited under other
circumstances in the years since 1971. The lack of a. well-settled policy
on the use to which campaign funds may be put is an additional,
albeit secondary consideration in the case, which, taken with the lack
of evidence relating to reimbursements noted earlier, led to my nega-
tive votes on the conversion counts. L

Counts one, two and three of the Statement of Alleged Violations
relate to acceptance of gifts from a person with a direct interest in
legislation. The language of these charges failed to note that the
applicable House Rule during the relevant period (1971 and 1972)
prohibited acceptance of gifts of substantial value from a person hav-
Ing a direct interest in legislation. The whole issue of whether the gifts
were or were not “substantial” in value was never addressed by the
evidence presented. As noted earlier with regard to reimbursements,
the respondent is not compelled to offer evidence of his innocence;
rather the Committee’s obligation was to prove three elements of the
alleged violation: (1) that the payment was a gift, (2) that the gift
had substantial value, and (8) that the donor had a direct interest
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in legislation. Evidence was offered in support of the first and third
elements, but not the second. That prohibiting a gift of “substantial”
value as opposed to a fixed amount c%'ave rise to interpretative diffi-
culties directly led to the recommendation by the Obey Conanission
for a definite limit on such gifts so as to eliminate the existing am-
biguity. If a Rule is ambiguous at the outset, the charges of a viola-
tion must be drawn with special precision and particularly convincin

evidence offered on each element. In the case of counts one, two an

three, I do not believe the alleged violations to have been clearly and

convincingly proven. Loois S
UIS STOKES.



House Resorution 1099—AprIL 3, 1968

“6. A Member of the House of Representatives shall keep his cam-
paign funds separate from his personal funds. He shall convert no
campaign funds to personal use in excess of reimbursement for legiti-
mate and verifiable prior campaign expenditures. He shall expend
no funds from his campaign account not attributable to bona fide cam-
paign purposes.

Pusric Law 93-443—QctoBEr 15, 1974
“USE OF CONTRIBUTED AMOUNTS FOR CERTAIN PURPOSES

“Sec. 318. Amounts received by a candidate as contributions that
are in excess of any amount necessary to defray his expenditures, and
any other amounts contributed to an individual for the purpose of sup-
porting his activities as a holder of Federal office, may be used by such
candidate or individual, as the case may be, to defray any ordinary and
necessary expenses incurred by him in connection with his duties as a
holder of Federal office, may be contributed by him to any organi-
zation described in section 170(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, or may be used for any other lawful purpose. To the extent any
such contribution, amount contributed, or expenditure thereof is not
otherwise required to be disclosed under the provisions of this title,
such contribution, amount contributed, or expenditure shall be fully
disclosed in accordance with rules promulgated by the Commission.
The Commission is authorized to prescribe such rules as may be neces-
sary to carry out the provisions of this section.

House Resorurion 5—JANUARY 14, 1975

(27) In Rule XLIII, paragraph 6 is amended to read as follows:

“A Member of the House of Representatives shall ke}eﬁp his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds. Unless specifically provided
by law, he shall convert no campaign funds to personal use In excess
of reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable prior campaign ex-
penditures and he shall expend no funds from his campaign account
not attributable to bona fide campaign purposes.”

House ResoLurion 287—MarcH 2, 1977

Sec. 303. Clause 6 of rule XLIIT of the Rules of the House of
Representatives is amended by striking out “Unless specifically pro-
vided by law, he” and inserting in lieu thereof “He”.

Pusric Law 96-187—Janvary 8, 1980
“'USE OF CONTRIBUTED AMOUNTS FOR CERTAIN PURPOSES

“Sgc. 818. Amounts received by a candidate as contributions that
are in excess of any amount necessary to defray his expenditures, and

17
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any other amounts contributed to an individual for the purpose of
supporting his or her activities as a holder of Federal office, may be
used by such candidate or individual, as the case may be, to defray
a.nytrl ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in connection with his
or her duties as a holder of Federal office, may be contributed to any
organization described in section 170(c) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1954, or may be used for any other lawful purpose, including
transfers without limitation to any national, State, or local commit-
tee of any political party; except that, with respect to any individual
who is not a Senator or Representative in, or Delegate or Resident
Commissioner to, the Congress on the date of the enactment of the
Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1979, no such
amounts may be converted by any person to any personal use, other
than to defray any ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in
connection with his or her duties as a holder of Federal office.”.



APPENDI; A—SrATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS
THE CoMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFiciaL Conbuct
STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS
In THE MATTER OF REPRESENTATIVE CHARLES H. WiLsoN, RESPONDENT

Durmg all times relevant to this statement of alleged violations, the
Respondent, Representative Charles H. Wilson of California, was a
Member of the United States House of Representatives.

COUNT 1

On or about June 1, 1971, the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, con-
ducted himself in a manner which did not reflect creditably on the
United States House of Representatives in violation of clause 1 of the
Code of Official Conduct, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, and violated Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics For Gov-
ernment Service (House Concurrent Resolution 175, 72 Stat. pt. 2,
B12 (July 11, 1958)) by accepting benefits, to wit, a payment of
$5,000.00 ¥rom Lee Rogers, under circumstances which might be con-
strued by reasonable persons as influencing the Perfomnanoe of his
governmental duties. His conduct also violated clause 4 of the Code
of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the
Rules of the House of Representatives, in that he accepted a gift, to
wit, $5,000.00, from a person, Lee Rogers, having a direct interest in
legislation before the ongress.

COUNT 2

On or about June 20, 1972, the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, con-
ducted himself in a manner which did not reflect creditably on the
United States House of Representatives in violation of clause 1 of the
Code of Official Conduct, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, and violated Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics For Gov-
ernment Service (House Concurrent Resolution 175, 72 Stat. pt. 2,
B12 (July 11, 1958)) by accepting benefits, to wit, a payment of
$5,000.00 from Lee Rogers, under circumstances which might be con-
strued by reasonable persons as influencing the performance of his
governmental duties. His conduct also violated clause 4 of the Code
of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives, Rule XILIII, the
Rules of the House of Representatives, in that he accepted a gift, to
wit, $5,000.00, from a person, Lee Rogers, having a direct interest in
legislation before the Congress.

(19)
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COUNT 38

On or about December 11, 1972, the Respondent, Charles H, Wilson,
conducted himself in a manner which did not reflect creditably on the
United States House of Representatives in violation of clause 1 of the
Code of Official Conduct, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, and violated Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics For Gov-
ernment Service (House Concurrent Resolution 175, 72 Stat. pt. 2
Bl2 (July 11, 1958)) by accepting benefits, to wit, a payment of
$500.00 from Lee Rogers, under circumstances which might be con-
strued by reasonable persons as influencing the performance of his
governmental duties. His conduct also violated clause 4 of the Code of
Official Conduct of the House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the
Rules of the House of Representatives, in that he accepted a gift, to
wit, $500.00, from a person, Lee Rogers, having a direct interest in
legislation before the Congress.

COUNT 4

On or about June 29, 1973, the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, con-
ducted himself in a manner which did not reflect creditably on the
United States House of Representatives in violation of clause 1 of the
Code of Official Conduct, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, and violated Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics for Gov-
ernment Service (House Concurrent Resolution 175, 72 Stat. pt. 2,
B12 (July 11, 1958)) by accepting benefits, to wit, a payment of
$5,000.00 from Lee Rogers, under circumstances which might be con-
strued by reasonable persons as influencing the performance of his
governmental duties. His conduct also violated clause 4 of the Code
of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives, Rule XLIII,
the Rules of the House of Representatives, in that he accepted a gift,
to wit, $5,000.00, from a person, Lee Rogers, having a direct interest
in legislation before the Congress.

COUNT 5

Commencing on or about August 1, 1971, and thereafter through
June 1974, the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, did violate clause 8
of the Code of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives, Rule
XLIIT, the Rules of the House of Representatives, in that the Re-
spondent retained from his clerk hire allowance an employee, Lee
Rogers, with knowledge that the corapensation paid was not com-
mensurate with the duties performed by Lee Rogers.

COUNT 6

Commencing on or about January 1976, and thereafter through
December 1976, the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, did violate d;:lgse
8 of the Code of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives,
Rule XLITI, the Rules of the House of Representatives, in that the
Respondent retained from his clerk hire allowance an employee, Lee
Rogers, with knowledge that the compensation paid was not com-
mensurate with the duties performed by Lee Rogers.
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COUNT 7

Commencing on or about March 8, 1971, the Respondent, Charles H.
Wilson, did violate clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct of the
House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $10,283.85 of
campaign funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 8

Commencing on or about March 15, 1971, the Respondent, Charles
H. Wilson, did violate clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct of the
House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $5,129.85 of cam-
gmﬁn funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign

unds separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 9

Commencing on or about November 23, 1971, the Respondent,
Charles H. Wilson, did violate clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct
of the House of Representatives, Rule XLLIII, the Rules of the House
of Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $3,047.91 of
campaign funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 10

Commencing on or about November 29, 1971, the Respondent,
Charles H. Wilson, did violate clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct
of the House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House
of Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $3,500.00 of
campaign funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 11

‘Commencing on or about November 1, 1971, the Respondent,
Charles H. Wilson, did violate clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct
of the House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House
of Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $3,000.00 of
campaign funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 12

Commencing on or about February 22, 1972, the Respondent,
Charles H. Wilson, did violate clanse 6 of the Code of Official Conduct
of the House of Representatives, Rule XLLIII, the Rules of the House
of Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $1,500.00 of
campaign funds to his personal use and did. fail to keep his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds.
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COUNT 13

Commencing on or about March 12, 1972, the Respondent, Charles
H. Wilson, did violate clause 8 of the Code of Official Conduct of the
House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House of
Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $1,500.00 of cam-
paign funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign
funds separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 14

Commencing on or about November 6, 1974, the Respondent,
Charles H. Wilson, did violate clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct
of the House of Representatives, Rule XLIII, the Rules of the House
of Representatives, in that the Respondent did convert $1,000.00 of
campaign funds to his personal use and did fail to keep his campaign
fun({s separate from his personal funds.

COUNT 15

On or about April 17, 1978, the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson,
did conduct himself in a manner which did not reflect creditably on
the United States House of Representatives, in violation of clause 1
of the Code of Official Conduct of the House of Representatives, Rule
XLIII, Rules of the House of Regresentative.s, in that having taken
an oath before the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct that
he would testify truthfully, he did make the following statements on
a material matter which he then and there believed to be false:

Ms. TarLey [Committee Counsel]. Mr. Wilson, when we had a pre-
vious meeting, we discussed sources of income. One which you indi-
cated was, of course, your House of Representatives salary, the other
was honoraria from speeches. Have you any other source of income?

Mr. WiLson. No,

Ms. Tarrey. What about the transfers from campaign accounts?

Mr. WiLson. Well, there were some transfers from my campaign
account one or two years, I believe. While I have no records to verify
it, they were intended to be reimbursements for expenses that I had
put out during campaign time. Generally it is not unusual for candi-
dates for office to have money in their pockets, cash in their pockets to
give to volunteer workers for their expenses, transportation or meals
and it is generally appreciated if they get it from the candidate per-
sonally, rather than from some other person associated with the cam-
paign. But T wouldn’t say there was any large or significant amounts
over a period of—I don’t know—three or four years, at the most,
where I transferred money from campaign accounts to myself.
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ArrENDIX B—MorioN To DisMriss THE STATEMENT OF ALLEGED
VioLaTioNs, Wit SupporTIiNG MEMORANDUM; AND RESPONSE OF
CommiTTeE CoUNSEL

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Committee on Standadrds of
Official Conduct

In The Matter Of

"o

CHARLES H. WILSON

MOTION TO DISMISS THE
STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

The Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, through counsel and
pursuant to Rules 12(a) (2) and (3) of the Rules of Procedure of
the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, respectfully
moves the Committee to dﬁsmiss the- Statement of Alleged Violations
served upon him on Decemﬁer 13, 1979. B&As grounds for this Motion,
the Respondent states as follows:

1. The Committee lacks jurisdiction over Counts One through
Five (1-5) and Counts Seven through Fourteen (7-14) because the
allegations are barred by the statute of limitations.

2. The Committee lacks jurisdiction over all Counts because
the allegations are barred by the doctrines of laches and funda-
mental fairness.

3. The Committee lacks jurisdiction over Counts One through
Five (1-5) and Counts Seven through Fourteen (7-14) because
proceeding on these Counts violates Rule X, Clause 4(e)(2){(C) of
the Rules of the House of Representatives and Clause 2 of the
Code of Official Conduct.

4. Each and every count fails to state facts constituting
violations of the standards alleged therein, but relies instead
upon legal conclusions, in violation of Rule 11(b} of the Rules
of Procedure of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
and Clause 2 of the Code of Official Conduct.

5. Counts One through Four (1-4) are duplicitous and

therefore, fail to state facts which constitute a violation of
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the Code or other standards, in violation of Rule 11(b) of the
Rules of Procedure of the Committee on Standards of Official
conduct and Clause 2 of the Code of Official Conduct.
Wwherefore, for these reasons and such others as are set
forth in the accompanying Memorandum of Points and Authorities,
Respondent respectfully requests that the Statement of Alleged
Violations against him be dismissed.
An Oral Hearing is reguested on this Motion.
Respectfully submitted,
BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL
& GAYNES
900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202)452-1300

!
by S ey S e B
Walter J. Bonner

and

_j/l':’)\v /'!’: R S
Thomas A, Guidoboni

Counsel to Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Motion to
Dismiss the Statement of Alleged Violations was served, by hand,
on Steven R. Wisebram, Counsel, House Committee on Standards of
official Conduct, this 2nd day of January, 1980.

Wi o pb £t £,
Thomas A. Guidoboni
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards of
Official Conduct

In The Matter Of

CHARLES H. WILSON

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO DISMISS
STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

I. The Statute of Limitations

The United States Code establishes a general five-year
period of limitation after the expiration of which a person may
not be prosecuted for non-capital offenses against the United
States. 18 U.S5.C. § 3282, BApplication of this statute to the
instant proceedings would bar Counts One through Five (1-5) and
Counts Seven through Fourteen (7-14) inclusive. Counts Seven
through Fourteen (7-14) would also be barred by the special
three-year statute of limitations applicable to the Federal

1
Election Campaign Act of 1974, 2 U.S.C. § 455(a).”

Regardless of the direct applicability of these statutes to
the instant proceedings, there can be no question that the poli-
cies underlying them, notions of fundamental fairness and due
process of laws, do apply.

In the criminal context, the Supreme Court has repeatedly
recognized that:

the applicable statute of limitations
. « « is . . . the primary guarantee
against bringing overly stale criminal
charges, Such statutes represent
legislative assessments of relative
interests of the state and the defen-
dant in administering and receiving

justice; they are made for the repose
of society and the protection of those

1
JThis section also provides explicit protections against ex
post facto application. 2 U.S.C. § 455(b).
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who may during the limitation . . .
have lost their means of defence.
These statutes provide predictability
by specifying a limit beyond which
there is an irrebuttable presumption
that a defendant's right to a fair
trial would be prejudiced. United
States v. Marion, 404 U.S. 307, 323
{1971). (Citations omitted.)

Equally applicable to these proceedings is the purpose served by
periods of limitation; that is:

to protect individuals from having

to defend themselves against charges
when the basic facts have become ob-
scured by the passage of time and to
minimize the danger of official punish-
ment because of acts in the far-distant
past. Toussie v. United States, 357
U.8. 112, 114-115 (1970).

Nor are these basic notions of fairness limited to criminal
proceedings. The underlying rationale of civil statutes of
limitations is virtually identical. They are intended to "promote
justice by preventing surprise through the revival of claims that
have been allowed to slumber until evidence has been lost,
memories have faded, and witnesses have disappeared." Order of

Railroad Telegraphers v. REA, 321 U.S. 342, 348-349 (1944).

The Committee itself has characterized its proceedings as

"quasi-criminal," H. Comm. on Standards of Official Conduct,

Manual of Offenses and Procedures, Korean Influence Investigation,

95th Cong. 1lst Sess. at 40 (Comm. Print. 1977). Thus, the cri-
minal statutes of limitations provide the closer analogy.
Respondent notes, however, that the civil statute of limitations
applicable to false claims against the United States, which is
six years from the date of the Act, would also bar Count Five
which is in the nature of a false claim. 31 U.S.C. § 235. The

remaining counts have no "civil" analogue.

II. The Doctrines of Laches and Fundamental Fairness

Laches is an equitable doctrine "designed to promote dili-

gence and prevent the enforcement of stale claims." Powell v.
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guckert, 125 U.S. App. D.C. 55, 366 F.2d 634, 636 (1966). Two
factors are required to establish the defense, an unreasonable
delay on the part of the claimant, and that delay has prejudiced
the defendant. E.g., Van Vourg v. Nitze, 128 U.S. App. D.C.
301, 388 F.2d 557, 565 (1967). This Committee has previously
accepted the doctrine as applicable to its proceedings. In the

Matter of Representative Robert L.F. Sikes, H.R. Rep. No. 1364,

94th Cong., 24 Sess. at 3-5 (1976). Similarly, laches have been
held applicable to disciplinary proceedings involving attorneys.

E.g., In Re Sarbone, 304 A.2d4 734 (N.J. 1973); State v. Haggerty,

6 N.W.2d 203 (Wisc. 1942).

A similar doctrine has also evolved in criminal cases even
where the statute of limitations has not yet run. United States
v. Lovasco, 431 U.S. 783, 789 (1977). 1In this situation, un-
reasonable delay may lead to dismissal based on due process
grounds, _de_:pending upon the degree of prejudice to the defendant

and the reasons for delay. United States v. Marion, 404 U.S.

307, 324 (1971). Thus, the doctrine of laches is also imbued
with elements of fundamental fairness.

A. Length of Delay. There are fifteen counts in the

Statement of Alleged Violations. Of these counts, nine relate to
2
transactions occurring in 1971. These alleged violations are
more than eight years old. Of the remaining counts, four are
3/ 4

more than seven years old,” one is more than six years old,
- - — 5

and two others were completed more than five years ago. As
2/ .
~ Counts One, Seven, Eight, Nine, Ten and Eleven.
3/

~ Counts Two, Three, Twelve and Thirteen.

4/
Count Four.

5/
~ Counts Five and Fourteen.



28

pointed out previously, all of these counts allege events without.
the statute of limitations, see Part I, supra. This is signi-
ficant to consideration of laches, since in determining whether
delay is excessive or unreasonéble, courts of equity "will ordi-
narily observe the limitations applicable to equivalent actions
at law." Davis v. Stone, 236 F. Supp. 553, 557 (D.D.C. 1964),
especially where the action involves concurrent legal and equi-

table jurisdictions. Saffron v. Department of Nawvy, 183 U.S.

App. D.C. 45, 561 F.2d 938 (1977), cert. denied, 434 U.S. 1033
(1978). Comparison to the statute of limitations thus demon-
strates that the delay in this matter is both unreasonable and
excessive for purposes of laches.

B. Prejudice to the Defendant. "The prejudice normally

contemplated in applying laches . . . stems from such factors as
loss of evidence and unavailability of witnesses . . . which

diminish a defendant's chances of success." Powell v. Zuckert,

supra, 366 F.2d at 638. Respondent has suffered this very type -
of prejudice. For instance, Counts Seven through Fourteen allege:
that Mr. Wilson commingled and converted campaign funds to his
personal use in violation of Clause 6 of the Code of Official
Conduct. The Code itself permits such transfers of funds as
"reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable prior campaign
expenditures.” If these allegations had been raised more seasoni~
ably, Mr. Wilson may have been able to show that some or all of- -
the transactions constitute no more than this sanctioned reim-
bursement. However, he is unable to do so at this time, since
he no longer possesses records of the expenditures.

Continued prosecution of these counts is all the more egre=
gious, since Mr. Wilson reported the most recent of the alleged
conversions on "Schedule C" of his Report of Receipts and Expen-
ditures on January 13, 1975 to the Clerk of the House of Repre-

sentatives (copy attached as Exhibit A). This alleged "conversion
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‘has therefore been public knowledge for nearly five years, well
in excess of the limitation period provided by the Campaign Act,
2 U.8.C. § 455(a). In this situation, it is fundamentally
Iunfair and inequitable to penalize Mr. Wilson for his inability
!to verify now the reimbursements when he relied upon the three-
'year period as a limit for the retention of records. The same
grationale applies to the other counts alleging conversion, since,

?although these expenditures were not required to be reported,2
the three-year limitation period would apply. See 2 U.S.C. §
455(b).

Mr. Wilson is further prejudiced by the unavailability of O.
Robert Fordiani to testify in his behalf. Mr. Fordiani was,
until recently, Mr. Wilson's Field Representative in his home
district. 1In this position, he supervised Mr. Rogers while the
latter was on the Cdngressman's staff., Obviously, Mr. Fordiani
could shed light on the duties performed by Mr. Rogers. In
addition, Mr. Fordiani handled a number of financial transactions
for Mr. Wilson, including that which is the subject of Count
Poqr.zf However, due to his ill health, Mr. Fordiani's memory
has beeﬁ severely impaired, as has his ability even to appear.
Mr. Wilson is advised that these problems became acute in October

of 1978.” Thus, once again, unreasonable and excessive delay

has prejudiced the Respondent in the preparation of his defense.

6/
~ pub, L. No. 92-225, § 406, 86 Stat. 11 (Feb. 7, 1972).

7
4(Preliminary investigation indicates that Mr. Fordiani was
also involved in a number of the alleged "conversions."

8/

~ Evidence of these representations was transmitted to the
Chairman of this Committee by Mr. Fordiani's attorneys by letter
dated September 4, 1979 and included a four page report from Mr,
Pordiani's psychiatrist, Donald W. Verin, M.D., detailing Mr.
Fordiani's condition.

61-69
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III. The Prohibition of House of Representatives Rule X,
Clause 4 (e) (2} (C)

The existence and functions of this Committee are established
by Rule X of the House of Representatives. That Rule provides in
pertinent part that:

No investigation shall be undertaken

by the committee of any alleged

violation of a law, rule, regulation,

or standard of conduct not in effect

at the time of the alleged violation.

H.R. Rule X, Cl. 4(e)(2)(C).
This Rule is similar to the constitutional prohibition against ex
post facto laws, U.S. Const., art. E, § 9, cl. 3, and both are
based upon the same fundamental principle--"the notion that
persons have a right to fair warning of that conduct which will

give rise to . . . penalties." Marks v. United States, 430 U.S.

188, 192 (1977).

While it is true that the standards cited in the Statement
of Alleged Violations existed prior to the dates alleged, until
recently, most had never been applied or interpreted, and some _
were of questionable validity. For example, Counts One through
Four allege, inter alia, violations of the Code of Ethics for
Government Service. Since this Code was made applicable to
Congress by way of concurrent resolution,9 until 1976, it was
generally believed to have lapsed with the expiration of the 85th

Congress. 1In the Matter of Representative Robert L.F. Sikes,

H.R. Rep. No. 1364, 94th Cong., 2d Sess. at 7-8 (1976). The same

counts also allege violations of Clause 4 of the Code of Official

Conduct. This clause was first adopted in 1968, but it was not
10

amended to its present form until 1977, and was first authori-

9

H.R. Con. Res. 175, 85th Cong. (July 11, 1958).
10/

H.R. Res. 287, 95th Cong. (March 2, 1977).
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11/
tatively construed the same year. This is also true of Clause
6 of the Code, which forms the basis for allegations in Counts
12/
Seven through Fourteen, and Clause 8, cited in Count Five,

13/

which was first construed in 1573.
The Supreme Court has held that the retroactive application

of a statute whose scope is enlarged by interpretation or con-

struction violates the principles which underlie tﬁe ex post

facto clause. Rabe v. Washington, 405 U.S. 313 (1972); Bouie v.

City of Columbia, 378 U.S. 347 (1964). Respondent submits that

this Committee must follow a similar path by virtue of Clause 2
of the Code of Official Conduct which enjoins Members of this

Committee to adhere to both "the spirit and the letter" of Rule X.

IV. Failure to State Facts Constituting Violations

Comm. R. P. 11(b) requires that each count in a Statement of
Alleged Violations “contain a plain and concise statement of the
alleged facts of such violation . . . ." This provision is
intended to implement H.R. Rule X, Cl. 4(e) (1) which directs this
Committee to make recommendations for discipline only after
"notice and hearing" (emphasis added). Moreover, due process of
law and fundamental fairness mandate timely and specific notice
of the issues a respondent must meet even in a "quasi-criminal®”
context. See e.g., In Re Ruffalo, 390 U.S. 544, 550 (1968)

(attorney disciplinary proceeding); In Re Gault, 387 U.S. 1, 33-

11

"_/H.R. Select Comm. on Ethics, Advisory Opinion No. 10, 95th
Cong. (May 11, 1977) reprinted in H.R. Comm. on Standards of
Official Conduct, Ethics Manual for Members and Employees of the
U.S. House of Representatives, 96th Cong., lst Sess. at 152-55
(1979) (hereinafter Ethics Manual).

12
H.R. Select Comm. on Ethics, Advisory Opinion No. 5, 95th
Cong. (May 11, 1977) reprinted in Ethics Manual at 142.

13/

H.R. Comm. on Standards of Official Conduct, Advisory
Opinion No. 2, 93rd Cong. (July 11, 1973) reprinted in Ethics
Manual at 133-34. Thus, all allegations in Count Five which
.occurred prior to 1973 should be barred.
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34 (1967) (juvenile delinquency.proceeding).
The language of Comm. R, P. 11(b) is virtually identical to

that which is found in Fed. R. Crim. P. 7(c) (1), describing the

nature and content of a criminal information or indictment. 1In
interpreting this Rule, the Supreme Court has recognized that it
embodies "basic principles of fundamental fairness [which] retain
their full vitality under modern concepts of pleading . . . ."

Russell v. United States, 369 U.S. 749, 765 (1962). Thus, cases

decided under Fed. R. Crim. P. 7(c)(l) provide guidance for
construing Comm. R. P. 11(b).

Turning to the Statement filed against the Respondent, it
can readily be seen that it is nearly devoid of particular facts
and contains only legal conclusions. Thus, each count does no
more than provide a general description of the accusation in the
generic terms of the standard of conduct allegedly violated. Such
pleading has been expressly disapproved by the Supreme Court:

It is an elementary principal of
criminal pleading, that where the
definition of an offence, whether

it be at common law or by statute,
includes generic terms, it is not
sufficient that the indictment shall
charge the offence in the same generic
terms as in the definition; but it
must state the species,--it must
descend to particulars. United States
v. Cruikshank, 92 U.S. 542, 558 (1876).
Accord, United States v. Thomas, 144
U.S. App. D.C. 44, 444 F.2d 919 (1971).

Similarly, the Court has recognized that while the language of a
statute may be used in the general description of an offense:

it must be accompanied with a statement

of facts and circumstances as will in-
form the accused of the specific offence,
coming under the general description,

with which he is charged. United States

v. Hess, 124 U.S. 483, 487 (1888). Accord,
United States v. Nance, 174 U.S. App. D.C.
472, 533 F.2d 699 (1976).

The teaching of these cases is that in order for a charging

document to provide adequate notice, "facts are to be stated, not
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conclusions of law alone.” .United States v. Cruikshank, supra at

558; United States v. Seeger, 303 F.2d 478, 485 (2d Cir. 1962).

Detailed notice of specific facts is all the more necessary
where the ethical standards themselves "are not delineated with

any great exactitude . . ." Ethics Manual, supra at 8. Other-

wise, "the prosecutor [remains] free to roam at large--to shift
its theory of criminality so as to take advantage of each passing

vicissitude of the trial and appeal." Russell v. United States,

supra at 769; United States v. Agone, 302 F. Supp. 1258, 1261
14

(S.D.N.Y. 1969). Cf. Cole v. Arkansas, 333 U.S. 196 (1948).

There is a final reason for requiring more detailed allega-
tions of fact. Specificity in the statement is mandated "to
inform . . . [the Committee] of the facts alleged, so that it may
decide whether they are sufficient in law to support a conviction

should one be had." Russell v, United States, supra at 768;

United States v. Cruikshank, supra at 558. The Statement of

Alleged Violations as presently drafted is so vague, conclusory

and lacking in facts that the Committee cannot properly fulfill

its function of "evaluating particular situations against existing
15/

standards . . . -" See United States v. Lamont, 18 F.R.D. 27,

31 (S.D.N.Y. 1955), aff'd, 236 F.2d 312 (2d Cir. 1956). For all
these reasons, the Statement "fails to state facts which con-
stitute . . . violation[s] of the Code of Official Conduct . . .

or other standard of conduct,” Comm. R. P. 12(a)(2).

V. The Duplicity of Counts One through Four

Comm. R. P. 11(b) provides in pertinent part that:

14/
™ In Cole, the Supreme Court struck down a criminal con-

viction where the prosecutors shifted their theory from one
section of a statute to another.

15/
~ gthics Manual, supra at 9.
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A statement shall be divided into
counts and each count shall relate
to a separate violation . . . .

Counts One through Four of the instant Statement each allege
three separate violations thus ignoring Comm. R. P. 11(b) and
"fail{ing] to state facts which constitute a violatien . . . ."
comm. R. P. 12(a)(2). This vice, known as duplicity, is pro-

hibited in federal criminal cases by Fed. R. Crim. P. 8(a),

'which, like Comm. R. P. 11(b), requires that different substantive

offenses be charged in separate counts. See Gerberding v. United

States, 471 F.2d 55, 59 (8th Cir. 1973); Driscoll v. United

States, 356 F.2d 324, 332 (lst Cir. 1966).

Pleading of this nature deprives the Respondent of his right
to adequate notice of the charges against him, for it permits him
to be charged with one wviolation in mind, and convicted on evi-

dence of another. See United States v. Thomas, 144 U.S. App.

D.C. 44, 47, 444 F.2d 919, 922 (1971). In addition, duplicitous
pleading obscures consideration of the appropriate sanction to be

recommended by the Committee. Cf. United States v. Bradford, 344

A.2d 208, 211 (D.C. App. 1975). For example, the Committee,
which has broad discretion in recommending sanctions, Comm. R. P.
17(b) and {c), might well recommend a more severe sanction for
violation of Clause 4 of the Code of Official Conduct, prohibiting
actual conflicts of interest, than it would for a violation of
Rule 5 of the Code of Ethics for Government Service, which is
directed only at appearances of conflict. See Ethics Manual,
supra at 57.

Finally, the duplicitous counts also act to deprive the
Respondent of his right to be "convicted" only upon the vote of
a majority of the Committee, Comm. R. P. 17(a), and will hamper
the Committee's consideration of the evidence. For, when the
elements of more than one violation are contained in a single

count, "they will be inextricably mixed, and a . . . [respondent]
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may be convicted on proof of the elements of one . . . [violation]

only, or on proof of some elements of each."” Bradford v. United

States, supra at 211-212. Cf. Sanabria v. United States, __ U.S.
_+ 98 5. Ct. 2170 (1978).

For these particular reasons, in addition to those stated
above, Counts One through Four of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions must be dismissed.

Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL
& GAYNES

900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202)452-1300

by Jvix.érﬁl’ /, {j’:ﬁ'--w—v P
Walter J. Bonner

and

- - - .
by /7;/};21.‘.4 £l ¢ roaebhdterne
Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Memorandum of
Points and Authorities in Support of Motion to Dismiss Statement
of Alleged Violations was served, by hand, on Steven R. Wisebram,
Counsel, House Committee on Standards of 0Official Conduct, this

2nd day of January, 1980.

4{4,'7._«'--—. ﬂ (J"-‘-“/'"‘—/:'-""'

Thomas A. Guidoboni
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards
of 0fficial Conduct

In the Matter of *
*
CHARLES H. WILSON *

RESPONSE OF COMMITTEE COUNSEL
TO REPRESENTATIVE WILSON'S MOTION
TQ_DISMISS THE STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

On December 12, 1979, the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct of the United States House of Representatives (the Committee)
issued a fifteen—count statement of alleged violations apainst
Representative Charles H. Wilsom of California.

On January 2, 1980, Representative Wilson, the Respondent, filed
through Counsel, inter alia, « Motion to Dismiss the Statement of
Alleged Violations.

It is the recommendation of Committee Counsel, for the reasons
set forth below, that the Committee deny Respondent's Motion to Dismiss

the Statement of Alleged Violationms (Motion to Dismiss).
DISCUSSION

1. Statute of Limitations, Laches, and
Fundamental Fairness

Respondent argues in Paragraph 1 of his Motion to Dismiss that
the Committee lacks jurisdiction over Counts One through Five (1-5)
and Counts Seven through Fourteen (7-14) because the allegations are
barred by the statute of limitations, and in paragraph 2 that all charges
are barred by doctrines of laches and fundamental fairness.

Committee counsel respectfully submits that paragraphs 1 and 2
of Respondent's Motion to Dismiss should be summarily denied as the
Committee previously entertained and denied identical arguments by
Counsel for Respondent immediately prior to voting the Statement of

Alleged Violations A

1/ Statement of Representative Charles H. Wilson in Response to
Preliminary Inquiry Allegation, presented to Committee on
December 12, 1979,
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Clearly, if the Committee had accepted the arguments of
Respondent, the Statement of Alleged Violations would not have been
issued.

Therefore, having been previously entertained and denied,
paragraphe 1 and 2 should be summarily rejected at this time.

If, however, the Committee does choose to review Respondent's
arguments, Committee Counsel submits that they are totally lacking in
merit.

A. The Statute of Limitations is not
Applicable to Congressional
Disciplinary Proceedings

Respondent premises the argument of paragraph 1 upon the statute
of limitatioms generally applied in a court of law. This seems to result
from the inability of Respondent to comprehend that proceedings before
the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct are disciplinary proceedings
within a legislative body and not civil or criminal proceedings in a
court of law.

In support of this arg t, Respondent states that, at Page 40 of

of the Manual of Offenses and Procedures adopted during the Korean influence

probe, "The Committee itself has characterized its proceedings as "quasi-

criminal." Memorandum of Points and Authorities in Support of Motion to

Dismiss Statement of Allepged Violations, in the Matter of Charles H. Wilsen,

at 2 (hereinafter cited as Memorandum).

However, review of that page in the Manual of Offenses reveals quite
the contrary. In fact, the Committee stated the following: "Third, on the
other hand, although the Constitution describes as punishment the actiom
taken by the House in disciplining (siec) its Members for misbehavior
(see Article I, Sectiom 5, clause 2), the proceedings are mot criminal in

nature."” (emphasis added) - House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

Manual of Offenses And Procedures, Korean Influence Investigation, 95th

Congress, lst Session, at 40 (Committee Print 1977). Thus, the Conmittee was
noting the clear distinction between disciplinary proceedings within the
Congress and proceedings in a eourt of law. The terminology "quasi-criminal"
quoted by Respondent appears nowhere on page 40 of the Manval of Offenses and

Procedures.
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Indeed, even 1f one adopts Respondent's view that Committee
proceedings are somewhat akin to bar disciplinary proceedings,. Res_pqndenl:,‘s
argument must fail. In such proceedings, it has been held that the "fact
that the transaction occurred more than ten years ago is no defense.  There

is no statute of limitations on am ethics violation." In Re Sarbome,

304 A.2d 734, at 735 (N.J. 1973). s - )

Respondent cannot cite or refer the Committee to a statute or rule
limiting the time period during which violations of House Rules may be
prosecuted simply because none exists, Surely, if the intent of the
House had been to limlt its disciplinary powers in such a manner, it would
have included a rule to that effect along with the oiher restrictions upon
the Committee's authority in the Rules of the House.2/

B. The Committee has Adopted a
Balancing-test Approach Which
Insures Fundamental Fairness

The Committee is not igmorant of the fact that the age of certain
claims may at times impose hardships upon a Respondent.

However, instead of establishing an arbitrary cutoff date beyond
which violations of House Rules are no longer actionable, the Committee has
chosen the wiser course of weighing the time element with other pertinent
factors -- such as severity of the offense, knowledge of the voters, and
intervening elections —- in making a determination whether or not to prefer
charges. Through this balancing-test approach the Committee is able to
weigh all factors and circumstances involved in a particular case, and
reach a decision whether or not to prefer charges. 1In so doing, the
Committee is not only able to protect the Respondent’s right to fundamental
fairness, but also to protect and preserve the rights of the House.

Yet, Respondent would have the Committee adopt a specific cutoff
date of five or six years. This situation would be wholly untenable to
the concept of a disciplinary body charged

with preserving and Protecting
the integrity of the House of Representatives.

2/ See Rule X, 4(e)(2), Rules of the House of
lst Session.

Representatives, 96th Congress,
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Adoptiom of the statute of limitations as proposed by Respondent
would leave the House no choice but to allow a Member, even one admittedly
guilty of accepting = bribe, to remain in the House completely unchastised
and free from any criminal prosecutiom. Clearly, it would be unthinkable
to allow such an individual to remain in the House completely unpunighed,

as would be the case if Respondent's ar is adopted.

On this basis, the Committee has already rejected Respondent's
argument that the statute of limitations is applicable to violations of

House Rules.

C. The Judicial Concept of Laches Is Not
Applicable to Committee Proceedings

"Laches", o purely equitable doctrine for the promotion of Fuidamental
fairness, can be defined generally as a rule by which equitable relief is
denied to one who has been gui_lty of unconsclonable delay as shown by
surrounding facts and circumstances.

It is not applicable to Committee pmceediﬁgs since the Committee
has established a balancing-test procedure to ;lnsure fundamental fairness
in its own proceedings. Both concepts, laches and the balancing-test
approach are similar in purpose and nethod; however, by establishing its
own procedure for insuring fundamental fairness, the Committee is able to
tailor it to the Committee's unique jurisdiction.

Respondent cites the Sikes case to support his claim that the Committee
has adopted the judicial doctrine of laches as being applicable to its
proceedings. Respondent fails to comprehend that in the Sikes case the
Committee was actuwally applying its own balancing-test approach to fundamental
fairness and not blindly accepting the judicial doctrine of laches.

In the Sikes case the Committee found that a violation had occurred
some 15 years prior, but chose not to consider it in the recommendation for
punishment because it "occurred approximately 15 years before ggg at least
to some extent appears to have been known to Representative Sikes' con-
stituency which has continually reelected him to Congress.” In the Matter
of Representative Robert L. F. Sikes, H.R. Rep. No. 1364, 94th Cong., 2d
Sess. at 4-5 (1976) (emphasis added).

Thus, the Sikes case stands as a perfect example of an application of

the balancing-test approach to fundamental fairness.

61-6¢
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Again, more recently, in the F_lﬂmi:ter, this Committee
judiciously applied the balancing-test concept in voting a Statement
of Alleged Violations containing charges, some of which were almost nine
years t»ld.JFS

Congressional precedent for this balancing-test approach appears
in the 1926 Senate case of Arthur R. Gould. The Senate concluded that

charges of bribery merited investigation even though the alleged acts were

committed more than 14 years prior. Senate Election, Expulsion and

Censure Case, From 1793 te 1972, Sen. Doc. No. 92-7, 92nd Cong., lst Sess.,

at 125 (1972).

Furthermore, Respondent seems to have fotgotteln that in this very
matter the Committee applied just such a balancing-test approach, and
decided not to prefer several other possible charges against Respondent.

D. The Present Action Would Not Be
Barred By Application of Laches

Even if one chooses to apply the judicial concept of laches to the

present proceedings the charges would not be barred.

As Respondent has pointed out, two factors are required to establish

the defense of laches, an unreasonable delay on the part of the claimant,

and that the delay has prejudiced the defendant. E. G., Van Voury v.
Nitze, 128 U.S. App. D.C., 301, 383 F.2d., 557, 565 (1967).

Yet, Respondent is unable to establish even the first of these factors -
unreasonable delay.

The root meaning of the word "laches" is laxmess, and it is frequently
referred to as negligence, neglect, lack of diligence, unreasonable or um-
excusable delay, as opposed to mere delay itself, E. G., McIntire v. Pryor,

173 U.s. 38 (1899): Weissinger v. Weissinper, 302 S.W. 2d 97, at 101 (Ky 1957);
Troll v. City of St. Louis, 167, at 173 (Mo. 1914).

3/ In the Matter of Daniel J. Flood, Statement of Alleged Violations, June 7,1979.
Count 17 - 8 years 9 months, Count 18 - § years, Count 16 - B years - 3 months.
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That something more than mere delay is needed as a basis for
invoking laches is nowhere more graphically illustrated than the case
of State v, Haggerty, 6 N.W. 2d 203 (Wisc. 1942), which involved attorney
disciplinary proceedings. In that case an attorney was reprimanded, placed
on probation, and assessed costs for actions which occurred some 25 years
prior and which were "quite extemsively known" in this community for some
23 years.

The time-frame in whiql:h this Committee preferred charges can in no
vay be considered unreasonable, -excessive, or negligent.

The Committee is mot & "watchdog" with a massive staff and unlimited
resources, capable of continually wonitoring the conduct of each Member,
otf:u:e't, or employee of I:i\e House. As the current matters were only made
known to this Committee im 1978, and even then only partially, it is quite
simply unreasomable to claim the Committee acted with less than dispatch
in preferring charges.

Yet, in an effort to do so, Respondent once again resorts to invalid
comparisons with statutes of limitations and courts of law with concurrent
legal and equitable jurisdiction.

It has already been established that statutes of limitations do not

apply to Committee proceedings, and, since these matters involve House Rules,

not legal and equitable actioms, Respondent's arg t is totally deveid
of merit.
E. Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Respondent’'s
Motion to Dismiss Should Be Denied
On December 12, 1979, immediately prior to voting the Statement of
Alleged Violations, this Committee entertained both written and oral argument
by Counsel for Respondent on the same issues addressed in paragraphs 1 and 2
of his lht_imlt_oln‘l.sniss.
The Committee rejected Respondent's arguments at that time and voted

the Statement of Alleged Violations.
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Having established that the statute of limitations and the judicial
concept of laches are inapplicable to Congressional disciplinary proceedings,
and that the balancing-test approach applied by this Committee insures
fundamental fairness while protecting the integrity of the House, Counsel
for the Committee submits that the Committee's decision to reject Respondent's
argumente was entirely proper.

Lommittee Counsel therefore recommends that the Committee again reject

these arguments and deny paragraphs 1 and 2 of Respondent’'s Motion to Dismiss.

Rule X, Clause 4{e)(2(c)

None of the Counts Viclate
House Rule X,4(e){2(c)

Respondent asserts in paragraph 3 of this Motilon to Dismiss that the
Committee lacks jurisdiction over Counte One through Five (1-5) and seven
through 14 (7-14) because they viclate Rule X, clause 4(e)(2)(c) of the
Rules of the House of Hepresentatives and Clause 2 of the Code of Official
Conduct.

Committee Counsel submits that this argument is.totally without merit,
and should be denied.

House Rule X, Clause 4(e)(2){c) provides in pertinent part:

“No investigation shall be undertaken by the
Committee of any alleged violation of a law,

rule, regulation, or standard of conduct not in effect
at the time of the alleged violation."

Respondent correctly concludes that this provision is similar to the
constitutional prohibition against ex post facto laws, U.S. Conmst., art.
1, B9, ci. 3,

An ex post facto law is simply 'one which in its operation makes
that criminal or penal which was not so at the time the action was performed.”
U.S. v. Hall, 10 U.S, 171, (1l809).

By Respondent's own admission the standards cited in the étatement of
Alleged Violations were in effect at the time of the dates alleged. Thus,
the charges contained in the Statement of Alleged Viclations are not retro-
active in effect, and, as such, do not violate House Rule X, clause 4(e) (2)(c)
or clause 2 of the Code of Official Conduct. Therefore, paragraph 3 of

Respondent's Motion to Dismiss is totally without merit and should be summarily

denied.
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However, Respondent's memorandum in support of this wotion argues
that the standards upon which these counts Iin the Statement of Alleged
violation are premised indirectly viclate Rule X, clause 4(e)(2)(c), since
"most have never been applied or interpreted, and some were of questionable
yalidity." Memorandum at 6.

Challenging the validity of the Code of Ethics for Covernment Service -
Respondent cites the Sikes case as precedent for the proposition that “uatil
1976, it (Code of Ethics for Government Service) was generally believed to
have lapsed with the expiration of the B5th Congress." Memorandum at 6.

The Sikes case, contrary to Respondent's assertion, actually reaffirmed
the continuing validity of the Code of Ethiecs for Government Service since
its original enactment in 1958. This Committee specifically found:

3. Members of the House have always been expected

to observe traditional ethical standards which

prohibit conflicts of interests and use of an
official position for personal benefit. The
standards of ethical conduct applicable to Members
of the House are best expressed in principle in the

Code of Ethice for Government Service, embodied

in House Concurrent Resolution 175, approved July 11,1958
{72 Statr., pt. 2B12).

4. Although the Code of Ethics for Government Service was
adopted as a concurrent resolutiom, and, as such,
may have expired with the adjournment of the B5th

Congress, the standards of ethical conduct expressed

therein represent continuing traditional standards of

ethical d to be observed by Members of the House

at all times, which were supplemented in 1968 by a

specific Code of Official Conduct. Sikes, H.R. Rep. Ne.

1364, 94th Cong., 2d. Sess. at 3. (1976). {emphasis added).
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Any doubt that the continuing validity of the principles

embodied in the Code of Ethics for Government Service is further
dispelled by reference to the Report of the Committee on Standards
of Official Conduct, H. Rep, No, 1176, 90th Cong., 2d. Sess., (1968},
which recommended establishment of this Committee as a permanent standing
comittee and adoption of the Code of Official Conduct. This Committee
gpecifically emhraced the principles of the Code of Ethics for Government
Service as having continuing validity:

In addition, Members of Congress, officers, and

employees of the House are subject to various

statute provisions, and rules relating to ethical

conduct listed below, and to the Code of Ethics
for Govermment Service (72 Stat., pt. 2, 812,

July 11, 1958). Report of Committee on Standards
of Official Conduct, supra., at 36 (1968).

This Committee, anticipating just such an argument as that propounded
by Respondent, has specifically stated that use of the Code of Ethics for
Government Service as a basis for Committee action, "will aveid possible
accusations that the Committee has violated the directive of House Rule X 4,
(e)(2)(ec) to apply the laws, rules, regulations and standards of conduct
in effect at the time the conduct under consideration by the Committee
occurred.” Manual of Offenses and Procedures, supra., at 33,

Thus, the continuing validity of the Code of Ethics for Government
Service since the time of its enactment in 1958 has been well established.

Respondent’s assertion that the standards of the Code of Official

Conduct lacked interpretation seems to completely ignore the Committee Report

recommending adoption of these standards in 19684/ in which each standard

is individually discussed and the Floor debateéf prior to adoption of the

Code of Official Conduct during which the standards were debated and explained.
If, as Respondent seems to argue, prior application is also a pre-

requisite for basing an action upon a particular standard or statute, then

there simply would never be amy prosecutions under newly enacted standards or

statutes. Thus, prior application simply cannot be considered o necessary

prerequisite for action by the Committee,
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Therefore, since all the standards cited in the Statement of
Alleged Viclations were in effect and walid during all times alleged
in the various counts, paragraph 3 of Respondent's Motion to Dismiss

should be denied.

Statement of Facts Constituting Violations

Each Count States Facts Which Apprise Respondent
of the Specific Offense Charged

Respondent argues in paragraph 4 of his Motion to Dismiss that each
and every count fails to state facts constituting violatioms.

Counsel for the Committee submits that each count is clear, concise,
and contains sufficient factual information to apprise Respondent of the
specific offense charged.

Federal case law, while not directly applicable to these proceedings,
provides some guidance.

The federal courts have held that the rules of federal criminal pleading
sanction a plain, concise statement, in broad outline, of the offense charged,

without particularlity as to details. Todorow v. United States, 173 F.2d 439

(9th Cir. 1949) cert. denied, 337 U.S. 927 (1949). The purpose of an
indictment is "to set forth without unnecessary embroidery the essential
facts constituting the offense and thus accurately acquaint the defendant

with the specific crime with which he is charged." United States v. Lamont,

236 ¥.2d 312 (2d Circ. 1956).

4] " Report of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, H. Rep. No. 1176,
90th Cong. 2d. Sess., (1968)

5/ 114 Cong, Rec. Pt. 7, p.p. 8776-8812
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Furthermore, it is sufficient that an indictmént set forth the
offense charged in the words of a statute itself so long as those words
themselves fully, directly, and expressly, without any uncer.tainty or
ambiguity, set forth the necessary elements to constitute f-l;;‘ogfensem -
upon which the indictment is premised. Hamling v. United States, 418
U.5. B7 (1974).

The counts as drawn in the Statement of Alleged Vioclations not only
set forth the elements of the violatioms charged, but state facts, as
to dates, amounts, and persons involved, which would apprise any reasonably
intelligent ‘person as to the specific offense charged. Therefore, Committee
Counsel recommends that paragraph 4 of Respondent's Motion to Dismiss be

denied.

Duplicity

The Dangers of Duplicity are not
Possible in Proceedings before the Committe
Respondent argues in paragraph 5 of his Motion to Dismiss that Counts
One through Four {1-4) should be dismissed as being duplicitous and therefore
failing to state facts which constitute a violation of the Code of Offiecial
Conduct or other standards.
Committee Counsel submits that none of the dangers of duplicity are
present in these counts; therefore, Respondent's argument should be

rejected.

"s

The courts have described duplicity as the "joining in a single count
of two or more distinct and separate offenses," Gerberding v. United States,
471 F.2d 55, at 59 (8th Cir. 1973) and explained that, "Its vice is that
a general verdict of guilty will not reveal whether the jury found the
defendant guilty of one crime and not guilty of the other, or guilty at all."
1d, at 59.

The procedures used by this Committee in rendering a decision upon a
Statement of Alleged Viclations completely insure that these dangers are not
possible,

The Committee does not render a general verdict of guilty or not guilty,

but renders a verdict with a special finding of fact. 8/ Therefore, there is

6/ See, e.g., In the Matter of Representative Charles H. Wilson of California,
H.R. Rep. No. 95-1741, 2d Sess., 95th Cong. (1978); In the Matter of
Representative John J. McFall, H.R. Rep. No., 95-1742, 95th Cong. (1978)




53

absolutely no danger of the Committee reaching a guilty determination
without relating it to the specific facts involved.
The Committee, unlike a jury in a court of law, can strike any
part of a particular count which has not been proven by the evidence.
The Committee has demonstrated its ability to do so in past cases,
one of which involved Representative Wilson himself. See In the Matter

of Representative Charles H. Wilson of California, H.R., Rep. No. 95-1741,

95th Cong., 2d Sess. (1978): In the Matter of Representative Edward R.

Roybal, H.R. Rep. No. $5-1743, 95th Cong., 2d Sess. (1978).

The Committee purposely conbinqd the viclation of three separate
standards inte each of these counts, (1-4), as violations contained in
each count resulted from the same respective transaction,

This combination reflects u comscious effort on the part of the
Committee, fully cognizant of the potentially devastating impact of amy
Statement of Alleged Violations, to spare Respondent the added embarrassment
of an extremely large number of counts.

At the very worst, the combination of standards in Counts 1-4 is a
harmless error which can be easily corrected by separating each standard
inte a separate count and renumbering the counts. This would in no way
affect the substance of the present Statement of Alleged Violatioms.

However, in 1ight of the fact that none of the dangers of duplicity
exist in proceedings before this Committee, Counsel to the Committee recommends

that paragraph 5 of Respondent's motion be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

fain K Vieshrans

Steven R. Wisebram
Comnittee Counsel
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ArpeEnDpix C—Morion ForR o BiLL or Particuvars, Wite Surrort-
IN¢ MEMORANDUM; AND REspoNsE oF CoMMITTEE COUNSEL

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESEﬁ&ﬁTIVE%

Committee on Standards of
official Conduct

In The Matter Of

oo

CHARLES H. WILSON

MOTION FOR A BILL OF PARTICULARS

Charles H. Wilson, through counsel, an& pursuant to Rule
12(a) (4) of this Committee's Rules of Procedure, respectfully
moves this Committee to furnish him with a bill of particulars as
to the Statement of Alleged Violations served upon him on December
13, 1979.

1. As to Count One of the Statement of Alleged Violations,
the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity:

a. the "circumstances which might be construed by
reasonable persons as influencing the performance of [Mr.
Wilson's] governmental duties;”

b. the definition of "gift” utilized by the Committee;

. the nature of the $5,000.00 payment, to wit, cash,
check, services, ete.;

d. the "legislation before the Congress" in which Lee
Rogers allegedly had "a direct interest;"

e. the nature of Mr. Rogers' "direct interest" in

said legislation; and

£. the definition of "direct interest in legislation

before the Congress" utilized by the Committee.

2.
As to Count Two of the Statement of Alleged Violations,

the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity:

a. the circumstanées which might be construed by

reasonable persons as influencing the performance of [Mr.
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Wilson's] governmental duties;

b. the definition of "gift" utilized by the Committee;

c. the nature of the $5,000.00 payment, to wit, cash,
check, services, etc.;

d. the "legislation before the Congress" in which Lee
Rogers allegedly had "a direct interest.”

e. the nature of Mr. Rogers' "direct interest" in
said legislation; and

£. the definition of "direct interest in legislation
before the Congress"™ utilized by the Committee.

3. As to Count Three of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent reguests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. the "circumstances which might be construed by
reasonable persons as influencing the performance of [Mr.
Wilson's] governmental duties;"™

b. the definition of "gift" utilized by the Committee;

c. the nature of the $500.00 payment, to wit, cash,
check, services, etc.;

d. the "legislation before the Congress” in which Lee
Rogers allegedly had "a direct interest."

e. the nature of Mr. Rogers' "direct interest" in
said legislation; and '

£. the definition of "direct interest in legislation
before the Congress" utilized by the Committee.

4, As to Count Four of the Statement of Alleged Violations,
the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity:

a. the "circumstances which might be construed by
reasonable persons as influencing the performance of [Mr.

_Wilson's}.gpvernmental duties;"

b. the definition of- "gift" utilized by the Committee;
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c. the nature of the $5,000.00 payment, to wit, cash,
check, services, etc.;
4a. the "legislation before the Congress" in which Lee

Rogers allegedly had "a direct interest."”

e. the nature of Mr, Rogers' "direct interest" in
said legislation; and

£. the definition of "direct interest in legislation
before the Congress" utilized by the Committee.

5. As to Count Five of the Statement of Alleged Violatiens,
the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity in what manner the compensation paid to Lee Rogers was not
.commensurate with the duties performed by him.

6. As to Count Six of the Statement of Alleged Violationms,
the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity in what manner the compensation paid to Lee Rogers was not
commensurate with the duties performed by him.

7. As to Count Seven of the Statement of Alleged Viclationsp
the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$10,283.35 was drawn.

8. As to Count Eight of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent requests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$5,129.85 was drawn.

9. As to Count Nine of the Statement of Alleged Violations,

the Respondent requests that the Committee state with parti-
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cularity:
a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;
b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$3,047.91 was drawn.

10. As to Count Ten of the Statement of Alleged Violations,
the Respondent requests that the Committee state with particu-
larity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$3,500.00 was drawn.

11. As to Count Eleven of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent requests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$3,000.00 was drawn.

12. As to Count Twelve of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent requests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$1,500.00 was drawn.

13. As to Count Thirteen of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent requests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the



$1,500.00 was drawn.

14. As to Count Fourteen of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent requests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. the definition of "campaign fund" which it uti-
lized;

b. the specific campaign fund or funds from which the
$1,000.00 was drawn.

15. As to Count Fifteen of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions, the Respondent requests that the Committee state with
particularity:

a. that portion or portions of the quoted statement
which the Committee alleges to be false;

b. the time and place that the statement was given;

c. the resolutioms or other authority permitting the
taking of the statement;

d. the subject matter then and there under inguiry;

e. the scope and purpose of the inquiry;

£. how the statement is material to the subject under
inguiry;

g. the manner in which the statement is alleged to be
false.

An Oral Hearing is requested on this Motion.

Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL
& GAYNES

900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
452-1300

by A/..M.fé-r j— / £ F i e,

Walter J. Bonner

and
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by /j“,:.;},—._/,, /; (";‘_A.,-d;-(_'»wt
“Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Motion for a
Bill of Particulars was served, by hand, on Steven R. Wisebram,
Counsel, House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, this

2nd day of January, 1980.

/7&7%/4? (. Arforna

Thomas B. Guidoboni
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In The Matter Of
i

oas e

CHARLES H, WILSON

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION FOR BILL OF PARTICULARS

1. Rule 12(a) (4) of the Rules of Procedure of the Committee
on Standards of Official Conduct (hereinafter Comm. R. P.) permits
the filing of a Motion for a Bill of Particulars directed to the
Statement of Alleged Violations.

2. In federal civil cases, bills of particulars were
abolished in 1946, in view of the liberal forms of discovery
available to a party for trial preparation,l/ Advisory Committee

on Rules of Civil Procedure, Report of Proposed Amendments, 5

F.R.D. 433, 444-45 (1946). However, the Federal Rules continue
to permit a court to order a "more definite statement” where a
pleading which calls for a response "is so vague or ambiguous
that a party cannot reasonably be required to frame a responsive
pleading.” Fed. R. Civ. P. 1l2(e). This Committee has previously
recognized that its proceedings are hybrid, or “"quasi-criminal"

in nature. See House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct,

95th Cong. lst Sess., Manual of Offenses and Procedures at 3%9-40

(Comm. Print. 1977). Thus, a fortiori, a bill of particulars in
the instant case should fulfill at least the functions of civil
procedure's "more definite statement;" that is, to permit the

reasonable framing of a responsive pleading. This conclusion is

also supported by the parallel between the Committee's Rules and

Y
See Fed. R. Civ. P. 26-37.
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the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, both of which permit the
defendant to defer his substantive answer until the tribunal

rules on his motion for more detail. Compare Comm. R. P. 12(b)

with Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(a).

3. bue to the more restrictive discovery available in
criminal cases, bills of particulars not only survive, see Fed.
R. Crim. P. 7(f), but fulfill much broader purposes. Thus, it
has been held that a bill of particulars in a criminal case
functions to enable a defendant "to prepare his defense, to avoid

surprise," United States v. Baker, 262 F. Supp. 657, 673 (D.D.C.

1966), and "to save a defendant wholly needless labor in pre-

paring his defense." United States v. Dolan, 113 F. Supp. 757,

759 (D. Conn. 1953). Since the Committee's proceedings are
considered "quasi-criminal,” see Y 2, supra, and the discovery
permitted is even more restrictive than in federal criminal

cases, compare Comm. R. P. 18 with Fed. R. Crim. P. 1l6{a), a bill

of particulars in this case is essential.

4. There can be little dispute that the particulars sought
are required by the vague and subjective nature of the standards
of conduct alleged to have been violated. During consideration
on the creation of this Committee, Chairman Bennett himself
recognized that:

. . . when you have a code of ethics,
unless it is criminal law, you have

admittedly said it is going to be in
a gray area and subject to all kinds

of interpretations. Hearings on H.
Res. 18 and Similar Measures before
House Comm. on the Rules, Creating
a Select Committee on Standards and

Conduct, 90th Cong. lst Sess. at 21
{Comm. Print 1967).

And the Committee has, on several occasions, echoed his views,

stating:

The Committee is cognizant of
the fact that these traditional
standards of conduct as expressed in
the Code of Ethics for Government

61
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Service, and as revealed in House
precedents, are not delineated with
any great exactitude and may there-
fore prove difficult in enforcement.
The Committee is likewise aware that
because of the generality of these
standards their violation is easily.
alleged, and that this may be subject
to some abuse. However, the Committee
believes it was for the very purpose
of evaluating particular situations
against existing standards, and of
weeding out baseless charges from
Jegitimate ones, that this Committee
was created. House Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct, Ethics
Manual for Members and Employees of
the U.S. House of Representatives,
H.R. Doc. No. 96-134, 96th Cong.

1st Sess. at 8-9 (1979) (emphasis
added) .

Accord, In the Matter of Representative Robert L.F. Sikes, H.R.

Rep. No. 1364, 94th Cong. 2d Sess. at 8 (1976). It has been
asserted, however, that these problems of vagueness and sub-
jectivity are cured by reference to the "particular circumstances"

surrounding the alleged violation. House Committee on Standards

of Official Conduct, 95th Cong., 1lst Sess., Manual of Offenses

and Procedures—--Korean Influence Investigation at 29, 40 (1977)

(discussing Clause 6 of the Code of -Conduct). On this basis, it
is submitted that the Committee itself has made a compelling case
for the necessity of a bill of particulars in its proceedings.

5. Finally, there is an even more persuasive reason for
granting the Motion. A number of the requested particulars are
directed toward the precise standards which the Committee will
utilize in judging Respondent. These items are requested because
the age of nearly all the allegations creates an inordinate
danger that Mr. Wilson's conduct will be tested against standards
which prevail today, rather than those which applied at the time
of the alleged conduct. H.R. Rule X, Cl. 4 (e} (2) (C) clearly
prohibits the Committee from proceeding where the rules or stan-
dards themselves were not in effect at the time of the conduct.

Since Clause 2 of the Code of Official Conduct requires adherence
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"to [both] the spirit and the letter of Rules" the prohibition of
House Rule X, would appear to bar as well the ex post facto

application of current interpretations of the ethical codes. The

Respondent therefore requires an explication of the definitions
and standards which the Committee intends to utilize in order to
assert any defenses available to him under House Rule X and
Clause 2 of the Code of Official Conduct.

Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL

& GAYNES
8900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202)452-1300

by J;ﬁfgé;’ 7 {£¢7pp4kﬂhé
Walter J. Bonner

and

by /ﬁ,,m A; (:'::4...-@&"{""‘2‘7’..."

Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Memorandum of
Points and Authorities in Support of Motion for Bill of Parti-
culars was served, by hand, on Steven R. Wisebram, Counsel, House
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, this 2nd day of

January, 1980.

///‘;‘JL,‘\-_‘, ﬂ /::;‘.—4{;—-;1&_.
Thomas A. Guidoboni
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards
of Official Conduct

In the Matter of

CHARLES H. WILSON

RESPONSE OF COMMITTEE COUNSEL TO
REPRESENTATIVE WILSON'S MOTION
FOR A BILL OF PARTICULARS

Pursuant to Rule 12(a)(4) of the Rules of the Committee on Stardards
of 0Official Conduct of the House of Representa‘tives, counsel for
Representative Wilson has filed a Motion for a Bill of Particulars.

Comnittee Counsel recommends that the attached proposed response
be adopted and approved as the proper response to the motion.

I. Bill of Particulars

Rule 12(a) of the Rules of the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct states the following:

If a Statement of Alleged Violation is transmitted

under rule 11(b) of the Committee rules, the respondent

receiving the Statement shall have not less than 21 days

in which to respond to it. The response shall be by way

of answer or motion, shall be in writing and signed by the

respondent or his counsel, and shall be limited to the

following:

««.(4) A motion for a bill of particulars.

A bill of particulars is essentially a procedural device used
toe inform a defendant of the nature of the charge against him, to enable
him to prepare a defense, to avoid or minimize danger of surprise at
trial, and to emable him to plead double jeopardy in the event of

subsequent prosecution for the same offemse. U.S5. v. Dulin, 410 F.2d 363

(4th Cir. 1969); U.S. v. Haskins, 345 F.2d 111 (6th Cir. 1965); Wyatt v. U.S.,

388 F.2d 395 (10th Cir. 1968).

A bill of particulars is to be distinguished from methods of
"discovery." 1In the context of criminal prosecutions, courts have
regularly held that g.crvemnent attorneys will not be forced to reveal

their entire case in response to a motion of this sort. For example,
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in Pines v. U.S., 123 F.2d 825 (8th Cir, 1941), a securities fraud case,
the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed the trial court's denial of
a motion for b1ll of particulars seeking, among other things, details of
the government's evidence. The court explained:
The demand for bill of particulars also requested

that defendant be informed whether the government

expected to prove that the defendant actually transported

or caused to be transported, the described securities, and

if he caused them to be transported, the way, means and precise

agency or person used in causing the tranmsportation to be made.

The indictment sufficiently advised the defendant of the

charge against him and the particulars called for did not go

to the description of the offense but called on the government

to advise the defendant as to its proof. The denial of this

request was clearly proper and certainly not an abuse of

discretion. 123 F.2d at 827-8
See also: Todorow w. U.S., 173 F.2d 439 (9th Cir. 1949); Johnson v. U.S.,
207 F.2d 314 (S5th Cir. 1953); Fischer v. U.S., 212 F.2d 441 (10th Cir. 1954).

Another general principle which has developed in the eveolution of
the bill of particulars is that conclusions of law or legal theories are
not a proper subject for such a motion. For example, in the mail fraud
case of U.S. v, Dilliard, 101 F.2d4 829 (24 Cir. 1938), cert. denied,
306 U.S. 635 (1939), it was held that the trial judge properly refused to
order a bill of particulars which would have required the prosecution to
reveal what conclusions it planned to draw from the defendant's financial
records, See also: U.S. v. Ansani, 240 F.2d 216 (7th Cir.), cert. denied,
353 U.5. 936 (1957).

Finally, that a trial court has broad discretion in dealing with
a motion for a bill of particulars is undisputed. The Supreme Court
recognized in Will v. U.S., 389 U.5. 90 (1967) that "courts have always
had very broad discretion in ruling upon requests for such bills."
389 U.S. at 99. In U.S. v. Cohen, 145 F.2d 82 (2d Cir. 1944), the Second
Circuit Court of Appeals explained that denial of a bill of particulars
in a criminal case is "seldom if ever a reversible error." 145 F.2d at 92.
Though the "seldom if ever" language of Cohen perhaps exaggerates the

invulnerability of a trial court's exercise of discretion in this area,

other jurisdictions agree that only for abuses of ‘discretion can denial
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of a motion for a bill of particulars be challenged. See, e.g.: ‘U.5. v.
Baggett, 455 F.2d 476 (5th Cir. 1972); U.S. v. Dulin, 410 F.2d 363 (4th

Cir. 1969); U.S. v. Schembari, 84 F.2d 931 (4th Cir. 1973). There being no

statutory limitation on the Committee's power over bills of particular,
it can be assumed that the Committee has this same broad 'discretion as
the courts to grant or deny such a motionm.
II. Rep. Wilson's Motion
Representative Wilson's motion for a bill of particulars is
composed of 15 paragraphs, corresponding to the respective counts of the
Statement of Alleged Violations. Each paragraph is divided into specific
inquiries which fall into three general categories:
1. OQuestions seeking detailed substantiation of factual
allegations (e.g., #1(c) requests the nature of
payment, to wit, cash, check, services, etc.);
2. Requests for definitions of terms (e.g., #1(f) seeks
the definition of "direct interest im legislatiom
before Congress'");
3. Regquests for disclosures of legal theories or
conclusions upon which a count is based (e.g., #5 asks the
Committee to state how the compensation paid to Lee Rogers
was not commensurate with the duties performed by him).
Precedent supports the conclusion that the topics included in the
1st and 2nd categories are proper subjects of a bill of particulars.
However, as to questions in the .3rd category, specifically 5, 6,
and 15(f) and (g), it is apparent these questions seeking legal theories
and conclusions in the Committee's case are outside the permissible
scope of such a motion. As explained in the Dilliard and Ansani cases
cited above, the object of a bill of particulars is the disclosure of

_fTa:c_g; necessary to permit preparation of a defense, not the legal
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reasoning upon which the prosecution intends to base its case, Questions
asking how certain conduct wviolated the particular standard are
unquestionably aimed at other tham factual information., Accordingly,
those questions need not be answered by the Committee.
III. Conclusion
Committee Counsel recommends that the attached response be

adopted by the Committee as the proper response to Rep. Wilson's motion.

Respectfully submitted,

Heor £ b,

Steven R. Wisebram
Committee Counsel
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards
of Official Conduct

*

BILL OF PARTICULARS

The following is provided in response to the Motiom for a Bill of

Particulars filed on behalf of Representative Wilsom on January 2, 1980.

Count One

a.

(63]

(2)

Recelpt.of $5,000 from a personm, Lee Rogers,
with a direct interest in legislation before
the Congress.

The fact that Lee Rogers was employed by Represemtative
Wilson 2 months after the payment described above
in a(l).

Any payment, subscription, advance, forbearance, render-
ing, or deposit of money, services, or anything of value,
including full or partial forgiveness of indebtedness,
unless consideration of equal or greater value is
received.

Check

All legislative and oversight authority of the United
States Congress over the United States Postal Service
including:

1. Hearings on Treasury, Post Office, And General
Government Appropriation For 1972 Before A
Subcommittee of the Committee On Appropriations,
92nd Cong., lst Sess., Pt. 2, Postal Service
(1971).

2. Hearings on the Supplemental . Appropriation Bill,
1972 Before Subcommittees of the Committee on

Appropriations, 92nd Cong., lst Sess., U.S.
Postal Service (1971).

Lee Rogers was, during the time alleged, owner of a large
direct mail business and in this capacity an extensive
user of 1st and 3xd class mail.
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f. The definition of "direct interest in legislation before
the Congress "utilized by the Committee is a subjective
test of whether the donor would be personally or officially
affected in some specific and definable way by:
(1) the passage or defeat of legislation, or (2) Congression-~
al intervention in a non-legislative matter before a govern-
ment department or agency.

This would include preliminary discussions with Members of
Congress or staff about the need for legislation and the
conduct of legislative oversight héarings.

Count Two

a. Receipt of $5,000 from a person, Lee Rogers, who had direct
interest in legislation before the Congress and was also
an employee of Representative Wilson.

b. same as Count 1b.
c. check

d. All legislative and oversight authority of the United States
Congress over the United States Postal Service including:

1. Hearings on the Status and Performance of the U.S.
Postal Service Before The Subcommittee On Postal
Service of the Committee on Post Office And Civil
Service, 92nd Cong., 2d Sess., Serial No. 92-50
(1972).

2. Hearings on Working Conditions In the Postal Service
and The Postal Construction Program Before the
Subcommittee on Postal Facilities And Mail of the
Committee on Post Office And Civil Service, 92nd
Cong.,lst & 2nd Sess.Serial No. 92-23 (1972).

3. Hearings on Treasury, Postal Service, And General
Government Appropriations For Fiscal Year 1973

Before A Subcommittee of the Committee on Appropriatioms,
92nd Cong., 2nd Sess., Pt. 2, Postal Service (1972).

«. Same as Count le.
f. Same as Count 1f.

Count Three
a. Receipt of $500 from « person, Lee Rogers, who had direct interest
in legislation before the Congress and was also an employee of
Representative Wilson.
b. Same as Count 1lb.
c. Check.
d. Same as Count 2d.

e, Same as Count le.

f. Same as Count 1lf.
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b.

Count Seven

Count Eight

a.
b.
Count Nine
k-
b.
Count Ten
a.

b.

Receipt of $5,000 from a person, Lee.l!ogera, who had
a direct interest in legislation before the Congress
and was an employee of Representative Wilson.
Same as Count 1b.
Check
All legislative and oversight authority of the United
States Congress over the United States Postal Services
including:

1. House Bille No. 397, 150, 547, 855, 1152,

1248, 1994, 2990, 3682, 3877, 3907, 3908,
3936, 3939, 3949, 3962, 5453, 5513, 7554.

Any monies, or repository thereof, solicited, accepted, or
received for the purpose of influencing the nomination
for election, or election, of any person to Federal office,

“Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund” Security Pacific
National Bank.

Same as Count 7a.

Same as Cowunt 7b.

Same as Count 7a,

Same as Count 7b.

Same as Count 7a.

Same as Count 7b.

Count Eleven

.

b.

Same as Count 7a.

Same as Count 7b.

Count Twelve

“.

Same as Count 7a.

b. "Wilson Key Committee" - Imperial Bank.
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Count_Thirteen

a. Same as Count 7a.

b. "Wilson Key Committee"  Imperial Bank

Count Fourteen
a. Same as Count 7a.

b. "Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee"”  Bank of America

Count Fifteen
a. That portion in which Representative Wilson states that
any transfers of funds from his campaign account to
himself were reimbursements for campaign expenses which
he had incurred.

b. April 17, 1978 at 11:00 o'clock a.m. in Room 2118, Rayburn
House Office Building, Washingtom, D.C.

c. H.Res. 252, 95th Cong., lst Sess. (Feb. 9, 1977) Attached as
Appendix (A)

d. See Appendix "B"

- e. <See Appendix "B"
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APPENDIX A

{H. Res. 252, 95th Cong., Ist sesn)
ResoLuTioN AvorTEp FEBRUARY 9, 1877

Whereas article I, section 8, clause 8 of the United States Constitntion pro-
bibits any perscn holding Federal office, including Members of Congress, from
accepting any present, emolument, office, or title from any foreign government
without the consent of Coupgress; aud ) .

Whereas Congress has forbidden the receipt of political contributions from a
foreign pational, including a foreign government (2 U.8.C. 441e) ; and i

Whereae the Federal Criminal Code prohibits the receipt of anything of value
by any Member of Congress to influence his performance of his official duties or
to reward or compensate him, other than as provided for by law, for the perform-
ance of those duties (18 U.S.C. 201, 203) ; and

Whereas rule XLIII-of the Rules of the House of Representatives sets forth
the Code of Official Conduct for Menbers, officers and employees of the House
of Representatives and, among other things, prohibits the acceptance of any gift
of substantial value, directly or indirectly, from any person, organization, or
corporation having a direct interest in legislation before the Congress; and

Whereas information has come to the attention of the House of Representa-
tives alleging that Members of the House of Representatives have been the object
of efforts by certain foreign governments or persons and organizations acting on
Lebalf of foreign governments (including the Government of the Republic of
Eorea) to influence the Members' official condunet by conferring things of value
on them or on members of their immediate families or their business or political
associates; and )

Whereas clause 4(e) (1) of rule X of the Rules of the House of Representa-
tives entrusts the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct with -particular
responsibility—

(A) to recommend to the House of Representatives from time to time
such administrative actions as it may deem appropriate to establish or en-
force standards of official conduct for Members, officers, and employees of
the House of Representatives;

(B) to investigate any alleged violation, by a Member, officer, or emplovee
of the House of Representatives, of the Code of Official Conduct or of any
Jaw, rule, regulation, or other standard of conduct applicable to the conduct
of such Member, officer, or employee in-the performance of his duties or the
<discbarge of his responsibilities, and after notice and hearing, to recommend
to the House of Representatives, by resolution or otherwise, such action as
the committee may deem appropriate in the circumstances; and

(C) to report to the appropriate Federal or State authorities, with the
-approval of the House of Representatives, any substantial evidence of a
violation, by 8 Member, officer, or employee of the House of Representatives,
of any law applicable to the performaunce of his duties or the discharge of
‘his responsibilities, which may have been disclosed in a committee investiga-
tion: Now, therefore be it

Resolved. That the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct be and
it is bereby authorized and directed to conduct & full and complete inguiry
and investigation to determine whether Members of the House of Repre-
sentatives, their immediate families, or their associates accepted anything
of value, directly or indirectly, from the Government of the Republic of
Korea ar representatives thereof. The scope of the inquiry and investiga-
tion shzll be determined by the committee in its discretion and may extend
to any matters relevant to discharging its responsibilities pursuant to this
Tesolution,

Skc. 2. The committee shall report to the House of Representatives any findings,
conclusions, and recommendations it deems roper with respect to the adequacy
of the present Code of Official Conduct or the Federal laws, rules, regulations,
and otber standards of conduct applicable to the conduct of Members of the
House of Representatives in the performance of their duties and the discharge
of their responsibilities (1) to protect the House of Representatives against the
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exertion of improper influence by or on Lebalf of foreign governments and (2)
to probibit Members of the House of Representatives from receiving things
of value under circomstances that confliet, or appear to conflict, with their obliga-
}J!;:I:h:o perform their constitutional duties without regard to private gain or

Sec. 3. The committee, after appropriate notice and hearing, shall report to
the House of Representatives its recommendations as to such action, if any,
that the committee deems appropriate by the ‘House of Representatives as a
result of any alleged violation of the Code of Official Conduct or of any law,
rule, regulation, or other standard of conduct applicable to the conduct of such
Member, officer, or employee in the performance of his duties or the discharge
of his responsibilities.

. Sec. 4. (a) For the purpose of conducting any inquiry or investigation pursuant
to this resolution, the committee is authorized to require—

{1) by subpena or otherwise—

(A) the attendance and testimony of any person at a hearing or at
the taking of a deposition by any member of the committee; and
(B) the production of such things; and

(2) by interrogatory, the furnishing vnder oath of such information as
it deems necessary to such inquiry or investigation.

(b) The authority conferred by subsection (a) of this section may be
exercised—

(1) by the chairman and the ranking minority member acting jointly, or,
if either declines to act, by the otber acting alone, except that in the event
either so declines, eitber shall have the right to refer to the commirttee for
decision tbe guestion whetber such autbority shall be so exercised and the
committee shall be convened promptly to render that decision; or

(2) by the committee acting as 8 whole.

{¢) Subpenas and interrogatories authorized under this section may be
issued over the signature of the chairnan, or ranking minority member, or anx
member designated by either of them. A subpena mayx be served by any person
designated by tbe chairman, or ranking minority member, or any member desig-
nated by either of thein and may be served either within or without the United
States on any national or resident of the United States or any otber person
subject to the jurisdiction of the United States.

(d) In connection with any inquiry or investigation pursuant to this resolo-
tion, the committee may request the Secretary of State to transmit a letter
rozatory or request to a foreign tribunsl, officer, or egency.

{e) Subpenas for the taking of depositions or the productiop of things mar be
returnable at specified offices of the committlee or at a scheduled hearing, as the
commitiee may direct.

(f) The chairman, or ranking minority member, or any member desiznated
by either of them {or, with respect to any deposition. answer o interrozatory,
or affidavit. any persop authorized by Jaw to administer oaths) may administer
oaths to any witness.

(z) For the purposes of this section, “thinzs™ includes hooks, records, cor-
respondence, logs, journals, memorandums, papers, documents, writings, draw-
ings, grapbs. charts, photographs, reproductions. recordings, tapes, franserips,
printout, data compilations from which information can he obtained (translated,

. if necessary, into reasonably usable form), tangible objects, and other things
of any kind. '

SeC. 5. For the purpose-of conducting any inquiry or investigation pursvant to
this resolution, the committee is anthorized to sit and act, without regard to
clause 2(m) of rule XI of the Rules of the House of Representatives, during the
present Congress at such times and places within or without the United States,
whetber the House Is meeting, has recessed, or has adjourned, and to hold such
hearings, as it deems necessary.

SEc. 6. The committee §s authorized to seek to participate and to participate,
by special counsel appointed by the committee, on behalf of the committee and
the House of Representatives in any judicial proceeding concerning or relating
{n any way to the inquiry or investigations conducted purruant to this resolution.

Sec. 7. The avtbority conferred by this resolution i in addition to, and not
in lien of, the authority conferred upon the committee by the Rules of the House
of Representatives. In conducting any ioquiry or jnvestigation pursuant to this
resolution, the committee is authorized to adopt special rules of procedures as
mas;!ge ;prny tuntg.s made available to the committee after the adoption of this
resolution may be expended for tbe purpose of carrying out the inguiry aud
investigation authorized and directed by this resolution.
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ArPENDIX D—Morion For DisCLOSURE oF EVIDENCE AND EXCULPA-
T0RY INFORMATION, WrrH SuprPoRTING MEMORANDUM; AND RE-
sPoNSE OF CommITTEE COUNSEL

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards 6f
‘0fficial Conduct

In The Matter Of

[T

CHARLES H. WILSON

MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE
AND EXCULFATORY INFORMATION

Charles H., Wilson, through counsel, respectfully moves this
Committee:

1. To permit Mr. Wilson's counsel to inspect, and to copy
or photograph all books, papers, documents, rphotographs and other
tangible evidence, including depositions, interrogatories and
sworn statements taken under Committee direction which are in-
tended to be used against the Respondent in the disciplinary
hearing, or which may be material to the preparation of his
defense.

2, To make available to his counsel any and all exculpa-
tory information which it has received respecting the Statement
of Alleged Violations served on Mr. Wilson on December 13, 1979.

3. To make available for inspection by Respondent's counsel
a description of each amendment, motion, order or other proposi-
tion which was the subject of a rollcall vote and which relates
to the investigation of Respondent by this Committee; the name of
each Member voting for and each Member voting against such amend-
ment, motion, order or proposition, and the names of those Members
present ?ut not voting.

Finally, it is respectfully requested that the Committee
order that disclosure of evidence and exculpatory information be
continuing in nature so that any such materials which subsequently
become available to the Committee be disclosed to Respondent

without the necessity of further motions.
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Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL
& GAYNES

900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 452-1300

by é./.;.,(){'- 7 }_Z\c"n,m.(,yffl#f_.

Walter J. Bonner

and

by ///3‘""1‘»* /4 A«.ﬂfr/fm

Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Motion for
Disclosure of Evidence and Exculpatory Information was served, by
hand, on Steven R. Wisebram, C'ounsel, House Committee on Standards

of 0fficial Conduct, this 2nd day of January, 1980.

/,I/;%..-'-r-.-_s /] / ‘.&usl’o;"-{f‘:h__
Thomas A. Guidoboni
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF RE‘PR.EESENTATIVES

‘Committee on Standards of
Official Conduct

In The Matter Of

»oes e

CHARLES H. WILSON

E}

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN SUFPORT OF MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE
AND EXCULPATORY MATERIAL

1. Rule 18 of the Rules of Procedure of the House Committee

on Sténd'ards of Official Conduct (hereinafter Comm. R. P.)

provides for the disclosure of evidence to the Respondent and for
his rj.ght to inspect, and to copy or photograph such evidence.

é. This Rulle, when read together with Comm. R. P. 16(b},
must be construed to include within its parameters depositions,
intefrogatorie_s, and sworn statements taken under Committee
direction, since these items may be accepted into the Committee
Record in the course of a disciplinary hearing.};/

3. In past proceedings, the Committee has granted to the
respondent-Members the kind olf discovery of evidence against them
which is available to litigants in federal courts." House Comm.

on Standards of Official Conduct, Korean Influence Investigation

Report, H.R. Rep. No. 95-1817, 95th Cong., 24 Sess. at 119 (1978).
'I‘hisl has included "transcripts of -relevant depositions, memoranda
of informal witness interviews, documentary evidence, and other
materials to assist them in preparing their defenses.” Id. Mr.
Wilson s:imply-requests 1;.hat he be treated in the same manner. I

4. Comm. R. P. 19 requires the Committee to furnish

1/

~ Respondent notes and agrees with the Committee’'s reluctance
to utilize these materials as evidence on the grounds that such
use would generally violate the rules against hearsay evidence.
H. Comm. on Standards of Official Conduct, Korean Influence Inves-
tigation Report, H.R. Rep. No. 95-1817, 95th Cong., 2nd Sess. at
120 & n. 1.

61-6¢
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Respondent with any exculpatory information respecting a Statement
of Alleged Violations against him. In this request, Respondent
submits that such "exculpatory information"” should include but
not be limited to:
a. Any information available to the Committee-which
tends to establish that Respondent did not commit one or

more of the alleged violations. E.g., Brady v. Maryland,

373 U.S. 83, 87 (1963).

b. Any information available to the Committee which
would be material to the punishment to be assessed against

Respondent. Brady v. Maryland, supra.

c. Any information which would reflect adversely upon
the credibility of a witness who will testify against the
Respondent, such as promises of immunity from prosecution or
favorable treatment by the Committee, see Giglioc v. United
States, 405 U.S. 150 (1972), or reports tending to establish

the lack of credibility by a witness, see Giles v. Maryland,

386 U.S. 66 (1967).

5. Rule XI, Cl. 2(e){1l) of the Rules of the House of
Representatives requires that the information requested in ¢ 3 of
Respondent's Motion be made available to the public. Since
"[tlhe Rules of the House are the rules of its committees . . .
-" Rule XI, Cl. 1(a)(l}, Rules of the House of Representatives,
this Committee is necessarily bound by the General Rules of the
House of Representatives and must permit such disclosure. See
H.R. Rule XI, Cl. 2(a) (2) and Comm. R. P. 1(a).

6. Orders that discovery be continuing in nature are
normally provided in both federal criminal and civil cases. See

ked. R. Crim. P. 16(c); Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(e).
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Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL
& GAYNES

900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202)452-1300

bYI !‘:A‘M" 7 ’gcé-ytq't..‘f .

Walter J. Bonner

and

by /72’27-\-‘-4 fa A-'hv—f‘{-'{"-‘*?-,

Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Memorandum of
Points and Authorities in Support of Motion for Disclosure of
Evidence and Exculpatory Material was served, by hand, on Steven
R. Wisebram, Counsel, House Committee on Standards of Official

Conduct, this =& day of January, 1980,

e, -
’//:- - /T //?..-.- A T e
Thomas A. Guidobonl
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Comnittee on Standards
of 0fficial Conduct

*
*
*

In the Matter of

CHARLES H. WILSON
MEMORANDUM OF COMMITTEE  COUNSEL IN

RESPONSE TO REP. WILSON'S MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE AND EXCULPATORY INFORMATION
Representative Charles H. Wilson, through counsel has filed, inter
alia, a Motion for Disclosure of Evidence and Exculpatory Informationm.
Committee Counsel recommends, for the reasors set forth below, that
the attached resolution be adopted by the Committee as the proper response
to Respondent's motion:

1. Rule 18 of the Rules of Procedure of the House Committee on

Standards of Official Conduct (hereinafter Comm. R.P.) reads as follows

DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE

Rule 18, Upon the.request of a respondent,

the Committee may permit the

respondent to inspect, copy, or

photograph books, papers, documents, photographs,
or other tangible cbjects which the Committee
intends to use as evidence apainst the respondent
in a disciplinary hearing and which are material

to the preparation of the defense of the respondent.
(Emphasis added).

Careful review of this provision reveals that the Respondent has no
absolute right to disclosure, but the Committee may at its discretion order
such. Furthermore, discovery is limited to books, papers, documents,
photographs, or tangible objects which the Committee 1) intends to introduce
into evidence against Respondent, and 2) which are material to the preparation
of the defense. o

However, Respondent would read Rule 18 as requiring disclosure of not
only the listed items, but alsc any and all depositions, interrogatories and

I are

or

SWorn statements "which are intended to be used against Respondent
material to the preparation of his defense,"

Committee Counsel has alre;dv informed Respondent that the Committee
possesses no interrogatories or sworn statements in relation to this matter,
but several depositions have been taken.

Analysis of Respondent's request reveals that he has sought to

impermissibly broaden the scope of discovery allowed under the Committee Rules.
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By inserting the term "deposition” and artfully substituting
the word “or" for "and" in the phrase "and which are material to the
preparation of the defense...,"Respondent attempts to expand his
discovery beyond the clearly defined limits of Rule 18, and effectively
gain control of everything in the Committee's possession. Respondent's
clever substitution of terms ("or" for "and") would create an ‘either/or"
test where the Committee explicitly established a dual requirement standard
for discovery to be allowable under Rule 18,

Clearly if the Committee had intended that discovery be all encompass~
ing it would not have so carefully delineated the restrictiomsof Rule 18.

Committee Counsel fully intends to make available to Respondent,
pursuant to Rule 18, any deposition which Counsel may seek to introduce
into evidence. Therefore, there is absolutely no need, mor has Respondent
shown any, for disclosure of all depositions taken in the course of this
investigation.

Even im a criminal case the defendant is not entitled to access to
statements of government witnesses until after the witness has testified.
Title 18, United States Code, Section 3500 provides in pertinent part:

3500. Demands for production of statements and
reports of witnesses

{a) In any criminal prosecution brought by the United
States, no statement or report in the possession of

the United States which was made by a Government witness

or prospective government witness (other than the defendant)
shall be the subject of subpena, discovery or inspection
until said witness has testified on direct examination.

Thus, Respondent's discovery request is even broader than that
permissible in « crimipal case.

Therefore, any deposition in the Committee's possession which the
Committee does not intend to introduce into evidence is not within the

scope of Rule 1B and should not be made available to Respondent.
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2. Committee Counsel fully intends to comply with Rule 19 and
make all exculpatory information respecting the Statement of Alleged
Vicolations available to the Respondent.

3. Counsel for Respondent has already been informed that there
are no amendments, motions, orders, or other propositions relating to

this investigation which were the subject of a rollecall vote.

Respectfully submitted,

oo € Vb,

Steven R. Wisebram
Committee Counsel
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COMMITTEE RESOLUTION

Resolved, that,

1. Respondent be allowed, pursuant to Rule 18 of the Committee
Rules of Procedure to inspect all books, papers, documents, photographs
and other tangible objects which the Committee intends to use as evidence
against him and which are material to preparation of the defense.

Respondent is denied access to any and all depesitions which the
Comittee does not intend to introduce into evidence against him.

2. Any and all exculpatory information regarding the Statement
of Alleged Violations be made available to Respondent.

3. The above disclosure shall be continuing in nature.
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APPENDIX E—ANSWER TO THE STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter Of

CHARLES H. WILSON

ANSWER TO THE STATEMENT
OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

COMES NOW the Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, pursuant to
Rule 12 of this Committee's Rules of Procedure, and answers the

Statement of Alleged Violations against him as follows:

FIRST DEFENSE
The Committee on Standards of Official Conduct has repeatedly
violated the spirit and the letter of the Rules of the United
States House of Representatives and its own Rules of Frocedure
during this investigation, in contravention of Clause 2 of the

Code of Official Conduct.

SECOND DEFENSE
The Respondent herein realleges and incorporates by reference
all defenses and objections previously raised in his Motion to

Dismiss the Statement of Alleged Violations.

THIRD DEFENSE
With respect to Counts One, Two, Three and Four, Respondent

denies each and every allegation and demands strict proof thereof.

FOURTH DEFENSE
With respect to Counts Five and Six, Respondent admits that
Lee Rogers was an employee retained from his clerk hire allowance
for the time periods indicated, but denies the remaining allega-

tions of these Counts and demands strict proof thereof.

FIFTH DEFENSE
With respect to Counts Seven, Eight, Nine, Ten and Eleven,

Respondent denies the allegations and demands strict proof thereof.
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SIXTH DEFENSE
With respect to Counts Twelve and Thirteen, Respondent
specifically denies that the "Wilson Key Committee" constituted
a "campaign fund," and denies the remaining allegations of these

Counts and demands strict proof thereof.

SEVENTH DEFENSE

With respect to Count Fourteen, Respondent admits the trans-
fer of $i,000.00 from the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee to
him on or about November 6, 1974. However, he denies that said
transfer violated Clause 6 of the Code of Official Conduct, since
said transfer constituted "reimbursement for legitimate and
verifiable prior campaign expenditures;" was properly reported to
the Clerk of the House in January, 1975, as such, and, although a
matter of public record since that time, was not guestioned until

December 13, 1979.

EIGHTH DEFENSE
With respect to Count Fifteen, Respondent admits that he
made the statement set forth therein on or about April 17, 1978.
However, he denies:

(1) that his conduct did not reflect creditably on the
United States House of Representatives;

(2) that the statement is false;

{3) that he believed the statement to be false at the
time it was made;

(4) . that the statement was material to the matter
under inquiry;

(5) that the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct was a competent tribunal for the taking of his
testimony on that date;

{6) that the statement was made pursuant to a properly
administered oath.

WHEREFORE, having answered fully the Statement of Alleged

Violations Respondent requests that they be dismissed.
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Respectfully submitted,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _ day of

Cgrii i , 1980,

/,Z% [ Wttt

Notary Public
Charles A. Mallon
Kotary Publie, pist. of Coluwb:i.
Gommi ssion Expirea, Sept- 5G. 1984

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL,
GAYNES & MIDDLEEKAUFF
900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

by

“Walter J. Bonner

and

by Flwmvia 4 (it
Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson
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- ApPENDIX F—ScorE AND PUrrosE oF THE HEARING

February 26, 1980

Committee Rule 16 (c) requires that the Committee, prior to setting a
date for a disciplinary hearing and issuing subpoenas for witnesses, resolve
the scope and purpose of the hearing. A copy of the statement shall be

furnished to all witnesses,

MOTION BY MR. Sensenbrenner

SCOPE_AND PURPOSE OF THE HEARING

On December 12, 1979, the Committee adopted a Statement of Alleged
Violations, against Representative Charles H. Wilson, a copy of which is
attached.

The hearing shall be conducted in accordance with Subpart B (Disciplinary
Hearings) of the Committee's Rules of Procedure. The first phase of the
disciplinary hearing shall be limited to a determination of whether or not
the counts in the Statement have been proved, in accordance with Rule 16{(a).
The burden of proof rests on the Committee's staff with respect to each count
to establish the facts alleged therein clearly and convincingly by the
evidence that it introduces. Evidence will be Timited to that which is
relevant to the charges raised in the Statement of Alleged Violations.
Pursuant to Rule 20 of the Committee's Rules, the Chairman or presiding
Member shall rule on admissibility of evidence.

Should the Committee find that any or all of the charges against
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Representative Wilson have been proved, the second phase of the hearing will
be conducted to determine what disciplinary action should be recommended to
the House. Conducted in accordance with Rules 16(f) and 17 of the Committee's
rules, this second phase shall consist of oral and/or written submission by
Counsel for the Committee and counsel for Representative Wilson as to the
sanctions the Committee should recommend. Pursuant to Rule 16(f) testimony
by witnesses will not be heard during the second phase eicept by a vote
of a majority of the Committee.

The scope and purpose of this hearing is to resolve the Allegations

contained in the Statement of Alleged Violations.
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ArPENDIX G—MoTION TO STAY THE DISCIPLINARY HEARING

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter Of ]

CHARLES H. WILSON :

MOTION TO STAY
THE DISCIPLINARY HEARING

The Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, a Member of Congress,
respectfully moves this Committee to stay the scheduled disciplin-
ary hearing against him, pending a vote by the House of Repre-
sentatives on House Resolution 136 (96th Cong., lst Sess., 1979).
As grounds for this Motion, the Respondent states as follows:

1. At some time prior to June, 1979, the Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct, on its own initiative and without
outside complaint, began an investigation against Charles H.
Wilson, a Member of Congress.

2. On or about November 28, 1979, the Committee on Stan-
dards of Official Conduct voted a Preliminary Inguiry Resolution
against Charles H. Wilson.

3. On or about December 12, 1979, the Committee on Stan-
dards of Official Conduct issued a Statement of\Alleged Violations
against Charles H. Wilson, and after denying Mr. Wilson's Motion
to Dismiss, voted on February 26, 1980 to hold a disciplinary
hearing on the violations charged against Mr. Wilson.

4. Throughout these proceedings, the membership on the
Committee has remained virtually the same. These same Committee
Members now intend to sit in judgment of Mr. Wilson's culpability,
both as triers of the fact and judges of the law.

5. These procedures most seriously violate Mr. Wilson's
constitutional right to due process of law in that they permit
essentially the same persons to act as the prosecutors, grand

jury, petit jury and judges of Mr. Wilson's case.
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6. There is now pending in the House of Representatives
Resolution No._136, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
A, introduced by nine present or former Members of the Committee
on Standards of Official Conduct,=which would partially remedy
this constitutional deficiency by providing that disciplinary
hearings would be held before panels selected at random from
Members of the House with no prior involvement in the case.

7. Mr. Wilson submits that, as a matter of fundamental
fairness and due process of law, he is entitled to no less than
those safequards proposed in House Resolution No. 136.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the disciplinary
hearing against Charles H. Wilson be stayed pending a vote by the
House of Representatives on House '‘Resolution 136.

Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL, r
GAYNES & MIDDLEKAUFF i

900 Seventeenth Street, N.W. /

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 452-1300 7

“Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of this Motion and the
supporting Memorandum of Points and Authorities, and Exhibit, were
served upon Steven R. Wisebram, Counsel, House Committee on Stan-

dards of Official Conduct, this ¢ day of March 1980.

/iZanv-;1¢ 6;«~d$15vn4

Thomas A. Guidoboni
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UNITED. STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct.

In The Matter Of

CHARLES H. WILSON

-

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO STAY

1. While the power of Congress to discipline its own

members is broad, it does not exist without certain constitu-

tional limitations. Thus, the Supreme Court has stated:

2, A fundamental requirement of due process of laws, basic

ta all notions of fairness is that a person accused of misconduct

The Constitution empowers each house
to determine its rules of proceedings.
It may not by its rules ignore con-
stitutional restraints or violate
fundamental rights, and thére should
be a reasonable relation between the
mode or method of proceeding estab-
lished by the rule and the result
which is sought to be attained. United
States v. Ballin, 144 U.S. 1, 5 (I892).
Temphasis added.)

receive a fair hearing before an impartial tribunal. The pro-

cedures prescribed by the present Rules of the House of Repre-

sentatives and the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct do
not meet this test.

and the Rules of the Committee permit the same twelve Members of

the House, in conjunction with the Committee staff:

(a)
(b)

to initiate investigations, see Comm. R. P. 13;

to make a finding that the investigation "merits

further inquiry,"” Comm. R. P. ll(a);

(c)
that [a]

(d)

matters,

(e)

to make a finding that "there is reason to believe
violation occurred,” Comm R. P. 11(b);

to decide motions to dismiss and other procedural
Comm. R. P. 12(b);:-

to determine the sufficiency of the proof as to

each allegation, Comm. R. P. 17(a);

(£)

and to make recommendations on the appropriate

sanction, Comm. R. P. 17(b).

House of Representatives Rule X, cl. 4(e) (1)
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In effect, this permits the same Members to act as accusor,
prosecutor, grand jury, judge and petit jury. See United States
|v. Brewster, 408 U.S. 501, 521 (1972).

3. The Supreme Court of the United States has rejected a
strikingly similar process arising out of the Michigan judge-grani
jury procedure in the case of In Re Murchison, 349 U.S. 133
{1955). 1In holding that the procedure viclated due process, the
Court articulated the basis for its decision in language equally
applicable to the instant case:

A fair trial in a fair tribunal is
a basIc requirement of due process. Fair-
ness of course requires an absence of
actual bias in the trial of cases. But
our system of law has always endeavored

to prevent even the probability of un-
fairness. To thIE_éEH O man can be a
judge in his own case and no man is per-
mitted to try cases where he has an
interest in the outcome. That interest
cannot be defined with precision. Cir-
cumstances and relationships must be
considered. This Court has said, however,
that, "Every procedure which would offer

a possible temptation to the average man

as a judge . . . not to hold the balance
nice, clear and true between the State

and the accused denies the latter due
process of law." Tumey v. State of Chio,
273 U.S. 510. Such a stringent rule may
sometimes bar trial by judges who have

no actual bias and who would do their very
best to weigh the scales of justice equally
between contending parties. But to rform
its high function in the best gi;_“justlca

must satiSfy the appearance of justice.”
Offutt v. United States, 348 U.S. LI, 14.

It would be ve strange if our
system gzdzgg ermitted a iu§€5_§§_§gg
as a gran ury and then t. e very
persons accused as a resui%zbf"ﬁis
investigations. Perhaps no State has
ever forced a defendant to accept grand
jgrors as prgper trlai jurors to Eass on
charges growing out of their hearings.

A single "judge-grand jury" is even more
a part of the accusatory process than an
ordinary 1ay grand juror. Having been a
part o at process a judge cannot be,
in the very nature of things, wholly dis-
interested in the conviction or acquittal
of those accused. While he would not
likely have all the zeal of a prosecutor,

it can certainly not be said that he would
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have none of that zeal. Fair trials are
too important a part of our free societ
Eo let prosecuting judges be trial judges
of the charges they prefer.

In Re Murchison, 349 U.S. at 136-37 (footnotes omitted, emphasis
added) .

4. There is presently pending before the Rules Committee
of this House a proposal which would eliminate many of these
ithese constitutional defects, House Resolution No. 136, 96th

:CQng., lst Sess (1979). If enacted, this Resolution would amend

‘clause 4(e) of Rule X of the Rules of the House of Representatives
;so that the responsibility for making findings respecting allega-
tions of misconduct by Members of the House would be transferred
Efrom the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct to panels of
Members of the House selected by lot. These panels would consist
‘of four Members and one alternate Member from each party who are
to be selected by lot. Limited peremptory challenges and chal-
lenges for cause would be permitted. Finally, neither Members of
the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct nor the accused
Member would be permitted to serve.

5. This Resolution is sponsored by nine present or former
Members, of both parties, of the twelve member Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct. This Resolution would go a long
way toward eliminating any appearance of injustice inherent in
the present system of adjudicating alleged misconduct by Members
of the House of Representatives. Mr. Wilson submits that he is
entitled, at a minimum, to the procedures proposed by House
Resolution No. 136, as « matter of constitutional right. There-
fore, he requests that the disciplinary hearing in his case be
stayed until the House of Representatives has had an opportunity

to vote on House Resolution No. 136.
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Respectfully submitted,
BONNER, - THOMPSON, .O'CONNELL,
GAYNES & MIDDLEKAUFF
900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 452-1300

by Thonea . Cuddidon .’

“Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson
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Arrenpix H—SrtatemenT or MR, Wirson in Surporr oF TIMELI-
NESS OF MOTION TO STAY

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter Of

CHARLES H. WILSON

STATEMENT OF MR. WILSON
IN SUPPORT OF TIMELINESS OF MOTION TO STAY

Introduction

On March 21, 1980, Charles H. Wilson, through counsel, filed
a Motion to Stay the Disciplinary Hearing against him, pending a
vote by the House of Representatives on House Resolution No. 136
(QGtﬁ Cong., lst Sess. 1979}. A copy of this Motion is attached
hereto as Exhibit 1. By letter of the same date, a copy of which
islattached hereto as Exhibit 2, the Honorable Charles E. Bennett,
Chairman of this Committee, stated that:

"[The Motion to Stay] has not been

filed in-a timely manner, but I

will bring it to the attention of

the Committee at the disciplinary

hearing and ask that it be wvoted

upon."
Chairman Bennett's remarks to the same effect were quoted in an
article appearing in the Washington Post, p- A2, col. 1 on March
22, 1980. A copy of this article is attached hereto as Exhibit
3.

Despité Chairman Bennett's letter and his remarks as reported
in the Post, counsel .for Mr, Wilson were advised that this Com—
mittee was calling a special meeting on March 26, 1980, to con-
sider whether or not the Motion was timely.

Counsel submits that the Motion is not untimely because

a. the rights asserted therein are fundamental con-
stitutional rights and can only be waived in an explicit and
unambiguous manner;

b. the Motion is not cognizable under Committee Rule

cof P;ocedure 12; and it is therefore not governed by the
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time strictures of this Rule; and

c. in any event, Exhibit 2 constitutes evidence of the
Chairman's decision under Committee Rule of Procedure
12(d), extending the time limitations of the Rule, and
scheduling the Motion for a hearing before the Committee on

the merits.

Argument

The requirement of a knowing and intelligent waiver has been
imposed in cases "involving the validity of a defendant's decision
to forego a right constitutionally guaranteed to protect a f@ir
trial and the reliability of the truth-determining process."

Schneckloth v. Bustamonte, 412 U.S. 218 at 237 (1973). This

standard is applicable to the waiver of fundamental rights before

Congressional Committees. Thus, in Emspak v. United States, 349

U.S. 190 (1955), the Supreme Court refused to find a waiver of
Emspak's Fifth Amendment privilege because:

we cannot say that the colloqué'ﬁetween

the committee and the petitioner was

sufficiently unambiguous to warrant a

waiver here. 349 U.S. 198.
In addition, the Court went on to hold that the Committee never
directly ruled on the witness' constitutional claim. "In the
absence of such committee act%on, [Emspak] was never confronted
with a clear-cut choice between compliance and noncompliance . .
- [and] the committee . . . by failing to meet these minimal
procedural standards, . . . did not adequately apprise [Emspakl.
that an answer was required notwithstanding his objections." 349
U.S. at 202.

The Committee's attempt to challenge the timeliness of the
Motion to Stay raises similar problems. The Motion is directed
to protecting Mr. Wilson's rights "to a fair trial and the
reliability of the truth-determining process." Schneckloth v.

Bustamonte, supra. Mr. Wilson has never "knowingly and intelli-
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:gently"” waived these fundamental rights, and such a waiver cannot
be based upon the ambigquous language of Committee Rule of Pro-
cedure 12.

The Motion to Stay is not cognizable under Committee Rule of
Procedure 12(a), and is therefore not governed by the time limits
established therein. Rule 12{(a) permits certain kinds of motions
to be made within 21 days of.the transmission of a Statement of
‘Alleged Violations. The Motion to Stay is not:

an objection of the grounds of failure
to state an offense (R. 12(a) (2));

nor an objection to the jurisdiction
of the committee (R. 12(a)(3));

nor a motion for a bill of particulars

(R. 12(a){(4));

nor an objection to the participation

of any member on the ground that the

member cannot render an impartial and

unbiased decision (R. 12(a) (5)).
Rather, the Motion to Stay is directed toward insuring "the
appearance of justice" in the proceedings, and preventing "even
the probability of unfairness.” In Re Murchison, 349 U.S. 133 at
136 (1955), by substituting new procedures. Thus, it, like other
Motions permitted by Committee Rules, see Rule 18 (disclosure of
evidence), Rule 21{d) (subpoenas for the respondent) is simply
outside the scope of time limits established in Rule 12.

Assuming “arguendo that the Motion to Stay is cognizable

under Rule 12(a), it is similarl& subject to the provisions of
Rule 12(d). Committee Rule of Procedure 12(d) reads in pertinent
part:

The Chairman, in his discretion, may

extend the time limitation imposed by

clause [12] (a) or (b) if he determines

that the extension would facilitate a

fair and complete inguiry . . . .
On March 21, 1980, the Chairman wrote to counsel for Mr. Wilson

acknowledging the filing of the Motion and stated that:
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It has not been filed in a timely -
manner but I will bring it to the
attention of the Committee at the
disciplinary hearing and ask that
it be voted upon. {emphasis added)

This letter is capable of only one interpretation. It is a state-
ment by the Chairman, exercising his authority under Rule 12,

that without regard to the timeliness of the Motien, he will sub— -
mit it to the Committee for a determination on the merits in

order to facilitate a fair and complete inguiry. Thus, the
question of timeliness has already been decided .pursuant to Rule

12(d).

Conclusion
For the foregoing reasons, the Motion to Stay must be
considered on the merits.
Respectfully subﬁitted,
BONNER, THOMPSON, O' CONNELL,
GAYNES & MIDDLEKAUFF
900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 452-1300

L) Ruee,/

: Walter/ﬂ. Bonner .

and

“Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 26th day of March, 1980, a
copy of the foregoing Statement was delivered, by hand, to Steven
R. Wisebram, Counsel, Committee on Standards of Official Conduct,

United States House of Representatives, Washington, D.C. 20515.

Aroren A, Crelirloonmis

Thomas A. Guidoboni
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EXHIBIT 1

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter Of.

oo

CHARLES H. WILSON

MOTION TO STAY
THE DISCIPLINARY HEARING

| The Respondent, Charles H. Wilson, a Member of Congress,
:respectfully moves this Committee to stay the scheduled disciplin-
ary hearing against him, pending a vote by the House of Repre-
sentatives on House. Resolution 136 . {96th Cong., lst Sess., 1979). ..
As grounds for this Motion, the Respondent states as follows: -

1. At some time prior to June, 1979, the Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct, on its own initiative and without
outside complaint, segan an investigation against Charles H.
Wilson, a Member of Congress.

2. On or about November 28, 1972, the Committee on Stan-
dards of Official Conduct voted a Preliminary Inquiry Resolution
against Charles H. Wilson.

3. On or about December 12, 1979, the Committee on Stan-
dards of Official Conduct issued a Statement of Alleged Violations
against Charles H. Wilson, and after denying Mr. Wilson's Motion
to Dismiss, voted on February 26, 1980 to hold a disciplinary
hearing on the.violations charged against Mr. Wilson..... .- .::v

4, Throughout these proceedings, the membership on the
Committee has remained virtually the same. These same Committee
Members now intend to sit in judgment of Mr. Wilson's culpability,
both as triers of the fact and judges of the law.

5. These procedures most seriously violate Mr. Wilson's
constitutional right to due process of law in that they permit
essentially the same persons to act as the prosecutors, grand

jury, petit jury and judges of Mr. Wilson's case.
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6. There is now pending in the House of Representatives
!Resélqtion No. 136, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
ia,.introdgged by nine present or former Members of the Committee
Eun Standards of Official Conduct, which would partially remedy
]this constitutional deficiency by providing that disciplinary
thsarinqs would.be ‘held before panels selected at random from
:Members of the House with no prior involvement in the case.

7. Mr. Wilson submits that, as a matter of fundamental
fairness and due process of law, he is entitled to no less than
those safeguards proposed in House Resolution No. 136.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the disciplinary
hearing against Charles H. Wilson be stayed pending a vote by the
House of Representatives on House Resolution 136.

Respectfully submitted,
BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL,
GAYNES & MIDDLEKAUFF
900 Seventeenth Street, N.W..

Washington, D.C. .20006
(202) 452-1300 .

by hornas A Grditoonn

Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson-

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of this Motion and the
supporting Memorandum of Points and Authorities, and Exhibit, were
served upon Steven R, Wisebram, Counsel, House Committee on Stan-
dards of Official Conduct, this 24 3ay of March, 1980.

/sznvu«n/? 619pdﬂ1fvn4

Thomas A. Guidoboni
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter Of . i

CHARLES H. WILSON

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO STAY -

1. While the power of Congress to discipline its own
members is broad, it does not exist without certain constitu-
tional limitations. Thus, the Supreme Court has stated:

The Constitution empowers each house

to determine its rules of proceedings.-
It may not by its rules ignore con-
stitutional restraints or violate
fundamental rights, and thére should

be a reasonable relation between the
mode or method of proceeding estab-
lished by the rule and the result ..
which is sought to be attained. United
.States v. Rallin, 144 U.S. 1, 5 (I892).
(emphasis added.)

2. A fundamental requirement of due process of laws, basic
to all notions of fairness is that a person accused of misconduct
receive a fair hearing before an impartial tribunal. The pro-
cedures prescribed by the present Rules of the House of Repre-
sentatives and the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct do

not meet this test. House of Representatives Rule X, cl. 4({e)(l)

and the Rules of the Committee permit the same twelve Members of
the House, in conjunction with the Committee staff: -
(a) to initiate investigations, see Comm. R. P. 13;

(b) to make a finding that the investigation "merits
further inguiry," Comm. R. P. 11l(a):

(c) to make a finding that "there is reason to believe
that [a] violation occurred,” Comm R. P. 11(b):;

(d) to decide motions to dismiss and other procedural
matters, Comm. R. P. 12(b);

(e) to determine the sufficiency of the proof as to
each allegation, Comm. R. P. 17(a);

{f) and to make recommendations on the appropriate
sanction, Comm. R. P. 17(b).
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In effect, this permits the same Members to act as accusor,
prosecutor, grand jury, judge and petit jury. égg United States
v. Brewster, 408 U.S. 501, 521 (1972).

3. The Supreme Court of the United States has rejected a
strikingly similar process arising out of the Michigan judge-grand
jury procgdure in the case of In Re Murchison, 349 U.S.:133 -
(1955) . in holding that the procedure violated due process, the
Court articulated the basis for its decision in language equally
applicable to the instant case:

A fair trial in a fair tribunal is
a basic requirement of due process. Fair- --
ness Of course reguires an EW‘ of
actual bias in the trial of cases. But
our system of law has always endeavored
to prevent even the probability of un-—
fairness. To this end no man can be a
judge in his own case and no man is per-
mitted to try cases where he has an
interest in the outcome. That interest
cannot be defined with precision. Cir-
cumstances and relationships must be
considered. This Court has said, however,
that, "Every procedure which would offer
a possible temptation to the average man
as a judge . . . not to hold the balance
nice, clear and true between the State
and the accused denies the latter due
process of law."” Tumey v. State of Ohio,
273 U.S. 510. Such a stringent rule may
sometimes bar trial by judges who have
no actual bias and who would do their very
best to weigh the scales of justice equally
between contending parties. But to perform
its high function in the best way "justice
must satisfy the appearance of justice.”
Offutt v. uUnited States, 348 U0.5. 11, 14.

It would be very strange if our
system of law permitted a judge to act
as a grand jury and then try the very
persons accused as a result of his
investigations. Perhaps no State has
ever forced a defendant to accept grand
jurors as proper triai jﬁrorshgg pass on
charges growing out of their hearings.

A single "judge-grand jury" is even more
a part of the accusatory process than an
ordinary lay grand juror. Having been a
part of that process a judge cannot be,

in the very nature of things, wholly dis-
interested in the conviction or acquittal
of those accused. While he would not
likely have all the zeal of a prosecutor,
it can certainly not be said that he would
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have none of that zeal. Fair trials are
too important a part of our free societé

To 1et prosecuting judges be trial judges
| of the charges thgz prefer.

!In Re Murchison, 349 U.S. at 136-37 (footnotes omitted, emphasis

|
Eadded).
4. There is presently pending before the Rules Committee

‘of this House a proposal which would eliminate many of these.

these constitutional defects, House Resolution No. 136, 96th

Ccong., lst Sess (1979). If enacted, this Resolution would amenﬁ
;clause 4 (e) of Rule X of the Rules of the House of Representati{es
:so that the responsibility for making findings respecting allega--
‘tions of misconduct by Members of the House would be transferred
'from the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct to panels of
Members of the House selected by lot. These panels would consist
of four Members and one alternate Member from each party who are
to be selected by lot. Limited peremptory challenges and chal-
lenges for cause would be permitted. Finally, neither Members of
the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct nor the accused
Member would be permitted to serve.

5. This Resolution is sponsored by nine present or former
Members, of both parties, of the twelve member Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct. This Resolution would go a long
way toward eliminating any ap;;arance of injustice inherent in
the present system of adjudicating alleged misconduct by Members
of the House of Representatives. Mr. Wilson submits that he is
entitled, at a minimum, to the procedures proposed by House
Resolution No. 136, as a matter of constitutional right. There-
fore, he requests that the disciplinary hearing in his case be
stayed until the House of Representatives has had an opportunity

to vote on House Resolution No. 136.
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Respectfully submitted,

BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONNELL,

GAYNES & MIDDLEKAUFF
900 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 452-1300

by 2L,
b wa.l—ter/( . /Bonner -

and

RN

by Thoree A, Cudebor

Thomas A. Guidoboni

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson
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96TH CONGRESS ,
o™ 1, RES. 136

Amending clause 4(e) of rule X of the Rules of the House of Representatives to
transfer to panels of Members of the House selected by lot the authority of
the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct to make findings and
recommendations respecting alleged violations by Members, officers, or em-
ployees of the House of Representatives of the Code of Official Conduct or of
any law, rule, regulation, or other standard of conduct applicable to the
conduct of Members, officers, and employees of the House.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FeBRUARY 26, 1979

Mr. MurTHA (for himself, Mr. Spack, Mr. PREYER, Mr. Spence, Mr. HoLLEN-
BECK, Mr. LivingsToN, Mr. THomas, Mr. SENSENBRENNER, and Mr.
MurpHY of Illinois) submitted the following resolution; which was referred to
the Committee on Rules.

RESOLUTION

Amending clause 4(e) of rule X of the Rules of the House of
Representatives to transfer to panels of Members of the
House selected by lot the authority of the Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct to make findings and recom-
mendations respecting alleged violations by Members, offi-
cers, or employees of the House of Representatives of the
Code of Official Conduct or of any law, rule, regulation, or
other standard of conduct applicable to the conduct of Mem-
bers, officers, and employees of the House.

V—_E®
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2
Resolved, That clause 4(e) of rule X of the Rules of the

House of Representatives is amended by adding after subpar-
agraph (2) the following new subparagraph:

“(8MA)() If the committee determines, on the basis of
an investigation undertaken by the committee on its own ini-
tiative or an investigation undertaken upon receipt of a com-
plaint filed in accordance with subparagraph (2)(B), that
there is credible evidence that a Member, officer, or employee

of the House committed a violation of the Code of Official

. Conduct or of any law, rule, regulation, or standard of con-

duct applicable to the conduct of such Member, officer, or
employee, the chairman of the committee shall notify the
Speaker of the determination and the Speaker shall, in ac-
cordance with subdivision (B) of this subparagraph, establish
a panel of Members of the House to carry out the functions
prescribed by this subdivision and shall notify the Member,
officer, or employee  of the House with respect to whom the
committee’s determination was made of the establishment of
the panel.

“(i) A panel established pursuant to this subdivision
shall, in accordance with subdivision (C) of this subpara-
graph, receive evidence with respect to the violation deter-
mined by the committee under the preceding sentence to
have been committed by a Member, officer, or employee of

the House and receive evidence with respect to what action
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3

should be recommended to the House with respect to such
violation. If the panel determines that there is clear and con-
vincing evidence that such Member, officer, or employee of
the House committed such violation, it shall report such de-
termination to the committee together with a recommenda-
tion for action to be taken by the House respecting such vio-
lation. Within seven days after the date the committee re-
ceives a report and recommendation of a panel,:the commit-
tee shall transmit, by resolution and without change, such
recommendation to the House.

“(B)i) A panel required to be established pursuant to
subdivision (A) of this subparagraph shall be composed of
eight Members of the House, four of whom shall be selected
by lot from the majority party and four of whom shall be’
selected by lot from the minority party. The Speaker, mem-
bers of the committee, and any Member of the House with .
respect to whom a panel is required to be established may
not serve on such a panel. At the time the members of the
panel are initially selected, the Speaker shall by lot select a
member from each party who shall serve as an alternate’
member. Such alternate member shall participate in the func-
tions of the panel, except that such member may not partici-
pate in the function of making the determination or recom-
mendation referred to in subdivision (A)Gii) of this ‘subpara-

graph unless at the time the determination or recommenda-



109

4

1 tion is to be made another member of the panel from the
2 same political party as the alternate member is unable to
3 participate in the making of such determination or recom-
4 mendation. The member of the panel from the majority party
5 who is not an alternate member and who has the greatest
6 length of service as a Member of the House shall serve as
7 chairman of the panel.

8 “@)I A Member, officer, or employee of the House
9 with respect to whom a panel is to receive evidence under
10 subdivision (A)(i) of this subparagraph is entitled to two pe-
11 remptory challenges to the membership of the panel. In addi-
12 tion, such a Member, officer, or employee may file with the
13 committee a challenge to the service on the panel..of a
14 Member- of the House on the grounds that such Member
15 cannot render an impartial and unbiased decision respecting
16 the Member, officer, or employee making the challenge; and
17. any member of the committee may file with the committee
18 such a challenge to the service of a Member of the House on
19 the panel. Any peremptory challenge shall be made and any
20 ,.other challenge -shall be filed not later than the third day
21 after the date the meinber of the panel with respect to whom -
22 .the challenge'is made or filed is selected to serve on the

23 panel.
24 4 .“(I) If a perempiory: challenge is made. respecting a
25 member of & panel, the Speaker shall by lot select, in the
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5

same manner that the challenged member was selected, an-
other Member of the House to serve on the panel in the same
capacity as the challenged member. If a challenge is filed
with the committee respecting the ability of a member of the
panel to render an impartial and unbiased decision, the com-
mittee shall determine, within the third day following the
date of the filing of the challenge, if the challenged member
can render such a decision. If the committee determines that
such a challenged member cannot render such a decision, the
chairman of the committee shall report the determination to
the Speaker and the Speaker shall by lot select, in the same
manner that ‘the challenged member was selected, another
Member of the House to serve on the panel in the same ca-
pacity as the challenged member.

“(II) A member of the panel may disqualify himself
from participating in the functions of the panel upon the sub-
mission to the committee of a written affidavit of disqualifica-
tion made under oath. which states that the member cannot
render an impartial and unbiased decision in the conduct of
such functions. If the committee approves and accepts such-
affidavit of ‘disqualification, the chairman of the- committee -
shall notify the Speaker’ andl the Speaker shall by lot select,
in same manner as the disqualifying member of the panel was -
selected, another Member of the House to serve on the panel
in the same capacity as the disqualifying member.
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6
“(C)(i) To carry out the function prescribed by subdivi-

sion (A)(i}) of this subparagraph, a panel shall hold 2 hearing
or hearings to receive evidence presented by the committee
and by or on behalf of the Member, officer, or employee of
the House who is alleged to have committed the violation
with respect to which evidence is to be presented to the
panel. Except as provided in this subdivision, the Rules of
the House and the rules of the committee respecting investi-
gative hearings shall apply to any such hearing of the panel.
The panel may not receive evidence in such a hearing unless
all members of the panel are present. Any evidence that is
relevant and probative shall be admissible in such a hearing
unless privileged or unless the Constitution requires its exclu-
sion. The chairman of the panel shall rule upon any question
of admissibility of evidence at such a hearing and the chair-
man may limit the presentation at such a hearing of repeti-
tious evidence. Such rulings of and limits imposed by the
chairman shall be final unless reversed or modified by & ma-
jority vote of the panel.

“(ii) At a hearing of the panel the burden of proof re-
specting the alleged violation with respect to which the hear-
ing is held rests on the panel.

“(D) The chairman of the committee shall make the

staff of the committee available to any panel established pur-
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7
suant to subdivision (A) of this subparagraph to assist it in
carrying out its functions.”.

Sec. 2. (a) Clause 4(e)}(1)(B) of rule X of the Rules of
the House of Representatives is amended by striking out “,
and after notice and hearing, to recommend to the House, by
resolution or otherwise, such action as the committee may
deem appropriate in the circumstances”.

(b) Clause 4(e)(2)(A) of such rule X is amended by strik-

ing out “resolution,”’.
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CHARLES E. BENNETT
' tlllv-:-::—u EXHIBIT 2 A-J:umﬂ:ﬂv:‘:ufm
o o s Congress of the Wnited States i e
I - i TN Touge of Representatives sranon v e,
ey Washington, B.E. 20515 oo
SaDio ponssson March 21, 1980 (TATHICI A. AL

Mr. Walter J. Bonner
Nonner, Thompson, 0'Connell,
Gaynes & Middlekauff
900 Seventeenth Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20006 .

Dear Mr. Bonner:

The motion of Congressman Wilson to stay the disciplinary hearing
has been received. It has not been filed in a timely manner but 1
will bring it to the attention of the Committee at the disciplinary
hearing and ask that it be voted upon.- This in .no way will preclude
the immediate disciplinary hearing at the time scheduled unless the
motion is agreed to. :

With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely,

g / f
aries E. Bennett

CEB:js
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EXHIBIT 3

. N . —— - BT "\j‘ )
*Californian Wilson Cites ‘Due Pmeess”.i Ceohungom Post 3

3().?.‘80 P- M.

Delay Sought in Ho SeDﬁClphmng
MRS v B e e i o e

‘Rep Charles H. Wilson ('D-Callf.) sought yesterday
'to delay his scheduled House ethies committee disci-
i p!mary hearing on grounds that he was being both
..indicted and tried by the same committee members.
~Wilson's attorney, Walter J. Bonner, asked that

: "-ﬂll; pending March 31 hearing on financial miscon- -

duet charges be. postponed until the House votes on

. “Za resolution that calls for randomly selecting disci-
.pllmry'nearmg panels rrum the whole House mm
hel‘s ip.: .

i Several members of the committee, ummally-

-known as the Committee on Standards of Official
_Conduct, sponsored the resolution in early 1979. -
E An aide to Rep. John Murtha (D-Pi), the chlef
“sponsor, said no action has been taken on the pro-

posal .because the committee had some disciplinary .

! cases under cons:deratmn at the ur.pe “No one

' .'\
P R

n 2z motion ‘yesterday, Bunner argued hat the
same members who filed the charges against Wilson
now will sit in judgment of him, “These procedures
‘most seriously violate Mr. Wilson's constitutional
right to due process of law in that they permit es
sentially the same persons to act as the prosecutors,
grand mry. petit aury -and judaes of Mr, Wilson's
caser fiv .l i RO ST N RSP
. Rep. Charles !‘.. Bennett (D-Fla.] ‘chairman “of the'
committee; said yesterday that he considered the
* ‘motion “untimely” because it was filed after the
committee's charges were first made public. But he
said he wrote Bonner that he would ask the commit-
. tee to vote on it- _anyway atth: sta.rt nfthe Wilaun
" hearing. Are
Bennett added that” he de:lmed to cnspansw ﬂu
resolution cited. in Bonner’s motion because he felt
7 that with randomly selected panels “it would be dif
i» ficult to have any degree of eonfurm-.ty" nmng “A‘
u dictsonsxmﬂarsetsoffaeh e Trmp s
.- Wilson was ¢harged in Decemlber wlth 15 coimts.
. -o-r violating House Tales by money. from &
" -staff member and'by converting campaign funds to
hu: personal use, Wilson has denied the charges: o
-In 1978 Wilson wasreprimanded by the House af:
ter the ethics committee agreed that he had made
false statements te its investigators about reulvmi
cash from South Korean lobbyist Tongsun Park
~-Sources famillar- with the current l.nvewxaﬁm'l
‘said Bonner .approached the committee recently
B wrth an - offer ‘that “the: congressman would plead
' ﬁnilly to some of the charges in return for an agree-
. ment that he only, be, Feprimanded, The offer wasT&
fused by the committee, the sources sald, .. . =+
The new hegring had been set for March ﬂ.lﬂ&
_was put off for ‘& week because of the commitiee
vacancy caused by the death of Rep. John Slack i
w,v;_). , "“ﬁ:‘::::\f it '»ﬁ‘ E,“ o)
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ArpEnpix I—MEMORANDUM oF Points anp AvurHORITIES IN OPPO-
SITION To RESPONDENT'S MoOTION TO STAY

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter of
CHARLES H. WILSON

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN OPPOSITION TO RESPONDENT'S MOTION TO STAY

INTRODUCTION

Counsel for Representative Charles H. Wilson has filed a Motion
To Stay the Disciplinary Hearing, alleging that current committee
pnl*pll:gdures_"seriousu violate Mr. Wilson's constitutional right to due
prnc;ss ‘qf. Taw -']I_l that they permit“es__sn.ant'taﬂy the same persons to act
as the prosecuto;'s, grand jury, petit jury and judge . . ."

This motion was hand delivered to the committee office at
12:33 p.m. on March 21, 1980,

Respondent's motion sh6u1d be reij:acted surrmari'l.y as _11: is untimely;
however, should the Committee decide to entertaiﬁ the motion it must
fail as totally lacking merit. '

TIMELINESS

Rule 12 of the Committee Rules of Procedure provides that the Committee
will not consider any motion filed after the expiration of a 21 day period
following the issuance of a Statement of Alleged Violations.

This motion was filed exactly 79 days after the expiration of the
permissible tjnlel period, and, not co‘im:identany. almost on the eve of
scheduled d'iséipHnary hearihgs in ;he Matter of Representative Charles
H. Wilson. . '

In a court of law, failure to raise objections or claims in a timely
manner, even those based upon constitutional grounds, results in a waijver
of that claim. .

The Committee's Rules of Procedure are clear and precise on that point,
and respondent, by failing to raise this claim in a timely manner has

wajved his right to do so.



DUE_PROCESS

Respondent's argument that this committee acts as sole prosecutor,
grand jury, petit jury, and judge in disciplinary matters displays a
basic lack of knowledge of the mechanics of the legislative process.

This committee merely serves as an arm of the House delegated with
the responsibility of ascertaining facts concerning disciplinary matters
and reporting such facts, along with any recommendations, to the House
which serves as the final arbiter.

The full House, not the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct,
is the judge and jury in disciplinary matters,

If respondent should have any doubt about the advisory role of the
committee and the ultimate authority of the House he need only review

the 1978 case In the Matter of Representative Edward R. Roybal, in which

the House rejected the Committee's disciplinary recommendation.

In the Memorandum of Points and Authorities in Support of the Motion

to Stay, respondent extensively relies on the case of In Re Murchison,
349 U.S. 133 (1955), and cites the case as holding that a "strikingly
similar process" to that employed by this Committee, arising from a
Jjudge - grand jury procedure violated due process r'ights:‘

Contrafy to respondent's assertion, the facts of that case are
in no way similar to ;;he matter before this committee. o |

Murchison involved the matter of a judge acting in the capacity of
a grand jury under a Michigan statute. While acting in this grand jury °
capacity, the judge cited a witness for contempt and then sought to try
the witness for the contempt in his role as judge.

Since the judge himself, while acting as a grand jury, was the only
witness to the alleged contempt the court held: :

If the charge should be heard before that judge, the
result would be either that the defendant must be

deprived of examining or cross-examining him or
else Eﬁ?re woulil_ be the spectacle of the trial Judge
presenting testimony upon which he must finally
pass . . . s '

The right of a defendant to examine and cross-
examine witnesses 1s too essential 1o a fair trial
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to have that right jeopardized in such .
Tn Re Wurchison, ﬂg U.”S. at 138-139 (%!5}_-

n
Temphasis adde

This case was decided on its very unique factual situation which in
effect denied the right of examination or cross-examination of the only
witness to the alleged crime.

The procedures employed by this Committee i disciplinary matters in
no way restrict the right of examination or cross-examination of
witnesses, nor are the Members of the Committee witnesses to the alleged
violations.

In fact, procedures very similar to those employed by this committee
have been held constitutional in the context of bar disciplinary proceedings
on the basis that the bar disciplinary committees which conduct hearings
merely recommend sanctions to the courts which are the final arbiters.
See, e.g. State v. 0'Bryan, 385 P.2d 876 (Ok. 1963).

Respondent cites the Supreme Court as follows:

The Constitution empowers each house to determine
its rules of proceedings. It may not by its rules
ignore constitutional restraints or violate
fundamental rights, and there shouTd be a
reasonable relation between the mode or method of
proceeding established by the rule and the result
which is sought to be attained. United States

v. Ballin, 144 U.S. 1, 5 (1892).

(emphasis added. )

However, the next sentence in that opinion is essential to a complete
understanding of the Court's pronouncement:

But within these limitations all matters of method

are open to the determination of the house, and it
i$ no_impeachment of the rule to say that some

‘other way would be better, more accurate or even
"moM'j’us%. "Ballin at 5 (emphasis added).
Thus, even if one chooses to view the procedures proposed in House
Resolution No. 136, 96th Cong., 1st Sess. (1979), as better or more just

it should in no way be inferred or implied that the present procedures are

unfair or unconstitutional.

CONCLUSION
Respondent's Motion to Stay the Disciplinary Hearing is untimely and
should be summarily rejected.

However, even if one chooses to entertain the arguments proposed in
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the motion it must still fail since current committee procedures do not
deprive a respondent of due process rights.

The timing of the motion and its lack of merit can only lead to
the conclusion that it is a desperate eleventh=hour attempt by the
respondent to prevent a hearing of the facts upon which the allegations
contained in the Statement of Alleged Violations are based.

Respondent's motion should be denied.



ArpENDIX J—TESTIMONY AND Exmierts AT DiscreLiNary HEARING

MONDAY, MARCH 31, 1980

House or REPRESENTATIVES,
ComMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT,
Washington, D.C.
' The committee met, Igursuant. to notice, at 10:35 a.m., in room
B-318 of the Rayburn House Office Building, Washington, D.C., the
Honorable Charles E. Bennett, chairman, presiding.

Present: Representatives Bennett, Spence, Preyer, Fowler, Stokes,
Sensenbrenner, Cheney, Hamilton (arrived 11 a.m.), and Thomas
(arrived 10:37 a.m.).

Also Present: John M. Swanner, staff director; Steven R. Wise-
bram, counsel for the committee ; Walter J. Bonner, Thomas A. Guido-
boni, and Edward C. O’Connell, counsel to Representative Charles H.
Wilson ; and Representative Charles H. Wilson.

Chairman BENNETT. This hearing will come to order.

Shall we have the roll call ?

Mr. SwaANNER. Yes.

Mr. Spence ?

Mr. Spence. Present.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Hamilton ?

{No response.]

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hollenbeck ?

[No response.]

Mr. SwanwER. Mr. Preyer?

Mr. PrevER. Present.

Mr. Swanwer. Mr. Livingston ¢

'TNo response. ]

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Fowler?

Mr. FowLzer. Present.

Mr. SwaANNER. Mr. Thomas ?

[N response.]

‘Mr. SwANNER. Mr. Stokes?

Mr. StoxEs. Present.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Sensenbrenner ?

Mr, SENSENBRENNER. Present.

?i{%'. SWAN’N‘ERj Mr. Rahall?

0 response.

Mr. Swax~er. Mr. Cheney ?

Mr, Caeney. Present. . .

Chairman Bexnert. There is the presence of a auorum. This dis-
ciplinary action is held pursuant to House Rule X4. (e) (1) (B), which

' (119)
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provides that the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct shall,
and 1 am quoting now,

* ¥ % jnyestigate subject to subparagraph 2 of this paragraph any alleged
violation by a member, othcer, or employee of the House of tue Coae of Official
Conduct, or of any law, rule, regulation or other standard of conduct applicable
to the conduct of such member, oilicer, or employee in the performance, of hig
duties or of the discharge of his responsibilities, and atter notice and hearing,
to recommend to the House by resolution or otherwise, such action as the com-
mittee may deem appropriate in the circumstances.

The scope and purpose of this hearing as resolved by the committee
on February 26, 1980, is to resolve the allegations contained in the
Statement of Alleged Violations issued against-Representative Charles
H. Wilson on December 12, 1979.

Without objection, a copy of the Statement of Alleged Violation
along with respondent’s answer, will be incorporated into the record
at this point. There being no objection, that is done. o

The press and media are reminded that committee rule 5(b) pro-
hibits the use of radio, television, still -camera, or electronic record-
ing device in any disciplinary hearing.

ounsel for the committee is now recognized for the opening
statement. .

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Members of the committee, Mr. Bonner and Mr. Guidoboni: Gentle-
men, on December 12 of last -year this committee issued a 15-count

Statement . of Alleged Violations against Con; Charles H.
Wilson of California. Those counts are the subject of this hearing
today

Please bear with me if I discuss these counts somewhat out of
s;eqﬁgnce. They are more easily explained and understood in that
ashion. g
Gentlemen, counts 7 through 14 charge that Representative Wilson
converted campaign funds to personal use in violation of House rules.
The staff will offer evidence to show this was accomplished by
three different methods. . '
The first method as the evidence will show involved the transfer
of campaign funds to Mr. Wilson’s office account, and on the same day
or soon thereafter the funds were transferred out of the office account
and used to repay personal loans or obligations of Mr. Wilson.
Second, the evidence will show campaign funds were transferred
out of the campaign account and deposited into Mr. Wilson’s office
account. From the office account, the funds were deposited in- Mr.
Wilson’s personal checking account with the Sergeant at Arms in the
House to cover existing obligations against that account. o
Third, the evidence will show funds were transferred directly from
Mr. Wilson’s campaign account-to his personal checking account at
the Sergeant at Arms, once again to cover existing obligations against
that account. f
Additionally, count 15 charges that Mr. Wilson denied under oath
before this very committee having transferred campaign funds to his
personal account, other than his reimbursement for out-of-pocket, cam-
paign expenditures, R i
. Gentlemen, the staff submits the evidence will show clearly and con-
vincingly these transfers were not reimbursable campaign expendi-



121

:'ﬁulies’ but were comminglings and conversions in violation of House
ules.

Gentlemen, counts 5 and 6 charge that Mr. Wilson employed a Mr.

Liee Rogers on his [Layroll and caused him to be paid a salary not
commensurate with the duties performed.
- "We submit that the evidence will show Mr. Rogers was a long-time
friend and political supporter of Mr. Wilson, and that his congres-
sional duties ‘performed, if any, were merely incidental to his role as
a friend and political supporter.

Finally, gentlemen, counts 1 through 4 charge that Mr. Wilson re-
ceived a total of $15,500 from the same Lee Rogers, under circum-
stances that lead a reasonable person to conclude, influenced his per-
formance of governmental duty in violation of the Code of Ethics for
Government Service.

These counts also charge that the moneys were received from a person
with an interest in legislation before the Congress, and in so receiving
these moneys, Mr. Wilson reflected discredit upon the entire House.

" The staff will offer evidence which will-esbaglish clearly and con-
vincingly that Mr. rs had a direct and substantial, indeed a vital
interest, in matters before the Congress, and not only was Mr. Wilson
aware of this interest, but ‘that he took measures and steps to foster
and protect Mr. Rogers’ interests before the Congress. :

- In sum, we will prove clearly and convincingly that Mr. Wilson
received these moneys from a person with a direct interest in legisla-
tion under circumstances that would lead a reasonable person to con-
clude would influence his performance of his governmental duties,
and in so doing brought discredit upon the entire House. )

Gentlemen, in conclusion, the staff will present evidence which, will
prove clearly and convincingly that each and every count stated in
the all violation has been proven.

you. .

Chairman BennerT. Counsel for Representative Wilson.

Mr. Boxner. Yes, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, as a preliminary matter, I would like to make three
motions without argument, for the record ; without argument because
Thave already made argument on two of the motions. o

One, I want to renew for the record our motion to dismiss counts
1,2,8,4,5,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14. These counts are 13 of the 15
counts making up the statement of alleged violations. )

-The motion is on three points previously raised with the com-
mittee. One, that the committee should impose upon itself a statute
of limitations similar to the statute of limitations which the Co:
has devised and made applicable to all Federal felonies except those
punishable by death—that is, a 5-year statute of limitations.

These charges for the most part would be outside such a statute,

use as you know, Mr. Chairman and the members of the com-
mittee, a good number of them—9, for example of the 15—are 8 years
of age or older, and the rest of the 13 that we are asking dismissal on
are older than 5 years. ) g

The second basis for the motion is laches, and the third is funda-
menta] fairness under the Constitution. . _

' The second motion which I renew for the record is the motion to
stay the disciplinary hearing for the reasons which T set forth in de-
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tail to you all on Wednesday; namely, that a number of the sitting
committee today have sat as investigators, have sat, as we view it,
as prosecutors, have sat as a grand ju:ﬁ, and are now sitting as a petit
jury and, as you all know, we deem that a violation of Mr. Wilson’s
procedural rights under the Constitution of the United States,” .

We state for the record that we this procedure as lacking
procedural due process under the U.S. Constitution. o

Finally, Mr. Chairman, and with the deepest respect to you and
to the gentlemen of the committee, whom I will be addressing very
briefly : because ﬂ{ou, Mr. Chairman, and these Egntlgm;ﬁn ha.v%&i::
fact, sat during the investigation of this matter, which it is my under-
standing has been ongoing for well over 1 year, and because you have
been in constant touch, by necessity of course, with your staff and coun-
sel who have been, if you will, Eutting together the case against Mr,
Wilson, and because you heard arguments and evidence which has
caused you to vote out a statement of alleged violations which. in our
view is similar.to an indictment, thereby placing yourselves in posi-
tions of grand jurors, I now ask you to recuse yourself, Mr. Chairman,
from this hearing. T

I would also ask, if I might—it may not be within protocol but I
hope I’ll be forgiven—I would ask with all respect that Mr. Cheney,
Mr. Sensenbrenner, Mr. Thomas, Mr. Spence, Judge Preyer, also step
away since you have been engaged in these proceedings for well over a
year, and with the deepest respect I say to you, you cannot sit now as
fair and impartial jurors of the evidence to g;)presented to you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, if I may.

I have no objection to incorporating the first two motions of Mr.
Bonner into the record as long as it also reflects that these motions have
been considered before this committee and have been denied by the
committee. "
I do, however, object strenuously to the third motion. That motion
is clearly untimely under committee rules. I cite to you Committee
Rule of Procedure No. 12, which s%)eciﬁca‘lly provides for objection to
the participation of any member of the committee on the grounds that
he could not render an impartial and unbiased decision. R

That motion would have been timely within a 21-day period after
the issuance of the Statement of Alleged Violations. Viaya are some 80
days past that period now and I object to that motion, Mr. Chairman.

r. Stoxes. Mr: Chairman, prior to doing that, may I have benefit
of a question to counsel ? "

I was not a member of the committee at the time that the first motion
by Mr. Bi?l']nii‘l ‘?ﬁ oﬁeﬁgg to the committee, and I was interested in his
argument 1n that he asked us to, as a committee, 1 - ourselves
a statute of limitations, ’ committee, impose upon

I would ask counsel first, to cite the statute of limitations that he
has reference to, and then if he would address himself to his request
that the committee impose upon itself that statute of limitations. .

Mr. BoNNER, In answer to your question, Mr. Stokes, let me say that
the statute to which T am referring is a statute established by the
Congress and is to be found in title 18 of the United States Code, 8t
section 3282. That section of the United States Code states, in effect,
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that a general 5-year ﬁnod of limitations exists, after which expira-
tion a person may not be prosecuted for noncapital offenses against the
United States. o

I making argument to the committee some time ago on this point,
I pointed out to the committee that if Mr. Wilson stood before the bar
of any Federal court in the United States and was charged with the
most grave offenses, other than one punishable by death, for example,
treason against the United States, that no matter whether he had com-
mitted that grave violation or those grave violations, if he was not
charged with that violation or those violations within 5 years, then
because this Congress in its wisdom determined that no citizen should
be brought to trial beyond a 5-year period, Mr. Wilson would stand
free, in that a similar motion made before a Federal court would have
to result in the dismissal of those charges.

I argued to the committee that it seemed to me that if the Congress
in its wisdom, for all the reasons that the Con found to passsuch a
statute—and there are many good reasons which I can bring to your
attention this morning—it seemed to me that if such a statute were
applicable to Mr, Wilson, as it would be if he was charged with these
grave Federal offenses, offenses which would have to be dismissed be-
fore a Federal court if those charges were not brought against him in
the 5-year period, then it seemed to me that the Congress which had
_established such a statute of limitations ought to impose upon itself in
bringing charges against its own members a similar period of time.

Now, of course, there is no such statute in existence, but I urged the
committee to adopt such a statute—such a Efnod of limitations—and
if they could not, then I urged upon them the other arguments which
were equally applicable, I felt, Mr. Stokes, of laches, a doctrine in
equity which deals with matters that are not available to us under the
law, and finally I appealed to them on the grounds of fundamental
fairness, both under the Constitution and humanely, because the Con-
gress in its wisdom, in passing that statute and making it applicable to
all major Federal crimes other than those punishable by death, had
very good reason before it made that serious determination that a citi-
zen who may, in faet, have committed these grave and terrible crimes,
should not be brought before the bar of justice if those charges were not
presented against that citizen within a 5-year period.

As the chairman said to me, correctly, the committee has heard
argument and rejected the motion.

Mr. SenseNBrENNER. Will the gentleman from Ohio yield ?

Mr. Stoxes. I yield, sir.

Mr. SENseNBRENNER. Basically, the committee rejected the motions
that had been filed several months ago by Mr. Bonner on behalf of
Co: an Wilson on two grounds.

First of all, there is no statute of limitations that is contained in the
House rules whatsoever.

‘Second, if one adopts Mr. Wilson’s counsel’s assertion that the pro-
ceedings before this committee are somewhat akin to bar disciplinary
proceedings, there is judicial precedent to indicate that there is no
statute of limitations for ethical violations as it respects bar disci-
glinary proceedings, and that case is in re Sarbonne cited by the New

ersey Supreme Court in 1973 and recorded at 304 Atl. 2d 734.
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Counsel for Mr. Wilson has not come up with any judicial {)remd&nt
that shows that there is a statute of limitations for ethics violations,

Mr. Stoxzs. I appreciate the gentleman’s comments. =~

Chairman BenNETT. As to the first motion, all those in tavor of
agreeing with the respondent’s first motion, let it be known by raising
your ri %11; hand. ) )

All those opposed raise your right hand.

Mr. SwaNNER. I count 8; that’s 8 nays.

Chairman Bex~err. We have 8 nays. ) :

Now as to the second motion, which has to do with the argumen
about a better procedure being an alternative, or any discussion on
that. . ce

Mr. StokEs. Just a question. -

Did I understand one of your motions to be a renewal of your mo-
tion for a delay, which was argued here a couple of days ago?

Mr. BoNNER. yes, Mr. Stokes. It is a renewal of the motion to stay
the disciplinary hearing for the reasons set forth by me, I believe last
Wednesday before the committee. ) ‘. o

Chairman Ben~err. Further discussion on that? -

Al] those in favor of that, let it be known by raising your right
hand. )

All those opposed, raise your right hand.

Mr. Swanner. We have 7 nays and 1 yea.

Chairman BenNerT. That count is 7 nays and 1 yea. e

The third motion is one that has not been argued before the com-
mittee before, but the rules do provide that the person can recuse him-
self because of the reasons set out in the rule, but it is, as I under-
stand it, designed to allow the person to do it if he feels that he is
not a mer person to sit.

Anybody here can take advantage of that rule and not be on the
committee, so be advised that you can take that position.

I guess we could im that on a member, a,ltmgh it is certainly
not the spirit of the rule. I don’t know whether we could or couldn’t,
but in any event, we can vote on the motion.

All those in favor of the third motion, let it be known by raising
your ntiht hand.

All those opposed.

Mr. SwaNnEr. Again, we have 7 nays and 1 present.

Chairman Bexw~err. All right. We have 7 nays and 1 present.

All right. Then we are ready for counsel to make their opening
statements.

Mr. Boxner. With your permission, Mr. Chairman, we would ask
you to permit us to reserve an opening statement in this matter. -
Chairman Bexnerr. Well, do you want to call the first witness?
Mr. WiseBraM. Yes, Mr. Chairman. S
Mr. Chairman, we call Mr. Marvin Levy. -
Whereupon, Marvin Levy was called as a witness and being first
duly sworn, testified as follows: : .

Mr. WiseBram. Mr. Levy, where are yoﬁ presently employed ¢
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Mr. Levy. T am presently a special agent for the Inspector General,
General Services Administration, Office of Special Projects. I am also
an assistant professorial lecturer at George Washington University in
forensic science. .

Mr. WisesraM. Prior to this employment, where were you employed,
Mr. Levy?

Mr. Levy. I was employed as an investigator for the House of Rep-
resentatives. I was a member of the special staff for financial
investigations. : J :

Chairman BENNETT. Is everyone hearing him well # Maybe we should
turn off the cooler. If anybody wants to complain about not hearing,
we can have that air conditioner turned off.

May I suggest that somebody do turn it off 7 After all, this is a cool
day, 40 degrees outside. There is no real reason to have the roar of
the heater or the cooler, I’m not sure which.

Mr. BoxnNER. Mr. Chairman, I did have trouble hearing because of
that, and I appreciate what you just suggested.

Might I ask for a spelling of the gentleman’s name ?

Chairman Benx~err. We'll start all over.

-Mr. Bon~gr. Thank you.

©‘Chairman BENNETT. You can spell your name.

The Wirness. L-e-v-y. Marvin M. Levy. :

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Levy, where are you presently employed ?

Mr. Levy. I am a special agent with the Inspector General of the
General Services Administration, Office of Special Projects, and an
assistant professorial lecturer in the forensic science department at
George Washington University.

Mr. - WiseeraM. Prior to this, where were you employed ?

Mr. Levy. Prior to this, I was an investigator with the U.S. House
of Representatives Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, the
special staff- conducting the Korean influence investigation.

Mr. WiseBraM. And prior to that time, Mr. Levy?

- Mr. Levy. Prior to that time, I was with the Internal Revenue
Service, both in Manhattan and IRS national office, both in the field
and as an instructor.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Levy, during your period as an employee of this
committee, did you have occasion to examine various financial records
and documents relating to Rep. Charles H. Wilson?

Mr. Levy. Yes; I did.

~ Mr. Wisesram. What years, approximately, did those records cover?
**Mr. LEvy. From 1970 into part of 1978.

" Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Levy. .

'Mr: Levy, in respondent’s answer to the charges in the Statement of
Alleged Violations, he has asserted that the question concerning con-
version from campaign funds to personal use is not material to the
matter then under inquiry, which was, of course, the Korean influence
mvestigation, House Resolution 252.

Mr. Gumosont. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, I can’t hear. I really
can’t hear that. . : :

Chainman Ben~NEerT. I’'m having a little difficulty, too. Until we get
the thing turned off, just shout into it.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Levy, did you, as an employee of this commit-
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tee, have occasion to examine various financial records and documents
relating to Congressman Charles H. Wilson ? :

Mr. Levy. Yes; I.did. ) o o
Mr. Wiseram. And what years, approximately, did these dacuments
cover? . o

Mr. Levy. 1970 through part of 1978. -

Mr. Wiserram. Mr. Levy, in respondent’s answer to the charges in
the Statement of Alleged Violations, he has asserted that questions
concerning conversion of campaign funds to personal use .were not
material to the matter then under inquiry, which was, of eourse, the
Korean influence investigation, House Resolution 252. . ...

Were, in fact, questions coneerning the possible conversion of cam-
paign funds to personal use material to your investigation?

r. Gumosont. Objection. :

Myr. Boxwner. Objection.

Chairman Ben~erT. What is the objection ?

Mr. Gumoeont. Mr. Chairman, that calls for a legal conclusion,
That is what the committee itself will determine. That is the ultimate
question.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, it’s my position that Mr. Levy, of
course, is the investigator who has conducted the investigation, and
he is certainly in a position to state whether or not he felt the material
was In fact material to his investigation, and to give reasons as to why
it was material, :

I think the objection should be overruled. ’

Mr. Bonner. Mr. Chairman, I don’t think he is permitted to say
what he felt. What he is permitted to do is to say what his investiga-
tion uncovered, if anything, not to come to—as Mr. Guideboni
said—ultimate conclusions. That is your function and the funetion
of the committee. - . S e

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, maybe T can rephrase that question..

Chairman Benwerr. I think it Woul{i be goodif youdid. -

Mr. Wisesran. Mr, Levy, why were you concerned with the possible
conversion of campaign ds to personal use as a part of your in-
vestigation ? -

Mr. Levy. T had been assigned the financial investigation of Mr.
Wilson, to establish through a financial means whether there had been
any illicit or improper payments of moneys from the Korean Gov-
ernment to Mr. Wilson, : '

Upon commencing that investigation, examination of the bank ac-
counts revealed ve?r large deposits of cash which were not supported
by income. These deposits were over that period of time previously
described, from 1970 through part of 1978, approximately $200,000
in cash. These deposits were simply not supported by infermation that
was made available to the staff. X :

It became imperative then, in order to reach a definitive and accurate
statement reézrdmg Mr. Wilson’s finances and’ possible funds from
the Korean vernment, to identify all known funds and identify all
unknown funds going into the various bank accounts, in order to net
out possibly illicit or illegal funds. PN

Simply put, it’s virtually impossible to do an accurate financial in-
vestigation and not know all sorts of funds going into an accotnt.
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Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Levy.

Mr. Levy, during the course of

Mr. Boxner. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. Just a point of clarifica-
tion. I'm a little confused on something.

T'have just heard the number $200,000 and——

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. Mr. Chairman, I would like to raise a point of
order.

Mr. Bonner is going to have an ample opportunity to cross-examine
the witness when his turn comes, and I think that Mr. Wisebram should
be allowed to complete his examination without interruption, except
for objections as to evidentiary points as set forth by the rules.

Mr. BonNNER. 1 object, Mr. Chairman, and I move therefore to strike
the testimony of this witness as to $200,000, when we are all aware
that there is no such figure contained in the entire statement of alleged
violations.

In other words, if you take all of these numbers that are in here
regarding campaign contributions—I may stand corrected, but I think
it’s something like $29,000 over a 10-year period, and I object to that
testimony.

It is given only to prejudice the committee, to prejudice this hear-
ing, and I ask that it be stricken from the record.

Chairman BENNETT. 1 believe it is a valid thing for tha attorneys to
inquire about the information that was received in that other inquiry,
and therefore the cbjection is overruled.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Levy, during the
course (;f your investigation, did you come across the name of Mr. Lee

rs?
.Levy. Yes; Idid.
- Mr. Wiseeram. In what manner did you come across the name of Mr.
Lee Rogers?

Mr. Levy. Upon examining the Sergeant at Arms, which is a bank
on the premises of the House of Representatives, I could see checks
going into Mr. Wilson’s account drawn on Mr. Lee Rogers’ account.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Levy, I'm going o show you a copy of the docu-
ment marked “Committee Exhibit No. 1,” and ask that you identify
that document for us.

That is a check written on the account of Mr. Lee Rogers, pay to
the order of Charles H. Wilson, in the amount of $5,000. The date of
the check is June 1, 1971, signed by Tracy Spicer, and it is marked in
the ton left-hand corner “loan.”

Isthat the check? -

Mr. Gumosont. Mr. Chairman, objection, please. He presented the
paper to the witness and asked the witness to identify it and then told
him what it was.

That is improper questioning. Objection to the form of the ques-
tion. Let the witness identify it. The objection is to the form of the
question.

Mr. Wisesram. T will rephrase it, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Levy, is this
the check ?

" Mr. Levy. This is a copy of one of the checks that came in that was
deposited into Mr. Wilson’s bank account.

Chairman Ben~ETT. Would you describe the check ?
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Mr. Levy. There were several checks, Mr. Chairman. Would you
like me to—— g

Chairman BEN~ETT. Describe each one. :

Mr. Levy. Exhibit No. 1 isa check drawn on the account of Mr. Lee
Rogers on a Los Angeles bank, made c})a_,ya:ble to Mr. Charles H. Wil-
son for $5,000, dated June 1971, and it is endorsed by Charles H.
Wilson.

Chairman Bex~EerT. This will be exhibit Ne. 1. - C

Mr. Wiseeram. Will you identify exhibit No. 2, Mr. Levy?

Mr. Levy. Exhibit No. 2 is also an infusion of funds into Mr. Wil-
son’s bank account, again drawn on the account of Mr. Lee Rogers
out in California, dated June 1972, for $5,000, signed by a Miss Tracy
Spicer, deposited into the Sergeant at Arms account, but not hand
endorsed. Ft says for deposit only to Congressman Charles H. Wilson’s
account. g .

Chairman Benwert. Exhibits 1 and 2 are accepted for the record.

[Exhibits 1 and 2 were accepted into evidence. ] -

Mpr. Wisesram. Exhibit No. 3, Mr. Levy? X .

Mr. Levy. Exhibit No. 3 is another check drawn on Mr. Lee Rog-
ers’ account, on a bank out in California, made payable to Charles
Wilson, dated December 1972, for $500. This is si%xed Lee Rogers
and endorsed on the back “Pay to the order of Donald H. Wilson,
Charles H. Wilson”—Charles H. Wilson signs and then Donald. H.
Wilson is below it.

Chairman Bex~err. Exhibit No. 3 is accepted for the record.

[ Exhibit No. 3 was accepted into evidence.] N

Mr. Levy. Exhibit No. 4 is a check signed by Lee Rogers; drawn
on a California bank account of the Lee Rogers Building, dated: June
1973, for $5,000, made payable to Robert Fordiani. Mr. Fordiani en-
dorsed the check and immediately below his endorsement, the second
endorsement is that of Charles H. Wilson.

Chairman Bex~err. Exhibit 4 is accepted for the record. L

Mr. Wiserram. Mr. Levy, would you kindly take a look at No. 4
again, and can you tell us the date that check was deposited in:the

ergeant at Arms account ? o =z

Mr. Levy. The check was written, apparently, June 27, 1973, and
was endorsed—I’'m sorry—was credited by the Sergeant at Arms on
June 29, 1973, 2 days later.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Levy. ;

Mr. Chairman, I have no further questions of this witness.

Mr. Bon~er. Mr. Chairman, would you indulge us for just a min-
ute, please? .

Chairman Bennerr. Do any members have any cross-examination?
Mr. CuexneY. May Linquire who Tracy Spicer is ? . B
. Mr. Levy. T believe Tracy Spicer was an employee of Mr. Rogers
in California, with signatory authority on certain accounts. =

I have no absolute knowledge on that, but that’s what I believe, ;

Chairman Bex~err. Further questions? o

All right, you may inquire.

Mr. Gomosoxt. Mr. Levy, at the time that you examined thBSﬂ

records, you were employed by this committee; is that correct?
Mr. Levy. That is correct. y ’ .
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Mr. Gumoront. They paid your salary ; is that right ?

Mr. Levy. That is correct.

Mr. GumosoN1. When did you leave this position ?

Mr. Levy. October 31, 1978,

Mr. Gumosont. Now, when was it—you conducted your examina-
tion of these records back prior to your leaving the committee, some
time before October 1978 ?

Mr. Levy. That is correct.

Mr. GumoBoN1. Do you remember when it was you looked at them?

Mr. Levy. I believe the financial investigation involving Mr. Wilson
was conducted—I would have to be approximate.

‘Mr. GumosoxTt. Do the best you can.

Mr. Levy. Probably between May and September of 1978.

Mr. Gumoson1. May and September of

Mr, Levy. That’s an approximation.

Mr. GumosoN1. Do you know when the statement of charges for
all violations was returned in this case ?

. Levy. Are you referring to the immediate situation?

Mr. GumoBoN1. Yes.

Mr. Levy. I believe it was approximately 2 months ago, but I’'m not
positive on it.

Mr. Gumoson1. About 2 months ago. About December of 1979 ¢

Mr. Levy. I’'m not an employee of the House and I wasn’t here when
those charges were filed, but I believe that is correct.

Mr. GuipoBont. Now do you know where you obtained the records
that you examined, sir?

Mr. Levy. There were many records examined. Probably the largest
single group were the Sergeant at Arms bank accounts, which were ob-
tained as a result, I believe, of a letter from the chairman to the ap-
propriate personnel at the Sergeant at Arms.

rl\;}r.? Gumoson1. Did Mr. Wilson furnish records to you volun-
tari

MIJ'? Levy. I really don’t remember, but in all probability there must
have been some that were furnished voluntarily.

Mr. Gumosont. Now djrecting your attention to the exhibits that
were put in the record, exhibit No. 1, from Lee Rogers, is there—do you
have those in front of you ?

Mr. Luvy. Yes, sir, I do.

Mr. GuiosonT. And the date of that is June 1, 1971, is that correct ?

Mr. Levy. That is correct.

Mr. Gumoson1. Now, next to Mr. Lee Rogers’ name, is there some-
thiﬁg written in there in seript, sir?

: r. Levy. To the right hand of Mr. Rogers’ name is the word “loan,”
-0-a-n,

Mr. Gumosont. And that was there when you looked at the checks
before, wasn’t it ?

Mr. Levy. I believe it was.

Mr. Gumoront. Do you recall?

Mr. Levy. Just by looking at the photocopy of this check, I could be
fairly certain that it was.

Mr. Gumosont. Well, let me ask you this. Do you recall looking at
these checks at all ?
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Mzr. Levy. Oh, yes,1do.

Mr. GumosonNI. You’re not sure whether that was—— )

Mr. Levy. I believe two of the three checks in question made direct
to Mr. Wilson had the word “loan,” and since the $500 check doesn’t,
I would assume these two——

Mr. Gumosont. We'll get to that.

Exhibit No. 2.

Mr. Levy. Yes. . \

Mr. Gumosont. That was the check, I believe, dated June 20, 1972
is that correct ? : '

Mr. Levy. That’s correct. '

Mr. Guiposont. Is there something written next to Mr. Lee Rogers’
name and address there? ‘

Mr. Levy. The word “loan.”

Mr. Gumosont. The word “loan,” and do you recall whether that
was written there when you looked at it before?

Mr. Levy. I assume it was.

Mr. Gumosont. Do you have a recollection ?

Mr. Levy. Based on best recollection, I would have to say it was there.
I believe there were two checks and I see two of them here, so T assume
these were the same.

Mr. Gumoeont. Now turning to exhibit No. 3, sir, who is that check
made out—{first of all, that check is June 27,1973 }

Mr. Levy. Item No. 3 is December 11, 1972.

Mr. Gumosont. Item No. 4, then. The check is June 27, 1973 ¢

Mr. Levy. That’s correct.

Mr. Gumoeont. I think you stated that was on Lee Rogers’ building
account?

Mr. Levy. That’s correct.

Mr. GumoBont. And that is different from the other accounts?

Mr. Levy. It’s a separate account, but it’s not a corporate entity.

Mr. Gumosont. And that check is made payable to whom ?

Mzr. Levy. Robert Fordiani.

Mr. Gumoont. Not to Charles Wilson; is that correct ? .

Mr. Levy. On the face it’s not made payable to Charles Wilson, but
the endorsement is over to Charles Wilson, so the net effect is the same.

Mr. Gumoeont. Sir, would you answer my questions? I will put the
questions and you give the answers. .

Mr. Levy. The front of the check is payable to Robert Fordiani.

Mr. Guiposont. He would be the payee, correct ¢ \

Mr. Levy. That’s correct. '

Mr. Gumosont. And if you turn to the rear of the check, did he
endorse it,? '

Mr. Levy. Mr. Fordiani ¢

Mr. GuioBonTt. Yes.

Mr. Levy. Yes; he did. .

Mr. Gurposont. Then there is an endorsement of Mr. Charles Wilson ?

Mr. Levy. That’s correct.

Mr. Gumosont. Now, Mr. Levy, do you have any training in hand-
writing analysis? ‘

Mr. Levy. A small amount, but I’m not an expert.
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Mr. GuioBoNI. So your statement that these are se-and-so’s signa-
tures is speculation.

Mr. Levy. I will assume when a check goes through a bank account,
unless I have some knowledge of fraudulent activity attempt, that the
checks are valid.

Mr. Gumoont. That’s the basis of your assumption ?

Mr. Levy. That they were signed by certain individuals?

Mr. GuboBNI. Yes.

Mr. Levy. I will accept these signatures.

Mr. Guosoni. Is that the basis of your assumption ¢

Mr. Luvy. Yes; it is.

Mr. GumosonNt. Now, Mr. Levy, with regard to exhibit No. 2,
t.]’};me 30, 1972, check, there is no written endorsement on the back, is

ere?

Mr. Levy. That’s correct.

Mr. Gumosont. Typewritten endorsement ?

Mr. Levy. Yes; would you like me to read it ?

Mr. GurpoBont. No signature ; is that correct ?

Mr. Levy. That’s correct.

Mr. Gumosont. You don’t know who caused that deposit, do you,
even based on your assumption ?

Mr. Levy. No. I only said the funds went into the account. I didn’t
say who deposited them.

Mr. Gumosont. That’s correct. There is no way of knowing that, is
there, from the document in front of you?

Mr. Levy. From the single document, no.

Mr. Gumoeont. Mr. Levy, when you finished your investigation,
or perhaps in progress of it, who did you make the results of your
investigation known to?

Mr. Levy. Chief counsel.

Mr. Gumoeont. And who was that?

Mr. Levy. Mr. John Nields.

Mr. Guipoont. Was he an employee of the committee at that time?

Mr. Lievy. Yes; he was.

Mr. Guiposont. When was that finished, your phase ?

Mr. Levy. October 31, I believe, 1978.

Mr. Gumosont. 1978% Will the committee indulge me a moment?
If T may, one more question. These exhibits that you sponsored in the
evidence—these are checks; is that correct ?

Mr. Levy. That’s correct.

Mr. Guioeont. They are not cash, are they ?

Mr, Levy. No, sir.

Mr. GuipoBont. No further questions. -

Mr, Wisepram. Mr. Chairman, just a few on redirect. Mr. Levy, if
you will look at the endorsement-on the back of exhibit No. 1, where
:ivas that check deposited ? Can you tell us what account accepted the

eposit ? -

Mr. Levy. This was deposited in Sergeant at Arms.

Mr. Wisesraum. Thank you, Mr. Levy.

Mr. Levy, if you will kindly look at exhibit No. 4, check to O. Robert
Fordiani, and tell us into what institution that check was deposited.
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Mr. Levy. This check was deposited into the Sergeant at Arms

Mr. Wiseeranm. Is it the same for exhibit 2¢

Mr. Levy. Deposited into the Sergeant at Arms.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Levy, you made the results of your: mvestlgw
tion known to Mr. Nields, who was chief counsel. What mstructnms
dld he give you ?

vy. Mr. Nields indicated that we were conducting our inves-
tlga.tlon pursuant to House Resolution 252, which spoke only on
Korean investigations then.

Mr. Nields 1nstructed me to do only that work necessary which
stayed within the parameters of House Resolution 252, but which was
necessary to reach a definitive and accurate answer on financial
investigation.

Mr. Wiseeram. And did you do that ?

Mr. Levy. Yes; I did.

Mr. Wisesram. That’s all, Mr, Chairman.

Chairman Benwerr. Next witness.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, the committee calls Mr. Frank Chlan.

[Whereupon, Frank Chlan was called as a witness and, bemg ﬁl:st
duly sworn, testified as follows:]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, if you will bear with us just a
moment, we will set up a chart.

In the meantime, I would like to offer into evidence. committee
exhibit No. 5, Mr. Chairman, which is a copy of the applicable House
rules for the years covered by the Statement of Alleged Violations..
This would be the Congress beginning in 1971 and the Congresses be-
ginning in 1973 and 1975.

We have the volumes containing these rules available, but if them
is no objection, I would like to enter just copies of those rules.

Chairman Bexw~err. There being no objection, exlnbnﬁ No. 5 is
received into the record.

[Exhibit No. 5 was received into evidence. | -

Mr. SexsENBRENNER, Mr. Chairman, did we receive exhibit No. 4¢
I don’t believe we formally entered that into the record.

Chairman BENNETT. Yes. _

Mr. WisesraM. Mr. Chlan, where are you presently employed A

Mr. Curaw. I am employed by the General Accounting Office.

Mr. Wiserram. How long have you been so employed, Mr. Chlzm@

Mr. Curan. Over 28 years.

Oé\{[r QWISEBRAM What is your position with General Acconn.ta.ng
ce !

Mr. CHLAN. Assistant Accountant in the Flna.nc.m.l and Mana.ge-
ment Studies Division.

Mr. WisesraM. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. From March 1979 to ] arch
11,1980, were you assigned to a eongressmnal commltbee, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Crzax. T was assigned to a congressional committee.

Mr. Wisesram. To which committee, Mr. Chlan ¢

Mr. Curan. To the House Committee on Standards of Oﬂiclal
Conduct.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Dunng your asmgnment to
this committee, Mr. Chlan, did you have occasion to examine and
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analyze various financial records and documents of Representative
Charles H. Wilson ?

Mr. Crrax. I did have occasion to examine and analyze documents
of Charles H. Wilson.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, what years, approximately, or period
of years did these records cover?

Mr. CrrAN. These records covered 1974 to 1978,

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Would you briefly describe
to us the condition that you found these records to be in.

Mr. Chlan, could you please talk closer to the microphone?

Mr. Caran. In the examination of the records of Congressman
bWilli,on I noted there was a rollover of a number of loans at different

anks.

T also found that minimum payments were being paid on numerous
accounts,

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I'm going to ask
you to look at what has been marked “Exhibit 6,”’ s,ndg would you
describe that document to the committee, please ?

Mr. Curaw. This is the U.S. House of Representatives Financial
Disclosure Statement for the period October 1, 1977 to December 81,
19?7, which was submitted—signed by Charles H. Wilson April 26,
1978.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan.

Now I ask you to direct your attention to part III, Mr. Chlan,
entitled “Liabilities.” Do you see that ?

Mr. Caran. Yes; I can.

Mr. Wiseeram. Will you kindly read to the committee what is re-
quired to be reported under that section, Mr. Chlan ?

Mr. CrraN. Under part ITT— .

Mr. Gumoront. Objection, please. I don’t think I recall this being
moved into the record.

I would object further to it. What I can see is a copy of some-
thﬁin , and I think we are either entitled to the original or to a cer-
tified copy.

Mr. WIJ;EBRALL Mr. Chairman, I would move that it be entered at
this point.

Also, if Mr. Guidoboni will look at the next page, I think he will
see the certification on that document.

Mr. Gumwoeont. I will withdraw the objection.

Chairman Ben~err. We will accept it as exhibit No. 6.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you.

[ Exhibit No. 6 received into evidence.]

Mr. Curax. Under part ITI: liabilities, the identity and cateiory
of value of any personal liability owned, directly or indirectly, which
exceeds $2,500 as of the close of the year: -

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, excuse me,

I think you spoke the word “owned.” Did you mean to say “owed”
as to personal liability ?

Mr. Cavan. I’'m sorry. Owed is correct. )

Mr. Wisesranm. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
read which liabilities are identified there ? ‘
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Mr. Crrax. The liabilities identified are Wright Patman Credit
Union, Master Charge, National Bank of Washingon.

Mr. Wisesran. On the continuation sheet, Mr. Chlan, the next sheet.

Mr. Crran. On the continuation sheet, we have shown Wright Pat-
man Credit Union: ]

Mr. Wisesray. Excuse me, Mr. Chlan. Under part III only, which
are the liabilities?

Mr. Curan. We have none. o

Mr. Wisesran. There are not reports of any loans or obligations to
Mr. Lee Rogers, are there, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Curax. There are none shown on the report. )

M. Wisesran. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I'm going to ask
that you kindly take a look at the document marked *“Committee
Exhibit No. 7.7

Chairman Ben~ert. Describe the document,

Mr. Wisesrasr, Mr. Chlan, would you describe the document marked
“Fxhibit No. 7-A,” please?

Mr. Crrax. This is the Security Pacific National Bank ledger sheet
for Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund. )

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chairman, I move that
this be accepted into evidence at this point.

Chairman Bex~err. Exhibit No. 7%

Mr. Wisesram. Exhibit 7-A, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Bexxerr. Exhibit 7-A is accepted.

[ Exhibit 7-A was received into evidence. | .

Mr. Wisesran. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly describe—this is from
the campaign fund of Charles H. Wilson ¢ T

Mr. Caran. That is correct.

Mr. Wisgsram. Does this ledger sheet show a $10,283.35 debit
against that account?

Mr. Caran. Yes.

Mr. Gumosont. May I state my objection ?

Chairman BEn~ETT. Go ahead and state your objection.

Mr. Gumoeoxst. I object. Counsel is leading. He’s speaking from the
document. The document is before the witness. He shouFd ask the
witness—the form again—what the document shows and ask the wit-
ness to tell him ; and not testify. He’s not the witness here.

Mr. Wisesram. All right. I’ll rephrase that.

Mr. Fowrer. Mr. Chairman, may I ask the chairman to instruct
both counsel that we have the documents and we see the documents,
and any highly technical objections to legal procedure I don’t think
are necessary.

If there is excessive leading of the witness or browbeating any wit-
ness, I'm sure the chairman will put a stop to it. L

Sl_mgily because the counsel asks and reads a figure and that is not
precisely the proper form of the question, we can discern that. We
don’t need these individual interruptions and technical objections,
Mr, Chairman.

Chairman Bexnerr. Well, we do want to proceed expeditiously. I
think the format that has been established will be good to follow.

Mr. Wisesraym. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chlan, what does
that document—kindly identify what that document shows you.
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- Mr. Curax. This exhibit 7-A shows that on March 10, 1971, a debit
to the account was in the amount of $10,283.35. .

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you identify committee exhibit
7-B, the document marked “7—B"?

Mr. Curan. This is Bank of America ledger sheet for Charles H.
Wilsen Office Account.

Mr. WiseBram. And, Mr. Chlan, what does—Mr. Chairman, I ask
that it be accepted into evidence at this time.

Chairman Bex~EerT. It will be accepted as exhibit 7-B.

[Exhibit 7-B was received into evidence. ]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, what does that document show ?

Mr. Caraw. This document shows that on March 9 there was a deposit
to this account of $10,288.35, and that on March 10 there was a charge
to this account in the amount of $10,283.35.

Mr. WiseBranm. Thank you, Mr, Chlan, Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
identify committee exhibit 7T-C?

Mr. Curan. Exhibit 7-C is the Imperial Bank loan approval and
credit report in the name of Charles H. Wilson, who obtained a note on
July 31, 1970, in the amount of $10,000.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, what is the stated purpose of that loan ?

Mr. Caran. The stated purpose of this loan is for personal expense.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
identify the second—the third page of committee exhibit 7-C, please

Mr. Curan. This copy shows that the Imperial Bank, on July 31,
1970, was to pay through a cashier’s check to Charles H. Wilson in the
amount of $9,500, and to give him cash in the amount of $500.

It also shows under the Federal truth-in-lending disclosure statement
that the loan was to be repaid on November 28, 1970.

Chairman Benwetr. Is this still exhibit 7%

Mr. Wiseeram. 7-C, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman BEnNeTT. It Will be accepted in the record at this point.

[Exhibit 7-C was received into evidence. |

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, the third page of that document.

Mr. Craraw. This is another loan approval and credit report, in
which the initial loan was renewed in the amount of $10,000, with a ma-
turity date of February 26, 1971.

Ch]!iir. gWISEBRAM. What is the stated purpose of that renewal, Mr.
an

Mr, Carax. The stated purpose is for personal expense.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. The fourth page of that docu-
ment, Mr. Chlan ¢

Mr. Curax. This is the Federal truth-in-lending disclosure state-
ment, which shows that this renewal loan was due to be repaid Febru-
al’jirl 26, 1971, and the disclosure statement is signed by Charles H.

son.

Mr. WiseBram. The next page, Mr. Chlan.

Mr. Caran. This is a worksheet from the Imperial Bank which
shows that the purpose of this loan was to renew the previous loan in
the amount of $10,000.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chlan, T ask you to identify the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 7-D,” please.

Mr. Caran. This is a letter from the Imperial Bank dated March 381,
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1971, which was addressed to Mr. Wilson, which states that t.he
omo'lna,l loan, as well as the renewal loan, was fully repaid.

Mr. WisEBRAM. Mr. Chlan, committee exhibit 7~E would you plea.se
identify that ?

Chairman Bexxert. Exhibit 7-D——

Mr. Wisesranm. I move 7-D be accepted in the record.

Chairman BenwErT. Accepted.

[ Exhibit 7-D was received into evidence. ]

Mr. Crrax. This exhibit 7-E shows that Mr. Wilson was last ouf.
of commercial debt on March 9,1971.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, did you have
occasion to calculate the——

Chairman Bex~ert. Did you want to receive that?

Mr. Wiseeram. I move that be received.

Chairman Bexnerr. Without objection, exhibit 7-E is aceepted lnbo
evidence,

[Exhibit 7-E was received into evidence. ]

Mr. Wiseeram. Did you have occasion to calculate the 1nterest that
would have been paid on these notes—the original note is N ovem-
ber 28, 1970 until the date of payment ?

Mr. CHLAN I did calculate the interest on this outstandmg renewal
loan, and it amounted to $283.35.

Mr. Wiseeram. This is on a $10,000 note ; is that right ?

Mr. Curan. This is on the $10,000 note, from the period Novem-
ber 28, 1970 until the loan was repaid.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Have you summarized these.
documents on a chart, Mr. Chlan ¢

Mr. Caran. Yes. :

Mr. WiseeraMm. Would you kindly describe it to the committee?

Mr. Caran. We have the repayment of the $10,000 loan to the Im-
perial Bank. We show that a check for $10,283.35 was drawn on the
Security Pacific National Bank, Charles H. Wilson’s Campaign Fund.

This check, this amount of money, was deposited at the %l nk. of
America Western Branch to Mr. Wilson’s Office Account, in the amounf
of $10,283.35, on March 9, 1971.

A check is also drawn for $10,283.35, which amount was debited to
the account on March 10, 1971, which represents repayment of the
$10.000 loan, plus the i 111terest of $283 35, on March 9. 1971.

Mr. Wisesray. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you
kindly turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit No. 8-A”?

Mr. CrraN. This exhibit 8-A is drawn on the Security Pacific Na-
tional Bank, Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund.

Mr. WiseeraM. What does this document. show, Mr. Chlan? .

Mr. Crrax. This document shows that on March 17, 1971, a charge
was made to the account of $5,200.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chairman, T move that
this be accepted into evidence at this point, exhibit 8-A..

Chairman Benxerr. Without objection, exhibit 8-A is a,ecepted

[Exhibit 8-A was received into evidence.]

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chlan, would you please identifv committee
exhibit—the document marked “Committee Exhibit 8-B”?

Mr. Curan. This is a copy of a check drawn on the Charles H.
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Wilson Campaign Fund on March 15 and deposited to the order of
Charles H. Wilson Office Account in the amount of $5,200, and it was
deﬂ}sned on March 16 to the Office A ccount.

r. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chairman, I move this
be received into evidence at this point.

Chairman Benwerr. Without objection, it is received into evidence.

[ Exhibit 8-B was received into evidence.

Mr. Wisesram. Will you please identify the document marked
“Committee Exhibit 8~C,” Mr. Chlan?

_Mr. Craran. This is the Bank of America ledger sheet for the
Charles H. Wilson Office Account, which shows that the deposit pre-
viously referred to was made in the amount of $5,200 on March 16.

Mr. Wisesram. And does it show a debit, Mr. Chlan ?

Mr. Curan. It also shows that on March 18, there was a debit to
the account of $5,129.85,

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Now, Mr. Chlan, would you
kindly identify the document marked “Committee Exhibit 8-D”¢

Mr. Crran. This is the Security Pacific National Bank report of
loan made, Culver City Branch, to Mr. Charles H. Wilson, in the
amount of $5,000,

Mr. WisepraM. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be ac-
cepted into evidence as committee exhibit 8-D at this point. )

Chairman Bexxerr. Exhibit 8-D, as well as A, B, and C, are in-
cluded in the record.

[ Exhibits 8-C and 8-D were received into evidence. ]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, does this document state the purpose of
this loan ?

Mr. Craran. The Tpur;g;se of the loan is shown as personal expenses.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Would you kindly identify
the second page of that document 8-D, Mir. Chlan ? _

Mr. Cuvax. This is a document from Security Pacific National
Bank dated August 26, 1970, which states that they paid by cashiers
check to Charles Wilson, $5,000.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr, Chlan, would you iden-
tify the document marked “Committee Exhibit 8-E,” please? )

Mr. Cuuan. This is the report of the loan made by the Security
Pacific National Bank, which represents a renewal of the previous
loan in the amount of $5,000.

Mr. Wisesraym. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence. ‘ )

Chairman Bexnerr. Without objection it is received into evidence.

[Exhibit 8-E was received into evidence.]
thMr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, does this document state the purpose of

e loan?

Mr. Caran. The purpose of the loan is shown for personal expenses.

Mr. Wisesram. What interest is stated on that loan, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. CuraN. The interest is at 814 percent.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. . .

Chairman Bex~ETT. I'm sorry. Which exhibit was that you were
just referring to? .

Mr, Wisesram. That was 8-E, Mr. Chairman. _

Mr. Chlan, did you have occasion to calculate the interest at the
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rate of 8.5 percent which would be owed on this $5,000 loan which
was made on November 27,1970 ¢ L

Mr. Cuaran. I did calculate the interest on this outstanding loan,
and it amounted to $129.85. '

Mr. Wisesranm. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
move to the chart and describe for the committee, if you will, sum-
marize the evidence you just presented ¢ e

Mr. CurAN. This is the repayment of the $5,000 loan to the Security
Pacific National Bank. We have a check drawn—a $5,200 check drawn
on the Security Pacific National Bank Campaign Fund on March 15,
1971, which in turn is deposited in the Bank of America Office Account
in the amount of $5,200 on March 16. '

On the same date, a check is drawn on this account in the amount
of $5,129.85, which is made payable to—which is paid to Secun?
Pacific National Bank, Culver City Branch, to pay off the outstand-
ing $5,000 loan plus $129.85 of interest. '

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, before you step down, the first column
of your chart, what is the name of that account ? .

r. Curan, This is called the Security Pacific National Bank,
Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund.

Mr. WiseeraM. And the second column ?

Mr. Curan. Is the Bank of America, Charles H. Wilson Office
Account.

Mr. Wisepram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan.

Mr. Chlan, I will ask you to kindly turn to the document marked
“Committee Exhibit 9-A.”

Would you identify that document for the committee ? ,

Mr. Crran. Exhibit 9-A is the Security Pacific National Bank
ledger sheet for the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund.

r. WiseBram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this be moved into
evidence now as committee exhibit 9-A.

Chairman Ben~NEerT. Without objection, it is admitted into evidence
as exhibit 9-A.

[Exhibit 9—A was received in evidence. |

Mr. Wisesray. What does this document show, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Caran. This document shows that on March 24, 1971, a charge
to the account was made in the amount of $3,400.

. . Mr. Wiseeranm. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you please
identify committee exhibit 9-B, the document marked 9-B?

Mr. Caraw. This is a check drawn on the Campaign Fund payable
t{g ;}.16 office account in the amount of $3,400. It is dated November 23,

Mr. WisesraMm. Mr. Chairman? I move that this be received into
evidence as committee exhibit 9-B.

Chairman Bennerr. Without objection, exhibit 9-B is received in
evidence. .

[Exhibit 9-B was received into evidence.

Mr. Wisesraym. Mr. Chlan, would you please identify the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 9-C”?

Mr. Curan. This is the Bank of America, Charles H. Wilson Office
Account. |

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, T move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence as committee exhibit 9-C.
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Chairman Ben~EerT. Received.. :
t:[ Exhibit 9-C was received into evidence. ]
Mr. WisesraM., What does this document show you, Mr. Chlan?
Mr. Caran. This document shows that on November 23, a deposit
was made of $3,400,
Mr. WiseBraM. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Now would you kindly
identify Exhibit 9-D1
Mr. CuraN. This is also the Bank of America, Charles H. Wilson
Office. Account, that shows that a debit was made to the account on
November 26, of $3,047.91.
Mr. Wisesram. Mr; Chairman, I would like to have this exhibit
accepted into evidence as committee exhibit 9-D,
Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, it is accepted.
[Exhibit 9-D was received in evidence.j
Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you please identify exhibit 9-E ¢
Mr. CrrAN. This is a report of the loan made by the Security Pacific
National Bank to Charles H. Wilson in the amount of $3,000.
Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be ac-
cepted into evidence as committee exhibit 9-E at this point.
Chairman BexnNerr. Without objection, it is accepted into evidence.
[Exhibit 9-E was received in evidence. ]
‘Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chlan, what is the interest stated on this
document ¢
Mr. CaraN. The interest is 614 percent. :
Mr. Wisepram. Thank you. What is the purpose of this loan stated,
Mr. Chlan?
Mr. Caran. The purpose of this loan is for personal expenses.
Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Will you please identify the
document marked “Committee Exhibit 9-F”?
Mr. Curax. This is a renewal of the $3,000 loan.
Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence now as exhibit 9-F.
Chairman BenxerT. Without objection, it is received.
[Exhibit 9—F was received in evidence. ]
Mr. Wisesram. What purpose is stated for this loan, Mr. Chlan?
Mr. CaLAN. The ose of this loan is for personal expenses.
Mr. WiseBraMm. ﬁaﬁ ou, Mr. Chlan. Now I would ask that you
kindly identify exhibit 9-G, Mr. Chlan.
Mr. Curan. This is a letter from Security Pacific National Bank,
October 24, 1978, to the Committee on Stan of Official Conduct.
Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chairman, I move that
this be accepted into evidence as committee exhibit 9-G.
Chairman Bex~ert: Without objection, so admitted.
'[Exhibit 9-G was received in evidence.]
Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, what does this document show you?
Mr. Caza~. This document states with resepct to loan No. 097171,
no record of repayment can be found. However, the banking office
manager has advised me that the amount of the repayment should
have been $3,047.91. )
. Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kind-
ly step to the chart again and summarize this evidence for the com-
mittee, please? “‘



140

Mr. Curan. This is the repayment of the $3,000 loan t.o.Securiti
Pacific National Bank. We start with Security Pacific National Ban
Campaign Fund, where we have a check drawn in the amount of
$3,400 on November 23, 1971, which is deposited to the Bank of Amer-
ica Office Account in the amount of $3,400 on November 23, 1971.

On that date, we have a check drawn in the amount of $3,047.91,
which is the repayment of the loan to the Security Pacific National
Bank of $3,000 principal, $47.91 interest. o

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I’m going to ask
that you kindly turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit
10-A,” please. s

Would you kindly identify the exhibit marked “10-A,” please?

Mr. Curax. This 1s the ledger sheet of the Security Pacific National
Bank of the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund.

Mr. Wisesram, Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence as committee exhibit 10-A at this time.

Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, so admitted.

[Exhibit 10-A was received in evidence. ] :

Mr. Wiseeram. What does this document show you, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Crran. This document shows that there was a debit to the ac-
count of $3,500 on November 30, 1971, ] o

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly turn to and identify
the document marked “Committee Exhibit 10-B”% L

Mr. Crran. This is a check drawn on the campaign fund, which
was dated November 29, 1971, to the Charles H. Wilson Office Ac-
count, in the amount, of $3,500. :

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chairman, I move that
this document be received into evidence as committee exhibit 10-B at
this time. '

Chairman Bexnerrt. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 10-B was received in evidence. g B

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly identify the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 10-C”¢ ' -

Mr. Cuvrax. This is the Bank of America, Charles H. Wilson Office
Account. -

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence now as committee exhibit 10-C.

Chairman Bex~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 10-C was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wiseeram. What does this document show you, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Craraw. This document shows that on November 29 there was a
deposit of 83,500, and that on December 14 there was a charge to the
account of $3,500. '

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Would you kindly identify
the document marked “Committee Exhibit 10~E,” Mr. Chlan? '

Mr. Crrax. This is the deposit ticket of the Sergeant at Arms ac-
count for Charles H. Wilson dated December 2, 1971, which shows
%Iéa;; 03 check from Los Angeles, Calif., was deposited, in the amount of -

E . .

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I misspoke myself. That should be
;toTﬁplt:;pe exhibit 10-D, and I move that it be accepted into evidence

is time, i
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Chairman Bexnert. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 10-D was received into evidence.

_Chairman BexNNETT. I see several slips there. Are we only talking
about one?

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, will you identify——

Mr. Caran. We are talking about the middle item, sir, which is
dated December 2, 1971.

M:& Gumoront. I would ask that the other two be deleted from the
record. . s

Mr. WiserraM. I have no objection to that, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chlan, would you kindly turn to the document marked “Com-
mittes Exhibit No. 10-E” and identify that document ?

Mr. CrraN. This is the statement of the Sergeant at Arms that
shows that a deposit was made—the deposit made on December 2 was
officially credited to the member’s account on December 3, 1971, in
the amount of $3,500. .

Mr. WiseeraM. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
turn to the document market “Committee Exhibit”

Chairman Bennerr. Has that exhibit——

Mr. Wisepram. I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman. I move that that document
be received in evidence at this point.

Chairman Bex~eTT. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 10-E was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wisegram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly turn to the document
market “Committee Exhibit 10-F” and identify that?

Mr. Curaw. This is the bank statement from the Sergeant at Arms
account. It also shows the reconciliation of the outstanding checks.

Mr. Wiseeram., Mr. Chairman, I move that that document be re-
ceived into evidence at this point.

Chairman Benwerr. Without objection.

[Exhibit 10—F was received in evidence.]

Mr. Wisegram. Mr. Chlan, does that document show you the balance
in Mr. Wilson’s Sergeant at Arms checking account prior to the de-
posit, speaking about the $3,500 deposit ?

%géré*CHmn._The balance of the account on December 1, 1971, was

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, I ask that you now turn to the docu-
nient marked “Committee Exhibit No. 10-G,” and identify that,
please.

Mr. CaLaN. These are copies of the checks, of the member’s checks
drawn on the Sergeant at Arms accounts, which support the outstand-
Ing checks shown on exhibit 10-F in support of the $3,045 that was
outstanding at that time.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, have you prepared a list of these checks?
Will you kindly read to the committee just briefly who some of these
checks were written to? -

Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be received into evidence
at this point. .

Chairman Bexxerr. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 10-G was received in evidence.]

Mr, Caran. The checks for the most part were drawn to cash with
an endorsement “Western Harness Racing, Inc.”
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Mr. Wisesram. That’s four checks; is that correct, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Cuvan. That is correct, sir.

Mr. WisesraMm. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you
kindly step to your chart and summarize this evidence for the com-
mittee, please ? '

Mr. CrHrAN, This is the transfer of campaign funds to the personal
account through the office account.

It shows that a check is drawn for $3,500 on November 29, 1971, on
the Security Pacific National Bank Campaign Fund. On the same
day, this check is deposited in the Bank of America Office Account in
the amount of $3,500.

The check from—from the office account, a check is drawn in the
amount of $3,500 on November 29, 1971, which in turn is deposited in
the Sergeant at Arms account on December 3, 1971, when it was
officially credited to the account.

It also shows that the balance of the account prior to the deposit
was $886.64.

In addition, the outstanding checks prior to this deposit were $3,045.

Mr. Wisepram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I will ask you to
kindly turn to the document marked “Exhibit 11-A.”

Mr, Crran. This is the bank statement on the Charles H. Wilson
Campaign Fund.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I would request. that this document
be admitted into evidence at this time, exhibit 11-A.

Chairman Bex~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[ Exhibit 11-A was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wisesram. What does this document show to you, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. CrraN. This document shows that on November 8, 1971, there
was a charge to the account of $3,000.

.. Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
identify the document marked “Committee Exhibit 11-B” ?

Mr. Curan. This is a check drawn on the Charles H. Wilson Cam-
paign Fund on November 1,1971, in the amount of $3,000 which is pay-
able to cash.

. Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be received
into evidence at this time as committee exhibit 11-B.

Chairman Ben~ert. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 11-B was received in evidence.]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, what is the endorsement on that check?

Mr. Crraw. The endorsement on this check is “Charles H. Wilson”
iaél?(élllt was deposited to the Sergeant at Arms account on November 3,

Mr. WiseeraM. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, T ask you to
turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 11-C,” and identify
if you will the last ﬁegosﬂa ticket on the right-hand side of the page.

Mr. CrraN. This deposit ticket shows that there was a deposit on
November 3, 1971, to the Charles H. Wilson account from Culver City,
Calif., in the amount of $3,000.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
cel(\jrﬁd'mto evllgdence as committee exhibit 11-C.

airman BeEn~erT. Without-ebjection, so ordered.
[Exhibit 11-C was received in evidence."]
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Mr. Guipoeont. I think we have the same problem here that we had

before.
Mr. Wisesram. I have no objection to deleting the other two deposit

sli

(R,iairman BexnNeTT. What are you offering ?

. Mr. WisesraMm. Just the deposit slip that 1s identified as “Committee
Exhibit 11-C.” The others will be deleted. Mr. Chlan, will you kindly
identify the document market “Committee Exhibit 11-D”?

Mr. CHrAN. This is a statement of the Sergeant at Arms that shows
that the deposit that was made on November 8 was officially credited
to the member’s account on November 4, in the amount of $3,000.

Mr. WisesraMm. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived in evidence as committee exhibit 11-D.

Chairman Bex~NETT. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 11-D was received in evidence.]

‘Mr. WisesraM. Mr. Chlan, I ask you to turn to committee exhibit
11-E and identify that.

Mr. Caran. This is the Sergeant at Arms statement of account.

Mr, Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence now as committee exhibit 11-E.

Chairman BenNerT. Without objection, so ordered.

Mr. Wisesram. What does that document show you, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Curan. This document shows that on November 1, 1971, the
balance in the member’s account was $461.14, and there is a notation
below that showing $3,000 to be a deposit at a future date.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I ask you now
to turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 11-F” and kindly
identify that.

Mr. Capan. This is a list of the outstanding checks prior to the
November 4, 1971, deposit.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived in evidence at this time.

Mr. Gumoront. Objection. This list has not been identified as to
maker or anything else. This does not appear to be a bank record.

Mr. Wisesram. I’ll offer that in a minute. I offer now a document
marked “Exhibit 11-G.” -

Would you identify this document ?

Mr. CaLAN, 11-G are copies of the checks of Mr. Wilson.

Chairman Bexnxerr. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 11-G was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wiseeram. Now, Mr. Chlan, back to the document marked
“Committee 11-F.” Is this a list of those checks ?

- Mr. Cavaxn. This 11-F is a list of the outstanding checks prior to
the November 4, 1971, deposit.

_ Mr. Wiseeram. And this list reflects the checks which are contained
in the document marked “Exhibit 11-G #”

‘Mr. Curan, That is correct.

‘Mr: Wisepram. Prepared by yourself?
Mr. Crrax. That is correct.
Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re.

ceived in evidence.
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Chairman Bex~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 11-F was received in evidence.]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, kindly turn to your chart once more.
Kindly summarize the evidence which you just presented to the com-
mittee, Mr, Chlan.

Mr. Curan. This represents transfer from the campaign account
directly to the personal account.

On November 1, 1971, a check was drawn on the campaign account
in the amount of $3,000, which was deposited to the Sergeant at Arms
account on November 4, 1971, in the amount of $3,000.

The balance prior to this deposit in the member’s account was
$381.14. The outstanding checks previously referred to totaled
$2,004.25.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I am going to
ask you to turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 12-A.”

Mr. CrranN. This is the bank statement from the Imperial Bank on
the Wilson Key Committee.

Mr. WisepraM. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be received
into evidence now as Committee Exhibit 12-A.

Chairman Bex~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit Number 12—-A was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wisesram. What does this document show you, Mr. Chlan?

f.’L\$t.[r. CHrax. This shows a charge on February 29, 1972, in the amount
of $1,500.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would yon kindly
identify the document marked “Committee Exhibit 12-B?”

Mr. CHivan, This is a check drawn on the Wilson Key Committee on
February 22, 1972, pay to the order of Charles H. Wilson in the
amount of $1,500.

Mr. Wiseskam. Mr. Chairman, I move this document be received in
evidence at this point as committee exhibit 12-B. -

Chairman Bexn~erT. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 12-B was received in evidence.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly read the signatures on
that check ?

Mr. Curawn. The signature on this check is Charles H. Wilson.
I do not have a very clear copy.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, T refer you back to committee exhibit
12-B. There are two signatures on the check.

Mr, CuraN. Single signature.

Mr. Wiserram. Sorry. Mr. Chlan, I'm referring to the signatures
at the bottom of the check, in the right-hand corner.

Mr. Curax. 1T beg your pardon, sir. The signatures on the bottom of
this check are Lee Rogers and Hugh Brand.

Mr, Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, T ask you to turn
to the document marked “Exhibit 12-C” and identify that.

Mr. Curan. This is a deposit ticket at the Sergeant at Arms that
shows on February 23, 1972, there was a check deposited from the
Wilson Key Committee in the amount of $1,500.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, that is the middle ticket ?

Mr. Curan. That is the middle ticket of the three shown on thls
exhibit.
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Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, if Mr. Guidoboni cares to renew his
objection at this time, I have no objection to deletion of the other
two tickets from the record.

Chairman BENNETT. Are you offering that ?

Mr. WiseBraM. Yes, sir; I am offering that this document be re-
ceived as committee exhibit 12-C.

Mr. Gumoeont. I would again object to the other deposit slips.

Chairman Benwxerr. He is not offering them, Exhibit 12-C is re-
ceived in evidence. g

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly turn to the exhibit
marked “Committee Exhibit 12-D” and identify that for the com-
mittee

Mr. Curan. This is the statement of account—Sergeant at Arms
statement of account that shows that a deposit was made on Febru-
ary 24, of $4,000, which includes the $1,500 from the Wilson Key
Committee.

Mr. WisesraM. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived in evidence at this point as committee exhibit 12-D,

Chairman BEn~ETT. Without objection, so ordered.

Mr. WisegraM. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly identify the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 12-E”, several checks?

Mr. Curan. Exhibit 12-E consists of a listing of the outstanding
checks, as well as copies of the specific checks themselves.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence as exhibit 12-E.

Mr. Gumosont. I don’t object to the list, but I don’t know who pre-
pared the list.

Mr. Wiseeram. Was that list prepared by yourself, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Curan. The list was prepared by me.

Chairman BeNNETT. Received.

[Exhibit 12-E was received in evidence.

Mr. WiseBram. Mr. Chlan, this list of checks—would vou kindly
turn to the list which you prepared and read to the committee—I be-
lieve there are five checks there—would you read who those checks
were made out to?

Mr. Crran. The first check is made to “Daniel Trash Removal”
in the amount of $15. -

The second check is made out to cash and is endorsed “Los Angeles
Turf Club” in the amount of $600.

The third check is also to cash with an endorsement “Los Angeles
Turf Club” in the amount of $600.

The fourth check is to cash and the endorsement is the “Cockatoo
Hotel.” $700.

The last check payable to cash was also endorsed by the Los An-
geles Turf Club in the amount of $600. . .

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly
step to your chart once more and summarize this evidence for the
committee. . ) : .

Mr. Gumosont. Mr. Chairman, if I might, could I ask if counsel
would be willing to strike checks which appear to be superfluous
checks ?



146

Mr. Wisesram. I have no objection to that.

Mr. Guiosont. I would ask that the record only reflect checks that
are relevant to the case. )

Mr. Curan. This is a transfer from the campaign account to the
personal account on February 22, 1972. The check is drawn on the
campaign account in the amount of $1,500, which is deposited into
the personal account on February 24, 1972, in the amount of $1,500.

The balance in the account prior to this deposit was $47.86. The
outstanding checks were $2,515. :

Mr. Wisesram. Mr., Chlan, I ask that you turn to the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 12-F.” S

Mr. Curax. This is a registration form and statement of organiza-
tion for a committee for the U.S. House of Representatives, Otfice of
the Clerk.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived in evidence at this point as committee exhibit 12-F.

Chairman BENNETT. W ithout objection, so ordered. )

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, what is the name of the committee which
registered with this statement ? )

Mr. CuaraN. The full name of the committee is the “Wilson Key
Committee.” The date of registration was April 5, 1972,

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I ask now that
you turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 12-G” and
identify that for the committee.

Mr. CurAN. This is the committee’s postelection campaign statement
to the secretary of state of California.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, I move this document be received
in evidence now as committee exhibit 12-G.

Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, so ordered.

Mr, Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly read to the committee
the first line of this form ¢

Mr. Curan. This form is to be filed by the treasurer of a political
committee which supports only one candidate. A political committee
i1s any organization which accepts contributions or makes expendi-
tures for the purpose of influencing or attempting to influence the
election of candidates.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Mr. Chlan, I'm going to ask
that you turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 18-A.”

Mr. Curax, This is a statement from the Imperial Bank for the
Wilson Key Committee, dated March 81, 1972.

Mr. Wisesram., Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived into evidence now as committee exhibit 13-A.

Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 13~A was received in evidence. |

Mr. Wiseeram. What does this document show you, Mr, Chlan?

Mr. Caran. This document shows a debit to the account on March
20, 1972, in the amount of $1,500. —

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. Now I ask that you turn to
the document marked “Committee Exhibit 13-B” and identify that.

Mr. CuraN. This is a check drawn on the Wilson Key Committee
on March 12, 1972, “Pay to the order of Charles H. Wilson,” in the
amount of $1,500,
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. Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I ask that this document be received
in evidence as committee exhibit, 13-B.,

Chairman BeNNETT. Without objection, so ordered.
. [Exhibit 13-B was received 1n evidence. |
- Mr. WisEBram, Mr. Chlan, who are the signatures on that check,
looking at the bottom right-hand corner?

Mr. CHLAN. The signatures are “Lee Rogers” and “Hugh M. Brand.”

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, 1 ask now that you turn to the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 13—-C” and identafy that for the commit-
tee, the left-hand ticket.

Mr. Crran. This is a deposit ticket to the Sergeant at Arms on
March 14, 1972, from the Wilson Key Committee in the amount of

$1,500.

_ E?[r ‘WiseBraM. Mr. Chairman, I move that these documents be ac-
oeﬁl:)d into evidence now as committee exhibit 13-C, and once again
I have no objection to striking the two right-hand-side tickets.

" Chairman Ben~ETT. Without objection, so ordered.

[ Exhibit 18-C was received in evidence.

Mr. WiseBram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly turn now to exhibit
13-D and identify that, please?

Arhniar. ‘CuraN, This is the statement of account with the Sergeant at
s,

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived in evidence at this point as committee exhibit 18-D.

Chairman BEN~erT. Without objection, so ordered.

[ Exhibit 18-D was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wisesram. What does this document show you, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Curan. The document shows that on March 15, 1972, a deposit
was made in the amount of $1,500.

Mr. WiseBram. Mr. Chlan, I ask you to turn to the documents
marked “Committee Exhibit 13-E” and identify those. o .

Mr. Caran. This represents a copy of the checks and the listing of
the outstanding checks, which I have prepared.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that these documents be re-
ceived as committee exhibit 13-E.

Chairman Benxwnerr. Without objection, so ordered.

[ Exhibit 18-E was received in evidence.] _

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly read to the committee
who those checks were made out to? "

Mr. CrLAN. There were four outstanding checks in the amount of
$1,066, as follows: The first check was made payable to cash and
endorsed by “Los Angeles Turf Club” in the amount of $700.

The second check was payable to the Travelers Insurance Co. in the
amount of $25. )

_The third check is payable to the Washington Performing Arts So-
clety in'the amount of $249. o ) .
" The last check is payable to the American Security Council in the
amount of $82. - ' i

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chlan, would you kindly step to your chart once

ne .. . '

#gﬁr}'CHLAN. This is a check drawn on the camgaign' account on
March 12, 1972, in the amount of $1,500, which was deposited into the
personal account on March 15 in the amount of $1,500.
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Mr. GuiposoNT. Objection, sir. That doesn’t reflect what he testified
to. He testified that it was a check drawn on the Key Committee ac-
count and his testimony just now has been that it was the campaign
account. i

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, it is our position that it was a check
from the Key Committee and that the Key Committee was a campaigri
account, as 1s supported by the documents that were introduced, the

istration forms. :
r. GumpoBont. We're talking about the identification, sir, ,

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, we have no objection to identifying
it as the Key Committee. _ i

Chairman BexNEeTT. It should be what it is. Is it the Key Committee?

Mr. Wisesram. Yes, sir, the Key Committee.

Chairman Bexn~ert. All right. _

Mr. Curan. This is a check drawn on the Key Committee on March
12, 1972, in the amount of $1,500. _

It was deposited in the personal account on March 15, 1972. The
balance in the personal account prior to this deposit was $324.75. The
outstanding checks at this time were $1,056. ' -

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan,

Mr. Chlan, I'm going to ask that you turn to the document marked
“Committee Exhibit 14-A.”

Kindly identify the document marked “Committee Exhibit 14-A,”
Mr. Chlan.

Mr. Cavran. This is a check drawn on the Charles H. Wilson Cam-
paign Committee on November 6, 1974, in the amount of $1,000.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be re-
ceived in evidence at this point as committee exhibit 14-A.

Chairman BexwerT. No objection, so ordered.

[ Exhibit 14-A was received in evidence.] - _ y

Mr. Wisesram. Who is this check endorsed by, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Curax. This check is endorsed by Charles H. Wilson.

Mr. Wisesran. Thank you. Mr. Chlan, I ask that you identify the
document marked “Committee Exhibit 14-B.” _ Ciy

Mr. Crran. This is the Bank of America Charles H. Wilson Cam-
paﬁn Committee account. .

Mr. Wisesray. Mr. Chairman, I move this document be received in
evidence at this point as committee exhibit 14-B.

Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[ Exhibit 14-B was received in evidence.] .

Mr. Wisesram. What does this document show you, Mr. Chlan?

Mr. Caran. This document shows that there was a charge to the
account on November 15, in the amount of $1,000.

Mr. Wisesram, Mr. Chlan, I'm going to ask that you look at the
document marked “Committee Exhibit, 14-C,” and I am ing to ask
you to identify only the deposit ticket to the extreme right}-ﬁgnd side..

. Mr. Curax. This is a deposit ticket of November 8, 1974, for a check
in the amount of $1,000, deposited to the Sergeant at Arms from the
Charles Wilson Campaign Committee. : p

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move at this point that the ticket
only on the extreme right-hand side of that document be entered into
evidence as committee exhibit 14-C. '
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Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 14—C was received in evidence. ]

Mr. Wisesram., Mr. Chlan, would you kindly identify the docu-
ment marked “Committee Exhibit 14-D"’%

Mr. Curan. This is the Sergeant at Arms statement of account
which shows that on November 11, 1974, a E}:gosit was made of $1,500
which includes the $1,000 previously referred to.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I move that this document be ac-
cepted into evidence now as committee exhibit 14-D.

Chairman Ben~Ner1. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 14-D was received in evidence. |

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chlan, I’m going to ask that you turn to the
document marked “Committee Exhibit 14-E,” and identify that for
the committee. \

Mr. CHLAN. These represent copies of the outstanding checks of the
member’s account, as well as the list of outstanding checks which I
have prepared, which were outstanding prior to the November 11,
1974, deposit.

Mr VEISEBRAM. Mr. Chairman, I move at this point that this docu-
ment be accepted into evidence as committee exhibit 14-E.

Chairman Ben~err. Without objection, so ordered.

[Exhibit 14-E was received in evidence.]

Mr. Wisepram. Mr. Chlan, I ask that you step to your chart one
more time and summarize this evidence for the committee.

Mr. Curan. This last item is a transfer from a campaign account
in the amount of $1,000 on November 6, 1974, which was deposited to
the personal account on November 11th, in the amount of $1,000.

We also show that the balance prior to deposit was $2,683.10 and
that the outstanding checks were $1,517.33.

" Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan, Mr, Chairman, I have no
further questions of this witness.

Chairman Ben~NerT. Well, at.this point would be a good point te
come back at 2.

Mr. Wisesram. I have no objection to that.

Chairman Bexnerr. Why don’t we have the cross-examination?
Well, first of all, the committee has the opportunity to inquire.

Mr. Bonner, Mr. Chairman, the cross-examination could be rather

lengthy..

n&%{tld it be possible to break at this time, after T make—may I
make one statement for the record ? .

If I’'m not mistaken, and if I am, I apologize, Mr. Chairman, I think

at the time that we opened the proceedings and I renewed the two
motions and then made the motion to recuse, Mr. Hamilton did not
have the benefit of that last motion. :
. In order that my record be complete, I would simply advise him,
if T may, through you, Mr. Chairman, that I asked each and every
member of the committee who has sat during the investigatory stage
of these proceedings, and sat on the vote on the statement of alleged
violations to recuse themselves. ; : .

I would, for the record, in order to make it whole, ask Mr. Hamilton
to do the same.
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Chairman Benxerr. Do you want to reply, Mr. Hamilton? He is
asking you to recuse yourseif. He asked ail tue mempers to do it be-
tore, and they all sala they didn’t want to recuse themselves,

Mr. BONNER. YV hat 1 asKed the gentiemen, MMr. Hamiivon, tiose that
sat during the investigatory stage and In voting on the statement of
alleged violations, was not to sit at this hearing pecause they had been
involved in those stages of the proceeding.

The vote by the gentlemen was against that, but to make my
record whole, because you were not here, 1 believe, and if you were
and I missed you, 1 apologize, 1 would ask you to do the same, so
1 so move that you recuse yourself and not sit on this tribunal because
of your prior involvement, as I have asked your brothers on the com-
mittee to do a little earlier this morning. ]

Mr. Hamivron. I just respond, Mr. Counsel, by saying that I
believe I can sit and give a fair and impartial hearing to your client.

Chairman Ben~err. All right, we will come back at 2 o’clock.

[The hearing recessed at 12 :16 p.m. to reconvene at 2:07 p.m.]

AFTERNOON SESSION

Members present : Representatives Bennett, Preyer, Fowler, Spence,
Hollenbeck, Thomas, Sensenbrenner, and Cheney (arrived 2:15 p.m.).

Chairman Bex~err. The meeting will come to order and the com-
mittee for the respondent—the attorney for the respondent can inquire.

Mr. BonNEr. Mr. Chairman, before we commence with the cross-
examination, I really hesitate to delay the proceedings in any way,
but I notice that Mr. Hollenbeck has just joined us once again. ln
order to make my record, I would point out to you, Mr. Chairman,
that this morning I made a motion to the various members of the
committee who have previously sat during the investigation of this
case, and during the proceeding which has resulted in the statement of
alleged violations and asked them individually to recuse themselves
from sitting at this procedure; that is to excuse themselves and not
sit at this proceeding, so to make the record hold, Mr. Chairman, to
youl woulg ask Mr. Hollenbeck also to recuse himself. ’

Mr, HorreneEck. I do not adopt that suggestion, Mr. Chairman. I
consider it patently absurd, patently.

Chairman Bex~Nerr. All right. Then you may inquire.

Mr. Boxner. Mr. Chairman, could we have this removed so my
client might see the witness as the witness gives answers?
. Chairman BeNNETT. Yes; why can’t we place it over there where
1t was before if it needs to be placed at all. [ Pause]. '

Mr. Gumosox1. Mr. Chlan, is that how you pronounce it ¢

Mr. Caran. Chlan, like C-L-A-N. i '

Mr. Gumwosont. Mr. Chlan, you testified on direct testimony this
morning that you worked for the GAQ. Is that right?

Mr. CaraxN. That is correct. '

Mr. Gumosont. All right, and you were delegated to serve with
this committee. I's that correct ?

Mr. CaLAN. That is correct. o

Mr. Gumosont. So you worked hand.in hand with the staff of this
committee ?

Mr. CHraN. Yes; Idid.
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_ Mr. Gumosont. All right. Now, Mr. Chlan, when you were prepar-

ing to present your testimony today
Mr. Tromas. Mr. Chlan, would you move closer to the microphone,

please ? I have difficulty understanding you. [ Pause].

~ Mr. Gumosont, Mr. Chlan, when you were preparing to testify

today, did you review four testimony with anybody ?

Mr. CHLAN. Nosir, I did not.

Mr. GumosonN1. Have you ever talked to anybody on the staff about
what you were going to testify to today ? Ever, sir?

Mr. Curan. I work with the counsel.“The counsel gives directions.
I was responsible for the financial activity. That was my charter.
That’s what I did.

Mr. Gumoront. Did you speak to the counsel about what you were
going to testify today ¢

Mr. Caran. Not what I was going to testify today. We prepared
the exhibits which we are going to—which we presented to the
members.

Mr. Gumogoni. Uh huh. And you never discussed what your testi-
mony, your oral testimony, would be?

Mr. Caran. Nosir, I did not.

Mr. GumosoNL You did not. Mr, Chlan, let’s turn to the exhibits.
Do you have the exhibits in front of you ¢

Mr. Caran. Yes; I do,sir.

Mr. Guiporont. All right. Now, with regard to the packet of ex-
hibjtsg?, I’d like to refer to them that way. They are—they are lettered,
right

Mzr. CaLaN. Fine,

Mr. Gumopoxt. All right. You mentioned in your testimony that
Mr. Wilson had rollover loans. Is that what you called them?

Mr. CaLan. Yessir; I did.

Mr. 7GUIDOBONI. Was this a rollover loan, the one that is discussed
inNo.7¢?

Mr. Cuvan. No, sir; it is not. It is a renewal of initial loan that was
made 90 days or 120 days prior to when it was renewed as shown in
exhibit No. 7-C. There was an initial loan to Mr. Wilson on July 31,
1970, of $10,000 which matured November 28, 1970. We show in ex-
hibit 7-C that on November 28, 1970, this loan was renewed——

Mr. Guiposont. Very well. .

Mr. Caran [continuing]. For $10,000 dollars, with the maturity
date of February 26,1971.

Mr. Gumosoxnt. Now, Mr. Chlan, then the original of this loan was
what date, the first time that he took out the $10,000 loan?

Mr. Caran. He took out $10,000 on July 31, 1970.

Mr. Gumoront. All right. Now, directing your attention to exhibit
C, you have that in front of you, 7-C, sir.

Mr. Caran. Which one?

Mr. Gumosont. 7-C. ,

‘Mr. Cavan. There are a number of 7-C’s. Which page, which page?

Mr. Gumosont. The first page.

Mr. Caran. OK. .

Mr. Gumopont. See it? Is Mr. Wilson’s signature on that?

Mr. Caian. No sir, it is not, but I direct your attention to exhibit
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7-C which is of the Imperial Bank which states, “Paid to cashier’s
check in cash $10,000 and charge the same to the loan account of the
undersigned, Charles H. Wilson.”

Mr. Gumoson1. That’s right, sir, and the loan approval and credit
report, 7-C, page 1, where it states personal expenses does not contain
that signature, does it ?

Mr. CuLax. No, sir; it doesn’t.

Mr. Gumoeont. It doesn’t.

Mr. Cara~. Because——

Mr. Gumosont. Thank you very much.

Mr. Curax. It’s a loan approval and credit report.

Mr. Gumosont. Now, let’s turn to exhibit 8-A, sir.

Mr. Curax. All right ; just a minute. '

Mr. Guiposont. I’1l-—TI’ll need the same amount of time as you will,
so if we could take our time on it. [Pause.] Actually, I have in mincf
8-B when you get to it, sir.

Mr. Carax. OK ; OK.

Mr. Guiposont. Do you have it, sir?

Mr. CHLAN. Yes; Ido.

Mr. Guipoeont. Now, 8-B by my numbers is a check from the cam-
pai%'n fund to Mr. Wilson. Is that what you show, sir? '

r, CHLAN. Yes sir, that is correct. To the Mr. Wilson Office Account.
hMII;-ﬁ Guosont. Office account. All right. Now, who signed that
check?

Mr. Curax, This check was signed by O. Robert Fortenati who is
his regional representative in the State of California.

Mr. Gumoront. I believe that name is Fordiani.

Mr. Cuvran. Fordiani.

Mr. Gumoeont. That——

Mr. Curaw, That is correct.

Mr. GuipoeonT. So actually the check from the campaign fund, sir,
was signed by O. Robert Fordiani and put into the office account. Is
that correct ? "

Mr. Carax. That is correct.

) I\éIr. Gumopon1. Thank you. Does Mr. Wilson’s name appear on that,
S1r .

Mr. Crran. Nosir, it does not.

Mr. GumosonT. On the face or on the reverse, sir.

Mr. Crrax. It does not, but it does state “to be deposited to Charles
H. Wilson Office Account.” '

Mr. Gumosont. “Office Account.” That’s right. Do you know who was
overseeing the office account at that time ? '

Mr. Crrax, Nosir, T do not.

Mr. Gumosont. Do you know, sir, from your papers whethér Mr.

Wilson was even aware of the transfer f th i scount t
the office account,? r from the campaign account to

Mr. Curan. Nosir, T do not.

Mr. Gunosont. Very well. Now, let’s turn if you will, sir, to exhibit
8-E, I believe it is, and I think—no, 8-C.

Mr. Caran. Uh huh.

Mr. Gumosont. Do you have that in front of you?
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Mr. CaLAN. Yes; I do.

Mr. Gumposon1. Does Mr. Wilson’s signature appear on that any-
where, sir?

Mr. Curan. No sir, because my 8-C is the Bank of America ledger
sheet for the Charles H. Wilson Office Account——

Mr. Gumoront. All right.

Mr. CHLAN [continuing]. Which is the same as a check—which is the
same as a bank statement.

Mr. Gumozont. Is there another page to that, sir? I have another
exhibit here, second page. It’s like a——

Wl_\i[sl;; CHraN. Is that B—not for the Bank of America, Charles H.
ilson——

Mr. Gumoront. All right, a loan application or approval form,
the—

Mr. CurAN, That is exhibit 8-D.

Mr. Gumoront. 8-E ?

Mr. CrraN. D.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. Does Mr. Wilson’s name appear on that?

Mr, Curax. No, sir, it does not.

Mr. Gumopont. All right. Very well. So where it says “Personal
exg;rnses,” he didn’t sign that, did he?

. CHLAN. No, sir, he didn’t because this is an internal bank form.

Mr. Gumoront. Right. You don’t know from the form where they
got that information, do you ¢

Mr. Curax, No, sir, I do not.

Chairman Ben~erT. Well, there is in the material before us an ex-
hibit 8-D, Security Pacific National Bank, which is signed by Mr.
Wilson, isn’t there ¢

Mr. Gumosonr. That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman BENNETT. Are there two 8-D papers?

Mr. GuiporoNT. Yes, sir, there are, and that is the one that is signed
by Mr. Wilson ?

Mr. CaraN. That is the Security Pacific National Bank which states,
“Paid by cashier’s check to Charles H. Wilson, $5,000,” and it is signed
by Charles H. Wilson.

~Mr. Gumosont. Right. And that would be a receipt for the money,
sir, or just direct from the pay?

Mr. CaraN. No, sir, that is a direction to pay.

Mr. Gumosont. “Direction to pay,” so that would be after they ap-
proved the loan ?

Mr. Caran. Well, I would certainly hope so.

&:BEII'-.G‘U]DOBONI. Now, direct your attention to, I believe, this one is

E, sir.

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. Does Mr. Wilson’s name appear on that?

Mr. Curax. No, sir, it does not.

Mr. Gumoson1. Signature on that?

Mr. CupaN. No, sir.

Mr. Goumosont. Where it says “Personal expenses,” he didn’t sign
that either, did he?

Mr. Cuvrax. He did not sign.
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Mr. GumoroN1. Do you have any information that shows that he
would be aware of what was said in that loan ¢ .

Mr. Crran. Not in the evidence that has been introduced in the
hearing.

Mr. gGUIDOBONI. All right. Now, let’s move along to No. 9, if you
will, sir, packet No. 9.

Mr. Crran. All righty.

Mr. Gumosont. Right. 9-B, sir?

Mr. CarAN, Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. 9-B is a check drawn on the Charles H. Wilson
Campaign Fund?

Mr. CrrAN. Yes, sir, it is.

Mr. Gumoeont. And we have the face in reverse in that exhibit.

Mr. CuraN, That is correct.

Mr. Gumoson1. Who signed that check?

Mr. Cavan. This check is signed by O. Robert Fordiani.

Mr. GuinoBonL. Fordiani, sir?

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir, :

Mr. Gumosont. And does Mr. Wilson’s name appear on the face
or the reverse of the check ? -

Mr. CHLAN. It does not.

Mr. GuwosoNL. Do you have in these documents—is there any way
that you can tell whether Mr. Wilson was aware that this money was
taken out of his campaign account and put into his office account?

Mr. Curaw. No sir.

Mr. Gumwosont. The indulgence of the committee, please. Now, I
direct your attention to exhibit 9-E, sir. '

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir.

Mr. GumoBoNL. I believe that’s—that’s several pages there that you
have. I have two pages, 9-E.

Mr. CrraN. Just a single page.

Mr. Gumosont. A single page. The next one is 9-F. All right.

Mr. CrLaN. Which is a report——

Chairman Bex~err. Could we return to 9-D? 9-D in a paper that
is before me is not a check.

Mr. GuipoBont. No sir. I’'m asking about 9-E.

Chairman BexNeTT. You’re not asking about 9——

Mr. Gumosoxt. C? I asked about——

Chairman Ben~Nerr. You didn’t ask about 9-D.

Mr. Gumosoxt. I believe 9-B, 9-B as in boy, sir.

Chairman BENNETT. B—pardon me. I understand, sir.

Mr. Gumopont. 9-B. And now I am turning and asking the witness
to direct his attention to 9-E. Now, 9-E, sir, what is that document?

Mr. CuraN. This is a report of loan made by the bank.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. And that’s one of the documents that
says “purposes of loan, personal expense ” Right ¢

Mr. CHLAN. Yes, sir, it does.

Mr. Guiosont. Mr. Wilson’s name is not on that, his signature is
not on that either?

Mr. CuraN, Nosir, it isn’t. ;
b ]g[_rﬁ‘(é-}mmsom. All right. Now, the next page. I believe that would

e
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* Mr. CrrAN. That is correct.

Mcr. Guinoeont. That’s a similar document, isn’t it ¢

Mr. Cavan. That is correct. '

Mr. Gumosont. And it says “personal expenses” on it ?

Mzr. CHLAN. It does.

I\}f.l[r. ?GUIDOBONI. Mr. Wilson’s signature does not appear on that
either

Mr. CHLAN. It is not there.

Mr. Gumoeox1. So from the papers-you can’t tell where they got
this information, can you ¢

Mr. Caran. From the papers on the report of loan made, it states
it is a Culver City branch, that the borrower’s name is Charles H.
Wilson, whose street address is 104 Cannon House Office Building,
Washington, D.C. This is the name of the borrower for which the
report of loan made was prepared by the bank as well as the loan
authorization officer—that’s his signature on the bottom.

Mr. Gumoront. Mr. Chlan, my question is: Do you know where
they got the information? What person gave them the information
that is on the form ?
 Mr. Carax. I do not know.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. Now, would you please direct your at-
tention to packet 10, group 10 of exhibits. Let’s go to the exhibit 10-B
or when you get to it, B as1n boy.

Mr. CHraN. Yes sir.

Mr. Gumorson1. You have that in front of younow ¢

Mr. Caraw. I do, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. Would you tell the committee what that is?

Mr. Curan. This is a check drawn on the campaign fund.

Mr. Gurmosont. And it is made payableto who?

Mr, Craran. Charles H. Wilson Office Account.

Mr. Gumogont. All right. And who signed it ?

Mr. Curan. Robert Fordiani.

Mr. Gumosoxt. All right, and does either the face of the check or
the reverse of the check have Mr. Wilson’s signature on it ¢

Mr. CrraN. It does not.

Mr, Gumosont. So from this document you cannot tell whether
Mr. Wilson was even aware of that transaction, can you ?

Mr. Caran, I cannot.

Mr, Guiosont. Very well. Now, would you move to packet 11,
please, sir  Strike that. No. 12. You have the packet before you?

Mr, CHLAN. Not yet.

Mr. Gumosoxnt. All right.

Mr. Curan. Yessir.

Mr. Gumoont. All right, you have packet No. 12 before you?

Mr. CarAN. Yes, I do. ) .

Mr. Gumoront. All right. Now, direct your attention to exhibit
12-B, as in boy: You see—you have that? What is that, sir? )

Mr. Carax. This is a check drawn on the Wilson Key Committee
in February, 1972, in the order of Charles H. Wilson, for the amount
of $1,500. '

ﬁr‘ Gumosont. And that is February 22,1972, isn’t it ¢

Mr. Curax. That is correct.
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Mr. Gumosont. All right. Now, do you know from your examina-
tion of the record whether this account, that is, the Wilson Key Com-
mittee account at the Imperial Bank, was open at the same time as
the Wilson Campaign Committee account at, I believe, it is Security
Pacific National Bank?

Mr. Curan. I don’t recall off hand. )

Mr. Gumoroni. You don’t know if they were succeeding or they
overlapped ? .

Mr. Curan. No, I’d have to review my records, sir. .

Mr. Gumosont. Now, I direct your attention to exhibit 12-F,

Mr. CHLAN. Yes, sir. L

Mr. Gumoeont. That’s a multipaged exhibit, right ?

Mr. CHraN. Yes, sir, it is.

Mr. Gumoeont. All right. And what is 12-F'? )

Mr., Curan. This is a registration statement—pardon me—required
by the House under the Federal Campaign Act for a registration to
be prepared after April 5, 1972, for organization for a committee.

Mr. Gumosont. Very well, and the date on this registration is what?

Mr. Curan. April 5, 1972.

Mr. Gumoson1. And, isn’t that the date the act first went into effect?

Mr. Crran. That is the date when campaign funds were required
to be reaorted to the House.

Mr. Gumosont. So before that time there was no requirement of
reggrting these as far as you know ?

r. CuraN. Not by the House of Representatives.

Mr. Gumosont. Do you know if there was even a definition by the
House of Representatives of a campaign fund ?

Mr. Curan. No, sir, I do not.

Mr. Gumosont. Do you know whether—strike that. Now the—now,
with regard to the exhibits, the transaction exhibited by No. 12, packet
12, and the transaction exhibited by packet No. 13. They’re both from
the Wilson Key Committee, aren’t they?

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir, they are.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. And they both proceeded this April 5
1972, date, didn’t they ?

%r. gHLAN. Ynas-i::T sir, 1I t’hink they did.

r. GUoBONI. Now, let’s move to exhibit 12—, please.

Mr. Crran. All right, G pleas

Mr. Gumosont. And what is that, sir?

Mr. Crran. This is the report filed with the State of California.
July 11, 1972, and the committee’s lll’)ostelection campaign statement.
Mr. Gumoront. You read from that statement, isn’t that right?

Mr. Curan, That is correct.

Mr. Gumoson1. In response to Mr. Wisebram’s question ¢ ‘

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir, I did. )

hMr. GumosoNt. Does that thing that you read in any place sta
that a committee only have the purpose of supporting a candidate’s
political expenses ? Does that say that anywhere ? o

Mr. Crraw. I am not familiar with the State of California rules
an]c!‘lI regulations, sir. ’ '

r. GUIDOoBONT. I see. So, all you know about the Stat iforni
rules and regulations is what yo{l read up there ? State of California
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Mr. CrraN. That is correct, sir.

Mr. Gumoson1. And well, I think the document speaks for itself.
Now, you mentioned, you went into great detail with your charts and
your papers and so forth, what happened to some of these moneys that
were deposited into Mr. Wilson’s account. You introduced for him,
or you were introducing lots of checks and different things, payments
for various things, trash service, whatever.

Mr. CHLAN. lge&s, sir.

Mr. GumoroNT. You recall that testimony?

Mr. CHLAN. Yes; I do.

Mr. Gumosont. Are you familiar with the provisions of House
rule 6 of the Code of Conduct ?

Mr. CaLaN. No, sir, T am not.

Mr. Gumopont. All right. May I ask if the witness has before him
exhibit 5 introduced by the committee? If he doesn’t I would ask
that the committee counsel would furnish him with that.

[Pause. ]

Mr, CaraN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumoront. OK. You have exhibit 5 there, sir?

Mr. CaLAN. Yes, I do.

Mr. Gumosoni. And on the front it says, “Jefferson’s Manual,
Rules of the House,” et cetera ?

Mr. CHLAN. Yes sir.

Mr. GumoBont. All right. Let me ask you to turn to the next—skip
two pages. Its says at the bottom of page 542—keep going through it.
T’'m sorry. I don’t know any other way to focus your attention on it.

Mr. CaLAN. All right, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. And at the top of that page it says—
there’s a number—=6, a couple of lines down ; right ?

Mr. Crran. Right.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. And it says there, “A Member of the
House shall keep his campaign funds separate from his personal
funds, He shall convert no campaign funds to personal use in excess
of reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable prior campaign ex-
penditures.” And then there’s some more. Right?

Mr. Crraw. That is correct.

Mr. Gumoson1. All right. Now, they use the word reimbursement
there, don’t they ?

Mr. Cavan. That is correct.

l\rlfr? Gumosont. All right. Reimbursement—you’re an accountant;
right

Mr. CrrAN. That is correct.

Mr. Gumosoni. And you’ve been one for a long time now?

Mr. CHLAN. Yes, sir.

Mr. GumoBon1. What does reimbusement mean to you ?

Mr. Carax. Reimbursement means to me when I incur an expense,
a legitimate expense, which is to be reimbursed from my office. For
example, if T travel for the General Accounting Office and I incur ex-
penses of $1,500, legal expenses——

Mr. Gumwosoni. Uh huh.

Mr. Caran [continuing]. I submit a voucher to the General Ac-

61
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counting Office on the completion of my trili and the Office, if all ex-
penses are allowed, will reimburse me in a check for $1,500. -

Mr. Guiposont. $1,500. OK. And if you actually in that $1,500 took
money out of your pocket and used it, for instance, cab fare or to eat
ameal if that’s an expense—— C ‘

Mr, CHLAN. Sure.

Mr. Gumoson1 [continuing]. Then you would get that $1,500; it
would reimurse you, right, for that money you spent out of your
pocket ? Right? :

Mr. CaraN. That is correct. S '

Mr. Gumosont. All right. So assume for a minute that Mr., Wilson
actually spent this money legitimately for campaign purposes and he
then received as reimbursement these checks. It would make no differ-
ence at all, once he had those—once he received those checks. If they
were reimbursement, they would become his money to do with what
he wanted.

Mr. CHrAN, That is correct.

Mr. Gumoeont. That is correct.

Mr. CrLAN. There is one other point. Once those funds are commin-
gled into a personal account, the Member loses control over those funds.

Mr. Gumoeont. Sir, my question is this: If he spent the money on
campaign expenses; right ?

Mr. CeLa~. All right.

Mr. Gumoront. He was entitled to be reimbursed under the House
rule 6 which is——

Mr. CuraN. That is correct.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. His campaign fund gave him a check for
$1,500. At that point it became his money to do what he wanted with.

Mr. CaLAN. That is correct.

Mr. Gumosont. Thank you. Now, let me ask you very quickly, unless
counsel for the committee is willing to stipulate. The same provision
is in the other House rules I believe, that are part of exhibit 5.

Mr. Wiseeram. I believe that is correct.

Mr. Gumosont. Now, may I approach the witness, sir? T want to
show him an exhibit.

Chairman Bex~Eerr. You may.

[Background conversation and laughter.]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I would like to know which exhibit
Mr. Guidoboni has shown to the witness.

Chairman Bennerr. Well, there is a quorum call and it might be just
as expeditious if we all went right now instead of waiting for the 5
minutes. We'll recess until we come back from the vote. -

[ Whereupon, at 2:30 p.m., the hearing was recessed, to reconvene at
8:01 p.m. this same day, Monday, March 31, 1980.] '

Members present: Representatives Bennett, Hamilton, Preyer,
Fowler, Spence, Hollenbeck, Thomas, Sensenbrenner, Cheney, and
Stokes (arrived 4 p.m.).

Chairman BENNETT. The meeting will come to order and the counsel
for the respondent can further inquire. L

Mr. Gumoront. You testified earlier with regard to one of the ex-
hibits, the effective date of the Reporting Act was April 5, 1972¢%
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Mr. CaraN. That is correct.

Mr. Gumposont. All right. Now, all of the transactions that you have
testified about here today, with the exception of those covered by ex-
hlibit? No. 14, they all took place prior to that reporting date, didn’t
the

ﬁr. CHran. That is correct.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. Now, directing your attention to exhibit
14-A, that’s a check.

Mr. Carax. Wait a minute. We have just moved from 12-G into
another area.

Mr. GuipoBont. All right. Fine. Let’s move to——

Mr. Crran. Could we—or you—finished with 127

Mr. Gumosoni. We're finished with 12. Everything, 7 through 12
and 13, indeed, right, took place before April 5, 1972; is that right ?

Mr. Crran. That is correct.

Mr. Gumoroxt. All right. Now, let’s move to No. 14. You have 147

Mr. CaLAN. T have 14,

Mr. Gumoson1. All right. Now, 14-A is a check; correct?

Mr. CHLAN. That is correct.

Mr. GumoeoNt. Who is the check from? What account ?

Mr. CarAN. It is from the Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee
to Charles H. Wilson.

Mr. Gumosont. And the date of that check is what ¢

Mr. CHrAN. November 6, 1974,

Mr. Gumosont. All right. This is after the April 5, 1972, date;
correct ?

Mr. Carax. That is correct.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. Now, I ask you to look at what is marked
“Exhibit A.” It is in front of you—that I furnished you.

Mr. Cuvax. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. And turn to what is numbered page—well, you
know what exhibit A is, sir?

Mr. Crinan. Exhibit A is the report of the receipts and expenditures
for a political committee—it was to the House of Representatives and
it was certified on January 9, 1975.

Mr. Gumosont. Certified by the Clerk of this House; is that correct ?

Mr. CHrAN. Tt just says certified.

Mr. GumosoxrI. Do vou know whom those must be filed with?

Mr. Carax. Yes. indeed, Clerk of the House,

Mr. Gumoroxt. Pardon me?

Mr. CrraN. Clerk of the House.

Mr. Gumoront. Clerk of the House. And do you know whether
those reports are public, sir? Do you know? That is to say, can an
individual, anybody from the audience here, walk in and demand to
see one of those reports?

Mr. Carax. T do not know.

Mr. Gumosont. You don’t know ? All right. Now, turning to p
what—what T asked you to look at, the next to the last page, and it’s
marked “3” at the bottom. You got that?

Mr. CaraN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumoeoxr. Does that page show on it that a report of $1,000
from the campaign, Charles H. Wilson Campaign Committee?
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Mr. Curan. Yes, sir, it does.

Mr. Gumosonr. And what is the date of that report, sir? No, the
date— :

Mr. Caraw, This—this date shows that a check——

Mr. Guiporont. Right.

Mr. Crpran [continuing]. Date of payment was November——

Mr. Gumosont. Sixth, 1974,

Mr. Curan [continuing]. Sixth, 1974, to Charles H. Wilson.

Mr. Gumwosont. That’s correct, and what does it say the purpose of
that payment was, sir?

Mr. Crran. For campaign-reimbursed expenses.

Mr. Gumosont. Very well. Now, you are—you are an accountant;
is that correct ?

Mr. Cran. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumoson1. Have you ever had occasion in your practice to ad-
vise people about income tax ¢

Mr. Curan. I do not have a practice, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. In your experience have you ever advised anybody
about income tax?

Mr. Curan. No, sir, I did not.

Mr. Gumosont. Now, let me ask you. These transactions, sir, that
you testified to, your charts——

Mr. CuLaN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumoeont [continuing]. Your exhibits. Those things were all
done by check, weren’t they ?

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir, they were.

Mr. Gumosoxi. No cash, right ¢

Mr. Curax. They were all done by check. _

Mr. Gumosont. And you were able to trace them because they were
done by check ?

Mr. Curan. That is correct.

Mr. Gumosont. And a lot of them ended up being deposited right
here in the Sergeant at Arms account, right ?

Mr. Crran. That is correct.

Myr. Gumosoxnt. I have no further questions.

Mr. Wisesranm. Just a few questions, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chlan, I
believe just a moment ago, in answer to Mr. Guidoboni’s question
whether you and I had discussed this evidence, you replied in.the
negative. .

hairman Bexnert. Would you please speak up, Counsel? ..

Mr. Wisesram. I'm sorry. I believe in answering Mr. Guidoboni’s

uestion as to whether we had discussed this evidence, you replied in
the negative. Have we in fact discussed this evidence over the course
of your employment with this committee ?

Mr. Craran. We had discussed it over the course that I had been as-
signed to the job. I interpreted the question to mean had we rehearsed
the information,

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chlan. :

Mr. Gumosoxt. Mr. Chairman, if T might, I would like to offer what
I have marked “Exhibit A” into evidence. I think it would be re-
spondent’s exhibit A or 1, whichever you would like.
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gh?irman Ben~err. Would you identify it like you required them
todo?

Mr. Guiosont. I believe he did identify it, sir.

Mr. Wiserram. I believe he did.

Chairman Bex~err. Which. What is it is your——

Mr. Gumosoni. Oh, you want it right now? It’s—it’s a report of
expenses to the Clerk of the House, 1974. It was certified in 1975 ac-
cording to the testimony of the witness.

Chairman BeNNETT. You're offesing this as exhibit A for the
respondent,

Mr. Gumoront. For the respondent, yes.

Chairman Bennerr. No objection.

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. Reserving the right to object, Mr. Chairman,
all of the committee’s exhibits gawe been Xeroxed off in sufficient
copies for members of the committee so that we can see exactly what
the exhibits are. The exhibit which Mr. Guidoboni is trying to offer
for evidence has not been Xeroxed off, and before passing on that, I'm
wondering if we could either see that or get Xeroxed copies of that.
I also would make a request of Mr. Guidoboni that if you plan on
submitting any other documentary evidence, to please provide
Xeroxed copies.

Mr. Gumosoxt. Sir, I will be glad to do so. I would note that this
was attached as an exhibit to our statement during the preliminary
inquiry also in conjunction with our motion to dismiss, so I believe
it has been seen, but we will be glad to provide them. I wasn’t aware
that I would have an opportunity to introduce this one to this witness
today, but, however, I will be glad to do so.

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. I withdraw my reservation.

Chairman BeENNETT. No objection then. It is admitted. All right.

[Respondent’s exhibit A was received in evidence.]

Mr. Wisesrkam. Mr. Chairman, one further—just a few more
questions,

Mr. Chlan, during the questions with Mr. Guidoboni, the subject
of reimbursements came up, reimbursements for campaign expendi-
tures. I am going to hand you a document, Mr. Chlan, which is a
hearing, its a deposition, before the Committee on Standards of Of-
ficial Conduct, Korean Influence Investigation of April 17, 1978, a
copy of which has been made available to the respondent prior to
this date. I am going to ask you to turn to page 13 of that document.

Mr. Curan. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wisesram. Do you see the question that begins with Ms. Talley,
what about transfer from campaign——

Mr. Box~er. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. I don’t know what docu-
ment this is. T don’t know that I have ever seen it before. Might we

as a ' gf see 1t before the witness is examined on it, to be handed
a copy of it ? i

Chairman BeENNETT. Are you going to offer it as an exhibit or is it
already in these proceedings?

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I’'m not going to offer this as an
exhibit. I’'m going to merely have the witness read from it. It is a
deposition testimony of Mr. Wilson before this committee. A copy has
been made available to the respondent prior to this.
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Mr. BoNNER. Mr. Chairman, if I am not mistaken, this is not a
deposition of Mr. Wilson given in this proceeding. This is something
completely outside this proceeding unless I am mistaken.

r. WiseBram. Mr. Chairman, this is sworn testimony before this
committee. It does relate to conversion of campaign funds. '

Mr. Bonwer. Mr. Chairman, Mr. Wilson is not on the stand. He is
not subject to cross-examination vis-a-vis an impeachment matter——

And counsel knows perfectly well—excuse me, Congressman, It is
ina_pgropriate to be entering into evidence the statement of Mr. Wil-
son during his case in chief. There is no provision for such a thing,
Efg:]icula.rly when the statement is one e in a proceeding I assume

what I have heard over 2 years ago in an entirely different
matter.

Mr. Fowrer. Counsel, hold it for just a minute. Is this the—is what
you are offering what we have in count 15 of the——

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Fowler, that’s right.

Mr. FowLer. Before we have it, why ask him about it now? Mr.
Chairman, I hope you will sustain the defense’s objection. There is
no point whatsoever. We've got it. We can see it. We can read it.

Mr. Wisepram. Mr. Chairman, the only reason I bring this up is
that it relates to the question of reimbursements of these campai
funds being used as reimbursements. I think it’s relevant to the
question. :

Chairman BenNerT. Can you inquire without referring to the
document ¢

Mr. WiseBram. No sir, I cannot. a

Chairman Bex~EerT. At this point at least it’s not going to be
admitted.

Mr. Wisepram. OK. That’s all, Mr. Chairman. I have no further
questions of this witness, Mr. Chairman, unless members of the
committee——

Chairman BexNerT. That concludes your witnesses ?

Mr. WisesraMm. Yes sir. This witness, yes sir.

Chairman BenNert. Will you call your next witness? Mr. Thomas,
you have a question ¢ :

Mr. THoMAS. T just had one question. On the——

Chairman Bex~ert. Of this witness ? TR

Mr. Tromas. Yes, on the exhibit 7-C, 8-E, 9-E, and 9-F, all those.
bank forms. Aﬁuparently I missed it. The question was, There was no
signature of Mr. Wilson on those forms. Where was the—the: line
that was left blank for signature on those forms? :

Mr. Cuaran. There was no line left blank on this form, Mr. Thomas,
because this is an internal document of the bank. In other words,
when a borrower goes to the bank for a loan, you fill out various
documents, and this was a loan approval and credit report from the
head office on the horrower, Charles H. Wilson, and it states the date.
of the note, the interest rate, the maturity, and the amount. It also
ispeclﬁes whether it’s secured or unsecured, and the purpose of the
oan. o

Mr. Tromas. Would this be—would the information on the loan
be required as a primary source for Mr. Wilson or is it a secondary
form, the information on the form such as his name, his address,
acquired from other documents that would be primary ?
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Mr. Crrax. This would be an information form for the bank, sir.

Mr. Tromas. So it would be a secondary document and there would
certainly be no reason to have his signature on the secondary.

Mr. Caran. That is correct, sir.

Mr. Tromas. Thank you,
thChgalrman Bexwnerr. All right. Would you call your next witness

en?

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, we call Mr. Lee Rogers.

Chairman Benwerr. Mr. Rogers, just come to this—this desk
right—right here.

The WrrnEss. Yes, sir.

Chairman Bennerr. All right. Have a seat.

[Whereupon, Lee Rogers, having been first duly sworn, was called
as a witness herein and was examined and testified as follows:]
togfr.?WIsEBRAM. Mr. Rogers, are you represented by counsel here

ay

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir, I am.

Mr. Wiserram. Kindly identify him for the record.

Mr. Rogers. Mr. Michael Madigan.

_Mr. Wisesram. Thank you. Mr. Rogers, if you don’t mind, would you
kindly speak directly into the microphone. There are some problems
with hearing,

Mr. Rogers. All right.

Mr. Wiserram. Mr. Rogers, this is not your first appearance before
this committee, is it ?

Mr. Rogers. No, sir, it is not,

Mr. WiseBram. And you have appeared before this committee on
how many previous occasions ? Executive session ?

Mr. RogEers. Three times.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, sir. And, Mr. Rogers, your testimony
here today as was your testimony at two prior occasions is pursuant
to an order of the United States %istrict ourt, District of Columbia,
“conferring immunity upon and compelling testimony and the pro-
duction of information.” Is that correct ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, are you currently self-employed ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. WiseBram. What is the nature of your business?

Mr. Rogers. I am in the mail order business.

Mr. Wiseeram. What is the name of your business, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rogers. American Holiday Association, also Pacific Advertis-
ing Consultants, and Leslie Lee Computer Services.

Mr. Wiseeram. OK. And, Mr. Rogers, does your business involve a
large amount of third-class mailings and some first-class mailings?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, it is. )

Mr. Wiseeram. How long have you been in this line of business

Mr. Rogers. Since 1965. )

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Rogers, are you now and have you been in the
past a member of the Associated Third Class Mail Users, a trade
association ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.
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Mr. Wisesram. How long have you been a member of the
organization? . '

Mr. Rocers. I think about 6 or 7 years.

Mr. Wisesram. In fact, you are an officer—you are an officer or a
director of that organization ; is that correct

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. WiseBranm. You also are a member of the Direct Mail Market-
ing Association which is an organization representing various firms
involved in the use of the mails? Is that correct ¢ :

Mr. RocEers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wisesray. And that organization was previously known, if I
am not mistaken, as Direct Mail Advertising Association; was it not?

Mr. RogErs. I think you are correct on that; yes.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. And, Mr. Rogers, as a
third-class mailer, an officer of the Association of Third Class Mail
Users, a member of the Direct Mail Marketing Association, it is a
fact that you have characterized, in previous testimony, your interest
in postal matters as vital.

Chairman Ben~erT. He is asking if you did, so answer.

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir, I did.

Mr. Wiseeram. OK. In fact, Mr. Rogers, is it not a fact that you
were directly interested in legislation before the Congress, legislation
which directly affects your personal interest for your businesses,
financial interests ?

Mr. Rocers. What legislation are you referring to, Counsel ¢

Mr. WiseraM. Any matters before the Congress which would affect
the postal system or the tvpe of business that you are engaged in—
which I believe is contest mailings.

Mr. Mapiean. I’'m not sure I understand the question. Are you talk-
inghag)out at the present or in the years that this matter is concerned
with ¢
_ Mr. Wisesram. From 1970 to the present would you be interested
in the matters before the Congress which would directly affect your
business interests ?

Mr. Mapiean. If he understands that he can answer it. :

Mr. Rogers. I was interested in a piece of legislation. I think it
was called H.R. 7700 which was also referred to as the Postal Reform
Act which would in effect upgrade the level of service that the post
office was—would upgrade the level of service with the post o&oe,
yes.
Mr. Wisesram. Let me approach this in a different manner, Mr.
Rogers. I am going to show you a copy of a document marked *“Com-
mittee Exhibit No. 15-A.” T am going to hand it to you now. Do you
recognize that document, can you identify that document for the
committee ?

Mr. Mapicax. May I have a moment ?

Mr. WiseBram. Sure.

Mr. Mapicawn. You're only asking about 15-A ¢

Mr. WiserraMm. 15-A at this point. _

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir, my counsel showed that to me. It was mailed
to me, last week I think it was. Prior to that I had no recollection of
this document.
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. Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I ask that this exhibit be entered
into evidence at this time as committee’s exhibit 15-A..

Chairman Bex~err. Without objection.

[The document referred to was entered into evidence as the com-
mittee’s exhibit 15~A and was so admitted. ]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, who was this letter from? Read the
heading to the committee.

Mr. Rocers [reading] : “Gary B. Lovell, attorney-at-law.”

Mr. Wisesram. Do you recognize the name Gary B. Lovell ?
Mr. Roeers. Yes, sir, I do.

Mr. WiseBram. And who is he ?

Mr. Rogers. He is the lawyer in private practice that sometimes
represents me.

r. WiseBram. And he has represented you in the past; is that
correct ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. WiseBraM. Who is this letter addressed to, Mr. Rogers ¢

Mzr. Rocers. It is addressed to me.

Mr. WiseBraM. Lee Rogers, correct

Mr. RoeEers. Yes.

Mr. WiseBram. What is the address?

Mr. Rocers [reading]: “Mr. Lee Rogers, American Holiday
Association.”

Mr. Wiseram. That is your business ? I's that correct ¢

Mr. Rocers. Yes; it is.

Mr. WiseBram. What is the date of this letter, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rocers. A t24,1973.

Mr. Wisegram. Thank you. Just a moment, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Rogers, I am going to ask you if you would, please, kindly read
the first paragraph of that letter.

Mr. Rocers [reading]. “Close examination of H.R. 53, rather 5838,
by Representative Dominic V. Daniels indicates that it is aimed pri-
marily at sales, promotional games, utilized in connection with another
product or service. However, there is enough vague wording in the
statute to malke it a source of some worry for AHA.” )

Mr. Wisesranm. Thank you, sir. Now, 1f you’d kindly skip to the last
paragraph.

Mr. Rocers. You want me to read the last paragraph ?

Mr. WisEBrAM. Yes, sir; please. .

Mr. Roeers [reading]. “Thus it is my feeling that you should lend
your support to the many voices which will undoubtedly be raised to
oppose passage of this bill.”

T. ‘BISEBRAM. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, could you turn
to committee exhibit 15-B, please ? Do you recognize this document ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir. . .

Mr. Wisepraym. Kindly identify it for the committee.

Mr. Rocers. It’s marked 93d Congress, first session, H.R. 5838.
It’s a bill.

Mr, Wisegram. Mr. Chairman, I ask that this document be received
into evidence at this point as committee exhibit 15B.

" Chairman Bex~err. Without objection. So ordered.

[The document referred to was received into evidence as the com-

mittee’s exhibit 15-B.]
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Mr. Wiseeram. And this was the bill, Mr. Rogers, it is not, H.R.
5838, that is referred to in the committee document 15A, a letter from
Mr. Lovell to yourself ¢

Mr. Rogers. Yes sir. o

Mr. Bonner. Mr. Chairman, just for the record, to make sure that
it is clear, H.R. 5838, which contains the date March 20, 1973, states
that a Mr. Dominic V. Daniels introduced the following bill which
was referred to the Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman. .

Clhairman Benverr. Thank you for making the record more
explicit.

r. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, will you kindly turn to the document
marked “Committee 15-C #” =

Mr. Rogers. All right.

Mr. WiseBraM. Would you kindly identify that document

Mr. Rogers. It’s a memo pad size note written September 16, 1973,
It says, “ s of the United States, House of Representatives,” on
the top of it. It is dated September 6, 1973, and do you want me to read
it or—— '

Mr. WiseBram. That’s fine. Mr. Chairman, I ask that this document
be received into evidence as committee exhibit 15-C at this point.

Chairman Be~n~ert. 15-C. Any objection? No objection—

LThe document referred to was received into evidence as the commit-
tee’s exhibit 15-C. '

Mr. WiseBram. Mr. Rogers, if you will look at the right hand side of
t];nfa:,t iece of stationery, what does it say there? Does it identify an
office

Mr. Rogers. District Office, 1500 Aviation Boulevard, Room 2W3J,
Longdale, Calif. 90261.

Mr. Wisesram. Do you, sir, know whose office that is? _

Mr. Rocers. That is—that was Congressman Wilson’s district office.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, would you
kindly read to the committee the one sentence that is on that piece of
stationery ¢ o

Mr. RogErs [reading. | Charlie : Lee asked me to forward the encloséd
letter and House of Representatives bill to you. Signed, Bob.”

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Now, Mr. RL%QI’S, T’'m goin
to ask c{rou to turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 15-D.
Would you kindly identify that document ?

Mr. Rocers. This is a letter from the Congressman dated Sep-
tember 24, 1973, to myself.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I ask that this document marked
“Committee exhibit, 15-D” be entered into evidence at this point.

Chairman Bennert. Without objection. So ordered. '

[The document referred to was entered into evidence as the com-
m%{t&ej&;&xhlblt 15-D. -

r. WiseBraM. Mr. Rogers, I’'m going to ask you briefly if you may—
well, I'm going to ask you to t:])g the cmgmittee sﬁ)wly;;' the.grst
naragraph of that letter. b

Mr. Rocers [reading]. “Thank you for contacting me concerning
H.R. 5838, the Sales Promotion Game Act. This bill is identical to
H.R. 1670 introduced by Congressman Rosenthal on J anuary 6, and
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has the cosponsorship of 39 other Congressmen. Three of the 39, Con-
gressmen lckhardt, Podell, and Helstoski, are on the House Inter-
state and Foreign Commerce Committee, These bills are pending in
the Interstate and Foreign Commerce, Commerce and Finance Sub-
committees. I have voiced my strong opposition to this bill to the
sp{i)commmfge cha,lrn'lllan, Congr_ebslsrr}an John Moss. In short, I con-
sider mysell personally responsible for stopping hearings from bein

schedulad on this bill? ¥ Pping hearings g

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Rogers, I'm going to ask you to turn to the
document marked “Commuttee Exhi%gt 15-E.” Kindly identify that
document for the committee.

Mr. Rogers. 15-E ¢

Mr. WiseBram. Right, sir.

Mr. Rocers. It’s a letter dated October 17, 1973, to myself from
Charles H. Wilson,

Mr. WiseeraM. Mr. Chairman, I ask that this document marked
“Committee Exhibit 15-E” be received into evidence at this point.

Chairman Bex~NErT. Without objection. So ordered.

[The document referred to was received into evidence as the com-
mittee’s exhibit 15-E.]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, kindly read the first paragraph again
of that letter.

Mr. Roeers [reading] :

DEsr LEE: As a follow-up to my previous letter of September 24 regarding
H.R. 1670 and regulation of games of chance, I have enclosed copies of the
opinions of the district and appeals courts in the important case in this area,
National Petroleum Refiners Association v. FT(C. I trust this information will
also be helpful to you.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Now, sir, if you will kindly
turn to the document marked “Committee Exhibit 15-F.” Kindly
identify this document for the committee.

Mr. Rocers. This is a letter dated Qctober 2, 1973, to Congressman
Charles Wilson from myself.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr, Chairman, I move that this document marked
“Committee Exhibit 15-E” be received into evidence at this point.

Chairman BENNETT. Any objection?

Mr. Bonxer. None, no.

Chairman BenNETT. Absent objection, it is so ordered.

[The document referred to was received into evidence as the com-
mittee’s exhibit 15-F.] .

Mr. Wisesram. Now, Mr. Rogers, would you kindly read the first
paragraph of that letter for the committee ?

Mr. Roeers [reading]. “Thanks for your letter of December 24, The
material proved to be very informative and you can bet were going
to put it to good use.” .

‘Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, I'm %om to
ask you the question once again. I believe you previously testified that
you iﬂd an interest in a bill by the number of H.R. 7700. I believe that
was the number. Did you have an interest in any other bills before the
Congress? . . .

Mr. Mapican. Are you asking about specific bills now?

Mr. Wisesram. I'm asking about H.R. 5838, H.R. 1670.

Chairman Be~n~ETT. The postal reform bill. That’s 7700 isn’t it?
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Mr. MapreaN. I'm—I’m having some trouble, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. WiseBray. Previously Mr. Rogers has testified I believe today
that he had an interest in HL.R. 77 which was the postal reform bill.

Mr. Map1gan. 7700, .

Mr. Wiseeray. 7700. I'm asking if he indeed did have an interest
in H.R. 5838, H.R. 1670 which was regulated games of chance.

Mr. Rogers. If these exhibits indicate that I do, then apparently I
do or I did.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, on August 1,
1971, you were first employed by Congressman Charles H. Wilson of
California, as a congressional employee. Is that correct?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. WiseBraM. And you were terminated on June 30, 1974

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir,

Mr. Fowrer, What's the date—what’s the date of the employment?

Mr. Wiseeram. August 1, 1971, Mr. Fowler, to June 30, 1974. You
were once again appointed again on January 1, 1976, were you not?

Mzr. Rogers. Yes; I believe that—that date is correct.

Mr. WisesraM. And you were terminated again on December 1, 1976.
Is that correct? :

Mr. Roeers. That is correct.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you. And your sala.r%r during this time was
approximately $12,000 per year. Is that correct

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Rogers, exactly what were your duties as a con-
gressional employee of Mr. Wilson ?

Mr. Rocers. T was employed as a consultant. T would—I got in-
volved in the preparation of newsletters. I was also involved in help-
ing set up meetings between the Congressman and city councilmen
of—and also the mayors of other towns that were in his district. I
also was liaison between the Congressman’s office and the business
community. I gave some input on the H.R. 7700. I told the Congress-
man, gave him the idea of the presort concept of the post office where
large mailers could do a lot of the work that the post office historically
used to do or still does and they could do it faster, better, and cheaper.

These are the things that come to—come to my mind. Anything that
anﬂrbody would throw at me, I would—1I would help out if I could.

Ir. Wiseeram. OK. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. This time, Mr. Rogers,
you have brieﬁ?’ testified that you were Involved in preparing the
newsletter. If 'm not mistaken, in previous depositions you testified
that you prepared and edited the newsletters, Is that correct?

. Mr. Rocers. I don’t know that I prepared it. I helped prepare it at
times and I would help edit it at times.
" Mr, \gf::mnmg{._ 1;Mr. c]itc; ers, I l:;;eli?i\'re ygu first said you didn’t know
you prepared it, and then contradicted you i Te-
pared it and edited it. yourself and said you p
Mr. Mapican. Well, it that a question ?

y 2Mr. Wisesram. Is it your testimony that you prepared and edited
piny
Mr. Mabrcan. 'm going to object, Mr. Chairman, unless counsel
asks the witness——

Mr. Wiseeram, Mr,

Rogers, did .
letter? y did you prepare and edit the news-
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Mr. Rogers. To the best of my recollection I helped prepare and
helped edit some newsletters, yes.

Mr. Wisesram. OK. And your previous testimony is that you re-
ported only to Mr. Wilson himself or to Mr. Fordiani, Mr. Wilson’s
west coast representative. Is that correct?

Mr. Rocers. To the best of my recollection, that’s correct.

Mr. Wisesram. And your previous testimony was that you don’t
recall ever submitting any written reports or surveys as part of your
congressional duties? Is that correct? |

Mr. Mapiean. Now, I'm going to object again, Mr. Chairman. We
have transcripts here as I'm sure the committee has of—of his prior
testimony. I would think that if counsel is going to ask him what he
had testified to previously as opposed to new questions today, that he
ought to ask him the question and the answer and not characterize the
testuno‘r)ll;r.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, let me direct your attention to page 9
of the deposition, July 18, 1979. Turn to-——

Mr. Fowrer. Mr. Chairman, I could be in error and I ask for the
chairman’s guidance, but as a new member of the committee, I don’t
see any reason for this witness to be questioned on prior testimony.
It seems to me this hearing today ought to speak for itself and that
the counsel can ask him any questions he wants to. He is subject to
cross-examination, but with live witness here I don’t know why we
rely on any deposition except and unless for purposes of impeach-
ment, possibly, or any prior transeripts dated to—that I for one don’t
know anything about and don’t really want to know anything about.
We have Mr. Rogers here. He is under oath. He can answer any
question. It seems like we——

Chairman BENNETT. It is somewhat redundant.

Mr. Wisesranm. Well, sir, I'll rephrase that. I was merely trying
to use that to refresh the witness recollection. I don’t want to put him
in a position where he’s——

Chairman Bex~erT, Well, he’s probably—-

Mr. Wisesram [continuing]. Different answers to—

Chairman Bex~ert. He probably has had his memory refreshed, so
you can probably just ask him the question. He’d probably just answer
1t. and tgen you—and then youn could challenge it if you felt it was
not——

Mr. Wisesranm. Oh. I will rephrase it. )

Mr. Rogers, did you recall ever submitting written reports or sur-
veys as part of your congressional duties?

Mr. Rocers. Not to my recollection. ) ]

Mr. Wiseeram. And did you perform your congressional duties out
of Mr. Wilson’s west, coast office ¢

Mr. Rocers. I have been in Mr. Wilson’s west coast office. I was—
I would say that—even though I can’t recall at this moment any par-
ticular thing I did in his office, I’'m sure that I probably did perform
some of my duties in his office. _

Mr. Wiseram. Where were most of your duties performed then,
Mr, rs?

‘ ME xrs. They were usually handled on the telephone from my
own office or from my own house.
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Mr. WiseBram. And where is your own office ?

Mr. Rocers. My office is in Santa Monica, Calif. ) o

Mr. WiseBram. Just for the record, ?‘j‘lﬂt is not in Mr. Wilson’s
district, is it.? .

Mr. RocErs. Noj it is not. L

Mr. WiseBram. Now, Mr. Rogers, as part of your preparing and
editing? the newsletter how, specifically was the newsletter presented
to you L

r. RocErs. Gee, I can’t recall what it—I—I seem to think it was

in rough draft form. ‘ .

Mr. Wisesram. And was the newsletter prepared on the west coast
or was it mailed to you from Washington ¢ o

Mr. Rogers. I seem to remember having it mailed to me. I think
it was prepared in Washington. I’'m not sure if it was mailed from
Washington or if Mr. Fordiani mailed it to me from the district office.

Mr. Wisesram. Well, Mr. Rogers, do you know who in the, Wash-
ington office of Mr. Wilson was in charge of preparing the newsletter?

Mr. Rogers. No; I don’t. L L

Mr. WiseBraM. How did you report back your suggestions, your
contributions to the newsletter, your editing marks? \

Mr. Rocers. I beg your pardon ? -

Mr. Wisesram. How did you report back your editing marks or
suggestions and your contributions to the newsletter? =~

Mr. Rocers. I dealt with Mr. Bob Fordiani from the district office.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. '

Mr. Rogers, you testified that you performed duties as a postal
consultant. Do you know Mr. George Gould ¢ .

Mr. Rocegs. Yes; I do. .

Mr. Wiseeram. Who is Mr. Gould ¢ L ;

Mr. Rogers. Mr. Gould was—I believe he was a chief of staff of
the subcommittee that the Congressman chaired. :

Mr. Wiseeram. Is that a subcommittee of the Post—Post Office and
Civil Service Committee ? ¥

Mr. Rogers. I believe it was; yes, sir. ,

Mr. WisesraMm. Do you recall the name of that subcommittee ?

Mr. Rocers. No; I don’t. .

Mr. Wisesram. And have you ever had occasion to meet with Mr.
Gould here in Washington ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes: I have. , o .

Mr. Wisepram. And did you discuss postal matters with him? .-

Mr. Roczers. I have no recollection of any of the conversations; be-
tween myself and Mr. Gould. It was quite some time ago. C

Mr. Wisesram. Did you ever have occasion to exchange correspond-
ence with Mr. Gould, as you recall, concerning postal matters? = ..’

Mr. RogErs. I have read a letter or maybe even two letters, from Mr}
(rould to myself that was submitted to me by counsel last week. Yes:

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, I'm going to hand you a document now
marked “Clommittee Exhibit No. 16.” T ask that you identify this
document for the record and for the committee. DT

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir. It's a letter to myself from George Gould
dated November 6, 1975, with a letterhead “U.S. House of Repre-.
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sentatives, Subcommittee on Postal Facilities and Labor Management
of the Committee on Post Office and Civil Service.”

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, T move that this document be
received as committee exhibit 16.

Chairman BenNErT. There being no objection, it’s approved, and
accepted.

[',Fhe document referred to was received into evidence as the com-
mittee’s exhibit 16.]

Mr. Wiseeram. Would you kindly just read the first paragraph of
that letter?

Mr. Rocers [reading]. “Pursuant to our conversation concerning
the possible changes in first and third class rates,” excuse me, “and
the possible changes in classifications in connection with those rates,
I think it is advisable that we meet to further discuss these matters
as soon as possible.”

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you. Mr. Rogers, did you ever have occasion
to meet with Mr. George Gould on the west coast ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir, I did.

Mr. Wisesram. Do you recall the circumstances of that meeting?

Mr. Roeers. No; I don't.

Mr. WisesraM. Do you recall where the meeting was?

Mr. Rocers. I think T seem to remember a meeting at my office with
Mr. Gould, at least one meeting at my office.

Mr. Wisesram. And do you recall the year of that meeting ?

Mr. Rocers. No; I don’t.

Chairman Bexn~erT. That was a corporate office.

Mr. Wisesram. Yes, sir. Mr. Rogers, you were a member of an
organization called the Wilson Key Committee, were you not?

Mr. Rogers. Yes; I was.

Mr. Wisesram. And what was the purpose 6f this organization,
Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rogers. This was an organization made up of businessmen wha
supported the Congressman and the purpose was to—I believe it was
to support the—some of his travel and some of the expenses he would
incur in dealing with his constituents,

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, did you term these expenses as cam-
paign expenses ?

Mr. Rocers. I really don’t know. T can’t make a judgment on that.

Mr. Wisesram. Just a moment, Mr, Chairman. And your testimony
was that. this organization consisted of various businessmen and pro-
fessionals. Is that correct? '

Mr. Rocegrs. To the best of my recollection, yes, sir. .

Mr. Wisesraym. And were you an officer of this organization, Mr.
Rocers?

Mr. Rogers. Yes: T was.

Mr. Wisreram. You were. And as an officer, of course. you had con-
tact with the various businessmen and professionals who were mem-
bers of the organization. Is that correct ?

Mr. Rocers. That’s correct. )

Mr. Wisesram. In fact. Mr. Rogers. were you not responsible for
some disbursement from this Wilson Key Committee ?
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Mr. Rocees. The last time I testified I was shown one or more checks
that had my signature on it, but T had no recollection of signing it. I
have since given it a great deal of thought, and I can say with a high
degree of confidence that those checks would be mailed to me for my
signature by Mr. Fordiani out. of the district office, I would sign them,
and mail them back to him. .

Mr. Wisesram. OK, Mr. Rogers. Thank you. Mr. Rogers, I want to
show you now the document marked “Committee Exhibit No. 1”
which was previously admitted into evidence, and I ask that you
identify that document to the committee. '

Mr. Rocers. This is a—yeah—this is a check, June 1, 1971, paid to
the order of Charles H. Wilson, $5,000, from my personal account
marked loan.

Mr. Wiseeram. Who signed this check, Mr. Rogers.

Mr. Rocers. It was signed by Tracy Spicer.

Mr. WiseBram. Who is Tracy Spicer ? '

Mr. Rocers. Tracy Spicer was an employee of mine that had au-
thority to sign on all mlxir checkbooks. . :

Mr. WisesraMm. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. And you previously had
made this document available for the committee under subpena, did
you not? o

Mr. Rogers. Yes; I did.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you.

Chairman Benxert. Now, you testified that these checks would
come to you from Mr. Fordiani. Did he keep your checks or was that
a different check ? ]

Mr. Mapican. That was the Key Committee, Mr. Chairman,

Chairman Benx~grt. Oh, pardon me. Excuse me.

Mr. FowLer. Well, Mr. Chairman, if T may pursue that just to make
sure understanding of your testimony just a moment ago. For the
record, who is Mr. Fordiani? '

Mr. Roaers. Mr. Fordiani was Congressman Wilson’s district
representative.

r. Fowrer. In California?

Mr. RogEers. Yes,sir.

Mr. Fowrer. Was he a member of the Key Committee ¢ Mr, Wilson'’s
Key Committee?

Mr. Rocers. I don’t know. I just can’t remember.

Mr. Fowrer. And your testimony just a moment ago was, though,
that he sent you checks for your signature.

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir,

Mr. FowrLer. On what bank were those checks drawn and what
accﬁuntl,{? .

r. Rogers. I seem to remember them being on a bank called the
Imperial Bank and I believe it was in Inglewo%d. '

Mr. Fowrer. And what was the name of the account that was being

e -

r. Rocers. I guess it was called th i ' -
mil‘\c{tee. gm ot ag;zggether vas ¢ e Charles H. Wilson Key Com .

. KOWLER. 50 your testimony is that he would send you as an
officer in the Wilson Key Committee which you identify asya,—which
you identify—you were an officer. He would send you checks drawn
on that—on that account which you testified you signed ?
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Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. FowLer. Were there any questions, did you ask Mr. Fordiani
what those—what were the purposes of those expenses?

Mr. Rogers. No, sir, not that I can recall.

M:(.i F%WLER. Then what would you do with the check after you

i it
r. Roeers. Would mail it back to Mr. Fordiani.

Mr. Fowrer. Do you know what happened to it after that? These
checks?

Mr. Rocers. No.

Mr. FowLERr. So what you’re telling the committee is you just signed
those checks, whatever amount they were drawn on without questions,
and then sent them back to Mr. Fordiani{

Mr. Roeers. Yes; I’m not sure that the amount was even filled in
on those.

Mr., Fowrer. Well, this was blank checks?

Mr. Rocers. Blank checks.

Mr. FowLer. What about the payor?

Mr. Rogers. 1 can’t recall ever seeing a payor on the check.

Mr. Fowrer. Were you an employee of the Congressman, Mr. Wil-
son’s staff, at that time?

Mr. Rocers. I was an employee from 1971 to, let’s see, August 1971
to June 30, 1974, so if this took place during that time frame, yes.

Mr. Fowrer. Well, let’s just leave the documents aside for a minute.
At the time do you recall signing checks, these checks drawn on the
Wilson Key Committee account that you testified that you would
send back to Mr. Fordiani while you were an employee of—on Mr.
Wilson’s congressional payroll?

Mr. Rogers. Was I an employee at the time I signed them? It’s not
clear when the dates were on these checks. If they were between
August 1971 and June 1974, yes I was.

Mr. FowLer. Well, what I’'m asking you is whether or not you recall
signing such checks while you were a member of the staff?

g;l[r. cERs. I have no recollection of the dates.

Mr. Fowrer. You have no recollection of the dates?

Mr. Rocers. No sir.

Mr. FowrEer. That’s all I have, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Bennerr. Thank you. I—I've probably started a bad
habit here of inquiring, but I'll be just brief.

Mr. TaoMmas. Yes; I don’t think it’s been established and I am
curious if Mr. Rogers was signing those checks by virtue of his being
the treasurer of (i);ﬁ Key Campaign Committee. %Vere you the treas-
urer of the committee ¢

Mr. Rogers. I—the only thing I really know about it is the docu-
ments that I saw the last time I testified. I had forgotten about it,
and I’m not sure I was a treasurer, but I seem to recall that I was an
officer of the committee and I was one of the two signatures that took
on the check.

Mr. Tromas. There were two signatures that were required on the
check and yours was one of them

Mr. Rogers. Yes sir.

Mr. Taomas. Do you know how many other people were authorized
for signing those checks?

681-B
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Mr. Rocers. I seem to recall that it was a Hugh Brand and myself.

Mr. Tromas. Your recollection is that there were two people who
were authorized and you needed both of those signatures for the Key
Campaign Committee to issue a check?

Mr. Rogers. Yes sir,

Mr. Tromas. Thank you. .

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Thomas. Mr. Rogers, going back
to the document marked “exhibit No. 1.” OK, what was the purpose.of
this check?

Mr. Roeers. This was a loan.

Mr. WisesraM. Do you recall the purpose of thisloan?

Mr. Rocers. Well, { was making the loan. There was no purpose—
the only purpose was—— o

Mr. Wisesram. Do you recall being told what was the purpose of
the loan?

Mr. Rogers. No, sir. _

Mr. WiseBraM. Is there any written instrument evidencing the
loan?

Mr, Maprean. Well, may I inquire? Are you asking him what his
purpose was in writing the check or what was the purpose of the Con-
gressman requesting the loan?

Mr. WiseBraM. I'm asking if there was any request from the Con-
gressman, any purpose.

Mr. Maprean. Can you repeat the question ¢

Mr. WiseBraM. Yes. Did the Congressman state to you what pur-
pose he had in mind in seeking this loan from you ?

Mr. Rocers. I can’t remem%)er. This was back in 1971.

. ME. Wisesram. Was there any written instrument, evidencing this
oan

Mr. RocEers. No, sir.,

Mr. WisesraM. Any interest paid on this loan ?

Mr. Roeers. I have no recollection of any conversation about
interest.

Mr. BonwEer. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. Maybe I misunderstood
the question. Was there any instrument evidencing the loan ? T thought
there was a check with the—with a—the word “loan” on it or am I
mistaken ?

Chairman Ben~err. He’s trying his——

Mr. Bon~er. Wes there another instrument

Mr. Wisesram. Was there a loan agreement ? '
. Mr. Bonner. Was there anything beside the check that said loan?.

see.

Mr. Wiseeram. Was there a loan agreement entered into between
yourself and the Congressman ¢
« Mr.”ROGERS. The only evidence of this loan is the check marked

oan.

Mr, Wiseeram. Was there any maturity date understood between
the two of you for payment of this loan ?

Mr. Roarrs. I have no recollection of any conversation about that.

Myr. Wisesray. Has in fact the loan ever been repaid ?

Mr. Rocers. The loan has not been repaid.
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Mr. WiseBram. Has not been repaid. Did you ever demand repay-
ment of this loan ¢

Mr, Rocers. No; I didn’t.

Mr. WiseBranm. And were you an employee of Congressman Wilson’s
at the time this check was written, June 1,1971%

Mr. Rogers. No; I wasn’t.

Mr. WiseBraM. But were on the payroll approximately 2 months
later, August 1, 1971. Is that correct ?

Mr. Rocers. That’s correct. :

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, I’'m going to
hand you now a document marked “Committee Exhibit No. 2” and
ask if you would identify that document and describe it to the
committee.

Mr. Rogers. That’s a—a check for $5,000, payable to Charles H.
Wilson on my personal checking account dated June 20, 1972, signed
by Tracy Spicer who signed the overcheck.

Mr. WisesraM. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, what was the
pu&(:se of this check ?

irman Ben~NETT. Do you want to offer it ?

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, this has already been offered into
evidence previously. This is committee exhibit No. 2, offered into
evidence.

Chairman BENNETT. Pardon me. _

Mr. Mapiean. I think, Mr. Chairman, if the questions would be a
little more precise and his purpose was——

Mr. Wiseeram. What was the purpose of your writing this check
to Congressman Wilson ¢

Chairman Ben~err. He—the counsel of the other side wants to
know if the purpose that you are addressing is Mr. Rogers’ purpose
or Mr. Wilson’s purpose.

Mr. Wisesram. What was your purpose, Mr. Rogers?
$5%[6.0 Rocers. Evidently my purpose was to loan Congressman Wilson

] I

Mr. Wiseeram. And do you recall any of the circumstances sur-
rounding this loan ?

Mr. Rogers. No, sir, I don’t.

Mr. Wisesram. Was there any written instrument such as loan
agreement which would evidence this loan rather than the check?

Mr. Rocers. There was no written instrument that I can recall other
than the check itself.

Mr. WiseBran. Any interest on this loan ¢

Mr. Rocers. 1 can recall no conversation about interest.

. Mr. Wisesranm. Your nnderstanding as to a maturity date for this
gan?,

Mr. Rocers. I can’t recall any conversation about the maturity date
on the loan.

M. Wisepram. Was there repayment, of this loan ?
- Mr, Rogers. The loan has not been repaid.
" Mr. Wiseeranm. Was there any demand for repayment of this loan?

Mr. Rocers. There has been no demand for the loan.

Mr. Wisesram. And were you an employee of Congressman Wilson’s
at'the time you wrote this check ?
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Mr. Rogers. Yes, I was.

Myr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. .

Mr. Rogers, now may 1 ask that you turn your attention to the docu-
ment I hand you which is marked “Committee Exhibit No. 3”¢ Will
you kindly identify that document ? Describe it, please. )

Mr. Rogers. OK. This is also a check on my personal checking ac-
count, dated December 11, 1972, “Pay to the order of Charles H.
Wilson,” for $500, signed by myself. .

Mr, Wiseeram. OK. So, Mr. Rogers, you previously made this docu-
ment available to the committee u?*l%ir subpena; did you not.?

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Rogers, I am going to ask that you look at the
cogﬁ’ of the back of that check. Who is tﬁls check endorsed to? -

r. Rocers. The back of the check says “Pay to the order of Donald
H. Wilson, Charles Wilson,” and then underneath Charles Wilson’s
signature is Donald H. Wilson’s siﬁ'nat.ure.

Mr. WisEsram. And do you recall the circumstances of your writing
this check, Mr. Rogers? Wﬁat your purposes were ?

Mr. Rocers. At my previous testimony I testified that Don Wilson,
Congressman Wilson’s son, Don Wilson ran for an assembly seat in
California, and I told the committee at that time that I thought that
this check some way was for Don Wilson as a campaign contribution.
My lawyer has since told me that Don Wilson ran for that assembly
seat, I believe it was in 1974, so if that’s not the ]i)lérpose for this check,
I can’t tell you what it was because I don’t remember. '

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, I'm going to
hand you a document marked “Committee Exhibit No. 4” and ask that
you describe that document briefly for the committee also.

Mr. Roeers. This is a—a check dated June 27, 1973 drawn on an
account called Lee Rogers’ Building Account, “Pay to the order of
O. Robert Fordiani,” for $5,000, signed by myself. '

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, do you recall what your purpose was
in writing this check to Mr. Fordiani?

Mr. RocErs. As I stated in my earlier testimony, I believe this check
was for an option to purchase a trailer park that Mr. Fordiani had
in northern California.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, did you ever exercise this option on the
trailer park?

Mr. Rocers. No, sir, I didn’t.

Mr. WiseBraM. What is the name of that trailer park, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. RocEers. I don’t know,

Mr. WisepraM. Where is the trailer park?

Mr. Rogers. I can’t answer that question other than the fact that it
is somewhere in northern California.

Mr. Wisesram. Have you ever purchased any other options on
trailer parks in the past? '

agtlr. oGERS. No; but I have purchased trailer park property in the
past.
Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Ro if yon would
kindly look at the back of that document and desct%gres to tli:a commit-
tee 1\r}\rhc‘ Iés it this ’gl}:eck is endorsed by.
r. Rogers. The—it was endorsed “Q. Robert iani,” T-
neath that, “Charles H, Wilson.” bert. Fordiani,” unde
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Mr. Wiseeram. And do you recall where you wrote this check to
Mr. Fordiani? Was it on the west coast ¢

Mr. Rocers. Where I wrote the check ?

Mr. WiseBraM. In what locale was it? Was it in California? Here
in Washington, D.C.? Where the check actually changed hands.

Mr. RoGErs. It probably was written in my office in Santa Monica.

Mr. WisesraM. And the date of the check is what, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rogers. June 27, 1978,

Mr. WiseBram. Now, Mr. Rogers, if you will kindly look at the back
of the check again. the endorsement, it’s “All prior endorsements guar-
anteed, Kenneth Harding, Sergeant at Arms.” What is the date that
check was credited to th:%ergeant at Arms account here in the House ?

Mr. Rogers. June——

Mr. Mapican. I don’t know that he knows what date it was credited.
You mean what date——

Mr. Wisesram. What date is shown in the endorsement.

Mr. Maprecan. Tell him what it says on the document.

9,]?{1;.’ Rocers. It says “All prior endorsements guaranteed, June 29,
1973.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers, were you then
an employee of Congressman Wilson’s at the time that you wrote this
check to Mr. Fordiani ¢

Mr, Rocers. Yes, sir, I was.

Mr, Wisesram. And Mr. Fordiani was the district west coast man-
ager you reported to, is that correct ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you.

Chairman Ben~err. Pardon me. I didn’t hear that last one. What
was his response?

Mr, Wisesram. I asked, Mr. Chairman, if he was employed by Con-
gressman Wilson at the time he wrote the check. He answered in the
affirmative, and I asked if Mr. Fordiani was the west coast representa-
tive.

Chairman Benw~ert. Thank you. o

Mr., Wiseeram. Mr. Rogers, excuse me. Do you recall any time in
the past having made campaign contributions to Congressman Wilson
in the name of other persons?

Mr. RocErs. Yes; I do.

Mr. Wiseeram. How many contributions did you make in the names
of other persons?

Mr. Rocers. I’d have to refer to my earlier testimony to answer that.

Mr, WiseeraM. Go right ahead. [Pause.]

Mr. Rogers. There appears to be eight.

Mr. Wisesram. Eight. And do you recognize the names of these per-
sons in whose name these contributions were made, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rocers. Yes; they were all either current or ex-employees of
mine.

Mr. WiseeraM. Mr. Rogers, what was the date of these contributions
that were reported or recorded ? Was it August 28,1974 ¢

Mr. Rocers. Will you repeat that question ¢

Mr. Wisesranm. What was the date of these contributions? The date
reported on Mr. Wilson’s campaign report ?
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Mr. Rocers. I don’t know that I ever saw Mr. Wilson’s campaign
report. . .

Mr. Wisesram. When did you make these campaign contributions?
What was the date of the checks?

Mr. Rogers. I’m not sure I have the exact date of the checks.

Mr. Maprean. We furnished the checks—whatever date is on the
checks is—on the checks. . i
[PMI'. WisesraMm. If you'll bear with me just a minute, Mr. Chairman,

ause. |

Mr. Rogers, I'm going to show you a copy of one of the checks
that you previously made available, it has been made available to
the counsel for the respondent also. The check is made out to the
order of Cheryl Olson. Is that correct?

Mr. RogErs. Yes,sir, it is.

Mr. GumosoNi. Excuse me. Could we see that document ?

Mr. WiseBram. I have no objection to that.

Mr. Rocers. It’s very hard to read the date on this check. I still can’t
tell the date on it. [ Pause.] )

Mr. BoN~NER. Mr. Chairman, might I interrupt you, sir?

Chairman BENNETT. Yes. L

Mr. Bon~Eer. Please note I object to any further questioning regard-
ing these documents as being completely irrelevant to this hearing.
I note, Mr. Chairman, that 1n count 1 of the Statement of Alleged
Violations it is stated that “on or about June 1, 1971, the respondent
Charles H. Wilson conducted himself in a manner which did not
reflect creditably on the U.S. House of Representatives”—and Il
skip the citation—“by accepting benefits, to wit, a payment of $5,000
from Lee Rogers under circumstances which might be construed by
reasonable persons as influencing the performance of his,” meaning

ngressman Wilson’s, “%overnmenba.l duties.” Now, without reading
as widely in the counts that follow, I note that in count 2 a similar
allegation was made for a similar sum of money on June 20, 1972,
And T note that an allegation is made for a much smaller sum, $500,
on December 11, 1972, and I note finally, that on June 29, 1973, Con-
§ressma,n Wilson by f‘amepting benefits, to wit, a payment of $5,000
rom Lee Rogers, again under circumstances which might be construed
by reasonable persons as influencing the performance of his govern-
mental duties,” and I'm still quoting, but going back to the original
part of the paragraph, “did not reflect creditably on the U.S. House
of Representatives in violation of Clause 1,” et cetera.

Chairman Bennert. Well, these checks don’t relate

Mr. BonnNEr. These checks have nothing whatsoever to do with
these allegations. Why don’t we stay, sir, just within the confines of
these allegations.

. Mr. Wiseeranm. I'll withdraw my question. I have no further ques-
tions, Mr. Chairman.

. Chairman Benwerr. No further questions. Then you can proceed,
sir.
Mr. BonNer. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. [Pause.] Mr. Chairman;
I thank you for permitting me now the time to cross-examine, but in
accordance with your prior rulings, it may be that members of your
committee would prefer to examine since that is their right. '
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+ Chairman BenNeTT. Who has the right here. Is the committee—

Mr. Wisesram. The committee has the right under the 5-minute
ruling to examine the witness at this time.

Chairman Bexwerr. Under the procedure, they do—we do have it
under the 5-minute ruling, and that seems a little illogical to me, but
at any rate it’s what we've done, so at this point does any member
want to inquire? All right.

Mr. CaexEey. I wonder, Mr. Chairman, if we might clarify that the
conditions under which the witness appears in the course—or the
counsel for the witness.

Mr. Maprcan. Yes, Mr. Cheney. Mr. Rogers is appearing here pursu-
ant to an order which has granted him immunity from any criminal
prosecution which might arise out of his appearance before the
committee.

_Chairman BennerT. Any further inquiry from any member? All
right. I really think this rule has been something we've established
by custom, and I think the custom probably wasn’t very logical. We—
we'll think about it later, but we'll—we’ll pursue this policy at the
moment.

Mr. Fowrer. May I ask a question, Mr. Chairman? But I think, I
do think that the counsel ought to have the right to cross-examine
before the committee asks questions.

Chairman Ben~erT. That’s what I think myself,

Mr. Bonner. Well, T raised it only because it’s been done the op-
‘posite way up until now.

Chairman BEN~NETT. You may inquire now.

- Mr. Mapieawn. Thank you, sir. Mr. Chairman, if I might just indulge
counsel for a moment to conclude my answer to Mr. Cheney’s question.
He does not have immunity for any perjury or any false statement
that he may make before the committee and he hasbeen instructed that
that is the only immunity that he has if he does not tell the truth
with respect to questions that he’s asked about.

-Chairman Bex~err. Now, I have the rule before me, and the rea-
gon why we’re following an illogical rule is that it’s the rule. It is
specific in the rules of the House, so we’ll follow the rules of the House
until we change them. We’'ll probably change them in the future, but it
is much more logical in my opinion to do it afterward.

Mr. BoNNER. ﬁa.y I proceed then, Mr. Chairman ?

Chairman BennErt. Yes, sir.
t};Mr'? Bon~Eer. Good afternoon, Mr. Rogers. Can you see me from

ere?

Mr. Rogegrs. Yes; I can,

Mr. Map1ean. I’ll move back, Mr. Bonner. o

Mr. BonNgr. All right. Mr. Chairman, I hesitate to do this with
all you gentlemen sitting there with your coats on, but I'm awfully

“hot. May I take my coa,to%?

+Chai Bexnxerr. You may.

Mr. Bonner. Thank you, sir.

I still have my vest on so I feel Protected ) )

.. Chairman Bex~erT. I—I can’t quarrel with that. I think the press
can make us look bad, but take your coat off if you want to, Mr.
Bonner.
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Mr. FowLer. They can’t look any worse than I am, Mr. Chairman.
I’d like to follow counsel.

Chairman Benwyerr. All right. You go ahead and take your coat
off. Anyone who wants to take hisooatoﬁ,hemai’i )

Mr. Bonner. All right. Now, Mr. Rogers. My name is Walter J.
Bonner, and along with Edward C. O’Connell and Thomas Guidoboni
next to me, we represent Congressman Wilson. Now, it is a fact, is it
not, sir, that until last night you and I had never met? e

Mr. RocEers.. Yes, sir. . .

Mr. Bonner. And it is also a fact that on June 20, 1979, you ap-
peared before the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct in
executive session ; did you not? .

Mr. RogErs. Yes,sir, I did. L

Mr. BoNnNER. And tflen, sir, you a,plgeared again, did you not, before
this same committee on July 18, 19797 Is that not correct ?

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir, correct. )

Mr. BonNER. And then, sir, on November 1, 1979, you again ap-
peared before this committee; did you not, sir?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir, I did. ) .

Mr. BoNNER. And in the course of appearing before this committee,
am I correct in saying, sir, that you, through your counsel or directly,
supplied this committee a good number of documents ?

r. Rocrrs. Yes; I did.

Mr. Boxner. All right. Now last night was the first time I spent
anﬂtime with you since this entire proceeding began ; isn’t that true?
I . Yes, sir, that’s true. )
I?Mr. BonnEr. I spent about an hour and a quarter with you, didn’t

Mr. RogErs. Approximately.

Mr. Troxas. If counsel will indulge me for just a moment.

Mr. BoNNER. Yes, sir.

Mr. Tromas. “In executive session.” My understanding was that it
was the subcommittee that met in executive session; is that correct!

Mr. Bon~NER, That’s not what it says on this document, sir. It says
“Hearings before the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct,”
but I certainly—— -

_ Mr. Tuomas. I was not present at that executive committee meet-

m%lr. BonnEr. Yes, sir.

Mr. Tromas [continuing]. And my assumption is that it was the
subcommittee which is two members of this committee in executive
committee. Is that correct, Mr, Chairman ? -

Mr. Mapigan. I believe that’s right. Then it was two members rep-
resenting this committee ?

Chairman BEnNNETT. That is correct. Two members representing the
committee. '
~ Mr. BonNER. Yes. And testimony was taken at each of those meet-
ings with the subcommittee of this committee. Is that not correct, $ir?

. RoeEers. Yes, sir, ‘

Mr. BoxnEr. All right. Now then, to get back to my question. Is it
fair to say, sir, that last night through your courtesy and the courtesy
of your counsel I spent, along with Mr. O’Connell and Mr. Guidobon,
about an hour and a quarter with you ?
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Mr. RocErs. Yes; it is.

Mr. BoNNEr. All right. And that is the first and only time we
have ever met each other; isit not?

Mr. Rogers. Yes; it is.

Mr, Bon~er. And that’s true of Mr. O’Connell as well, isn’t it?

Mr. Rocers. That’s a fact.

Mr. BoN~NER. And it’s true of Mr. Guidoboni, isn’t it?

Mr. Rocers. That’s a fact.

Mr. Bonner. All right, sir. How long have you know Charles Wil-
son, as far as you can recollect, Mr. Rogers?

?11' Rocers. 1 met the Congressman somewhere between 1968 and
1970. '

Mr. BonnEr. All right, then, is it fair to say that by September 24,
1973 you had known him about 5 years or so?

Mr. RocErs. Approximately.

Mr. BonNER. Is it fair to say that during that 5-year period you had
occasion to talk with him on a number of occasions?

Mr. Rogers. That’s—that’s a fair assumption, yes.

Mr. BonnEr. And on some of those occasions you talked with him
in person. Is that a fair statement?

Mr. Rocers. Yes; it is.

Mr. BonNER. And on some of those occasions in that 5 years you
talked to him by telephone ?

Mr. RogEgs. {'es, SIT.

Mr. Bonner. OK. Now, let me direct your attention if I may to
what has been previously marked as—is it the staff or committee. How
isthat done ? Exhibits 15-D, E, and F'¢

Mr, Wisesram. Marked committee exhibits.

X Mc{- ?BONNER. Committee exhibits. Thank you. Do you have that
an

Mry Maprean. Which one, counsel ? )

Mr. BoNNEr. 15-D, let’s start with, if we may, Mr. Madigan, and
then I'll go on to E and F, ad seriatum. All right, now you've just
testified before the chairman and the committee that during the 5 years
prior to what is marked as “Committee Exhibit 15-D,” a letter dated
as you will note September 24, 1973, bearing the Congressman’s type-
written name and addressed to you. You previously testified that dur-
ing those 5 years you talked with the Congressman a good number of
occasions both in person and by telephone. Right?

Mr. Rocers. That’s right. .

Mr. Bonner. Would you call the Congressman sometimes and he
would call you sometimes ?

Mr. Roeers. That’s right, yes. o

Mr. BonNer. So if C%ngressma.n Wilson wanted to pass a little in-
formation along to you regarding a bill he was secretly sulii?rtmg for
you, he—he knew how to reach you by telephone, didn’t he, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rogegs. I would certainly assume that he would, yes.

Mr. Bonner. But he didn’t do that on this occasion. Rather he sub-
mitted to you a letter for the record consisting of three pages, isn’t that
so?

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir.
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Mr. Bonner. All right. Let’s go to committee exhibit 15-E bearing
in mind again this 5-year-prior relationship and various conversa-
tions you Ead had with each other in person and by telephone. Here
again we find a letter dated October 17, 1973, addressed to you under a
typewritten name of Charles H. Wilson. Is that not correct?

Mr. Rogers. Correct, .

Mr. BonnEer. Now, then, if Congressman Wilson had wanted to con-
vey something to you privately he could have reached you by telephone
rather than writing this letter, couldn’t he ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sit.

Mr. BonNER. And then finally, committee exhibit 15-F which ap-
pears to be a brief letter from you to the Congressman, dated Octo-
ber 2,1973. Isn’t that correct?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. BoxNEr. Now, if you wanted to have a secret communication
with him, you could have called him by telephone. You knew where to
reach him, didn’t you ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, I did.

Mr. Bon~er. Have you read all of the exhibits?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. BoNNER. Are you aware, sir, that these three committee exhibits
were given to the committee by Congressman Wilson ¢

Mr. RogErs. I am aware of that, yes, sir.

Mr. Bon~er. Now, you have testified under your direct examination
that you made several loans to the Congressman, and if I recall your
testimony, you said that those loans were not repaid. Is that right?

Mr. Rogers. That’s right.

Mr. BonnEr. Now, I do not mean to pry and cause you any personal
embarrassment, but I would like to ask you these two questions:

Is it fair to say, Mr. Rogers, that you’re a man of considerable means,
financially ¢

Mr. Rocers. I guess that’s fair tosay ; yes.

Mr. Bonner. Is it fair to say that you are a multimillionaire ¢

Mr. Rocers. Well, if you’re getting Time magazine, that’s what you’ll

see.

Mr. BonnEr. Now, Congressman Wilson has not been pressed by you
for a payment of these loans; is that correct ?

Mr. Rocegrs. That’s correct.

Mr. Bonner. Have you lent money to any other people who haven’t
paid you?

Mr. Rogers. Yes; I have.

Mr. Bon~er. Have you pressed them for repayment ?

Mr. Rogers. No; I haven’t.

Mr. BoxNER. Have you sued any of them ¢

Mr. RocErs. No; T haven’t.

Mr. Bonner. Have you sued the Congressman ¢

Mr. Rogers. No; I haven’t.

Mr. Bonner. Why not ?

Mr. Rocers. There’s not much there to sue him.

Mr. Boxxer. Well, let’s get right down to it. Since he hasn’t repaid
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you, even though it’s not your style to sue, would you lend him any
mora money

Mr. Roeers, I don’t think I would ; no.

Mr. BonnEer. All right, sir. Let me direct your attention—I guess;
it’s for the third time—to an order of the U.S. District Court for the
District of Columbia. It’s entitled, “In the Matter of the Application
of the House of Representatives Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct,” miscellaneous No. 79-0157, and entitled, “An Order Con-
ferring Immunity Upon and Compelling Testimony and Production of
Information from Lee Rogers,” signed by William B. Bryant, Chief
J u#a of that court.

rdsage you had an opportunity at some point in time to review this
order?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir. I have reviewed it.

Mr. BonNNER. You are well aware of the fact that you are testifying
today under an order of immunity ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. BoxnEer. All right. And, it is a fact, is it not, sir, that your able
counsel, Mr. Madigan has informed you that no matter what you tell
this committee today in terms of any possible wrongdoing on your part,
you ¢annot be prosecuted for that unless, unless you lie before the com-
mittee today ; isn’t that a fact?

Mr. Rocers. That’s a fact, sir.

Mr. Bonner. Now, then, you are under oath before this committee
right now, Aren’t you ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. BoNnNER. And, cf'ou are well aware that the only way you can
gtﬁttm g.ny trouble today at all is if you lie to this committee; isn’t

at so?

Mr. Roeers. That is so. .

Mr. BoN~ER. All right. Under your oath before Almighty God, sir,
did you ever give any money to Charles Wilson to—and I am refer-
ring now to the language of this Statement of Alleged Violations—to
influence the performance of his governmental duties, sir?

Mzr. RoeErs. Absolutely not.

Mr. Bonner. You swear before God that is the truth ¢

Mzr. Rogers. Absolutely not. .

Mr. Boxner. Did you ever lend him any money to, quote, “influence
the performance of his governmental duties?”

r. Rogers. Absolutely not. . i .

Mr. Boxner. Did you ever give him anything at any time to n-
fluence him ?

Mr. Rocers. Absolutely not. )

Mr. BoxNEr. And it’s your sworn testimony before Almighty God
today ?

Mi:‘f RogErs. Yes, sir. : .

Mr. Boxnner. And you know that the only thing you can be prose-
cuted for is perjury today; is that not correct under this order of
immunity ¢

Mr. Rogegs. Yes, sir. )

. Mr. Bon~ER. No further questions.

Chairman Bex~erT. Recross.
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Mr. Wisesranm. Mr. Rogers, you have testified in the cross that you
were aware Mr. Wilson had supplied the document represented by
the committee as exhibit No. 15 to this committee; is that a fact, sir!

Mr. Mapican. Could you repeat that, sir? :

Mr. WiseBram. You have just testified on cross that you were
aware that the document, marked “Committee Kxnibit No. 15,” was
supplied by Mr. Wilson to this committee; is that correct, sir?

r. RocErs. Yes.

Mr. WiseBraM. In response to Mr. Bonner’s question.

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wisesras. How were you aware of this?

Mr. Rogers. Mr. Madigan told me.

Mr. Wiseeram. When did Mr. Madigan tell you ? o

Mr. Mapigan. I'll make a statement for the record that I informed
my client that these documents had been produced. I reviewed the
documents.

Mr. WisesraM, That'’s good. '

Mr. Mapiean. I don’t think it’s ap;;lropriate to ask questions about
communications between counsel and client. o

Mr. Wisesram. That’s sufficient, thank you. Do you know under
what circumstances these documents were produced for the commit-
tee by Mr. Wilson ¢ '

Mr. Roeers. I’m not sure I understand the question. .

Mr. Wisesram. Do you know that, in fact, these documents were
produced in response to a subpena ?

fhvf}[lr. Rocers. I assume that they were ; but I have no direct knowledge
of that.

Mr. WisepraM. Thank you, Mr. Rogers.

Mr. Chairman, I have no further questions,

Chairman BENNETT. Any further cross?

Mr. Box~NER, No, thank you, Mr. Chairman,

Chairman BeNNErT. All right. Mr. Fowler or Mr. Preyer.

Mr. Prever. When you were first employed by Mr. Wilson, back'in
August of 1971, you were conducting your own business ?

Chairman Ben~eTT. You still have to testify.

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir; I was. _

Mr. Prever. And you’ve continued to conduct your own business
through the termination of employment in 1974? How much time did
you spend on Mr. Wilson’s business as compared with your private!

Mr. Rocers. I've been asked that question before and I just can't
answer that. I don’t know. I didn’t keep track. - o

Mr. Prever. You mentioned—we went into the newsletter. You
also mentioned, as T understood it, that you arranged meetings for
city councils—city council ¢ ' —

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Preyer. What were those ? How does that work ? o

Mr. Rocers. Well, T remember several meetings in particular,
that were aboard a motor yacht that T owned at the time. They WéTQ_
to acquaint the Congressman, I believe, to any of the peculiar prob-
lems, or anything about those small towns, that they wanted to com:
municate to the Congressman.

Mr. Prever. And you would invite city councilmen onto the ‘motor
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yacht and the Congressman would join you and you would discuss
the problems?
" Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir.

Mr. PreYER. About how often did you do that? )

Mr. Roeers. I had many, many meetings with the Congressman, with
Bob Fordiani, with people in the business community, people who were
mayors, city councilmen, inner communities in the Congressman’s dis-
trict, so I can’t give you, with any degree of certainty, how many.

Mr. PreyEr. Your meetings with business and community leaders
went the same way—to invite them out on a certain occasion and dis-
cuss issues?

Mr. Rogers. I'm having an awfully hard time hearing you.

Mr. Mapraax. The fan here is causing us to be unable to hear.

Chairman BennerT. Would you rather it was turned back off? T'd
thought it would——

Mr. PrevEr. No. It feels awfully good.

Mr. MapicaN. We're having trouble hearing the questions.

Chairman BeN~NETT. Well, I'll leave it up to the committee whether
they want the fan on or off. It actually was turned back on without my
suggesting it. But, some things happen without me.

Vorce. Turn it off.

Mr. PrevEr. Well, T realize that 1971 to 1974 was some time ago, but
I was just seeking to whether you could give us some specific examples.
If you can remember more specifically the names of some places that
you had meetings for businessmen where you discussed some of these
problems?

Can you recall any meetings more specifically than to say you had
a number of meetings with businessmen ¢

Mr. Rocers. I can’t recall with any degree of certainty the names of
the people, where they were. I can assume that they were rides on the
motor yacht ; they were at my home, my office, Congressman’s office.

Mr. Prever. Of the four checks that I believe you were asked about,

the first four exhibits, I think you indicated that the first three were
simply sent to you as blank checks and you signed them and returned
them to Mr. Fordiani; is that right ?
. Mr. Roeers. To the best of my recollection. T don’t have these checks
in front of me, but I seem to recall that the last time I testified, look-
ing at some of those checks, and speaking about the Wilson Key Com-
mittee, I believe.

Mr, PrevEr. Fine. )

Mr. Mapieax, The counsel didn’t mark those checks as exhibits.

Mr. Rogers. Oh, T see.

Mr. PrevEr. These are the Wilson Key Committee checks ¢

Well, was—then, I am confused about the check that was for the op-
tion for Mr. Fordiani to buy an option on the trailer home.

Mr. Roeers. The checks that were mailed to me were not my account.
That was, as T recall, the account called, The Wilson Key Committee.
The option money, I testified that I recall writing a check, June 27,
1973, that’s on my own account, “Lee Rogers Building Account,”
marked exhibit No. 4. To the best of my recollection, this was a pay-
ment for an option to purchase a trailer park for Mr. Fordiani in
northern California. 2
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Mr. PreyEr. Let me just ask one other question that I'm not clear in

my own mind on the facts. I think I’ve got that check straight now. .

did you happen to go back to work from January of 1976
to—what period in 1976 was it that you went back on the payroll of
Myr. Wilson ? . '

Mr. Rogers. Well, I seem to recall that my leaving was a temporary
leave of absence that there was no room for me in the budget for that
year. And that when that—end of that year, I would be back as a
consultant.

Mr. PreYer. So, you were off a year and then you went back on for
how long ?

Mr. Rogers. January of 1976 to December of 1976, 1 year.

Mr. Prever. For another year? And you were doing the same sort
of consultant work during that time?

Mr. Rocers. Same sort of thing.

Mr. Preyer. Thank you.

Chairman Bex~erT. Any further questions of you or Mr. Fowler?

Mr. FowLer. Mr. Rogers, now clear up for me, again—I just got to
get these dates straight—When were you on the payroll, the congres-
sional payroll of the U.S. Congressman ?

Mr. Rocers. August 1971 to June 1974, continuously.

Mr. Fowrer. All right. And January of 1976 to December of 19767
Why did you go on the payroll ?

Mr. Rogers. Well, I have a great admiration for the Congressman.
He’s a tough, outspoken man. We saw eye-to-eye on many, many
things. I, probably, made overtures that I would like to join his staft
as a consultant and back in 1971, I did. I was asked to come aboard,
he implied, as a consultant.

Mr. Fowrer. That was my next question. You say, probably. You
don’t remember? Who made the first overture? Did you make it or
did somebody

Mr. Rocers. Last time I testified, I said that I really wasn’t sure
who asked who, but I think that I can speak with a much higher
degree of certainty now that the Congressman asked me. -

Mr. Fowrer. That Congressman Wilson made the initial approach
for you to come on the payroll ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir,

Mr. Fowrer. Had there been any discussions between the two of
you prior to the time that he made that offer ?

Mr. Rogers. You are going back——

Mr. Fowrer. Discussions concerning your employment ?

Mr. Rocers. You’re going back an awfully long ways. I am sure
there were. I can’t recall specifics. I know that I had made myself
available. T am a good problem-solver.

Mr. Fowrer. Now, were you a successful businessman in August of
1971, with a net worth of a million dollars at that time?

Mr. Rocers. Probably.

Mr. FowLgr. So, tell me again why you wanted to leave your busi-
ness and be on the congressional payroli?

Mr. Rocers. I didn’t leave my business. T was still just as active in
my own personal business after I was on the payroll as before I was

on the payroll. I would say there d sacri-
fice, but not a lot. v was some degree of personal
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Mr. Fowrer. Was this an understanding between you and Mr. Wil-
son when you were employed that—or, what was the understanding
. \between you and Mr. Wilson as to the time that you would devote to
your public responsibilities for which you would be paid, starting
-August of 1971 ¢
. Mr. Rogers. I can’t recall any conversations about how the time
would be divided or anything like that.

Mr. Fowrer. Anybody on the congressional payroll tell you what
you were supposed to do for your congressionaf'salary?

Mr. Rogers. Mr. Fordiani, then,

Mr. Fowrer. What did he tell you to do—that you were expected
to do? You told us what you did, but what did he tell you you were
expected to do?

Mr. Roeers. Well, I guess, more of the same as what I was doing.

Mr. Fowrer. You hadn’t done anything yet. You hadn’t been
employed. I am talking about when you——

Mr. Roeers. Many of the things tﬁa,t I did after I was on the payroll
I was doing before that.

Mr. Fowrer. Your testimony is : That’s what he told you ? He wanted
you to come on the payroll and help write some newsletters and set up
some contacts? Or, was there a detailed discussion of what you were
to do once you became an emeployee of the House of Representatives
prior to your coming onboard ?

Mr. RocErs. Not that I can recall.

Mr. Fowrer. Was there any discussion prior to your coming on the
Fublic payroll as to where you were going to work—the physical
ocation as to where you were going to do the public work?

Mr. Rocers. 1 can’t recall any such conversation back in 1971. T
assumed that I would be working out of my office because if I have to
go some place else to work, I don’t think I would have done it.

- Mr. FowLer., Were there any other employees of Mr. Wilson at that
time who were working somewhere other than the congressional dis-
trict office in California, to your knowledge ?

Mr. Rocers. I don’t know.

Mr. Fowrer. Why did you loan Mr. Wilson the first $5,000 on
June 1,1971 ¢

Mr. Roeers. I assumed that he needed it, I would guess.

Mr. Fowver. Did he ask you for it ?

Mr. Rocers. Yes; he did, sir.

Mr. FowLer. Why did he say he needed it ? )

Mr. Rocegs. I can’t recall ever being told why he needed it. )
bélI:{all"fFomR‘ Did he contact you directly or did somebody else on his

?

Mr. Rocegs. To try and get into the details of that, T think, would
bg foolhearty and not quite truthful. I just plain can’t remember
about it.

* Mr. Fowrer. I might ask you why it’s foolhearty ? The question is:
You don’t remember any contact by Mr. Wilson as to why he needed
this money ? L

Mr. Rogers. The question, again, sir?

- Mr. Fowrer. You do not recall the circumstances of the check as to
why you loaned Mr. Wilson $5,000 in this check of June 1, 1971,
exhibit 1¢
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Mr. RocErs. No. I have no recollection, sir.

Mr. Fowrer. All right. How about exhibit 2, June 20, 1972¢ You
have characterized this as a $5,000 loan. What purpose was given to
you by Mr. Wilson, or whoever, for that money, that loan?

Mr. Rogers. I was asked the same questions when I testified earlier
and it is my testimony that I have no independent recollection of who
said what to who for any of these loans. '

Chairman Bexxerr. Now, Mr. Fowler, you have consumed 5 min-
utes, and we do have a 5-minute ruling in the printed rules. So, I
gﬁxess,hhave to abide by them. We can come back to you afterward,

ough.

Mr. Fowrer. OK.

Chairman BenxNerT. But, since I did give you your time before
I recognized any Republican, my conscience is hurting me,

Mr. Rocers. But, may I add something to that last—to my last
answer now.

1C‘hairmsm BexNETT. Oh, I didn’t realize you hadn’t answered. Yes,
please.

Mr. Rocers. I am sure that it was all explained to me at the time;
that it all made sense at the time, But, I can’t remember who sai
what to who.

Mr. FowLEr. In any of these—And, Ill finish, Mr. Chairman.

In any of these loans, these exhibits that you have been questioned
about, you have no recollection—Your testimony is: You have no
recollection of the purpose stated for the loan request ?

Mr. Rogers. No; I don’t.

Mr. HorLENBECK. Mr. Chairman, with unanimous consent, 1’11 yield
my 5 minutes to the gentleman,

‘Mr. Fowwer. I appreciate that very much, if I may continue. Thank
you.

How much were you paid on the congressional payroll for your
responsibility ¢

Mr. Rocers. Would you repeat that, please?

Mr. Fowrer. What was your congressional salary when you were
a congressional employee ?

Mr. Rocers. It was $12,000 a year and looking through everything
that we had compiled to prepare ourselves to come here, I notice that
I did get a raise, a small raise. o

Mr. Fowwrzer. Did you request the raise? .

Mr. Rocers. No, I think it was probably an automatic cost-of-living
thing.

Mr. Fowrer. By any chance, did you have a separate bank account
into which your congressional salary was deposited ?

Mr. Rogers. Separate, where only those deposits were made

Mr. Fowrer. Right.

Mr. Rogers. No, sir. .

Mr. FowLer. Do you remember where you were—Well, I've asked
you that before. You’re standing on that you don’t remember any-
thing about how you went about making those loans? ,

: Mg Roeers. No,sir; I don’t, .

Mr: FowLer. Why did you leave the payroll, the congressional

payroll, in June of 1974 ¢
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Mr. Rogers. In 1974, I don’t think there was—I think that spot was
taken. For the year 1975 I was asked to take a hiatus for a year.,

Mr. Fowrer. What does that mean? That was your spot. What do
you mean, that spot was taken ?

Mr. Roaers. I think that there were no funds in the budget that
year for me.

_Mr. FowLer. Any of the staff, or Mr. Wilson, express a dissatisfac-
tion with your public duties that you were performing ?

Mr. Rocers. Noj; they didn’t.

~Mr. Fowrer. At any time during your employment ¢

Mr. Roagers. Not that I can recaﬁ.

Mr. Fowrer. All right. How did you get back on the payroll, Jan-
uary of 1972 ¢

Mr. Rogers. When I left, there was the understanding that it would
be for the year of 1975 and I was to come back on in 1976.

Mr. Fowrer. Is that the way it worked, or did you have to ask to
get back on?

Mr. Rogers. I am not sure.

'Mr. FowrEr. Are you in the mail order business?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Fowrer. Did you have congressional cards printed up with
your name as a consultant to Congressman Charles Wilson ¢

Mr. Rogers. Not that I can recall. o

Mr. FowrLer. How would anybody know that you were a congres-
sional employee. When you’re sitting over there in your office some-
where else doing your private business the majority of the time, as
you've testified, how would I know that you were a congressional
employee ? What indexes of your public duties did you have?

Mr. Rogers. Well, I had congressional staff license plates on my car.

Mr. FowLer. And, what else ? Did you have a sign on the door ¢

Mr. Rocers. No sign on the door.

Mr. Fowrer. Did you have a—what did they—how did they answer
the phone?

Mr. Rocers. Where is this?

Mr. Fowrer. In your congressional office, which was also your
private office? What did the girls say when you call up over there?

Mr. Rocers. I would imagine—It depends on what number she is
calling. I have three companies. And, depending on what the com-
pany was she would answer with the company name. .

Mr. Fowrer. What about a public company, called a congressional
office? Do you have a separate number that people were to call you
if they wanted you for some public responsibility

Mr. Rogers. No, sir; I didn’t. . .

' Mr. Fowier. So, except for your congressional license plates, no-
body would know, just walking in, that you were a congressional em-
ployee; is that right ?

Mr. Rogers. It would appear that way, yes. ) L

Mr. Fowrer. And, nobody could find you? Did you have a listing
in the telephone book that so might indicate that you were a congres-
sional employee ?

Mr. Rocers. No, sir. )

Mr. FowLer. Did you have any stationery?
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Mr. Rocers. Not that I can recall.

Mr. Fowrer, Did you ever write any letters on behalf of Congress-
man Wilson or his office on congressional stationery ? -

Mr. Rocers. Not that I can recall. L _ e
Mr. Fowrer. Do you ever remember dictating any letters at all
anybody on a public matter that went out on public stationery? .

g[r. Rocers. Not that I can recall. ni

Mr. Fowrer. So, if you didn’t have any way of anybody knowing
if you F}Tt on your congressional hat, then you had to do it? Aad,
that’s when you would call up the mayor and say, “I’d like to talk to
you about a public matter and I’'m on Congressman Wilson’s staff;”
is that correct ? : .

Mr. Rocers. I am not going to testify that that’s what I said.

Mré Fowrer. Well, how would you let anybody know who you
were -

Mr. Rocers. I really can’t remember. I worked very closely with the
district office, which was Bob Fordiani. He may have told the mayor,
whoever it was, that T am on the staff.

Mr. FowLer. Now, {;ou don’t want us—you don’t expect us to be-
lieve that you always had an intermediary ¥ Somebody told you that
we want to set up a meeting with a bunch. of mayors, or some ecity
councilmen, and you had to make contact. And, what I want to know
is what you told them when you called them up?

Mr. Rogers. I can’t remember what I told them. I’'m sorry.

Chairman BexNErr. Mr. Fowler, you have consumed your time.

Mr. Fowrer. I have. I thank the gentleman, Mr. Hollenbeck. .

Chairman Bexwerr. I must say to the attorney for the respondent,
I now can see a reason why the rules are written as they are written.
Because I think you should have a right to recross if you want to
after these questions that we’ve been asking.

Mr. Gumwosont. Thank you. o

Chairman Bex~erT. So, you're going to be allowed that privilege
if you want to exert it. .

Now, Mr. Sensenbrenner. .

Mr. SenseNBrRENNER. Mr. Rogers, you testified that you were on
Mr. Wilson’s congressional payroll from August of 1971 through

June of 1974, at a rate of approximately $1,000, gross pay, per month;
is that correct? '

Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir.

Mr. SEnsENBRENNER. There are 85 months involved there, so would
you say that your gross pay through this period of time was approxi-
mately $35,000, plus the cost-of-living adjustment that you received?

Mr. Roeers. Yes, sir,

Mr. SenseENBRENNER. What percentage income tax bracket do you
estimate you were in during that period of time ?

Mr. Rogegs. I produced all my tax statements here. So, rather than
to guess at that, why, they speak for themselves. I am not sure I can
answer that question. .

Mr. SexsENBRENNER. I would like to have the witness answer that
qugdstion, simply because the tax return copies are not a part of the
eviaence, ;
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Mr. Mapicaw. The witness doesn’t prepare his own tax returns. I am
not sure he knows the answer to the question.

Mr. SENsENBRENNER. Would you estimate you were in the 50 percent
tax bracket, or the 60 percent tax bracket, or some other percentage?

Mr. Rogers. I would say, probably.

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. 50 or 60, or what number?

Mr. Rogers. You know, I’m just not sure.

Mr, SenseNBRENNER. Would you estimate that your net pay, after
taxes, from the $35,000, or so, you received during this period of time
was approximately $15,500%

Mr. RogErs. You mean, after the House of Representatives took
the withholding out ¢

Mr. SexseNBRENNER. The withholding for your Federal taxes, and
for your California income taxes, ang social security taxes? You
weren’t subject to social security taxes as a House employee, just the
Federal and State taxes.

Mzr. Rogegs. I don’t know.

Mr. SensenBreNNER. Mr. Rogers, would you state that from the
period of time beginning in June of 1971 through June of 1974, you
had as president of the American Holiday Association and your other
direct mail operations a vital interest in postal legislation pending in
the Congress, including, but not linited to, postage rates legislation,
mail classification, and the bill that was previously referred to regu-
lating the advertisement of games of chance through the mail? Did
you have a vital interest in that legislation ?

Mr. Rocers. The—take them one at a time—the bill that regulated
games of chance: The only thing I know about that is what the lawyer
who wrote that letter wrote to me. And, that speaks for itself.

As far as HLR. 7700, I had a vital interest in that as a private
citizen ; and I had a vital interest in that as a person in the mail order
business.

Mr. SENsENBRENNER. Were you concerned about what impact in-
creages in postage rates would have on your business ?

Mr. Roeers. Certainly, I was.

Mr. SensEnBrENNER. Mr. Chairman, I have no further questions.
I'yield back the balance of my time.

Chairman Bex~err. Now, I’ll call Mr. Cheney, next.

Mr. Rocers. Could I follow up on the answer I just gave there that
I was also aware that the Postal Reorganization Act was passed, I
believe, in 1970, that the Congressman had nothing to do with making
postal rates anymore. It was in the hands of a rd of governors
and a ratemaking commission.

Mr. THOMAS. Mr. Rogers, I believe you indicated to counsel that you
had made loans to other individuals, similar to the one that you made
to the Congressman; that is, loans with no other supporting docu-
ments, with no interest, and no maturity date. Is that a historical
practice, that you had made them in the past or do you continue to
make them todg,y?

Mr. Rogers. About 3 weeks ago, I just made a loan to a Lewis Green
[phonetic]. In the past I've loaned money to Dick Greenberg [pho-
netic], Bernie Hermann'[[lllahonetic,], Kenney Spaulding [phonetic].
This is all from memory. There could be more,
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. Mr? TroMas, Any of these individuals ever pay back any of the
oans

Mr. Rocers. The only person that paid any loan back was Dick
Greenberg.

Mr. Taomas. Any portion of any loans paid back ¢

Mr. Rocers. None of the ones that I just mentioned. .

Mr. Tuomas. When yon were a congressional employee did you
place the moneys received from: those congressional duties in your
personal checking account and use that as funds earned ? Or did you
put it in any other particular account ? _

Mr. Rogers. When the checks would come in I would give them to
whoever was my AA and they would put them in my bank account
and that’s the extent of it.

Mr. THomas. You indicated that Congressman Wilson asked you to
perform certain duties associated with his newsletter, in terms of
writing and editing it. He indicated that he would pay you for these
services? Was there any discussion, initially, about your doing gratis,
as a service, based upon your more than 5 years working with the
individual that you considered an outstanding person ?

Mr. Rocers. I am not sure I understand the question. ‘

Mr. Taomas. Was the suggestion by Congressman Wilson that you
assist him in editing and, in fact, writing newsletters made initially
on the basis of remuneration, or did he request that you assist him
first without remuneration and then offi the remuneration when
you, perhaps, declined the volunteer services, based upon your ex-
pertise and knowledge?

Mr. Rogers. Are you talking about pre-1971, when I was employed ?
Because, I was getting paid.

Mr. Tromas. No. Before you went on the oonﬁeesional payroll.

Mr. Rogers. I really can’t recall who said what to who, exactly,
before 1971.

Mr. Tromas. Would you have been willing, in your opinion, to have
dol?:d ghose services for which you were p&l& gratis if you had been
asked ?

Mr. Rocers. I, probably, would do a certain amount of that sort of
thing gratis, yes. ) S

M%. omas. The contact with local people and working with
mayors, probably couldn’t hurt your business that you were also en-
B Rocnms, My talking to any of the local ything

r. Rogers. My talking to any mayors, or anythi
else, I have never, ever bencfited from any of that. Never benefi
from my association with the Congressman on anything to do with the
post office at all that I can recall. . .

Mr. Taomas. But, you do feel that if you had been asked to do it,
or at least a major g)ortmn of it, without remuneration, you probably
would have done it?

Mr. Rocers. I probably would have done it. I don’t know that I
would have made a habit of it, but I would have done it. .

Mr. Taonmas. Being a businessman, if someone offers to. pay for it,
you are not goi% to turn it down ¢ o

Mr. Rocers. Beg your pardon ¢

Mr. Tuomas. Being a businessman, if someone offers you pay for
it, you are not going to turn it down ¢
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Mr. Rogers. Being a businessman ¢

Mr. TaoMAs. Yes. If no one asked you to do it for free, they asked
you to r5:0 on the congressional payroll to perform those services, you're
certainly not going to say, “No, you don’t need to pay me, I’ll go ahead
and do it anyway.

Mr. Rocers. Well, I don’t know, exactly, who said what, but I was
on the %ayroll to do it, but back there, it just wasn’t felt.

Mr. Taomas. Any of the services that you performed while on the
payroll, of any nature—do you feel that it was necessary to be on the
payroll before you would perform those; or, do you feel that based
upon your relationship with the Congressman, you probably would
have performed most of those anyway, even if you hadn’t been on the
payroll; if you had been asked ¢

Mr. Rocers. I can’t speculate on that.

Mr. Tuomas. Thank you. No further questions.

Mr. Fowrer. Will the gentleman yield for a second ?

Mr, Tromas. Certainly.

Mr. FowLer. Mr. Rogers, it was a status thing with you to be on that
payroll, wasn’t it ?

Mr. RocEers. Beg your pardon ?

Mr. Fowrer. You wanted the status of being on the congressional
payroll, as a businessman, didn’t you?

. Rogers. Yes; I did.

1;&[1-. Fowwrer. That’s why you went on; that’s why you wanted to be
on

Mr. Rogegrs. That’s right. That’s part of the reasons.

Mr. FowLer. And, the truth of the matter is if the Congressman had
asked you to do all these things for him, as Mr. Thomas was asking
you, you would have done them. But, you just wanted to be able to have
those congressional plates and let everybody know—that you wanted
to know, that you wanted to have it known to—that you had this
§pe,cial?rela,tionship on a congressional payroll. That’s the truth of it,
isn’t it

Mr. Rocegrs. I am not sure I understand the question.

Mr. Maprean. Perhaps if you could define the special relationship
you're trying to show.

Mr. Fowrer. Well, I’'m not trying to trap him into any legal special
relationships. The truth of the matter is you are an extremely snccess-
ful businessman. To make an extra $1,000 a month didn’t mean any-
thing to you. But, the reason that you wanted to be on that payroll
was the status that you thought incurred to you as a businessman be-
cause of that affiliation with the congressional office, isn’t it?

Mr. Rogers. That’s a fair statement, yes.

Mr. Fowrer. Thank you.

Chairman Bex~ert. All right. Now, we've had two on each side and
I think we ought to go back to him, although Mr. Cheney has been
waiting long enough.

Mr. CuenEy. I agree.

Chairman Bex~err. Mr. Hamilton.

. Mr. Hamivron. May I thank the gentleman. T'll be glad to defer to
the gentleman.
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Mr. Cuexey. I thank the gentleman for deferring. I'd just like to
pursue a minute more this ‘fliluastion, because I am a little puzzled on the
job arrangement, Why would a multimillionaire want a $12,000 a year
co%fressional job? That’s not a lot of pay. .

. Rocers, Well, part of the reason was just touched on by the
Co an before you started questioning me. )
r. CaeneY. For someone looking at that from outside—

Mr. Rogegs. I beg your pardon ? .

Mr. Cueney. For someone looking at the an‘anfemegt from outside,
looking at the loans that were never repaid, coupled with being on the
pagro at around $1,000, a year, over a specified period of time—
$12,000 a year—you could draw a conclusion that the job was some
sort of repayment for the loan. Is there any possibility that there was
any kind of an arrangement between you and the Congressman that
the—that your—

Mr. Rogers. Absolutely not.

Mr. 'Caeney. There’s no connection at all between your being on the
payroll and the loan ¢

r. RogErs. Absolutely none whatsoever.

Mr. CuENEY. I wonder—you have mentioned that you were an em-
ployee in 1973. Obviously, that falls within that August 1971 to June
1974 time frame. You were definitely on the payroll in 1973. Did you
always communicate with the Congressman gy letter during this
period of time? a
. tgr? RoeErs. Did T always communicate with the Congressman by

etter

Mr. CHENEY. Yes.

Mr. Rocers. Very seldom.

Mr. Ceeney. I mean, during this period of time he wrote you a letter
on the subject of lesgisla;tion in HLR. 5888, sent it not to his California
office, but to your Santa Monica office. Is that a usual kind of thing to
do? Did he write you frequently ¢ :

Mr. Roeers. Well, I would say that since this is the only letter that
has been produced, it is probably the only letter, one of the very few
letters that has been written.

Mr. Cueney. And, then when you thanked him for the letter on
October 2, you were back on your own stationery, addressed to his
co ional office ?

r. Rocers. Yes, sir.

Mr. Creney. Did you ever write letters at all or exchange inter-
office memos with him, as a staff person would with someone they were
working for? '

M. ERs. I may have. But, I would like to point out that I am not
a bﬁ letterwriter. I hardly write any letters iIn my own business. 1
usu l}r pick elﬂ) the telephone and talk to people in person that way.
gh::i,_ worked pretty much through the local district office with Bob

ordiani,

Mr. Cueney. How did your relationship with the Congressman
differ during that year 1975, when you werepnot on the payroll ? How
was t{nls?,t different, for example from 1976, when you were on the
payro C
. Rocers. Gee, I don’t know how to answer that i 'm not
sure what you’re talking about. Question. T'm
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. Mr. Cueney. Did you see him less often, more often? Were you still
involved in carrying out any kind of duties or responsibilities?

Mr. Rocers. I am not sure. I'm not sure. I am sure that I probably
saw the Congressman a good deal of the time in 1975, whenever he
came mto town,

- Mr. Caexey. Did you edit any newletters in 1975 ¢

Mr. Rocers. I could have. But, T have no independent recollection
of any particular in 1975,

Mr. Caexney. Did you do any in 1976 ¢

‘Mr. Rocers. I could have; yes.

Mr. Caengy. I have no further questions, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hamivron. Mr. Rogers, I think you and others have described
i:hese ‘Fayments as loans to Mr. Wilson. What were the terms of these

oans

_ Mr. Rocers. I was asked that before and I can’t remember conversa-
tion about terms and I brought out the other gentlemen that I have
loaned money to before. I, likewise, can’t remember any conversation
about the terms of those loans.

Mr. Hamruron. Your custom, as a businessman, just to make loans
without any terms to them at all; you just hand the money out?

Mr. Rocers. If it’s a personal loan, yes.

Mr. Hamrvron. Did you expect the loan to be repaid when you made
it, Mr. Rogers?

Mr. Rogers. Yes; I did. I am sure I must have.

Mr. Hamruron. Fully expected to and, yet, you didn’t see fit to charge
any interest or have any time demand, or anything of the sort, huh
You just handed over the money to him and said, “Pay me back when
you can ?”” How did the transaction occur ? )

Mr. Rocers. Probably, pretty close to along those lines that you just
said. :

f-Mlé. Haururon. No evidence of the loan at all, no paper evidence
of it

Mr. Rogers. Other than the check and the Congressman’s endorse-
ment on the back of the check, the check was marked, “loan.”

Mr. Hayrron. Yes; I recall that. I am not clear just how much
time you put in for Mr. Wilson when you were on his %?,yroll. How
much’ time in a given month would you work for Mr. Wilson?

Mr. Rocers. Well, that’s a question that keeps coming up and I
just can’t speculate on that. I really don’t know. )

Mr. Hamnron. Well, T mean, would it be 10 percent of your time;
or would it be 50 percent of your time; or would it be a couple of
phone calls a day; or, you know, give us some idea here. You are
getting paid $1,000 a month, $250 a week, surely you did something for
that and you have some recollection. )

Mr. Rocers. It—the time varied. It could be days, or I would put in
many, many hours, although there were days where I put in no hours.

Mr. Hammrmon. And, over a course of a month, how much time
would you put in ¢

Mr. Roaers. Over the course of a month, I—over the course of 1971
to 1974, T think, everybody got their money’s worth.

Mr. HamizTon. So, you considered it fair compensation.

Mr. Rocers. 1 considered it fair. I wouldn’t do that for anybody

alse,
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Mr. Hamruron. And ﬁou think Mr. Wilson got a pretty good deal
out of it, is that it, in the amount of time you put inf?

Mr. Rocers. I don’t know about Mr. Wilson, but I know, for ex-
ample, just the—for example, the presort that the post office does
now, it probably saved millions, and millions, and millions of dollars
and, I am sure, it mail delivered faster and better. .

Mr. HamirtoN. Let me ask you this: Would you have been satisfied
to have paid an employee the same amount of money for the same
amount and quality of work that you did for Mr. Wilson?

Mr. Rocers. Ap arently. I think that I have done that, as a fact.

Mr. HaMILTON. go, you’d be setting the—— ,

Mr. Roocers. I think I have had consultants work for me where I
would, maybe, not hear of them—hear from them for months? - :

h;]:ﬁ[;- Hanivron, So, you would be satisfied to have paid someone
that

Mr. RocErs. Absolutely. Co

Mr. Hamruron. Did you ever talk to Mr. Wilson about postal
legislation ?

Mr. Rocers. Well, I—as I said before, I talked to Mr. Wilson about
having the hearing and what we did. I also alerted him to so i
that proved to be quite scandalous, where the Detroit Bulk Mail Hand-
ling Center and the Chicago Bulk Mail Handling Center had eilauip-
ment that was just, literally, chewing up and destroying a large
percentage of the packages that they were processing. I brought it to
his attention and the Congressman, later, did something about that.

Mr. Hamivuron. So, on a number of occasions, one of which you've
cited, you did encourage him to act in a certain way with regard to
his duties as a Con man. .

Mr. Rocers. I feel I was very instrumental ; yes, sir. :

Mr. Hamrron. Did you ask him to do that on many occasions?

Mr. Rogers. Well, those were the two things that are of any moment
that I can remember right now.

Mr. HamiuroN. And, if T understand your testimony, there is ab-
solutely no relationship in your mind between these er large sums
of money which you loaned to him and your request that he act in a
certain way with m%a,rd to postal legislation? :

Mr. Roaers. Absolutely none, whatsoever.

Mr. Hamivron. Thank you, Mr. Rogers.

Chairman Ben~err. Any further questions? If not, you can recross.

Mr. BonnEr. I just have a very brief recross. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. .

Something you said interested me, Mr. Rogers. You just spoke of
the great cities of Detroit and Chicago having some sort of mail
equipment which literally chewed up packages. What was that that you
were referring to?

Mr. Rocers. There were two bulk mail handling centers.

Mr. Bon~nEr. Would you speak into that microphone, '

Mr. Roaers. There were two bulk mail handling centers in question,
one was in Detroit and one was in Chicago. A.ndg it was a source of &
ﬁntinu_ing pmbﬁem for. p:laople in the l:'llndlllmtry because they knew that

e equipment there was damaging a high percentage of the packages.

Il\)i[lg'. . oNNER. These were packages %lestined for membe?s; of the
public?
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Mr. Rocers. These were packages that were bought and paid for by
the consumer.,

Mr. BoxnER. And, therefore, when you brought it to the Congress-
man’s attention, did you feel that is was something that would benefit
just you or the public in general if you stopped packages from being
chewed up by lousy mailing equipment in Detroit and Chicago?

Mr. RoGERs. Welf: obviously, 1t benefits——

Mr. BonnEr. Well, I don’t know if it’s obvious to the committee, so
let’s—let me hear it from you under oath. Did you think it was bene-
fiting Lee Rogers or the general public if you brought to the Con-
gressman’s attention the fact that there was rotten equipment in those
cities tearing up packages destined for the general public?

Mr. Rocers. I thought it would benefit the public a great deal.

Mr, BonNer. Thank you, sir.

Mr. WiseBraM. Mr. Chairman,

Chairman BENNETT. If there are no further questions, I——

Mr. WisesraM. Mr. Chairman, I have a few questions on redirect,
if I may, sir.

Chairman Ben~grT. All right.

Mr. WisesraM. Mr. Rogers, exactly what is the nature of your busi-
ness? Would you just describe briefly what the nature of your busi-
ness is, please ?

Mr. Rocers. I have three businesses—three main businesses. One
business sponsors word games; one business is a computer company;
and the one business is an advertising agency.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. And, Mr. Rogers, do you
employ bulk mail in your business? Are you a bulkmailer?

. Mr. Rogers. Yes, sir; I am a bulk-mailer.

Mr. WrseBraM. Thank you, Mr. Rogers.

Chairman BeNNETT. Any further questions? Oh, excuse me. No
further questions, we’ll

Mr. Wisesram. One brief question, Mr. ——

Mr. Rocers. If T may also add that T do an awful lot of first class
mailing, also,

Mr. WisegraM. But, you do do bulk mailing; is that correet, sir?

Mr. Rogers. T use them both ; yes, sir.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Rogers, have you ever held fundraisers at your
home or anywhere else for Mr. Wilson?

Mr. Rocers. I have held parties for Mr. Wilson, and I don’t want
to be put in the position to have a legal judgment of whether they were
fundraisers, or not. I was asked that question once before and I don’t
know if they were fundraisers or not. We charged money, but I don’t
think at the end of the evening that there was anything left over for
the Congressman.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Rogers. That’s all, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. FowLer. We are all familiar with that type of fundraiser.

Chairman BennNEerT. There being no further questions, we will re-
convene at 10:30 in the morning.

Mr. Maprean. May this witness be excused, Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Wisepram. Mr. Chairman, I have no further questions from this
witness,

Chairman Bex~erT. All right. Then, he is excused.

Mr. Rogers. Thank you.

[Witness excused.]

[Whereupon, at 5 p.m., the hearing was recessed, to reconvene at
10:30 a.m. tomorrow merning; Fuesday, April 1, 1980.]
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House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
ComMriTTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT,
’ Washington, D.C.

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:35 a.m. in room B-318
of the Ra%burn House Office Building, Washington, D.C., Hon.
Charles E. Bennett, chairman, presiding,

Present: Representatives Bennett, I-follenbeck, Preyer, Livingston,
Thomas, Sensenbrenner, Cheney, Hamilton (arrived 10:55 a.m.),
Stokes (arrived 10:37 a.m.), Rahall (arrived 10:37 a.m.), Spence (ar-
rived 11 a.m.), and Fowler (arrived 11 a.m.).

Also present: John M Swanner, staff director; Steven R. Wisebram,
counsel for the committee; Walter J. Bonner, Thomas A. Guidoboni,
and Edward C. O’Connell, counsel to Representative Charles H. Wil-
son ; and Representative Charles H. Wilson.

PROCEEDINGS

Chairman Ben~Nerr. The meeting will come to order. A quorum is
present.

Call your next witness.

Mr. WiseBraym. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, I'd like for the record to reflect that at this time
the staff would have called Mr. O. Robert Fordiani as its next witness,
but Mr. Fordiani has chosen not to honor his subpena from this
committee.

f;Mr. Chairman, the next witness we will call will be Ms. (Gail Arm-
strong.

Ml‘.gLIVINGSTON. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Ben~erT. Yes.

Mr. LavinesToN. Are there any proceedings undertaken with re-
gard to Mr. Fordiani?

Chairman Benxerr. Well, we don’t need to do anything in this
trial now about that. This will be a separate matter. We have taken
necessary steps to put him in contempt, I think.

Mr. LivinasTon. At this point I'd like to insert into the record that
Iintend to make a motion before this committee at a later date regard-
ing Mr. Fordiani’s absence.

hairman Ben~err. It’s quite proper.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I call Ms. Gail
Armstrong.

[Witness sworn.]

Mr. WiseBram. Ms. Armstrong, were you previously employed by
Co an Wilson?

ArmstroNG. Yes; I have been.

Mr. Wiseeram. And what were the dates of your employment,
please?

(199)
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Ms. ArmstroNG, From May 1965 to December 1966, apﬁroxima,bely.
Janugry 1968 to February 1969, and April 1972 through September
of 1975.

Mr. Wiseeram. Thank you. Ms. Armstrong, could you briefly de-
soribe to this committee exactly what your duties in Congressman
Wilson’s office were ¢

Ms. ArmstroNG. In general, I was responsible for the newsletter
and other press duties. I worked toward the latter part of my em-
ployment only 4 to 5 hours a day at which time I mostly did the
newsletter and insertions for the ({)ngressiona,l Record.

The Congressman and I would confer on what to put in the news-
letter. A lot of things would have been done in the—on the floor be-
fore. Statements in the record we reproduced in the newsletter, and
other, you know, other things. He and I would kind of get together
and I would draft it, give it back to him, He would make some sug-
gestions or approve it. We’'d put it into a blue line and give it
to him. We’d publish it and distribute it in the district.

Mr, Wisesram. Thank you.

Were you the person in the office primarily responsible for the
newsletter ¢

Ms, ArmsTRONG. Yes.

Mr, Wiseeram. How much input did you receive from the west
coast office for the newsletter?

Ms. ArmsTroNG. Very little, if any. The only thing I recall them
doing is sending pictures and identifying people that we would use
in the newsletter.

Mr. Wisepram. Was this the extent of the input from Mr. Fordiani
from the west coast office ¢

Ms. ArmsTroNG. Yes; to my knowledge.

Mr. Wiseeram. Did you ever have occasion to mail the newsletter in
rough form to the west coast office for purpose of editing it ?

Ms. ArmsTroNG. I might have, but I don’t recall doing so.

Mr. Wisesram. Do you know a Mr. Lee Rogers ¢

Ms. ArmsTrONG. I've heard the name that’sall,

Mr. Wiseeram. Did you know Mr. Lee Rogers to be an employes
of Congressman Wilson ¢

Ms. ArmsTroNG. No; T did not.

Mr. WisesraMm. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have no further
questions.

Chairman Ben~erT. Do you wish to inquire ¢

Mr. Gumosont. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. .

Mr. Chairman, does the committee have any questions? I believe
you ruled yesterday that was the proper procedure.

Chairman Bex~ETT, That’s correct.

Does the committee have any questions to ask her ?

Mr. Livingston ? -

Mr. LivinesTon. Yes. Ms. Armstrong, you said that you didn’t kno
Lee Rogers. Did you at any time know him to have any input into the
newsletter?

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. No; I did not.

Mr. Lavineston. Thank you.

Chairman BeN~err. Any further questions?

[No response. ]
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g{ha,léman BENNI_K}T. ’Il;hen you may inquire.
r. GUmoBoNI. Ms. Armstrong, were yo
the comnitten stait g g, you deposed by members of

Ms. ArmsrroNe. Pardon me?

Mr. Gumosont. Did the members of the committee staff or the com-
mittee take a deposition from you ?

Ms. ArmsTroNG. Yes; they did. Not a deposition, they talked to me.

Mr. Gumosoxt. They did talk to you?

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. Uh-huh.,

Mr. Gumosont. Who was that that talked to you, ma’am?

Ms. ArmstroNG. Mr. Powers,

Mr. GumopoNt. Mr. Powers. Was anybody with him ?

Ms. ArmstrONG. I think Mr. Moriarty. I'm not sure of the name.

Mr. Gumoson1. And was one of them taking notes ?

Ms. ArmsTRONG. Yes.

Mr. Gumosont. Which one, do you recall ?

Ms. ArmsTrONG. I think it was Mr. Powers,

Mr. Gumosont. All right. And during the interview, they would
ask you a question, and you’d give them the answer, and Mr. Powers
would write it down ?

Ms. ArmsTroNG. That’s right.

Mr. Gumoeont. And he’d write down pretty much after every single
answer that you gave, right?

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. Right.

Mr. Gumoront. And did they read any of the questions back to
you, or the answers?

Ms. ArmsTrONG. No; I don’t think.

Mr. Gumoeont. How long did the interview go on ¢

Ms. ArmsTroNG. It was agout 20 minutes.

Mr. Guinosont. Have you ever seen any notes that they took?

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. No. I mean, I’ve seen that they have them. I haven't
read them,

Mr. GumoroNt. Mr. Chairman, at this time, we’d move the pro-
duction of those notes, as a substantially verbatim statement, under
the Jencks Act.

I believe that when we were in here on motions, the committee ruled,
and T believe it was at Mr. Livingston’s suggestion, that sworn depo-
sitions would be turned over to us, but the notes would not—or the
statements. And because of the Jencks Act—and I believe Mr. Wise-
bram, committee counsel took the position at that time that they were
Jencks Act material and he would be willing to turn them over after
the witness had testified on direct examination.

So pursuant to those rulings and the Jencks Act, which is Federal
statute which applies in criminal cases, administrative proceedings, as
well, T would ask for the production of those notes.

Mr. Wisesram. 1 have no ob]!'lection.

Chairman Bexw~err. They will be turned over to you.

And since we have a vote, we’ll go cast a vote and come back right
away.

Mr. Wisesram. Thank Iy’rou.

Chaill‘man BENI}HETT. lease, all members try to come back as
promptly as possible.

[OE %e record 10:40 a.m.]
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[On the record 10:35 am.]

Chairman BEnNNETT. Are you still mq]lilmlg? )

Mr. Gumopox1. Mr. Chairman, I believe that the committee was
going to question the witness. . o

Chairman BennerT. Does the committee have any questions to ask
this witness?

[No response.] .

Chairman BeN~err. The committee has no questions, so, we’ll now
ask you if you have? _ . L

r. BoNnER. Mr. Chairman, before Mr. Guidoboni inquires of the
witness, I ask for your patience. Once again, I must renew my motion
of yesterday of recusing and this time make it applicable to Mr. Liv-
ingston, with all respect, who I see has joined us this morning.

airman Bexnerr. And Mr. Rahall is here.

Mr. Bonner. No; the motion did not go to Mr. Fowler, or Mr.
Stokes, or Mr. Rahall because, based on my knowledge, they did not
sit on the investigatory portion, nor the inquiry, which resulted in the
statement of alleged violations. If indeed, any of them did, then I
would certainly make a motion to dismiss any one of those gentlemen
as well, but to my knowledge, they did not. That is why I have not
raised a motion as to them.

Chairman Ben~erT. Mr. Livingston ? _

Mr. LivingstoN. Mr. Chairman, as T have been briefed, I think I
understand the motion and sim i{-];espond that I have no reason to
recuse myself ; unless the rules of this body were to call for my recusal,
I would let that stand.

Article I, section 5 of the Constitution of the United States sa;
that each House may determine the rules for the proceedings.
barring any such rule that requires it, I would refuse to do so.

Chairman Benw~etr. All right.

Now, will you inquire ¢

‘Mr. Gumosont. Ms. Armstrong, how many times were you inter-
viewed by the committee, just om?egﬂ

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. JUst once.

Mr. Gumoeon1. And you’ve never talked to me before, have you?

Ms. ArmstroNG. No; T haven’t.

Mr. GumoeoN1. And you’ve never talked to Mr. Bonner, or Mr.
O’Connell, the two %entlemen sitting to my right about—have you
ever met them before -

Ms. ArmsTrONG. No.

Mr. Gumoront. Now, Ms. Armstrong, you worked in the Congress-
man’s Washington office—— o

Ms. ArmsTrONG. Right.,

Mr. Guiporont. That’s here in the District, right

Ms. ArMsTRONG. Yes. '

Mr. Gumoront. Did you know anybody out in California in the
district office ? '

Ms. ArmsTrONG. I knew Bob Fordiani and Diane Simon.

Mr. Gumoront. Anvbody else ? y

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. I knew another lady who did some press work out
there. I can’t remember her name.

th!‘.?GUIDOBONI. And do they have other employees as far as you
ow
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Ms. ArusTRONG. Yes; they had other employees.

Mr. Gumosont. But e{ou never had any contact with them ?

Ms. ArmstrRONG. Well, I might have talked to them on the phone,
I just don’t—I only met Bob and Diane because they came here,

. Mr. Guibosont. Now, Ms. Armstron , you stated on direct examina-
tion with Mr. Wisebram that you did have some input from the Con-
gressman himself ?

Ms. ArMsTRONG. Oh, yes.

Mr. Guiposont. Do you know where he got his input ?

Ms. ArmsTRONG. No.

Mr. GuiposoxT, But he could have gotten that from Mr. Fordiani?

Ms. ArmstroNG. He could have, yes.

Mr. Gumosonr. He could have gotten it from Mr. Rogers?

Ms. ArmMsTRONG. Yes.

Mr. Gumoson1. You have no idea where he got his input ?

Ms. ArmsTRONG. Right.
d'gir. G;:lmonom. Now, you didn’t work for the Congressman in 1971,

id you ?

Ms. ArmsTrRONG. No.

Mr. Gumwosont. So if he had had contact with Mr. Rogers in 1971,
you wouldn’t know ¢

Ms. ArmsTroNG. Right.

Mr. Gumoeont. You didn’t work for him in 1976 either, did you?

Ms. ArmsTrONG. No.

Mr. Gumosont. So if he would have had contact with Mr. Rogers
or Mr, Fordiani in 1976, you wouldn’t know ?

Ms. ~a. No.

Mr. GuipoBoni. Now—

The committee’s indulgence for one moment.

I have no further questions, :

Chairman Bex~ert. All right. No further question of any member.

The next witness.

Yes, Mr. Cheney ? .

Mr. Caeney. T wonder if I might follow up just for a second, this
question of how you received input for the newsletter.

Did the Congressman give you a copy of—— ) .

Ms, ArmstrONG. No, sometimes we discussed things, or sometimes
we’d do a rough draft of something he wanted in the newsletter.

Mr. CrenEY. In other words—but it would come to you in written
form, or most of it——

Ms. ArmsTrONG. Often, yes. .

Chairman Ben~err. No further questions?

[No response. ] i ..

Chairman Benxerr. No further questions. Then you are dismissed.

[ Witness dismissed.]

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, I call George Gould.

[Witness sworn. ] o

Chairman Bexnerr. You may inquire.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Gould. where are you presentlv employed ?

Mr. Gourp. National Association of Letter Carriers.

Mr. Wisesram. How long have you been so employed ¢

Mr. Gourp. Since May 21 of last year. . Lo

Mr. Wiseeram. And where were you employed prior to this time?
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Mr. Gourp. The House Post Office and Civil Service Committee.

Mr. WiseBrad. In what capacity were you employed thare? )

Mr. Gourp. Staff director of the Subcommittee on Postal Services.

Mr. WiseeraM. Who was the chairman of the subcommittee ?

Mr. Gourp. Charles Wilson.

Mr. Wisesram. How long were you so employed ?

Mr. Gourp. At that subcommittee

Mr. WiseEBraM. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gourp. Less than a year.

Mr. WiseBraM. And prior to that? L

Mr. Gourp. Subcommittee on Postal Personnel and Modernization.

Mr. WiseeraM. And how long were you employed in that subcom-
mittee ?

Mr. Gourp. T'wo years.

Mr. Wiseeranm. In what capacity were you employed there?

Mr. Gourp. Staff director.

Mr. WiseBram. Who was the chairman of that subcommittee?

Mr. Gourp. Charles Wilson.

Mr. WisesraM. And prior to that job?

Mr. Gourp. Post Facilities and Modernization.

Mr. Wiseeray. In what capacity ¢

Mr. Gourp. Staff director.

Mr. Wisesram. Who was the chairman of that subcommittee ?

Mr. Gourp. Charles Wilson.

Mr. Wisesram. And prior to that, Mr. Gould ?

Mr. Gourp. Census and Statistics.

Mr. Wisesram. And in what capacity were you on that job?

Mr. Gourp. Staff director.

Mr. Wisesram. And the chairman of that subcommittee?

Mr. Gourp. Charles Wilson.

Mr. Wisesray. And prior to that employment ?

Mr. Gourp. Administrative assistant to Charles Wilson. _

Mr. Wisesram. How long were you employed in Congressman Wil-
son’s office—in his personal office ?

Mr. Gourp. In Washington ¢

Mr. Wisesram. Right.

Mr. Gourp. Between 1965 and 1969.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you. Now, how long have you known Con-
gressman Wilson ?

Mr. Gouwp. I would say early 1960%s,

Mr. Wiseeram. And you’ve had occasions to work on his campaigns
on the west coast before working in Washington ¢

Mr. Gourn. Yes; I worked in his assembly campaign, and I also
worked in his congressional campaign.

Mr. WiseBram. Thank you. Mr. él:)uld, could you briefly describe to
the committee, as simgly as possible, what the term “phasing” implies
or means under the Postal Reorganization Act of 1970%

Mr. Gourp. Yes, sir. When the Postal Reorganization Act was set
up and finally passed, the mailers rates were to be determined by a
postal rate commission. To give them an opportunity to cope with what
was anticipated as a raise in their rates, a section was put in the legisla-
tion called “phasing,” and basically what this does—it allowed a mailer
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to phase the rate increased over a period of time. Giving an example:
If a particular magazine’s rates were raised by 1 penny an issue, instead
of p:,img that penny within 1 year, they would pay it over an 8-year
peri

Mr. Wiserram. Thank you, Mr. Gould. Mr. Gould, would a mailer—
a person who uses only first-class mail had been effected by phasing or
the lack thereof of phasing?

Mr. Gourp. Well, the legislation, under the Postal Reorganization
Act, it had phasing for all classes of mail except for first-class and
fourth-class parcels. However, the Appropriations Committee when it
levied the appropriations for the Postal Reorganization Act refused
to grant phasing for third-class mail.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Gould, do you know a Mr. Lee Rogers?

Mr. Gourp. Yes.

Mr. Wisesram. How long have you known Lee Rogers ?
lwhgr’é'Gom. If my memory serves me correctly I met him in the early

Mr. WiseeraM. In what capacity did you meet him ¢

Mr. Gourp. As a member of a trade association in Washington, D.C.

M;‘. ‘Wiseeram. Do you recall what the name of that trade association
was

Mr. Gourp. Well, yes; it was the ATCMTU.

Mr. Wiseeram. Which is what ¢

Mr. Gouwp. Association of Third Class Mail Users.

Mr. Wisesram. Did you know him to be an officer or a director of
that association ?

Mr. Gourp. He was a director at that time and on their board of
directors, yes.

RMr. 'ghmmn. And in what type of functions did you meet Mr.
ogers
r. Gouwp. It was an annual meeting of the association, which I
was invited to participate.

Mr. WiseBram. And what is the purpose of the Association of Third
Class Mail Users? .

Mr. Gourp. I don’t know all of their purpose, but the purpose in
relationship to the committee was to involve themselves in legislative
matters in relationship to mailing.

Mr. Wiseeraym. In your capacity as staff director on one of the sub-
committees, the Post Office and Civil Service Committee, did you have
occasion to visit Mr. Rogers’ facilities in California ?

Mr. Gourp. I visited his facilities at one time.

Mr. Wisesram. Was this merely an inspection tour ?

Mr. Gouvrp. It was during a series of inspections of a number of
mailers of different classes of mail.

Mr. Wisesram. And do you recall the year?

Mr. Gourp. I’m stretching—1I think it was 1976. o

Mr. Wisesram. Do you ever recall discussing legislative matters

with Mr. Rogers?

Mr, Gourp. Yes; yes. L
‘Mr. Wisesray. Mr. Gould. do you know Mr. Rogers to be a political

supporter of Congressman Wilson?

61-6¢



206

Mr. Gourp. Yes.

Mr. Wisesram. Do you know of him being an employee of Congress-
man Wilson ¢

Mr. Gourp. No.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, that’s all I have.

Chairman Benxerr. Any questions from any member of the com-
mittee '

Mr. Livingston ¢

Mr. LivingsToN. Mr. Gould, in the course of your employment with
Mr. Wilson in various capacities, would you ordinarily come in con-
tact with lobbyists? '

Mr. Gourp. Yes, sir. o

Mr. Livineston. What’s your general definition of the term
“lobbyist ?” .

Mr. Gourp. Someone who is paid to advocate a legislative position
for certain organizations, ) '

Mr. Livineston. Would they necessarily be paid ?

Mr. Gouwrp. That would fit my definition of one.

Mr., Livingston, Was Mr. Wilson—excuse me, Mr. Rogers a lobby-
ist ? ' -

Mr. Gourp. I would not consider Mr. Rogers a lobbyist.

Mr. Livineston. Was he paid by the ATCMU ¢

Mr. Gourp. I don’t know. With the most of those associations, the
board of directors are volunteers. They’re not paid.

Mr. LivingsToN. That’s all, thank you.

Chairman Bennett. Mr. Rahall?

Mr. Ramarr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gould, did you say that you did not know Mr. Rogers as an em-
ployee of Representative Wilson ?

Mr. Gourp. That’s correct.

Mr. Ranarrn. And you did not consider him a lobbyist ¢

Mr. Gourp. No, sir.

Mr. Ranars. Then where did you consider that he obtained his
source of income ? What did you associate him with ?

Mr. Gourp. As a private businessman.

Mr. Ramarr, Asa private businessman ?

Mr. Gouwp. Yes, sir.

Mr. Ranarr. Thank you.

Chairman Ben~erT. Any further questions of the committee?

Mr, Fowler?

Mr. FowLEr. Mr. Gould, your testimony was that you never knew, in
any of your capacities, that—that you just did not know that Mr.
Rogers was ever a congressional employee of Representative Wilson?

Mr. Gourp. That’s correct. -

Mr. FowLer. You were on his personal staff from when to when ¢

Mr. Gouwrp. 1965 to 1969,

Mr. Fowrer, What were you doing from August 1971 till June 1974¢

ﬂfg Gourp. I was employed by the Post Office and Civil Service Com-
mitiee.

Mr. Fowrer. Now, during that time did you have occasion to have
any meetings or conversations with Mr. Rogers?

r. Gourp. I can’t remember specifically, but I would assume so.
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Mr. FowrLer. Why would you assume ?

Mr. Gourn. Because of his activity with the two trade associations.

Mr. Fowrer. Which were directly involved with the work of your
committee ?

Mr. Gourp. Yes; they had their own paid lobbyists and I dealt
mostly with them. But as a member of that—the board of directors,
I’'m sure I had to see him at functions, receptions, or things like that.

Mr. FowLEr. During that period of time that you were on the com-
mittee staff between—approximately between 1971 and 1974, if you
saw Mr. Rogers, would it have been in a legislation capacity where
he would—jyou can’t remember s%aciﬁcally what. It’s kind of hard to
ask you, but you said you thought of him as a private businessman,
vou did not think of him as a lobbyist, but you knew him to be a cam-
paign supporter of Representative Wilson from your personal days
with Mr. Wilson, I suppose ¢

Mr. Gouwp. Uh-huh.

Mr. Fowrer. So, in what capacity would you have done any busi-
ness with him between 1971 and 1974 ¢

Mr. Gouwp. I can give you some examples. Those associations would
have annual meetings in which they would invite staff and Members
of the Congress to appear on panels or give speeches, and most of the
time their members were at those meetings. And they would also give
receptions in relationship to those meetings, and most of the time their
members were at those receptions. So I think it’s reasonable for me to
assume that T had to see him or talk to him during this time.

Mr. FowrLer. When you were on the staff of Representative Wilson,
did you—were any stafl employees, that were hired as consultants,
for your personal staff # Were you the staff director?

Dfr. Gourp. Are you talking about when I was administrative as-
sistant, or when I was the staff director on the committee ?

Mr. Fowrer. Administrative assistant of his personal staff.

Mr. Goup. Yes. Yes; there were consultants that were hired in the
Washington office. I don’t know anything about—very little about the
distriet office.

Mr. Fowrer. What kind of consultants? .

Mr. Gouwp. People that made recommendations on certain specific
office needs, administrative needs.

Mr. FowLer. Can you give me a specific example? It doesn’t have
to be a name, but person X who did what?

Mr. Gourp. Assisted us with mailing lists, as an example.

Mr. Fowrer. And did that person work in—out of your office, or
did that person work somewhere else !

Mr. Gourp. Frankly, sir, we had so little room that we couldn’t have
gotten them in the office if we chose to. They usually worked out of
their own office.

Mr. FowrEer. But they were hired to do a specific task ?

Mr. Gourp. A project type of task; yes. )

Mr. Fowrer. And besides the direct mail operation, what else?
Anything else ? o

Mr. Gourp. I can’t remember other specifics, but that one sticks in

mind.
. FowrLer, That’s all I have, Mr. Gould.
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Chairman Bexnerr. Well, since we have to go vote again, if some
other member of the committee wants to make inquiry, well come
back and have you inquire.

Off the record at 11:15 a,.m.]]
On the record at 11:23 a.m. . .

Present : Representatives Bennett, Hamilton, Preyer, Fowler, Liv-
ingston, Sensenbrenner, Cheney, and Rahall.

Chairman BenNeTT. YOU may inquire.

Before you begin, I’d like to announce that I see no reason why we
shouldn’t complete this case in every respect, including voting, tonight.
It looks to me like a possibility. So I think all the members should be
prepared to stay. '

Well, at least there’s that possibilty.

Mr. Guiposont. May I proceed ¢

Chairman BENNETT. Yes. ) )

Mr. Guipoeont. Mr. Gould, you mentioned in your direct testimony
“phasing.” You were asked by Mr. Wisebram about phasing

Mr. Gourp. Yes, sir. )

Mr. Gumoront. And you explained that it did not affect the first-
class mailer; is that a correct statement ¢

Mr. Gourp. That’s correct.

Mr.g Gumosont. And that was by the terms of the statute itself,
right

r. Gourp. That’s correct. The Postal Reorganization Act exempted
first-class mail.

Mr. GumosonL. So if Mr. Rogers did first-class mailing business,
phasing had nothing to do with his business ?

Mr éoum. If anyone did first-class business, it would not affect their
business.

Mr. GuioroNI. And that was written into the act in 1970?

Mr. Gourp. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. Now, turning to third class, tell us a little bit about
the history of the phasing of the third-class mailers?

Mr. GouLp. Well, the %’ostal Reorganization Act stipulated that all
classes of mail except first class and parcels, which is a subdivision of
fourth class, would receive a phasing that I defined earlier, including
third-class mail. And I should mention that third-class is broken
down into what they call profit and nonprofit and Mr. Rogers, of
course, is a, profit business.

The third-class mail did not receive any phasing because of the
Appropriations Committee. When the A ppropriations Committee mef
to appropriate money for the Postal Reorganization Act, they refused
to afpmpriate any money to phase third-class mail.

Mr. Gumwosont. Was Mr. Wilson on the Appropriations Committee,
to your knowledge? Co

r. Gouwp. No, no, sir; he was not.

Mr. Gumosont. The third-class mail, did you ever get that money?

Mr. Gouwrp. No, sir; we never did. '

Mr. Gumosoxnt. Do you know whether Mr. Wilson ever made an
effort to see that they-secured that money through legislation?

Mr. Gourp. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Gumoroxt. Did the issue ever come up to your knowledge?
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Mr. Gourp. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. Could you tell us a little bit about that?

Mr. Gourp. Congressman Hanley, who was chairman of the Postal
Subcommittee that dealt with rates and classification.

Mr. Gumosont. But that’s a different subcommittee than the one
Mr. Wilson served on ?

Mr. Gouwp. Yes; that’s correct. Mr. Wilson was not on that sub-
committee. And that subcommittee, as I said, had jurisdiction over
rates and classification issues.

Mr. Hanley, along with some other members promoted legislation
that would extend phasing. In other words, it would take the pro-
vision that was in the original Postal Reorganization Act and extend
it so that the mailers would receive phasing for an additional period
of time.
thMIi; l(i%;:rmonom. Do you know what Mr. Wilson’s position was on

at bill ¢

Mr. Gourp. The bill was defeated on the floor. The rule for the bill
was defeated on the floor and Mr. Wilson voted for that defeat. Voted
against the rule.

Mr. GumoBoxt. And the legislation died there?

Mr. Gourp. It died in the House at that point. It was later resur-
rected in the Senate.

Mr. GumoroNL. Now, you worked here in the Washington Office
when you worked for Mr. Wilson personally ; is that right ?

Mr. Gourp. That’s correct. o

Mr. Gumosont. Did you know which people worked for him in
California ?

Mr. Gourp. I knew Mr. Fordiani. I knew Mr. Wilson’s personal
secretary who had worked for him for a long time. I didn’t know
many of the other staff members. The offices were fairly autonomous.
I ran the. Washington office for Mr. Wilson and Mr. Fordiani ran the
field office and we both reported to him. We didn’t talk much about
what the other’s responsibilities were. .

Mr. Gumosont. Now, when you were on the staff committee—com-
mittee staff, I’'m sorry—did you have much contact with his field
office ¢

Mr. Gourp. Very, very little. .

Mr. Gumosoxt. But when you did, was it through Mr. Fordiani ?

Mr. Gourp. Yes. = .

Mr. Gumoeoxt. Now, you mentioned hiring a consultant during
your services as an administrative assistant. Now, this was in the
sixties?

Mr. Gourp. Right. . .

Mr. Guiposont. And you mentioned one particular which was up-
dated mailing lists? . .

Mr. Gourp. We were trying to make the mailings more effective,
more current. .

Mr. Gumosont. Would that be something that a businessman of the
type of Mr. Rogers’ business was in could be of assistance?

r. Gourp. Yes. .

Mr. Gumopont. And if the mailing list were more current and more

up to date, then more people would receive it; is that right?
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Mr. Gouwrp. That’s right, and there would be less money wasted.

Mr. Gumoeront. And that would be, what, public money ?

Mr. Gourp. Well, in this case of the newsletters, it would be public
money, yes.

Mr. Guipoeowi. No further questions.

Mr. Wiseeram. No further questions of this witness.

Chairman Bex~ert. No further questions. You can call the next
witness.

Mr. Wisesram. Mr. Chairman, at this time I would like to move
that the committee receive into evidence a document marked “Com-
mittee Exhibit No. 17.” It’s a deposition of Congressman Charles
H. Wilson taken on Monday, April 17, 1978 before this committee,
It has previously been shown. I move that page 1 of that document
be received into evidence, along with page 12, beginning with line 24,
Continuing on page 13 through line 18.

Chairman Bex~NerT. Any objection ?

Mr. Guipoont. Could we have a moment, sir? There is no objec-
tion, Mr. Chairman.

[Whereupon, the document referred to, having previously been
marked for identification as “Committee Exhibit No. 17,” was re-
ceived in evidence.]

Chairman BenNerT. Well, there’s another vote. So I guess before
we start on another witness, we should vote.

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman ¢

Chairman BEn~NETT. Oh, you have a redirect ?

Mr. Wiseeram. Mr. Chairman, no. Mr. Chairman, we don’t have
any more witnesses. We rest our case.

Chairman Benw~erT. All right. When we come back, we will take—
we’ll hear from the respondent.

[Off the record at 11 :30 a.m.

[On the record at 11 :38 a.m.

(Members present: Representatives Bennett, Spence, Hamilton,
Hollenbeck, Fowler, Preyer, Cheney, Livingston, Rahall, Sensen-
brenner, Stokes, and Thomas (arrived 11 :50 a.m.).3

Chairman Bex~err. The committee will come to order.

Mr. BoxNEr. Mr. Chairman, at the outset, in the interest of moving
forward, we are going to waive the opening statement which you so
kindly permitted me to reserve at this point. Mr. Guidoboni will call
our first witness, sir. _
MMr. Gumosont. The counsel for Mr. Wilson will call Michael Leo

urray.

Chairman Bennerr., Proceed.

[ Witness sworn.]

Chairman Bex~EeTT. You may proceed. .

Mr. Gumosont. Mr. Murray, would you give your name—your full
name and where you’re employed, sir?

Mr. Murray. My name is Michael Leo Murray and I’m Chief of
the Office of Records and Registration in the Clerk’s Office.

Mr. Gumosont. Clerk of the House of Representatives?

Mr. Murray. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gumoeont. And who is the gentleman sitting at your left?



211

Mr. Murray. The gentleman to my left is Stephen Ross, who is
Assistant General Counsel to the Clerk. o

Mr. Gumoron1. He’s here as your counsel today ¢

Mr. Murray. Yes; he is.

Mr. GumosoNt. Now, Mr, Murray, you’re here pursuant to my sub-
pena to the Clerk; is that correct ?

Mr. Murray. That’s correct. :

Mr. GumoroNt. And in that subpena you were asked to bring some
records.with you ¢

Mr. Murray. Yes; I was.

Mr, Guioroxnt. Did you bring those records, sir ¢

Mr. Murray. Yes; I did. ,

Mr. Gumoront. And what are those records?

Mr. Murray. Those records are a certified copy of a report of re-
wip;s% and expenditures filed by Charles Wilson’s campaign committee
in 1975..

Mr. GumoBont. And have you had a chance, sir, to compare that
with the exhibit I furnished you, marked “Exhibit A”?

Mr. Murray. Yes; I have.

Mr. GumoroNT. And is it the same—are they the same ¢

Mr. Murray. Yes; they are.

Mr. GumoBoxNT. N’ow, it is part of your responsibility as the Chief
of the Office of Records and Registration to keep those records?

Mr. Murray. Yes; it is.

Mr. GUIDOBONL. N’ow, can you tell me from the face of that record—
and I understand that the one that you brought is a little more read-
able; is that correct ?

Mr. Murray. Yes; it is.

Mr. Gumwosox1t. Can you tell me from the face of that record when
that was filed with the Clerk’s Office ? ]

Mr. Murray. This record was filed on January 13, 1975,

Mr. Gumosoni, Now, Mr. Murray, what law was that filed pursuant
to, if you know ¢ .

Mr. Murray. That was filed pursuant to the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971.

Mr. Gumosont. And when did that act go into effect, sir?

Mr. Murray. It was effective April 5, 1972.

Mr. Gumoont. So before that time records such as this were not
required to be filed ¢

r. Murray. Not like this, no, sir.

Mr. Gumosont. Mr. Murray, that record that you have in front of
you, and others like it, are they secret records ¢

Mr. Murray. No; they’re not. .

Mr. Gumosont. What do you do with them when they’re filed?
What does your office do with them ¢ )

Mr. Murray. Well, the office opens them up, stamps them in pur-
suant to the day they’re received and the type of mail that they’re sent
by. They are microfilmed and the microfilm is made available for
public inspection. )

Mr. Gumoson1. So that any member of the public during your regu-
-I_a; hours of the Clerk’s Office could come in and request to see such
a form ¢ -
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Mr. Murray. Yes, sir, they could. ) _

Mr. Gumosont. And that would include members of this commit-
tee’s staff?

Mr. MurraAY. Yes, sir. .

Mr. GumosoNt. Members of the committee themselves?

Mr. Murray. Absolutely. .

Mr. Gumoeoxt. Members of the audience ¢

Mr. Murray. That’s right. .

Mr. Gumosont. All right. So this was filed in January 1975%

Mr. Mugrray. Yes, sir. ' -

Mr. Gumosont. And could you please turn to the fourth page—
well, it’s marked at the bottom—page 3 of schedule C. e '

Chairman BEn~ETT. Which exhibit is this®

Mr. Gumosont. This is A for the respondent. _

Chairman Bex~err. A # Do we have it? P

Mr. Gumosont. I believe Mr. Sensenbrenner raised that yesterddy.
It was furnished with the motions. T do have several extra copies.

Chairman Benxerr. Which is it? Which of ours is it? How is our
exhibit numbered ¢ :

Is it part of our book ¢ Is it in the motions ¢

Mr. Gumosont. It was attached to the motion to dismiss.

Chairman Bennerr. How many pages is it}

Mr. Fowrer. It looks like tab J here.

Motion to stay the disciplinary

Mr. GumoronT. No, sir, it’s the motion to dismiss.

Chairman Ben~ETT. Since he’s got several extra copies, why couldn’t
0%9? of them be furnished to a member of our staff and have them run
(o]}

Do you have an extra copy ¢

Mr. GuipoBoNT. Sure.

Mr. Fowcer. Tab C.

Here it is; we've found it.

Chairman BeExNErT. We've already got it in the file ?

Mr. Fowrer. It’s tab C.

hMr. Guopont. It’s schedule C, page 3. There are several schedules
there.

Chairman Ben~ert. Tab C. =

Identify it under tab C; it says—starts off, “Schedule C, Ttemized
Expenditure—Communications and Non-media or Other Expendi-
tures.” I guess I've identified it. The bottom of it has a total of this
period, $345.92.

Is that the page we're talking about ?

Mr. GumoponT. No, sir. That’s marked “Page 1,” I believe.

Chairman Bex~ert. What is the page you’re talking about?

Mr. Gumosont. Page 3.

Chairman Ben~grT. There’s one that says schedule D ?

Mr. Gumoeont. No, sir. T guess the committee didn’t get it.

Chairman Ben~ErT. Then let’s—

Mr. LivinestoN. Just before that. It’s there, it’s the second page.

Mr. Guiosoxt. It’s marked ‘“Page 3.”

Chairman Bennerr. Look down the left-hand corner, page 3. It
has the amount of $1,525.72 on the right side, page 3 on the other.
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Mr. Gumoront. That’s it.

Chairman BenNErT. Proceed.

Mr. GUIDOBONT. Veri well,

Now, Mr. Murray, the copy you have has been certified by the Clerk
of the House ?

Mr, MugrraY. Yes, it has,

Mr. GumoeoNL. Now, you have that page 3 in front of you?

Mr. MurraY. Yes, sir.

Mr. GuipoBoNT. And there are entries on page 8 showing expendi-
tures; correct $ '

Mr. Murrax. That’s correct.

Mr. Gumosont. All right. Now, I direct your attention to the third
entry there. What does that say ¢
. Mr. Murray. It says—first of all it has the date of the payment,
November 6, 1974. Then the full name of the payee, “Charles H.
Wilson, 4141 Rosecrans, Hawthorne, Calif. 90250, Occupation and
principal place of business : Same. Purpose of expenditure : Candidate
reimbursed expenses.”

Mr. Gumoront. And the amount ?

Mr, Mugray. In the amount of $1,000.

Mr. Gumosont. So that has been on file since 1975 in your office
and-available for public inspection ¢

Mr. Mureay. That’s correct.

Mr. Gumosont. I have no further questions of this witness.

Chairman BENNETT. Any cross?

Mr. Wisesraym. Mr. Murray, do you audit these reports when they
come into your office? -

Mr. Murray. A preliminary desk audit.

Mr. Wisepram. What do you mean by an audit? Do you actually
compare the supporting documentation for expenses on the report to
determine if in fact the expense is supported by vouchers, receipts,

this tyﬁa of thing ¢
Mr. Murray. go, sir, we do not. .
Mr. Wisesram. So what is received in your office is merely that
document ¢ No snﬁporting documentation ; is that correct ?
Mr. Mugrray. That’s correct.
Mr. Wisesram. No further questions. .
Chairman Bennerr. Now, at this point in the rules, the committee
may inquire. .
y m%mries of this witness on the part of any member of the
committee !
Mr. Rahall ¢
Mr. Ragacc. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. .
In regard to that supporting documentation, is that required by
law to be filed with the FE% if not with you?
Mr. Murray. No, sir, it is not. L .
Mr. Ranmawn. Supporting documentation is not required by law to
3& filed in your office with regard to expenditures—reimbursed expen-
itures?
Mr. Murray. It’s not required to be filed, sir.
Mr. Rasact, Thank you.
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Chairman BExNETT. Any other questions?

[No response.] .

Chairman Benx~erT. The next witness.

Mr. Bon~er. I call Mr. Eli Davidson Minton.

[Witness sworn. ] L )

Chairman Bex~err. You may Inquire. )

Mr. Bonner. Would you please, for the record, sir, state your name?

Mr. Minron. Eli Davidson Minton. ) co

Mr. BonNer. And where are you employed, Mr. Minton? -

Mr. MixToN. With the House of Representatives. Committee of the
Post Office and Civil Service. L . '

Mr. Bonner. And what is your position on that committee?:

Mr. Minton. I'm the chief of staff of the committee. -

Mr. Bonner. How long have you been so employed in that ‘position
by that committee?

Mr. MinToN. Since February 8, 1978. .

Mr. Bonner. All right. Now, how long have you been an employee
of the House of Representatives, sir?

Mr. MixTon. Since July 1, 1975,

Mr. BoxNer. And may I ask you—did you say 1975¢

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir. )

Mr. Bonwer. Were you ever employed in any capacity by the House
prior to that time? -

Mr. MinTON. Yes, sir.

Mr. Boxner. Do you know Congressman Charles Wilson ?

Mr. MixTox. Yes, sir. - .

Mr. Bonner. When and where did you first meet him, sir?

Mr. Minton. Well, I assume it was here. 1 was a member of the staff
of the Senate Committee on the Post Office and Civil Service for 11
years before I came to the House, and so I have been associated with
l\i[lr. Wilson professionally since about 1965 or 1966, or 1967, along in
there.

Mr. Boxner. When were you first employed by the Senate, sir?

Mr. Minton. October 8, 1962,

Mr. BonnNEr. And was it in that year that you came in contact with
the Congressman for the first time?

Mr. MinTon. No; I’'m sure it was later than that.

Mr. BonnEr. Could you give us some rough approximation ?

Mr. MinToN. I'd say about 1965 or 1966.

Mr. Bonner. All right. And in what capacity did you come in con-
tact with him in that period, 1965 or 1966 ¢ RN

Mr, Mintox. I attended hearings in the House of Representatives
as a staff member of the other body and observed Mr. Wilson. And
then he was a conferee occasionally between the Senate and House com-
mittee meetings and I was, by that time, the chief counsel of the Senate
committee and so I got to know him.

Mr. BonNer. What year was that? Excuse me. What year was that?

Mr. MinToN. I became the chief counsel in 1965.

Mr. BonnNEr. All right. And how long did you remain in that
position? o

Mr. MinToN. Until June 1973. '

Mr. Bon~Er. And during the period 1965-73, did you continue to
come into contact with Congressman Wilson ?
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Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. BoxnNer. And would you please tell the gentlemen of the com-
mittee in what capacity you came in contact with him, sir?

Mr. MinToN. In the same capacity that I was an employee of the
Senate and that he was a Member of the House and that fencount.ered
professionally in conferences between the House and the Senate, and
occasionally attended hearings or meetings of the House committee to
observe.

Mr. BonNER. Would you tell us what kind of conferences, if you
remember ¢

Mr. MinToN. Conferences on legislation principally relating to
postal legislation. :

Mr. Bon~er. Principally postal legislation ¢

Mr. MinTon. Yes, sir,

Mr. BonNer. All right. And after 19783—what post did you hold
after 197317

Mr. MinTown. I was in private law practice in Washington for 2
years and then returned to the House-—or came to the House.

Mr. Bon~NEr. In 1975¢

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Bonner. And that was in the capacity that you are now in?

Mr. Minton. Well, substantially the same. I was the assistant
counsel, and now I'm the chief counsel.

Mr. Bonne. To the same Postal Committee?

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Bonner. And during that period of time, did you come in
contact with Congressman Wilson ?

Mr. MinToN. Oh, yes.

Mr. Bonx~Egr. In what way, sir ?

Mr. MinTon. Well, he 1s a member of the committee and I'm a
member of the staff of the committee so my association with him was
much closer and I dealt with him on a fairly ar basis.

Mr. BoxnnEr. Did you have occasion to observe him as a member of
that committee ?

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir. ) .

Mr. BoxNEr. And in terms of his dealings on the various pieces of
laii{srlation coming before that committee ?
. MinTox. Yes, sir. ) .

Mr. BonNER. In your contact with Congressman Wilson, Mr. Min-
ton, from 1962 forward to date—strike that. .

Let me inform you, if I may, that there are a number of allegations
of violations of the House rules that have been made against the

an and, four of them, which are quite serious, state that
Con, an Wilson accepted money from a man named Lee Rogers
‘who had a direct interest in postal legislation before the Congress and
that Congressman Wilson accepted that money for the purpose of
influencing the performance of his—that is, the C man’s duties.

Now, I return to my question. In the entire period that you have
dealt with Congressman Wilson in your various capacities with the
Senate and the House on matters involving postal legislation, have you
ever known him to try to influence, let us say, first-class mail, as op-
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posed to second class, as opposed to third class, as opposed to fourth
class? .

Mr. MinTox. I have—in the answer to first class, Mr. Wilson——

Mr. BonnEer. Well, let me add to the question.

Mr. MinToN. All right. )

Mr. Bonngr. For private interests, for a particular group or a par-
ticular person. .

Mr. MixToN. A particular user of the mail ¢

Mr. BonnEr. Yes, sir.

Mr. MinTon. No; I have not. ]

Mr. BonnEer. Have you ever known him to try—

Mr. Mixton. Well, let me amend that. Mr. Wilson and other mem-
bers of the committee have voted for legislation which would have the
overall impact of changing the method of fixing postal rates for all
classes of mail which, in my opinion as an expert in the field, is to the
general benefit of the postal system and the public, and all mail users,

Mr. BonNER [continuing]. And is it fair to say that in the time that
you have associated with Con%]ressman Wilson from the period 1962
to date, you have only known him, as along with other Congressmen
with whom you have associated on postal committees, to try to influ-
ence legislation for the public in general as opposed to some
private interest of a given person ?

Mr. MinToN. Yes. And I would add, if T may, that he has impressed
me as having a better understanding of postal legislation than some
other Members of Congress and has advocated positions which strongly
represent the public interest generally.

Mr. BonnEr. Thank you, sir, I have no further questions.

Mr. WiseBram. Mr. Minton ¢

Mr. MinTox. Yes, sir,

Mr. Wiseeram. Do you know Mr. Lee Rogers?

Mr. MinTon. No, sir.

Mr. Wisesras. Then obviously you couldn’t have been ﬁ)orivy to any

coméersa,tions between Congressman Wilson and Lee Rogers, have
you

Mr. MinToN. No, sir.

Mr. WiseBraM. That’s all, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Ben~eTT. The committee have any questions?

Mr. Livingsron. Yes, Mr, Chairman.

Chairman BENNETT. Mr. Livingston ?

Mr, Livineston. I am not certain about that last answer.

Sir, can you tell me—certainly over the last several years since
you’ve been dealing with the Postal and Civil Service Committees,

obviously, there are private interests on both sides of many issues that
you deal with, aren’t they ?

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. LiviNastoN. And so what you're essentially telling us is that if
Mr. Wilson did or did not represent any private interest on any par-
ticular issue, you didn’t know about it ?

Mr. MinToN. That’s right. And I am in a position where ordinarily
I could figure that sort of thing out as counsel for the committee.

Mr. LiviNesToN. You mean you could draw a conclusion based on
certain actions? '
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Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir; I could draw—on inference of the conclusion
at least if a member says, draft me an amendment that does “X* or
“Y” or “Z”. I've been at it for 18 years and I can ordinarily figure out.

Mr. LivingstoN. But he specifically didn’t ask you to draft an
ilaqllgle%dment for any specific party in the 10 years that you’ve known

Mr. MinTON. Yes, sir; he did on one occasion.

Mr. LivingsToN. What was that ?

Mr. MinToN. In 1978, he asked me to draft an amendment which
would generally benefit the public and parcel post users, which are
mostly the public. It is the method of distributing parcels that is bene-
ficial to the public and he asked me to draft such an amendment and
the House passed it.

Mr. LivinesToN. Mr, Minton, if Mr. Wilson simply didn’t relate to
ﬁu any specific ties with any other specific individual, you wouldn’t

ve known about it, would you ?

Mr. MinToN. No, sir.

Mr. LivinesTon. Thank you.

Chairman Ben~NETT. Do you have questions from the members of
the Committee?

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. Mr. Chairman.

Chairman BENNETT. Yes, Mr. Sensenbrenner.

Mr. SENsENBRENNER. When did you say you first came to work for
the House Post Office Committee ?

Mr. MinTon. July 1, 1975.

Mr. SenseNBrRENNER. Did you have a relationship with Repre-
sentative Wilson, that you’ve described, prior to that period of time
when you were working either for the ate Post Office Commit-
tee or in private law practice ?

Mr. Mixton. Well, I knew him, not very well when I worked in the
Senate, but I knew him, yes. He knew me well enough to call me by
name, and I knew him well enough. I associated with him profession-
ally. I’ve come to know him better since, but I’m not a personal friend
of Mr. Wilson’s in that sense.

Mr. SenseEnBrENNER. During the period between 1971 and 1974
when you were not an employee of the House Post Office Committee,
were you able to follow the comments that members of that committee
and which amendments they propose to offer, what legislation they
were pushing within the House Post Office Committee or not? ]

Mr. Minton. Yes, I was; because I worked for the Senate until
June 1973, and I was the chief counsel and it was my responsibility
to be intimately familiar with all postal legislation in the House and
the Senate. I was an adviser to the Senate committee and the chairman,
and I was supposed to keep up on a daily basis.

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. When you were an employee of the Senate
committee, were you as up on what was going on in the House com-
mittee as after you became an employee of the House committee ¢

Mr. MinTon. T don’t mean to be flippant by saving I hope not. I hope
I'm better informed. No, sir; but T did keep up. I attended hearings. I
conferred with members of the staff here on a regular basis.

Mr. SenseNBrRENNER. I have no further questions.

Mr. LivingsTon. Mr. Chairman ?
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Chairman BENNETT. Yes.

Mr. Lavingston. If I might ask one more.

Are you familiar with House bill 5838 of March 20, 1973 ¢

Mr. MintoN. I’'m sorry, sir, I really don’t keep up with the num-
bers that well ; T keep up with subject matter. )

Mr. LivinestoN. It's a bill to amend the Federal Trade Commis-
sion Act and make sales promotion games unfair methods of
competition ? .

Mr, MinTon. I don’t recall it. That’s a little long ago to recall that
quickly for me at least. .

Mr. Livineston. More specifically, if we can get Eg: a copy of a
letter dated September 24, 1973, purportedly to Mr. Rogers from
Charles H. Wilson. ) )

If you would scan that, please, sir, and tell us if you have any back-
ground knowledge or information regarding the substance of that
letter, or if you personally know of that letter, I'd appreciate your
telling this committee. ) '

Chairman Bewnnerr. It’s exhibit——

Mr. Wisesram. It’s exhibit 15.

Mr. Bon~NER. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, if I might. Forgive me.

I don’t believe that the bill that Mr. Livingston has alluded to is in
any way involved with Postal legislation.

Mr. ]ZIVINGSTON. If I’'m mistaken, I apologize.

Mr. MixTon. I think my answer would be that I’m—first of all,
I know that I'm not familiar with the letter. I’ve never seen any
pﬁi\?% correspondence of Mr. Wilson, and I'm not familiar with
the bill. '

Mr. LivingsToN. Fine,

Chairman BENNETT. Any other questions from the members of the
committee ?

[No response. ]

Chairman BeN~ETT. Any recross?

Mr. Rahall?

Mr. Ramarr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

You say that only one time during your working for Representative
Wllsm; that he asked you to draft an amendment for any special
group :

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Rapacn. And that was in 1978?

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. Ramar. Were there any other occasions during your relation-
ship with him that you drafted an amendment for him on behalf of
anybodv?

Mr. Mi~nToN. No, sir, I don’t recall any other time. I draft amend-
ments for any member that asks, but I only recall Mr. Wilson asking
me in that one case.

Mr. RasarL. Only on this one occasion— —

Mr. MinTow. Yes, sir. .

Mr. Ramarn [continuing]. Were you asked by Representative
Wilson? v

Mr. MinToN. Yes, sir.

Mr. ;R,AHALL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman BENNETT. Any other questions?
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Mr. THOMAS. Yes.

- Chairman BeNNETT. Yes, Mr. Tho

Mr. Taomas. You indicated, Mr. Minton, that you would draft
amendments for any m rs who asked. It’s been my experience that
staff sometimes come to members with suggestions that they come to
on their own in terms of suggested ame?n%lments. Have you ever ap-
proached Mr. Wilson on ideas of your own or others of the committee
staff asking to support this particular amendment ?

Mr. MinTon. I don’t believe that’s a proper role of the staff and I
don’t do it. - .

Mr. THoMAS. I e with you.

Mr. MinTON. And I have never doneit,

Mr. Tromas. Thank you.

Chairman BENNETT. Anybody else have a question on the com-
mittea?.

[No response. ]

Chairman BeNNETT. You wish to inquire further, sir?

Mr. Boxner. No, thank you, sir.

Chairman BEn~ETT. Do you wish to inquire further?

Mr. WisgeraM. No; Mr. Chairman,

Chairman BexnNerT. Your next witness,

Mr. BoNnNER. Mr. Chairman, would you indulge us for just one
moment?

Chairman BexNETT. Sure.

_ Mr. Boxner. Thank you.

Throughout the various times when I have had the opﬁortunity and
the honor to appear before you and the gentlemen of the committee,
I have said the things I have said and I have done the things I have
done with the apl?rova.l of my client most of the time,

-Last night when we left here, I sat down for a good number of
hours with my co-counsels, Mr. O’Connell and Mr. Guidoboni and
{:)a.lktﬁd thrgugh the evidence as it had been presented up to that point

y the staff.

I did not, of course, have the benefit of the transcript, which in due
course I hope I will have in addressing you further. But in light of
the evidence that has been presented by the staff, it is my view that
the defense should rest, and 1n fairness to my client, who was not over-

oyed with my advice and that of my co-counsel who agree with me.

evertheless, I have his permission to do so, and, therefore, Mr. Chair-
man and gentlemen, we rest.

Chairman Ben~err. Now, under the rules at this stage of the pro-
ceeding at page 18 of the rules of procedure, there are two phases. At
the bottom of page.

Phase 2 of a disciplinary hearing shall consist of oral and/or written sub-
mission by counsel for the committee and eounsel for the respondent as to the
sanction the committee should recommend to the House of Representatives with
respect to any count of the Statement of Alleged Violation which has been proved.
Testimony by witnesses will not be heard at phase 2 except by a vote of a
majority of the committee.

And then at another prﬁe—wywa , it does take a majority vote of
the committee and we would like to know if you would ﬂks to submit
any testimony or any information on phase 2, which has to do with
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the second phase described on page 16 in rule 16.(a), the same sentence
in subsection (a). “The second phase shall be for the purpose of de-
termining what action to recommend to tlie House with respect to any
count found to have been proved.”

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. Mr. Chairman.

Chairman BeNNeTT. Yes. .

Mr. SENsENBRENNER. I’'m looking at rule 17, which says:

As soon as practicable after the completion of the first phase of a disciplinary
hearing respecting a Statement of Alleged Violation, the committee shall con-
sider each count contained in the Statement and with respect to each count as
originally drawn or as amended shall vote on a motion that the count has been
proved. '

It seems to me, I think, that rather than taking advice from counsel
or possibly from witnesses, we should vote on each of the counts be-
cause if some of the counts are determined as being absolutely proved,
the advice is merely superfluous. I, also, speaking as an individual,
think it would be very useful if we have closing arguments on the part
of both Mr. Wisebram and Mr. Bonner, and with that thought, maybe
it’s about time to break for lunch.

Mr. Bonxer. May I be heard ? '

Chairman BENNETT. Yes.

Mr. Bonngr. I'll try not to delay you too much.

You are well aware, Mr. Chairman, as are most of the members of
the committee by now, that with all respect to you and the gentlemen
on the committee, I did not feel it correct to proceed with this hearing
before this body. However, you have listened carefully to my argu-
ments and you have voted against my motion.

Now, I want to make another request, Mr. Chairman, and you gentle-
men, and that is this—and it is based not upon a criticism of any in-
dividual member of this committee because by now you know that if
I had one, I would make it—but I make it to you as a body because,
once again your procedures are sadly deficient and I don’t blame you
for that, but it’s just the way things are. And having said that, let
me point this out to you, and, again it’s not a remark made to any
one individual, just to the procedure. And if I misstate myself in stat-
m§ names, I know you will corre~t me swiftly.

have noted carefully over the past few days—I've tried to note
carefully who has been present and who has not been present during
the taking of all of the testimony.

Now, where I come from it is unheard of for any jury to judge guilt
or innocence, or make recommendations, if you will, i i
or innocence, or whatever you gentlemen will choose to call it, when
the jurors were missing. '

It seems to me if you're going to deal with Congressman Wilson
fairly in this proceeding, and ngnow you all want to, albeit that I
don’t approve of this proceeding and I inevitably will challenge it if
I have to. I don’t think in conscience you can determine wheﬁer or
not he has, or for that matter, has not committed any of the alleged
violations until each and every one of you has taken the time to re-
ceive a copy of this record anlciyto review it, and to understand all the

evidence that has been presented pro and con on direct and cross-
examination.
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Now, I noted while a good number of you tried to be here—I’m sure
you all tried to be here all the time, but because you have these other
commitments because of the way things work in this honorable House,
that at times we missed Mr. Thomas, and at times, but not very—
he was here most of the time, and he tried to be here all the time, Mr.
Hollenbeck, Mr. Spence. Mr. Livingston, I noticed, joined us this
morning. I must say with all respect, I missed you yesterday. Mr.
‘Stokes wasn’t here all the time. Mr. Rahall wasn’t here. Mr. Preyer
was out for a time. Mr. Fowler was here almost all the time. He did
miss a little bit of testimony here this morning.

The only way that you can reasonably assess whether or not these
allegations are true is to be totally familiar with all of the evidence,
and you’re not.

erefore, with all respect to the chairman and gentlemen, I sa

to you that you cannot make such judgment today. I want that reco
made available to you as quickly as possible. I have asked for an ex-
pedited copy. I hope I can do that, and I’'m willing to pay for it. And
when that’s available, and you’ve had an opportunity to read it, and
I’ll be reading with you, and I'll be preparing, I hope, an intelligent,
concise, and cogent closing argument to make regarding the evidence,
or lack of it, then I think, gentlemen, with all respect, you will be in
a position to judge your colleague, Congressman Charles Wilson, and
not until then.

So, Mr. Chairman, having said that, I respectfully request that
phase: I be kept open, that this committee adjourn until such time as
we are all able to have in our possession very soon this transcript so
that you will be totally advised, each and every one of you, of all of the
evidence, or lack of it, that has been presented and I and my colleagues
“will have a chance to parse it out and to present to you—I hope in
a short period of time—an intelligent closing argument to convince you
of the innocence of our client. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. LavingsTon. Mr. Chairman.

-Chairman Bex~ert. Mr. Livingston ¢ '

Mr. LivingsToN. Mr, Chairman, before counsel addressed you, I had
attempted to get your attention so that I could make a statement

“because I had agreed with Mr. Sensenbrenner that we should have an
opportunity to sit down and review the situation.
ow, let me say that I simply agree with counsel. I made an attempt
to be here yesterday and was not successful because Eastern Airlines
chose to up their plane and not permit me to get on the plane
Sunday night.

In addition, we had some severe flooding in my district which once I
missed that plane, it kept me in the district. And so, counsel is quite
right, I missed yesterday. I also instructed my staff to have the reporter
attempt to get a daily copy of the entire record so that I could review
it at 9 o’clock last night. I think the records of the committee will show

“that T made that attempt. The record was not only unavailable at
9-0’clock last night, it was unavailable as promised at 8 o’clock this
morning, and I came into the office at 7:30 with the intent to review the
record at that time. .

. Accordingly, I still don’t have the record of it and I feel absolutely
Incapable of judging the text of this trial, or proceeding, whatever
he happened to call it, until such time as I can get that record.

e4 oa
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And I would echo counsel’s plea for a deferral until such time as
we can have an opportunity to study the record and then commence
with phase IT. '

Mr. HorreNeecK. Mr. Chairman.

Chairman BENNETT. Yes. ) Lo ,

Mr. Horreneeck. Mr. Chairman, very briefly I'd like to concur in
the remarks of the gentleman from Louisiana. I shared a similar ex-
perience coming from the other direction in getting a plane and 1
was forced to miss yesterday morning’s session, and I too agree with
counsel that every member of this committee if you only missed only
5 minutes of these hearings should be afforded an opportunity of a
complete, thorough review of the testimony in the interest of elemental
fairness, S

Chairman BeNNETT. I seem to be getting a consensus of that
direction.

Does anybody want to speak to the contrary ¢

(%No response. |

hairman BeNNerT. If nobody wants to speak to the contrary well
then the only thing that I know to do is to——

Do you want to speak ?

Mr, RamaLr. Not to the contrary, Mr. Chairman, but I wish to ex-

lain my absence yesterday, and the fact that—well, I will not go into
tails of that matter, but the fact that I did have my administrative
assistant here through every minute of the hearing who takes excel-
lent shorthand and I do have a pretty good summary, although not
verbatim. Well, it’s more than a summary of yesterday’s proceedings
and ns':alie points—the counterpoint made by the witnesses and by
counsel. '

Chairman Ben~err. That being the case and there’s no other evi-
dence to be brought before us, unless there is some objection, the
transcript will be presented to us during the recess and subject to the
call of the Chair, after the recess is over—early after it’s over, we
will then call upon counsel to make arguments on each side and eon-
clude the matter. .

Mr. Stokes? :

_ Mr. Stokes. I was also wondering if after the conclusion of clos-

ing argument by the respective counsel since the committee will act

in the capacity of a jury, whether the opportunity will be afforded

the committee to discuss the case as in the capacity of jurors prior

to taking any votes on each count as provided Ey the rules? .

1 Ctﬁirman Bennert. That’s been our practice, and we’d expect to
0

Mr. Sroxes. Thank you. -

Chairman BeN~rrT. Mr. Fowler, do you have something ¢

Mr. Fowrer. I wonder if we could—if we're going to take this
course, which I support, that we could save more time by getti
agreement with counsel as to how many days, after the record is sub-
tr?lltted otto h;r;;:gdoesge n% to re:ll::: 1};1:21'0 that we don’t go I nmbck in£

e motion stage and everything after which time we’d be subj
to the call of the Chair. After which time we’ll know that they ]a_,re

airman BenNerr. That’s what I was trying to do. I'm glad you
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made the %eation because I do want to be sure we're not waiting
for another de. aif )

Mr. BoxnER. No. Once the transeript is in hand, I would hope that
we would have the tranSCr’}}l:‘v;at the same time that you would be re-
ceiving it—the same day. t I would think that a period of 5 days
would be adequate.

Chairman Ben~ETT. And that would probably be accomplished dur-

ing the recess.
m%: don’t know of anythinﬁ else to say at this point. I think everything
gﬁil;eentakenca,reof, and so we will recess subject to the call of the
Mr. Bonner. Fine. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
[Whereupon, at 12:25 p.n., the hearing was adjourned, subject to
the call of the chairman.]
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RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES .
Bule XLIL "5 989,

Ruove XLIII.

"CODE OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT.

There is hereby established by and for the House

of Representatives the following code of conduct, to
‘be known as the “Code of Official Conduct”’:
§ 335, OMcial con- 1. A Member, officer, or employee
duct of Members, of the House of Reprasentauves shall
employeesofthe  conduct himself at all times in a man-
House. ner which shall reflect credltably on
the House of Representatives.

2. ‘A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
Representatives shall adhere to the spirit and the
letter of the Rules of the House of Representatw&s
and to the rules of duly constltuted comlmttees
thereof.

3. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
‘Representatives shall receive no compensation nor
shall he permit any compensation to accrue to his
beneficial interest from any source, the receipt of
which would occur by virtue of influence 1mproper1y
exerted from his position in the Congress.

4. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
Representatives shall accept no gift of substantial
value, directly or indirectly, from any person, or-
gamzatton, or corporation having a direct mterest n
legislation before.the Congress.

5. A Member, officer, or employee of the House
of Representatives shall accept no honorarium for
a speech, writing for publication, or other similar

[541]
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'lcll\lt}, from any person, orgqmmtlon or (orpora-
tion in excess of the usual und customary value for
such scrvices. '

6. A Mcember of the House of Representatives
shall keep his campaign funds separate from his per-
sonal funds. He shall convert no campaign fundsto
personal use in excess of reimbursement for legitimate
and verifiable prior campaign expenditures. He
shall expend no funds from his campaign aceount not
attributable to bona fide campaign purposes.

7. A Member of the House of Representatives
shall treat as campaign contributions all proceeds
from testimonial dinners or other fund raising events
if the sponsors of such affairs do not give clear notice
in advance to the donors or participants that the
proceeds are intended for other purposes. R

8. A Member of the House of Representatives
shall retain no one from his clerk hire allowance who
does not perform duties commensurate with the com-
pensation he receives.

As used in this Code of Official Conduct of the
House of Representatives—(a) the terms ‘“Member”’
and “Member of the House of Representatives”
include the Resident Commissioner from Puerto
Rico and the Delegate from the District of Columbia;
and (b) the term “officer or employee of the House of
Representatives” means any individual whose com-
pensation is disbursed by the Clerk of the House of
Representatives.

1542]
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RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES .
Rule XLIV. N § 940,
-This rule was adopted on April 3, 1968 (H. Res. 1099, 90th Cong.).
The jurisdiction of the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
was also redefined by this resolution. The rule was amended in the 92d
Congress to bring the Delegate from the District of Columbia within
the definition of ““Member'’ :(H. Res. 5, Jan. 22, 1971, p. —). '

Rure XLIV.
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

s Fmancarre. - Members; officers, principal assist-
o e ants to Members and officers, and
merests. . ‘professional staff members of commit-
tees shall, not later than April -30, 1969, and by
April 30 of each year thereafter, file with the Com-
mittee on Standards of Official Conduct a report
disclosing certain financial interests as provided in
this rule. "The interest of a spouse .or any other
party, if constructively controlled by -the person
reporting, shall be considered to be the same as the
interest of the person reporting. The report shall
be in two parts as follows:

PART A.

1. List the name, instrument of ownership, and
any position of management -held in any business
entity doing a substantial business with the Federal
Government or subject_to Federal regulatory agen-
cies, in which the ownership is in excess of $5,000
fair market value as of the date of filing or from
which income of $1,000 or more was derived during
the preceding calendar year. Do not list any time
or demand deposit in a financial institution, or any

[543]
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RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REI'RESENTATIVES
a0, Rule XLIL

RurLe XLIII.

CODE OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT,

There is hereby established by and for the House
of Representatives the following code of conduct, to
be known as the “Code of Official Conduct’”: :
§ 5. Ofctal con- 1. A Member, officer, or employee
duct ot Mambers, of the House of Representatives shall
employeesofthe  conduct himself at all times in a man-
Houee. per which shall reflect creditably on
the House of Representatives.

2. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
Representatives shall adhere to the spirit and the
letter of the Rules of the House of Representatives
and to the rules of duly constituted committees
thereof. _

-~ - 3. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of-
Representatives shall receive no compensation nor
shall he permit any compensation to accrue to his
beneficial interest from any source, the receipt of-
which would occur by virtue of influence improperly
exerted from his position in the Congress.

4. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
Representatives shall accept no gift of substantial
value, directly or indirectly, from any person, or-
ganization, or corporation having a direct interest in
legislation before the Congress.

5. A Member, officer, or employee of the House
of Representatives shall accept no honorarium for
a speech, writing for publieation, or other similar.

(544]
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. RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Rule XLIII.

activity, from any person, organization, or corpora-
tion in excess of the tisual and customary value for
such services.

6. A Member of’ the House of Representatlves
shall keep his campaign funds separate from his per-
sonal funds. He shall convert no campaign funds to
personal use in excess of rei_inburseme_nt for legitimate
and verifiable prior campaign expenditures He
shall expend no funds from his campalgn account not

-attributable to bona fide campaign purposes. :

7. A Member of the House of Representatives

shall treat as campaign contributions all proceeds
_ from testimonial dinners or other fund raising events
if the sponsors of such affairs'do not give clear notice
in advance to the donors or participants tha.t the’

proceeds are intended for other purposes. —

8. A Member of the House of Representatwes
shall retain no one from his clerk hire allowance who
does not perform duties commensurate with the com- .
pensation he receives. -

As used in this Code of Oﬂiclal Conduct of the
House of Representatives—(a) the terms “Member”
and “Member of the House of Representatives” .
include the Resident Commnssmner from Puerto
Rico and each Delegate to the House; and (b) the
term “officer or employee of the House of Repre-
sentatives” means any individual whose’ compensa-
tion is disbursed by -the Clerk of the House of
Representatlves

g%,

(545)
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RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Rule XLIV, - § %40,
This rule was adopted on April 3, 1968 (H. Res. 1099, 90th Cong.).
‘The jurisdiction of the Commititce on Standards of Official Conduect
was also redefined by this resolution. The rule was amended in the 92d
Congress to bring the Delegates from the District of Columbia, Guam

- and the Virgin Islands within the definition of * Member"” (H. Res 5,
Jnn. 22, 1972, p 144 H Rea 1153 Oct 13 1872, p.___ ). :

‘=‘3-1-§-=-'{ R RULE XLIV
L Pl U FINANCIAL mscwsmm )
ss mncare. . Members, officers, prmc:pal assist-

port Shoomme our- ants to Members and officers, and

Rryan it professional staff members of commit-
-~ tees shall, not later than April 30, 1969, and by.
_ "Apnl 30 of each year thereafter, ﬁle with the Com-
_mittee on’ Standards of Official Conduct a report
dlsclosmg ‘certain financial interests as provided in
i _thls rule. The ‘interest of a. spouse or any other
party if eonstructlvely controlled by the person
reportmg, shall be considered to be the same as the.
~_interest of the person reporting.- The report shall -
~bein’ t.wo parts as fo]]ows.

-_..-w... N .

P i Toet e PARTA. -

1. List the na.me, instrument of ownershlp, and
 any position of management held in any business
" entity doing a substantial business with the Federal .
- Government or-subject to Federal regulatory agen-.

“cies, in which the. _ownership is in excess of $5,000
fair market value as of the date of filing or from-
which income of $1,000 or more was derived during
the preceding ‘calendar year. Do not list any time
-or'demand deposit in a financial institution, or any :
[546)
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RTLES OF THE HOUSE OF REPFRESENTATIVES
B899, Rule XLIIL

in force since the Forty-third Congress. Discussion of the importance
of Jefferson's Manual as an authority in congressional procedure (VII,
1029, 1049 ; VIIL, 2501, 2517, 2518, 3330).

RULE XLIII.

CODE OF OFFICIAL GON'DUCT ¥

ey

: There is hereby established by and for the House
of Representatives the following code of conduct, to
be known as the ‘‘Code of Official Conduct”: . 'r.--
gass. Omeal con. 1+ A Member, officer, or employee
duct of Members, of the House of Representatiw es shall
employees of e conduct himself at all times in a man-
Hlouse. ner which shall reflect creditably on
the House of Representatives.

2. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
Representatives shall adhere to the spirit and the
letter of the Rules of the House of Representatives
and to the rules of du]y constituted commlttees
thereof.

3. A Member, officer, or employee of the House
of Representatives shall receive no compensation
nor shall he permit any compensation to accrue to
his beneficial interest from any source, the receipt
of which would occur by virtue of influence improp-
erly exerted from his position in the Congress.

4. A Member, officer, or employee of the House of
Representatives shall accept no gift of substantial
value, directly or indirectly, from any person, orga-

[644]
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C T vued U e Mool on SEPRSSERFATIVES ™ 0
Rule XLIII 5939,
nization, or corporation having a direct interest i in
leglslatlon before the Congress.

5. A Member, officer, or employee of the House
of Representatives shall accept no honorarium for
a speech, writing for publication, or other similar
activity, from any person, organization, or corpora-
tion in excess of the usual and customary value for
such services.

6. A Member of the House of Representatlves
shall keep his campaign funds separate from his
personal funds. Unless speclﬁca]ly provided by law,
he shall convert no campaign funds to personal use
in excess of reimbursement for legitimate and veri-
fiable prior campaign expenditures and he shall
expend no funds from his campaign account not
attributable to bona fide campaign purposes.

7. A Member of the House of Representatives
shall treat as campaign contributions all proceeds
from testimonial dinners or other fund ralsmg
events {f the sponsors of such affairs do not give
clear notice in advance to the donors or participants
that the proceeds are intended for other purposw:[

8. A Member of the House of Representatives
shall retain no one from his clerk hire allowance
who does not perform duties commensurate with

‘the compensation he receives. _

9. A Member, officer or employee of the House of
Representatwes shall not discharge or refuse to
hire any individual, or otherwise discriminate

[645)
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against any individual with respect to compensa-
tion, terms, conditions, or privileges of employ-
ment, .because of such individual’s race, color,
religion, sex, or national origin.

As used in this Code of Official Conduct of the
House of Representatives—(a) the terms ‘‘Mem-
ber” and ‘“Member of the House of Representa-
tives” include the Resident Ccemmissioner from
Puerto Rico and.- each Delegate to the House; and-
(b) the term ““officer or employee of the House of
Representatives” means any individual whose
compensation is disbursed by the Clerk of the
House of Representatives. i

" This rule was adopted on April 8, 1968 (H. Res. 1099, 50th Cong)).
The jurisdiction of the Committee on Standards o; Official Conduct
was also redefined by this resolution. The rule was amended in the 824
Congress to bring the Delegates from the District of Columbia, Guam
and the Virgin Islands within the definition of “Member” (H. Res. 5,
Jan. 22, 1972, p. 144; H. Res. 1153, Oct. 13, 1972, p. 36021-23). The
rule was rurther amended in the 94th Congress by adding in clause {6)
the words “Un!ess specifically provided by law” and by adding clause
(9) (H. Res. 5, Jan. 14, 1975, p. —). Clause (10) was adopted by the
House on April 16, 1975 (H. Res. 46, 94th Gong)

Rrie XLIV. o

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. o

-
- 2

*-Members, officers, principal assistants to Mem-
gsi0. mancint . DETS and officers, and professional

o hereee = staff members of committees shall, not

Interasts, later than April 30, 1969, and by
Aprll 30 of each year thereafter, ﬁle with the Com-

[646]
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Financial Disclosure Statement fed pursuant to Hm=sq}-‘}gf & “P [{.}
" Mamq:s

L~ [ Principa) Assistant ﬁ'xhlﬂ 1' #_‘_l

Charles H wi‘:::s

2409 ‘Rayburn Eﬂﬂi}ﬂg S To: promry——
- B Professional Stafl Member - "
(9 Hermbes of Congress _(:{;}‘s_‘ﬁ_ _ﬂnJ_’n_iorninD -
] Oﬁtl AL i R R ‘..',, - M e e et T tCemmitias) Wy -
-, . _ Coverage Dates: Ocfober 1, lmlonuemberﬂl,lm i s

Due Date: Not Later than APRIL 30, 1978 LT

NO‘TE See nnm aide for 1llsl,r\ltﬁuul. D!ﬁmlwni and Exlmyhm
Ir
e Cnnwl’ete all parts. (:Il'Non:,.oind-c.nlo.)

T

PART 1 oo !
A. INCOME—The source snd amnt of each il.un of income -u‘rlzﬂmg over noo from any one source
Soures ' T
: Salary - 0.8. "Bouse of Regresentatives §;|g 375.0¢
Honorarium — National Association of Pp_s_un_a._s_tg;s 500,0¢
Bonorarium - 3rd Class Ma User . 1,000, 0t

B. GIFTS—The source, a brief descfiption or value of gifts of transportation,’ lodzmx. (wﬁ or -ntzrhinmgm g
Eating 3250 or more.{ram one rource,

Source . Dnmptun or Value -

None

©. OTHER GIFTS—The source;  brief description, and value of all sther gifts sggregating $10D or mare from one
BOUYEE, -

Source ond Deacription LT e e : Value

¥Nane

*D. REIMBURSEMENTS—The source, 8 brief descriplion or velue of reimbursements, direetly or indirectly, for ex-
penditures s ggregating $250 or more from any one sourca.

Description or Value

Source
Na.timnl_.&mmj_s_tinn_nf_noszmme_ts_r_z 5 RWW

_d_Qlﬂss_Hnil_usaIs_z_Lnund_tu.p_mkets San Franci
NOTE: For Parts II-V below, indicate Calegory of Value: Gategory I—Under . E
Calegory T1-—315,000-350,000; Cntegory LV.—$50,000-$100,000; Calegory Vo—Over F100,000. 000

PART II : . -
HOLDINGS—The identity and category of value of any proj ‘held, directly or indir: . in = trade or business
or for investment or the pnﬂncl.:on gmcms. and with & fair market value of at Jenst §1, ns of the close of the
Fear. R - .

Fdentity

N Category of Value
o {LIL IV, V)
1. ¥ _JIndustries  Toe III
—JInternational Minerals & Chemieal
ATO_ Inc _ . "L
PART T

”JB!LJTJES—T}K identity and categery of value of any personal lability owed, directly or indirectly, which ex-
ceds 2,500 55 of the close of the year. b i >

Idcnﬂt' Category of Value
. \ - " (LILIILIV, V)
n_Credit Union 11
Master Charge - I
Ration Ba: of Wash 1T

PART IV

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS--The ,dulll!.y, date, and calegory of walue of mny transaction, direclly or indi- .
rectly, in securities ar commedities futures during Lhe calendar )-t::r {Leginning !n 1578) which | uu:ws
{Net required in first filing.) ..
PART ¥ - 3 '
REAL FROPERTY TRANSACTIONS—The idenlity, date, and esteg uf walue of any purchase or sale, directly
or indirectly, of sny interest in ru'l property which exceeds §1,000 ino:{'lue =3 of the ‘dste of such purchase or e

Jdent - l-
ity Date - N “ l'fw}’l’ V.u
STUIE™

C’owrhﬂmtﬁﬁtﬁﬁmn |
EXHIBITNO_ 6



e - CONTIRUATION SHEET
: - - . . Amount; Catepory;
v o T . Description or Value
Part - o *. Soures ... ¢ - . (A3 Applicable)
I 5 W ion - i 475
I-A ___Tnion First 457 =n
1-A 1.¥._ Industries 372 50
=A ATO, Inc 55 0
=4 IMC 312 50
1A _ . AVEMCO o 500
11 AVEMCO 1
_ ——————=.
— -
——
-—

Original Copy—To Clerk of the House
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INSTRUCTIONS, DEFINITIONS AND EXEMI'TIONS

it Ethics available in the Con-
House Rule XLIV and Advisory Opinione Nes 2, 9, .nd 12 of the House Select Ci on
,,:.,..ma Record of April 21 (p. nnmr) My 18 (p. Hmm..na December 6, 1977 (p. H12735) should be consulted. If you
have any further questions about the equired Lo be filed, contact I_'hg ‘House Select Committee on Elhics, 225-8461.

incipal assistants to Members and offcers and professional stafl members of commi

Who Must File: M oﬁﬂﬂ.
A Principal Assistant is any saff empl d by Members or Dfficers or Gummim Chairmen on m basie
Lofa rehl.um:hip wlu:'h authorizes thm 1o acl, undgr some ¢ i La in the 's name. Prafessional stafl
nd' are those emp d as professi ms.&mpmdnnamnm.um_

Any Member who announces before April 30, 1978 that he will'not seek election te the Ninety-sixth Congress ; may
elect to file by that date » stalement for calendar year 1977 in the form required under House Rule XLIV prior to

-—the 1977 amendment. ——— ——————— J— o, —
When To File: Not later than Aprid 30,1978 _ . _ __ __ . _ .o . T

Where To File: Clerk of the House of Representafives, me 1036 wn;wnru- Hwne O‘Bie-"sn'!amg.'w.m.;m D.C. 20515,
A '.I‘elephngNum‘hnr {202)225—1800.' . . ———

General: WIlbrE_peelhthz 5 i ‘bhe Josed, “ﬂludmsmblm”shonldxpﬂ! hdluﬂndqg‘m;

it is mot Mumddlnﬁgumhmnrledmumm[{ﬂleuauvﬂuda

g:ﬂ.i: not reasenably 2scertainable, 2 ‘_.md-hil.'h stimate is sufficient for :_ ire porposes. Similarly, since

" travel-rddated expenses nnofmmpr directly toa or employee an an Wndividual basis, But uﬂm
iovelve an offidial group of & tioii, actial or estimdled costs may not be'r bly ascertainable. Th

. the exact-or approximate value of travel-related is_not By inable, 5 brief

dmdmiﬁmwtﬁgnamﬁtb:wpmﬂk for L

Discl The‘ 5a] int it ortnapunseshnnldbemorudufolm (!.) swmh&nﬂnmnl,dlpnme
earned income exceeding $1,000; (2) gifts or reimbursements to the spouse, unless received independent of the rela-
tionship to the reporting liidividual; and (3) assets and liabilities of the spouse unless the reporting individual
indicates that: {(a) he or she mmn.r derjves, nor expects to derive, any economic benefit from au:h mumu and
(b) lmhintemr.swrewtobiainedin.nywu!mmﬂumehw ivities of the i

Spouse

Immo.‘ In npunbg income, the individua) should designat noraTi [H). est (1), Df vid nds (D), Salaries and _
fees (S). Any combination of the above fm- a single sonm asgrﬂ:aﬂnc $100 or more nmul be r!wrlei Capll.nl
mﬁnsauuﬂum !'mm thﬁmﬁ].mc.

Gifis: E: from discl are gm,c Trom nht[vg, glﬂa walued at $35 or less, and pifts nf personal
h of an | This is Ny limited o food, lodging, and enter-
tainment provided at the _permml resldence or other pl‘uperl’.r owned by the individual providing the hmﬂy.
It would not extend, for example, 1o hospitality in facilities owned or provided b’ a
means an individual who is related to the person required to !I’Ic n: !‘nt‘her. moum- som, d‘nllglihr 'hrul.lu mler,

uncle, aunt, first cousin, nephew, mm‘ busband, vni‘u, 3
father-in-law, mother-in- hw. 4 , daugh 1 ‘brother-in-) ! her, si
slepson, th i half bmther half sister, or whn is the gxlmttlﬂmr or m:dmoﬂm
olﬂnmmo{lhcpemnrewhng et e mmm e e ee e

A gift is defined as: a t, ad foreb rendering, or depesit of money, or anything of value,

unless consideration of equal or greater valuu is received. Exempled from the definition of a gift are the following
categories of gifts: {1) inheritances; (2) political contributions; (8} mnmmuon Jodging, food and enterlain-

ment provided (a) by federal, state and local gover or pol A w or (I:} ml.'lnn a fwm

country by the government of that country; (4} commu'.ahm 1o the offices of a }

1o and periodicals; (5) svitable of & function held in honor of the Mamber, oﬁm, or em-
ployee; (6) consumakble p:odum provided by home-state busi toa ber's office for distribotion; and (7)
Tood and beverages dath or similar events. - ——

Relmburiements: This eategory would include $tems such as travel- related provided in tion with a speaky
engagement or fact-finding event related to offieial duties, whether those exp were relmbursed to the individual
or paid directly by the sponsoring nrganiaaﬁon empled are reimb for travel-related exp provided
by Federal, State and local g litical subdivisions thereof, and by foreign goveraments or inter-

governments] associations (e.g. NATO). J\lu d are ided to a Member from campaign funds
to make a political appearance on behalf of a Fuderal office -holder or candidate for Federal office

Holdings: In repurting property ho‘ldmgu. one shwld not simpﬂy list "stoecks”—the name of each OOIWGIF in which stock
worth over $1,000 is held must be Tisted separately. However, one could have one listing for *farm egoipment”,
for example, and it would not be necessary to list each traclor or other machinery separalely. In listing veal
property holdings, the reporﬁng individual should include a brief description of the property {such as number

of acres and indication of aoy imp ts), and its Jocation. Tn Tisting the category of value of any property
where it s difficult Lo delermine an appl‘ﬂ:lmllt fa;r mar‘kel. value, t'l-e mdl")l‘lua] may use any recognized indica-
tion of valoe provided that the method of val is d on the di form.

Liabilities: This eatrgory requires the listing of all personal Joans over $2,500 as of the close of the vear, whelher secared
or not, and regardless of the repayment terms, or interest rates. Exempted, however, are morigages sceured by
real property which is the personal residence of 2 Member or his spouse in the Washinglon, D.C. ares or in the
district; or the principal residence of any ofher reporting individual. Avtomobile loans and any obligation 1o make
alimony or child-support payments need not be reporied. A contingent liability (e, if the individual co-signs &
nole], and the Jiabililies of a business, corporstion, partnership, ete, in which the reporting individval has an
interest alsa nued not be Jisted The identity of u rsona) Niability should include the name of the individual or
organization Lo which the Ti I‘alﬂ'l;ly is owed, R - -

Real Property Transaclions: A typical listing wnder Dn: uh‘m’;’ mld be that a 10% inlerest in an office buflding at
1500 Conneclicol Avenue, Washingt D.C., was purch ber 15, 1977, and the reporiing individual's
interest in that property had a category of value of between hn,non and §300,000, Transactions invehving the per-
sonal residence of the reporting individual are exempted.
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CHARLES H HILSON AR
& i Gy eL7

CAMPAIGN FUND Lid,
300 € HILLCREST pLwD .
INGLEHOOD CA 90301

fst§
l':'.l_i' T
e
LVER C1TY_BRANCH . ata #65 §73 e FEB 26
.‘qlu.: S Cabeug, o imn LR e
' 1226 |00 [MAR 1 71 12412 .28
' $12100 |
3972100 [MAR 3 TL 15358 126
! MAR 9 71 15318126
1080 00 |MAR 10 71 &ll4 91
540100 | MAR 12 T1 6654 |91
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1
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CHECKING ACCOUMT SURIARY
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. Subscribed ‘and swom to befors me this

19.52

S e\
_ 1 COMMITTEE HEARING
bl ke oo | EXHIBIT NO.Z (20
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< A
~ CREDIT REPORT

I-‘——-.,,,‘. WOARGWER S NANE -

| MILSOH: Charles H.

j 1 —
M{Ull‘““ DECHFATION ADDMEES ; Tty
%melz?.%w Inglevood 90301 1674-4343

te_____ 110 __% NV/28/30 68 190,000
%mr.f&.o. Sy [T ZAVANEE MART GNBEAT TRTBiME, 2B 20,0
FREVIOUS BATE g\l_ aor II-;I:?:;'-': i =

SUARANTON |81 | BHOW LIARILITY BELOW ] LDAN ALFAYABLE A8 FOLLOWSE]

J-u-.:-u oF ?ou.n:m_va‘- LOAN, ALED LIST LOAN MUMBERE WHICH mgnn OTHER COLLATERAL [UBE RIVEREE W HECERRARTT

ffe...$333.73

MARKET VALUE OF EOLLATERAL
WUFFOATING THIB LOAN AS OFt

MANKET VALUE GF
Loan uane ¥v: CAR CTHER COLLATERAL A% OFt
MARKEY VALUE BF YOTAL SouL 4

/3070
$10,000 .

e

[samrry (nand

AYERAGE AFFILIAT R0 ASCOPN] RAL
W wed. | COMMERCIAL | SavinGE {FMOM - TO DATER INSLUSIVED |WigH oW §

il s 5

Auces luﬂ ST S eI T [y o E Rl LR

COMMENT — COMMINTE AHOULD INCLUDE: (1) INFORMATION RELATIVE T0 FAST BORROWING EXFERINGE. (i | COMMONT O ANT FANT DUE GELIBAT)
SUTETANDING. (3} ENFLAMATION OF AMY SIGNIFIEANT CHANOES 1N FINAMELAL STATEMENT, IF WOT FPRIVIDUALY AEVIEWED. la) iF AtaL
LOKN, ATTACH AFFRAIEAL REFGRT. R '

DATE OF COMMENTS: - s"sf?o DATE OF LAST STATEMENT: ?Izzf‘?o
SOURCE OF REPATMENT: income
PURPCSE OF LOAN: personal expense

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBITNO._Z €22

e

This is certified to be a

O 1has ca wTa) L. eagt  ©F  PaoiE

AThis area for sfclal notarial veal)
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IMPERIAL BANK

t
Cashier's Check Ro.£ %550 to Charles H. Wilson - $?,SD€|.OD

. 500,00 ol
pAY To__Cash NLY
Ten thousané and no/100 LELLLLILL L DOLLARS

AND CHARGE THE SAME TO LOAN ACCOUNT OF.

NON-NECOTIABLE

¢ -
FED!J!;;L TRUTH IN LENDING DISCLOSURE ST... ZMENT
IHFERIAL BARK Wead OFFICE

Cormercial Lean (ineluding agricultural) - Simple interest - for the purpose of
Personel Expence

TO: Loan Applicant(e) - The !ollwin;‘dilc'l:sure: are made by Imperial Banmk in compli.lnm_e
with the Federal Truth In Lending Act '
TO:_ ¢hexlee ¥, Uilenn

July 31 . 1970

1. The Amount Financed by your loan will be .......ovvuvecmsnssennrasaaaes §__ 10 000,00

— L

2. The FINANCE CHARGE on the above loan, assuming payments are made whem
due, will be R P T PP PP T PP PP TP PP PP PPPPP | 333,33

3. AMNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE PR T R

4. Total of payments, sum of BBOVE ......iiiiieiairisiraiissasistiaeeneaas S 10 233,33

5. Tloan, including FINANCE CHARGE, {s payable in one single payment of
$

1n %431 .33 0n d d or i{f no demand {s msde on November 28 , 1570

6. Security for this loan: Mane

This collateral will be security for any other obligation due the Bank from the
borrower(s). Loan is subject to a lien under Civil Code No. 3054 on property in

-Bank's possession. If made, the proposed loan will be secured only a5 indicated
ahove notwithstanding agreement between the Bank and you or any third party to the
contrary.

7. Prepayment credit - Upon prepayment of the loan {n full borrower will be entitled
to a rebate of any unearned pre-computed finance charge, This unearned finance
charge will be lowered to permit & minimum charge of $30.00,

8. tlate payment charge - If the amount financed is not paid when due, it will thersafter
bear interest at the rate of 107 per annum, Attorney's fees and collection costs are
peyable by borrover in event of suit,

9. FINAHCE CHARGE accrues from-the date of the transagtion except that intercst on an
#dvance begins to accrue from the time of the advance.
i

8

Borrower acknowledges reading and receiving a duplicate of this disclosure statemsnt
and that.he has not entered into any agreement with Bank for the making or payment of the
loan; and if the loan is to be made in & series of advances pursuant to written agreement,
approves the Annual Percentage Rate and method of computing the Finance Charge as set forth
sbove, and gll the terms of that proposed sgreement. THIS IS5 NOT AN OFFER OR COMMITHMENT

TO LEND OR rn;mnz IRSURANCE, O Y]
- /%!( > Z é 445t

o
to be a true Charles H. Wilsen

Lauretta R. Lucas a.V.P,

and correct copy



LOAN

CREDI

ornce

SuamanTOn

tty J. W

B2G:
GERCAIFTION OF COLLATERAL THIS LOAN, ALSS LIST LOAN NUMBERS WHIGH IGENTIFY OTHER COLLATERAL, LUSE REVERSE LF NICLISART T

Head Office N

WORRDWER & ALURINESE OF OCCUPATION

s 10,000

247

APPROVAL
AND . :
T REPORT

BORROWER'S MAMT

Charles H. Wilson

ADDRESE FHOMNE NG,
East Hillcrest Blwd., Inglewood 90301 674-4343
WATE MATURITY LOAN HUMBER AMOUNT
10« i2/26/71 | 8188 |<10,000.00
THIS ADVAMCE HADE UNOEN: ORIGINAL AMOUNT K LT3
O el Suvmomzanan (S

1 TSHOW LIARILITY BELOW ]

LOAN MADE BY:

LOAN REFATABLE A3 FOLLOWS:

MARKET VALUE OF COLLATERAL
BUPFORTING THIS LEAN AS OFr

MARKET VALUE OF
OTHER COLLATERAL A3 0F;

MARKET VALUL OF TOTAL COLLATERAL

103 ¥/C: $250.00

LAmILITY THAME}

BATE
UNSREUNED
stcunto

INDIREET

{INELUDING
voraL

INETALMENT LOAM

LLTYERS &F CREDIT
aTHER LIABILITIER

11728770
10,000.00

o.0.)

10,000.00

REAL ESTATE LOAN

maLiucEs

LAWY T BF CoMMCAGiiL Bear

LGams TEREL M. €. ® 1. L. | LAST 12 MOR

AI'IIMREQIIIN' BALAMCI AVERAGE AFFILIATED ACCOUN

COMM; ’A'"'“ Mo, Was. COMMERTIAL SAVINGS DAT HIGH oW
e | < B o716 /"= 351796 | ° 10,000 " * -0-
; :

GBMN!NY— COMMENTS SHOULD INCLUDE: (1) INFORMATION RELATIVE TO PAST .tz QH Ay Pl“' BUE GELIGATIONS

GU'" HOINE, (3] EXPLANATION OF AMY CEHANGES 1M IF NOT A1 FREAL ESTATE
. ATTACH AFFRAISAL REFORT.
12[1&[7b DATE OF LAST STATEMENT; C1f2z2fi0

DATE OF COMMENTS:

SOURCE OF REPAYMENT:

Income -
PURPOSE OF LOAN:

Personal Expense

This is certified to he;,

Lauretta R.

(4;;;/ %/@%mo

Lucas A.V.P.

oF  PacES



This is certified:fo be a

A M

Lauretta R..Lucas A.V.P. -
}‘BDERA‘LL TRUTH IN LENDING DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
' IMPERIAL BANK Head OFFICE
Commercial Loan (including sgricultural) - Simple interest - for the purpose of

L] ersonzl expense

10: Loan Applicant(s) The following disclosures are made by Imperial Bank dn compliance
with the:Federal Truth In Lending Act
TO: Charles H. Wilson

November 28 » 1970

* 1, The Amount Financed by your losn will be ... .. . colvmrmancnnsracaiinnas ] 10,000, 00

2. The FINANCE CHARGE on the above loan, assuming payments are made when

due, will b ..iiievcernrssrsansnnsrssnsssmrnmsasrsasnass tidsinnrnnnan 5 250,00
3. ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE 10 s
4, Total of payments, sum of above .......cccvcurecnensnans P 1 10‘25_0@

5. Tloan, including FINANCE CHARGE, is payable in one single payment of
) 10,250. 00 on demand or 1f ne demand i{s made on _February 26 . 1971

6. Security for this loam: None

This collateral will be security for any other obligation due the Bank from the
borrower(s). Loan is subject to & lLien under Civil Code Wo. 3054 on property in
- Bank's possession, If made, the proposed loan will be secured only as indicated

ahove notwithstanding agreement between the Bank and you or any third party to the
contrary.

7. Prepayment credit Upon prepayment of the“loan in full borrower will be entitled
to & rebate of any unesrned pre-computed finance charge. This unearned finance
charge will be lowered to permit a minimum charge of $30.00.

8. late payment charge If the amount finenced {s not pzid when due, {t will thereafter
bear {nterest at the rate of 107 per anmum. Attorney's fees and collecticon costs are
payable by borrower in event of suit. -

9. FINANCE CHARGE accrues from the date of the transaction except that interest on an
advance begins to accrue from the time of the sdvance,

Borrower acknowledges resding and vrecelving a duplicate of this disclosure statement
and that he has not entered into any sgreement with Bank for the making or peyment of the
loan; end if the loan {s to be made in & series of advances pursuant to written agreement,
approves the Annurl Percentage Rate and method of computing the Finance Charge as set forth
above, and all the terms of that proposed sgreement., THIS IS5 NOT AN OFFER OR COMMJTHMENT
TO LEND OR TO PROVIDE INSURANCE.

IMPERIAL BANK 038761

BY: @ ‘1 / %

e N &
iA Oxa?ies H. ‘ﬁ{ﬁso':\
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This is certified to be a.t

/Lauretta R. Lucas A.V.P.
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N
IMPERIAL BANK Ji=

IMPERIAL, AT WESTERN + LOS ANGELES &7, CALIFORNIA E

TELEPHONE 757-8151

March 31, 1971

Charles H. Wilson
300 East Hillerest Blvd.,
Inglewood, California

Dear Mr. Wilsom, - UT-7868 UTR-B188

»

.In conpection with payment in full of your commercial
loan, we are pleased to enclose the original note in
evidence of this obligation marked PAID,

Should you feel the need for utilizing any of our many

‘banking services, please feel free to discuss your needs
with our officers. ’

Sincerely yours,

IMPERIAL BANK

Enclosure -2=

2 notes

038714

- S
This is certified to be a true and-corzect cd

P - S
N ?7, e éf/f;z/p
/Lauretta R. Lucas A V.P., :

‘COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO._Z (00~
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LOAN APPROVAL

O oo O
CREDIT REPORT - ™ . N

BFREL BORMOWER'S MAME 1

. Charles H. Wilsea '
SOAAGWIA'S AUBINERS O GCOUPATION ACDRESS FHORE MG,

essaan , 3006 Eillerest Blwd,, Inglewood 676-6343 |

ENTERED OM SCORE | 1NT. ACCRULS FROM | RATE WATURITY LOAN WUMBER - ARDUNT I

10/15/7L s w| 1/13/72 |  vurei oo®e | 2,500.00 |

IF ACHEWAL SHOW | PAEVIGUE LOAN KO.] PREVIOUS AMOUMNT | THIS ADVANHCE MAGE UNOTR: CRIGINAL AMOUNT 1 1

~EHsIR | wremy |s s,000 |Ouwmy Dwmemeeer |0 5,000 l

GUARANTOR LS ) {BHOW LIARILITY RELOW } LOAN REFAYABRLE A% FOL L1 |

At ity

DERCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL THIS LOAN, ALSO LIST LOAN MUMBERS WHICH IDENTIFY GTHER COLLATERAL. (LSE REVERSE IF NECRESART |

AFr 81 FC §50.00

HARSET VALUY OF COLLATEMAL
SUFFORTING 'u“ LOAMN A8 OFL 5
MARKET VALU
voun wave wv;  DDS GTHER COLLATERAL AB SF5 5
MARKET VALUE OF TOTAL COLLATERAL 5
LIASILITY (MAME) Charles K, Wilson
bave 10/15/71
UNSECURED 2,
Rl

IMATALMENT LOAN
imECT
LETTEAS OF CREDIT

OTHER LIANILITIES
fincLUDING @B}

N oA 2,500
WEAL ERTATE LOAN
AVERAGE T BaLa WYERAGT AFFILIATED ACCOUNT BALINCLS CAST GUT GF COMUCACIAL DLEY [LOANZ TERCL M E. & 1. L1 Cxa7 13 mos.
. na, COMMERCIA ViNGE RO WOE, | COMMERCIAL | BAVINES 1 o DAY VED (Mo lz Law
i s is 781 26T »500 5,000
Al B
-
N
« r

COMMENT — COMMEMTE SMouLD INCLUDE: (1) INFORMATION FELATIVE TO PAST SoAwOWING Cxraitwce, (3} couMEnt on Awy res? Dt onciawiions
Yo AMDING. (3} u-\.mﬂm ar ANY T4} IFREAL ESTATE
LOAN. ATTAEH AFFNAIBAL NEFORT.

BATE OF COMMENTS: November 11, 1971 DATE oF Last sTaement 11/4/71
SOUNCE OF REPAYMENT:. ~,, Personal expense
PURFOSE OF LOAN: ' Income

This is certified to us-a % correct gopy? /////-0
e Y

Lauretta R. Lucas A.V.P.

COMMITTEE HEARING, 038767
" EXHIBIT No_zz)_

PAGE oF

L-450 ETANCH CRELT
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LEDGER SHEET
\“i'a:;s

CHARLES H HILSON ,,/-’*i: i ,,,“,-..9 845 73
CAMPAIGN FUND - ei7
300 E HILLCREST DLVD :

INGLEHOOT CA 90301

VER CITY BRANCH - 665 573 o FED 26 T1 - :i‘n, S
I f— e . [o— o -t
T . ! 122600 (MAR 1 71 13412 126
, $72100 M
! 3972100 |MAR 3 T1 15356 126 !
3 lue AR 9 T1 15318126
10283135 ‘Ic8pioe [MAR 10 71 &114,91 |
! 540100 |MAR 12 71 5655191 |
i 594100 | MAR 16 71 1248151 |
5200 i0g MAR LT 71 2068191 -

CHECKING ACCOUNT SUIMMARY

) Crtons
L) 9%al Auirt | vots maanen [ TCTas swEsinT

MLZL__AJ___M 3 | 15521 i35

g B anE

1

I Lt TR R 3 MAWH] Emang I
e e ata
'CURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK 8 7/ ? 036911}

Subscribed ‘and sworn to before me this

, 15.52
o= -
o] COMMITTEEHEARNG ' |
_ fﬁ?,&ﬁ%"'? EXHIBI'[_NO__ML i
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EXHIBIT.N
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“egot/oN AT pAIPUAN DAL MO pEWSNNL o

an

Jr, Ll EIRUEEL ]

togne YINHOLITYD fan
OMYARIANA LEAUDTT

61-630 0




254

3 L0%KT
031311439

S

11e 27

e

0

1GU8E

L}
W

o i aonwvaman

.,,- —l

.

SRR T T T T ]

I W L T T T Vi

Qureiios 3anv vy |

ALINIDV S0 AUVIHWINS

L}
SRS
{geee
AMILF G
Y enhg
TN

! iy

. o..nx.m,_c
TeaLL0T

1

vobozs

amvm

SELOT aN ’E

SETHZOT - ~
cophe .

i
LA

£z

[l
1
1
[
[
N
1
1
1
'
i
1
1
1
i
1
]
I
]
3
"
|
'
i
1
1

pt
a
2

§L150d30

«8(0-. QY3 + INBWAVA 4O BI0N0 Bl Q1IEIT - SRIUND )

[ 3owwv wan

i U gy qoomatoNd -
CHVAZTINOE LSIUIVIH 1S3 0DE
LNNGYIY HI144N-NOSTIN H SII6YH

D 2OE06

<U_mm2<mo v_z<m

e

P )
133115 H1D0N

v3

HEARING

COMMITTEE
EXHIBIT NO.8 &



265

,qﬁECUFllTY PACIFIC NATIONAL BI\NK.W
You are authorized to disburse the leeﬂ 0' thae certain note duted -‘M_lﬂﬂ,

Date___Aug. 26, 1970

= in the amounc of §. executed by the undersigned, as follows:

. c i '3 ‘ +
Payincstha _ $

Pay by cashiers check ro. Charles H. Wilson 5,00
. Pay by cashiers check 1o, - .
Pay off loan Mo, _ signed by. N

Subord  §_2,000.

Received §. incash, Dare Discount $_____

TOTAL §_3.000.

036863

-:..'-' B .

'4-..-". :"’\;‘ Somoe. o
mmimmmnmwmme

19.&9

SECUR a‘

By

b EEEE | EXHIBITNO

COMMITTEE HEARING
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WF AATRETRAL PAVMENTH

@ ucomrrir [Javawrence |[Cresmcamsics [ smmsniee [§] warumes

@ vewes ar

-
e OO SE%EU

G FCEURLD LOANREW LOAN [GR PORTIONT:
CREDIT ACCT. M8, 5

TanT EREnIT PAY CASH TO s '

o |~vl.v-oﬂnn
CASHICRE CHECK M_D_mm—_ L] -—i'm_,_
5

[REeEmaisEuy. ronvimar
PAYOFF LOAN NO.

TATE GF LRAT
Fin, STatement

S22

PURPOSE OF LOAN,

EERS/
sounce aF
INCOME
BALANCES DEMAND [3 MO A¥E.] Shvings CERT. of pER BOARCWER
WORROWER [ 3 L - I 5 DESCRIPTION OF DEET AMOUNT
GUARANTON 'y - s s [rg -
Assaciates -
|s s s 5.000
REMARKS AND COLLATERAL DESCRIPTIONS N T MARNET
ithe lor Ciker Supporting Infosmatios) ERICE VALUE

SEcuain

CorTomse pefrosd Fo 2o
’E‘S c i ’E,cu_m ‘-.e LUy =t o l'in?l/{ MOTREET [HARE] i
L,\n;:‘ i\l\n‘wuu\ b?c,[:\_n_..\ (f:lm. V.P .

. - ) . BORROWER'S
Coanch -‘bﬂ-uwus ‘)MQL&JM SRy ;'. LIABILITY rotan | 5 000

GUARANTOR:

B WA ]

-, 2 B. GUARANTOR'S
LiABILITY ToTAL
0&686 [$how odd guprantorns on revern) |5
TOTAL LIARILITY (A 4 B)
[Uss rarwren for sdditiens! spucel TOTAL | ) (Far claarancs purpssa] .

HEAD CREST O ULE OmNLY
v APPROYE! ]
o 9ATE RETEIvVED LOAN € oMMt bk
[
il = TR i P

bed and swom to before me this
9 mmﬁ%..m& .
e .

PUBLIC in and
of Californls

VAT 4 a7 BV

s 5,000

hd i
HTOR'S REAL E5TA

m,‘ Ik R

MARGARE! LOZAND

Commission Expires Apr. B, 1983 §
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N'D 3 LTO:IE IADE TBEGIDN NDL | Raste nb | - Eonwinan “'\“-I
X —— i —— - R
ki 28 1 _* S L'uﬂ_y-: [ R LR L] rnl F—I
[DATE MYEREST|  MATwRVTY L ELAS: B
AuSgT OF NSTE WTE SATE iy e | G ] Ny n1=
R I 1 H
sieslatye 11}2'}" "‘t")h.‘ 1 o1 i Ut PEEARE S\
iacieth Tavom | woamowin wo. _fis. 16 1¢ FARSARY BORACWLR AL NTREET apangss
i PlWILsON, € H 2 " r HELLCREST
€Ty o sraTe come | dome | 3 | caby [eruae) vax REGALAR PAvMENT ;;iu::- T
ITHELEWUNN € MOCALE T W BE-100 DA e | S | 1 550 "’1 ‘l'll “1!' 11TI
gﬁ' gﬂg} "“‘?‘ﬁ" | mnw. wEREASE AmEyNT nlnm:ruou OF LOAN PROCEEDS
- CARBIT ACCOUNT WO, ]
| carert accounT wa. s
BERRGWEN FIRNT MAME |3 POUAE mAME [ERRGHER BCCRPATION of FAY CASH TO. ]
CHARLES H Betty G. Congressman AT BY CASHIEA'S CHECK ND.
IO, TheeeR T &ND AWOWHT OF S/C/8 3
e 1. Pay oFr 8. 8715 5 5,000
; Betty G. Wilson 11/69 $10,000 Lon e
i&u TAVE STUT SENT T8 W [BATE 07 LasT AT *
Fanciat aTaTEMENT o8 DI¥, CRERIT DEPT, [CREDIT invesTIGRTION .
8/25/70 Gsomgere [Joeemsen g s 52000 |
sunrast or vox PERSONAL EXFENSES
Neumer of
THOOME,
ES
BALANCTS DEMAND (3 W08 AYG) Bavings - cear. of vew pORRONER
ncanowER s 3 3 DESCAIFTION OF DEBT ° AMOUNT
SULRAHTOA j s 5 URSECURED
aanacuTen 3 [} 5,000
REMARKS AND aon.i.nrtnl. DESCRIPTIONS. NIt pr—
(Usw far Ovhas Suppasting Infarmatian) =ICL wALUE
secunto
Gross Yield: 8.5%
HBIRECT {HAMED
A, BORACWILR'S .
LIABILITY reaL | 5,000
GUARANTOR:
UmsEELRED
aecunen
DTMER MBIAECT (MAME]
0 3 G 8 5 9 B GUARRRTOR'S
LIARILITY TOTAL
b b, E L3
TOTAL LIABILITY iA + @) ’
{Wan rwvacss fnr addtisnel spesel ToTaL |8 (Foe clagsance purpsses) s 9,000
HEAD OF FICE/QIVISION CAEDIT DEFARTMENT USE ONLY BOAROWER'S ALAL ESTATE
save seeerven: APRAGYED BY RANTOR'S REAL ESTATE -
LOAM COMMITTEE eton GGG
] P. J. Wopdington 9
Dy O "v‘;:’/.;.‘gt{ﬁ:-ﬁ;.-..___ .
Ly L T iRRN ALTHOR LEED CIINCN L

mehmmﬂis

L Lo

ty Comenession Expires Apr. 8, 1983

correct

car‘nl'sdlol.j:l_! 2

g e

co
SECUE...;[ :
By- A LA

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO -
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LEDGER SHEET /Evhy I».-f q(a)

= ao "":\
CHARLES H WILSON o, 094065 &
CANPAIGH FUND e
300 E HILLCKESY BLVD
INGLEWOOD CA 90301

LULVER CITY BRANCH . wawin 0G5 573 o, OCT 29 T .. NOV 3¢

AN
Cces CheCxe : HELaa ChHECKE DEFSUTE g Lot -
T " [ 1510100 {NOV 2 7L 8318191
o : 1000100 [ NOV 3 71 9318 {91
! H 5210100 |NOV 5 T1 14528 i91
100: 00 3000{00 200|00 |NOV B T1 11628 191
H H 100:00 [NOV .9 71 11728 |91
23143 { NOV 18 71 11705 '48
3400:00 | NDV 2% ‘H' B305 :-ﬁﬂ.
350000 H NOV 30 71 4805 148
1 : “
] 1 i
1 1 ’
1} [} 1
| | - :
1 1 = . 1]
: : : i
i
; H |
L} 1 +
. : '
| = |
. |
H H
! !
I}
! ! :
1
‘. :
1 '
|
H :
: .
1
i
1

CHECKING ACCOUNT SUMMARY
BEPOSITE = SERVICE E=aaGt ¥ Eam e e b

S e EllTl—.mT Yo s anan o7 mras | e |
5

680891 020! 00} 5 | 10023 143 5 | ool 405

AT
L3 M.lu:_l";"\_
5 .

036919

Ll
B owd i rar BN B RWEE G
B B ek i Ve

/8736

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK 5

HAJD AL 3B R 1OV

Certified £ L2 2 try

SECURIY Ay L BATY
sy.?.éﬁwm,mmé, “

'COMMITTEE HEARING ~ °
EXHIBITNO2(2) .

My Commession Expires Apr 8, 1983
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N tiuoc inate | womageen vo. o PRIMARY BOAROWER HAUE pineey et :

) i Huu.sm. CH 104 CANNUN HCUSE OFFILE .

€iry ana stare done | doee | ¢ o%i!l"u“.?.il coox E;‘:"'m. necuian mrvenr | LN | meenett

las.uNurL.r. DC busis| c15) 8a11 fo1] 1] 1 poos) 3000p0| c81cTL osE's,'nl

Lwa: ""'i"' “:En-'n‘- oy soun [ wenease . .:::.::".l-':"-& DISPOSITION OF LOAN PROCEEDS
T = T T EREDIT AECoUNT K. s
L i 1 NEW i H EREDIT ACTOUNT WD s
‘ FIAST MAME | SPOUST MAME HONROWES DCCUPATION OF Wud wEss PAY CASH TO. _ 5
CHARLES H, BETTY G, Congressman FAY BY CASWIEW'S CHECK MO
o T L Charles H. Wilson s __3,000. |
+ Betty G. Wilson 11/69 $10,000. PAT BFF LOAN WO, :
(GATE OF DATE STMT. SENT TO &0 TE BF LAST ornen
FIRARCIAL STATEMENT B DY, CREQIT DKL AESHT IMVESTIGATION arssemses prssRsED .
8/25/70 e PULL rotaL s . 3,000.

SURPSSE OF u-l—__mbmm

3BuNEE oF INCOME
T
BALANCES DEMAKD () WOS. AVE.) SAVINGS * CERT, OF E’v LORRORER
DORRCNER
nomRmviR s s ) DESCRIPTION OF DEBT AMOUNT
SUARAMTEN = 3 M \migcihin
*350CA-T0 = 3 s 3,000
—
AZMARKS AND COLLATERAL DESCRIPTIONS mat [
[Vas far Duher Juppasiing Infanmptinn} FRICE vALME
STCuRED
INDATCT [MANE)
A, BORROWER"S
LIABILITY Torar | 3,000
GUARANTOR:
rstcunes
‘SEcumen
STAER WEMEET taauE)
B. GUARAWTER'S
. = LIABILITY ToTaL
0 368 \35 I P wd, 4 5
TOTAL LIABILITY (A + B8]
(Uan eunrre ine wdiitions! vpacel TOTAL |5 .. Fas aleminnas purpasasl ’ s 3,000
HEAD OF FICE/DI¥13108 CREGIT GEFARTMEYT USE DRl Y | gRADWERS REAL ESTATE I'
srve mecerven: . Lonn comaTTRE
sumt 103
O Orenn

wmmhhmmuﬂih

—ﬁ-—m 1982

I.ISl.IO In and
te of California

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO_9_¢&)
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NO. 7 LOAN MADE [ REGEN B | WRaneu v, | HEw ANE .
s Euiant beavites ouet ..
For 3 vbam S0Er3Tee PLL N . foea
AmousT OF ROTE waTE DATE 0‘“.;::::“‘ illn‘::'l'\' o ?‘;“
i ! ! B
D4 'l_.!"l n '|l9:71 ‘ll!l yre z 1 fh o prel,
el IR e e [ ————— JEP——
i i I TLATN, LW N LA CANNOE He it iEF
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JERICTL P s L AG13 015 At | 1 |bb 04 JU0.L !.111‘-#5'1’1 Tyl #I
*omTs I MAXiuM | et | gl oL WY, e, CHSPOSITION OF LOAN PROCIE D
H :Tﬂ[ﬁ ”{5'55' [aaastprsemin) naTe (nr .1-'-' i v LoA 5
'—!— T H H EREDIT ACCOUNT KO 5
T 1 EN i 2501 1l crroir accaunt wo. 1 !
{-nmm WAT WAME |SPOUSE RAME BORROWEA GLCUPATION OA BUSIRESS Pay cask 1o .
CHARLES H. | BETTY G. Congressuan Pl — |
“CGARANTON S THOORSER'S GATE AWD AUDEHT OF GIE/E
I Betty G W m-rnwn_ﬂlik__s —3.000
! Betty G. Wilson 11/69 $10,000 . _—
SATE 6F LAST oA WE, SEHT 10 W TE OF LART
FinksEiAL STATEMENT ©F 01¥ CHEDIT BEAT. CHEOIT WYESTIGATION R orssnstn
8fes/70 E?u FuLL D ToraLs 3,000
[ B
| waroar oF Lowm
" seunce or meeavarnr_ INCOMI
-
BAL ANCES QEMANE [) MBS, AVE.} SAVINGS > COAT, OF OCF BORAGWER
BORROWER 5 I3 3 DESCRIPTION OF DERT AMOUNT
| SuARANTON 3 s P UNSECURED
ASSOCIATED 5 ls 3,000
REMARRS AND COLLATERAL DESCAIPTIONS 't ARKET
. [than far Oribar Suppmstiog Infarmationl mmice VALUE
i e
1 INDIREET {MAME)
1 ;
; A, BORROWLA'S
LIABILITY ToTaL | 3,000
GUARANTOR-
, GuSECURED
1
i
. prii i)
!
OTEER IKBIRECT (uauic]
[# cuAmanToRs
. LTy ‘:;"L R
ackf ganmivs o reve
0 d B 8 5 4 TOTAL LIABILITY (& + 01 ’
(Use somnine Tnr sddininasl apmes] v TovaL |s ﬂf— elearance gerpeiest s 3,000
HEAD OFFICE/DIYMION CREDIT DEPARTUENT UIE SNLY BORREWER'S REAL ESTATE
ARPROVED BY MTOR'S REAL ESTATE
LOAW COMMITTEE
#any Tar
Ower OQeiewm -

Subscribed and swom to before ma this

State of Califomia

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO.

My mmn Expires Apr. 8, 1583




SECURITY PACIFIC NATIOI\IPAml--E{B30 W11 57

HEAD OFFICE, SECURITY PACIFIC PLAZA, 333 50. HOPE STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

MAILING ADDRESS: P. 0. BOX 2097, TERMINAL ANNEX, LOS ‘Nﬁi?ﬂ%w%%_ cn!ﬂ!up,

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
October 24, 1978

Martha Talley, Esq.

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
United States House of Representatives
Room 3517, House Office Building Annex II
Washington, D.C. 20514

Re: Charles H. Wilson Campaign Fund
Dear Ms. Talley:

Our Culver City banking office has only been able to
recover a loan payment ticket for Loan Number 097696.

A copy of that ticket is enclosed and reflects that

the loan was repaid on February 28, 1978, in the amount
of $4,570.91. The banking office manager determined
that the funds for repayment came from Bank of America's
Western and B7th Office.

With respect to Loan Number 097171, no record of repayment
can be found, however, the banking office manager has

advised me that the amount of the repayment should have
been $3047.91, as you suspected.

I am enclosing a copy of the final up-date of the checks
requested. Nothing further was found.

If I can provide you with further information, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours, ) o
M&’&
Neil B. Martin

Vice President and
Associate Counsel

NBM/mc
Enclosures

COMMITTEE HEARING 039285
EXHIBIT NO._9 (g)

ol
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CHARLES H HILSON V94,065 b
CABPALIGH FUND 1
300 € MILLCKEST DLVD

INGLEWOOD CA 90301

ULVER CITY BRANCH - wntn D65 573 J— ocr 29 TL
- i T cueom e Provany g
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" ! » 1000100 | NODV 3 T1 9318 ,91
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i : ! 100 |oo |NOv 9 TL 11726 ,91
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i 3400100 | NDV 24 TL B305 143
. 3500100 NOV 30 71 4005 i40
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: v = v
] " . i
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1] ]
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i i
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[ M——E T e ] ltmn‘:m ST I o suith | RoteL S R | seew | ! '
___r,_miql 5 I 80z oe| 5 | 10023 163 5 ioo| 4HDS

L'
T T R LY T ey
B i P )

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK E

430 ar, ABU T DY

Subseribed and swom lo before me this

(9 oy ot MAROH o, 19.80

03 @Amo
N PUBLIC in and fof the
) te of Cafifomia

]
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COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBITNO._L0 (e

ORIGINAL
INDIVIDUAL OFFICIAL RECEIPT

S

rbrr;l“No. :l:c—ll:evlnd
Germutrolior Oevcral, U. 8, RECEIPT
Avgust 10, 1961
Fjouse of Representatives
OFFICE OF SERGEANT AT ARMS

| RECEIVED for Credit to the )
A%l’of HONORABLE /
AS AZ /K&’ o
Date / }f ’?/ 7/ ,10.0

Please sce that all chcgks and dralts are endorsed, .
Stote name of Bank on which items are drawn,

“Dellara Centa
Currency.
Coin..... foree g L4
Chec]rA . ﬂ (4 / r_?;f-m -
(Enter separately)

(@ 42\ |
Y )
AL

ToTAL, 3J% -

. 5. SOYCAMNENY FRINTING OFFICE  10—06000-1
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= R I T | IOC‘-'—],
IN ACCOUNT WITH StiGELNT AT ALMS
HOUSE OF REFRESERTATIVES

& NI

- r
27 7| OATE - 270 27 nEw BadAnce 1}
1
£ :
- N H
[ /8 1
EC10TL - oy
DEC 10771 3
0EC 1371 $ey
DEC 13 -1
b
DEC 1471 __}
DECL4TL - :
DEC 1571 B
DEG 1571 o
pEC 1771 . I
DEC 2071 '
DEC 21171 :
0EC 2271
DEC 2271 .
DEC 2371 421 DEC 23T,
DEG 28771 - . DEC 2871 2,326.28#
DEC 29°71
BiC 2971 - Q)‘):tf: 1 +1,359.48 %
2,4981 372 3,857.67 %
. 2 f e N 3T 3133270 3T 5990944
372 2,2000 / . Tt R a0 U 32 . 3,790.94 #
N 17.67 / 14.61L/ i
I 372 18,72 800.00 4 R AN 372 2,939.55%
EXHIBIT NO_20 Ce)
' ” 035402

61-64an 0

an 18
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P T B E Ty - T
LT

THZWSRPHLE 3L d8 W, #ILSTH, K.C, E‘(h; b'f focﬁ'

, | oase- NEW BALANCE
e

1
Eucnlr 37
hov 871
NV 9T
_NOY 1071
"NOv 1071
nov 1171
_NOY 1171
oV 1271
MOV 1271
NOY 1271
NOV 1271
NOV 1271
NODV 1571,
NOV 1571
NDV 1571
NOV 15'71

KOV 17'11
NOV 1771
NOV 1771

NOV 18771
KOV 18'71

HOV 1971
NOV 19'T1
NOV 1971
0V 22771
oy 2271
o 23m

o 24m

o 26M
oV 2571

NOY 1971 -~
NOV 2271 °
HOV 2371

v 2671
s OV 26771

EC_17

COMMITTEE HEARING  * . -
EXHIBIT NO._/2
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' CHECKS OUTSTANDING -

NuMBER ‘¢ | ©. AMOUNT -

DOLLARS

3¢7Y

I | 788

CENTS
-—
"'-:-
[ 7&&/
e
i
f‘l

V| S8
10

VA

B o |/ 3 Y4
rora Sy )Gy

THis aMoUNTISHoOULD AGREE
WITH LAST BALANCE SHOWN
ON STATEMENT

gpol 41
4» &b "'f

/

.. CHECKS DATED SUSSEQUENT TO THE, DATE o=

" CHECK BOOK.EACH OF THE CHECKS PAID

_NUMBERS AND AMOUNTS OF THOSE STILL:;

TO PROVE THE BALANCE AS SHOWN'
ON YOUR STATEMENT =~
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INDIVIDUAL OFFICIAL RECEIPT

Form No. 13 0—NRerled

Compiratier Gansrl, V. 8. RECEIPT

Angust 10, 1951

Fouse of Kepresentatives
OFFICE OF SERGEANT AT ARMS

RECEIVED for Credit to the
Account of HONORABLE

(foanllon R Kot

Date

’ Please sce that all checks and draflts are endorsed.
State name of Bank on which items are drawn,

) Dollars Cents
Currency. / dao co
Coin :
Checks

{Enter separately)
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MAR
MAR
MAR
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HON, CHARLES H. WILSON, M. Co
104 HOUSE OFFICE,BUILDING «
WASHINGTON, Dz 23; sa1a=e s B

Lol ¢’ ?EQ'ELSUE‘E‘

HON. CHARLES H. WILSON, M. G.
104 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING ~
0. 7051

HOM. CHA&RLES W, WILSDN, ©. T,
104 HOUSE OF FICE BUILDING
205V

By

4 HON, CHARLES H, WILSON, M. C.
104 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING »n __
WASHINGTON, D. €, 705%5{::' 3
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Ofice of the Clerk

T

Washinglon, DG T
ill-:{:l:-i'[‘lh\'!‘lo.\' FOIIM AND ¢ TJ\T[-.MFNT OF ORGANIZATICN
FOI A
COMMITTEE TZBPR 17 P 1: 35

SUPPORTING ANY CANDIDATE(S) FOE THE US. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND
ANTICIPATING CONTRIEUTION 011 EXPENINTURES IN EXCESS OF
$1.000 IN ANY CALENDAR YEAR

'kr\]('uwul wWTe 1 2 1 1 aTon oFf Poumcal CoMMrmTea
(In arrordance with the prevasions of the §oderal Elertion Campaign Act of 1871, F.L. 5=-225)

SEFE APFROVRIATE SUPERVISDRY OFFICEI'S MANUAL FOR ADMTIONAL
REGJLATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS

Che treasurer u( each pulilical commAlar whiek antwipalrs —wmiving ronlributions of making expendiures

n sEvreeste smount ryoeeting §1,000 an, tl-w'!mn of 'lnfh will b rapended 10* the pirpoe
. nn or rleetion oc rami.dm- for the l{ of Represeniatives shall file with e
Clerk of the U.S Houwr n Form Shlﬂnnu of Organizalion, within 10 days after its
rrganizalion, or, if later, ll:::y. nfter the d.-l.r on which it has in(mtkn which causes the commitier Lo aaticipate it will

revrive contributions or m in Msfnwmdmvﬂlhwtwm”w.f
influrnring the pomination or flection of ﬂl\dhllll-l for the U8 H 1 1 Each
on April 7, Imﬂullﬁklmn\mrummdsuhmllol’l)m ﬂlltl-eﬂtrl-l’lheﬂj Housr of Repre .
rertatives on of before April 17, 1972, Nute: 1f the 1m0 wopp f-r'-h- uas, Enmu similar state- |
went must be Bled with the Sccrriary of the Senate, and If i * or Vice
President of *be United States a similar statement must be fied -’H.la the &unptmllerﬂhml.
F. A enpy of this stalement shall be filed with the Sccretary of Btate (o7, if therw Is po Offce of Secretary of Stste, the -
mpuivalent State offcer) of the approprisie State.

€ A ropy of this stalement shall be prescrved by the tre of the el i rw.uﬁ-c.fmt-m---
Mmoo () yrarn e A Loel

. Any eh ertion of Inf Ty rubmitted in & Regh Form . of Dryanizat
sha!l e rrported tou.- rlork of the U.5. Ihu-- of lhpmuum-.mnm {10} ﬁn l-ll.-mthehun or correction.
Rurl amendments to the sirtement shall o uulhnhu, identity of d inf.
sppropriately identified, uuimlll-uriﬂrd by the cath or afirmation dnumlluuchllfmmhhw E
nyaﬁr—fuﬂ-m-dl.vldmm‘muu- ocatha ;!

E. Anj commitine which, after having filed onu- or more Registration Form .uul Btatement -N)tpninﬁnn. ﬁhﬂa-
debermines Il will no lon ke

ger receive year in amount
smmu;mumm«wuaumd— i i nh'lll-wnﬂnllgﬂn

oath or afirmation of wmlﬁui&hﬁnhﬂauuy-ﬁen-m-db-ﬂmunmmm
whall meiude s aslo the & unds if L

1. nmmmof ommitt WILSON KEY COMUTIEE
Mmlmg address and ZIP code: E. O 66 INGLEWOOD, mma_ ——

300 Zast Hillereat Blvd, Iule\mod ca 90301 -
Date of this registration: . _APRIL 5, 1972 ~ ~ - . _ :
2 Afiilinted or connected organizations: HONE e e
nr
Name of affiliated or Mailing addreas and : T
connected organizatio) Z%Pmde Relationship
HONE

St abdrimal bl - e Ui tinn ke s SR rmbly ke nd ek - Hatrmrat wf Orpaslation. ledudts lo te
[Pt ey gt et frngtoglitryluinir gt el 4y e

3. Ares, Scope and Jurirdiction of the Committee:
{a} Will this committer operate in more than one State? _ _ W0 _ _

(L) Will it operale on a stalewide bavs in one State? _YES _

(e} Will it primarily support candidate~ »-+king State or local office?  ND
1d} Will it support a candidate for the U~ Tuuse of Representatives in un aggrrgale amount in excess

“"“‘“ﬁ&iWﬁTzﬁHEARING i o ronn
EXHIBITNO. L2 ()
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{Fell Name of Commitlee)

EYh;‘Lf'—l' 'J({}

4 {a) If the committes in supporting mdividund candbdntes for the U 5. Tioune of Rirpresentatives, het

eack candidate by name. mldm olfice

= e L e

Full namen of candidates

—

Mailing addren- and ZT1° rode

vlll.‘hl. :md | party af\iation:

Stale and
Congreasional
Inmtrict

—

Prrewy

3NN LAST HILLOEEST BIVD.
INCLEWOOD, Ca 51301

UEM MRATIC

[T

CALIFIRNI A
e

1) List by name, address, office = aght, and parly affiliation, any
tllal this commitlee is supporting =

it

Full mmu of candidates

eandidate for other Frderal offies

Mailing addms and ZIP code

Office mought P.I\I:;y -

{c) I..iﬂ.byume adﬁm.dﬁuthmMy-ﬂﬂhhmmmmfwwotbcrm:om

Bavthorne, Ca 90250

that this committee is supporting;
Full names of candidates Mailing address and ZIP code Office sought Party
- - - -
+ 5. If this committee is supporting the entire ticket of a party, givenameof party: ...
6. Identify by name, addreas and position, the ittee’s custodian of books and accounts:
Full name ¢ . Mai‘ng addresa and ZIP code Committee title or position
Myrtis Gecrge 13013 Inglevood Ave, #30 Reporting Secretary

7. List by name, nddress and position, other principa! officera of the
members of the financ- committee, if any:

committee, including officers and

* Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Conmﬂmeutleormuon
Hugh H. Brand 2015 W, Olympic Blvd.
Los Angeles, Ca 90054 Treasurer
Mr, Dave Hersh 6331 Glade Averue, H 205
Woodland Hi{lls, Ca 91364 Chairman

5331 Clade Avenie, H 205
Woodland Hills, Ca 91364

Sttt bl ey Bl —

ot L
e e e S R P e ey e

e apperimioty it sad sttarked ot Batemel of Grpmsmation Tntopic on ke

2



I NS A SNV 3~ — = S/ AN
Exh,b u/‘a/ )
11 this cummittee plan 1o stay in éxistence veyond the curnent calendar year? YIS 1¥ 50 how

Ax lonf re_candidate Il ln olilco.

T the wrent of -!lunlullun. whit d]s]mxllmn ml] be made of residual fl.uuh . Residual ;unds wil]

br lram!gr'd to_ :lndl,dlu- and rrpnr_t:_u! to the Clerk, _____ _‘; _‘___:_;_ o

I 1.+t afi hagks or ather fepiaBliries in which the committed deposits fumis. holds AcCOUnLs. rentx rafety
Al Toxes or maintning funda;

\am: ui l"\llk. n-;m llﬂn;!‘lﬁ. . - Mailing addreas .uml ZII'_’ codr
1MPERIAL BANK THPERTAL HIGHWAY AT WEIZTERK

L3 ANGELES, CA 90047 .

- .
EetE B crate LB as o s e .-
T . . o
A, - R ..

1. Lur.xllu'porhuqn.ludtobeﬁ]dhrﬂlhmmeﬂthsuhudhnljmnﬁ:mm‘m'ﬁﬁ'
the names, addresses, and puilionl of tlnncipienhoﬂ.he tepofh'--=~ e e A

Dates L
required X - B .
Report title to be uled ‘Name and position of recipient alling address and ZIP code
NONE . .

. .
[ —
-rr-vmhu-‘l—vvh.mhcﬂh—i-—w*vlnlll — e -

State of c:ltfn'ml.l ML .

Counlaro{ n.ngeln L B C e L
1 Fugh M. Brass " " """ being duly sworn, depose (afirm) and .=y that the

1Pl N ol Trunammrer wlf ol vtiem) Cammm s |

imformation in this Registration Form and Stat t of Organization is lele, true, and correct.

- : ariATH - Vg . /

| SEAL) - . ';"::'::": - My commission expires < - 1975,
PEER M yensd
Return completed form and atiachmenis to:

a’hr Clerk. US. House of Representalives

.- 1036 Longworth Hoawe Ofice Bailding
. Washingies, D.C. 20515
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P IGETARY OF STATE ©F C21iC

A FiL.ED

COWIAITTEE'S POST-ELECTION LR
CAMPAIGN STATEMENT UL 111972

W, Srna o S
{Government Code Seclions 3750-3754; —_ T
Elcctions Code Sections 11500-11631) ey by o bon

This form is 1o be filed by the weowrer of o polilicol commitiee which supparts only ene condidate. A polivical comminze is any
which acceph of makes di for the purpose of influencing ar pling to i the efecy

fion of condidates. A mmmee which supports g«l;r ‘ane candidate but which ploys no role in cond |h¢| didate’s

ond which B entirely i of the wg il the tr chooues, file i compaign statement on Form E,

Commitiees which suppan ‘mare than one condidote mn:i file Form F. Form E ond Form F may both be obloined from the Secretary

of Swate.

THIS STATEMENT MUST BE FILED NO MORE THAN 35 DAYS AFTER THE ELECTION

Nome of Commi WILSOR KEY COMMITTEE * (FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NGMBER 006658)

Name of T HUGH M, BRAND

Nome of Condidate; ____CHARLES H, WILSOR

Type of Election (Primary, General, or Speciof)..__ FRIMARY
~

W
Date of Election: JUNE [ 1972 Office for which the candidote ran: CONCRESS —
mansh Gy Tewr
Pelifcs! Party and Diswict No. (f opplcoble),__DEMOCRATIC PARTY _ 31t CONGRESSIONAL DiSTRICT
RECEIPTS é
list on the following lines the nome of every contributor who made contributions. Speeify the exoaet omount in the ease of con.
tributons who gave o lotal of more than $500. Palitical i which mode k should be listed seporately on poge 2.

toam, pledges, contribulions of goods or services worth more then $500 (“inkind" contribulions), ond consributions by the conds-
dote should be stated a3 inditoled on page 2. Attoch exira sheels i necessory.

HAME CIEY O LOCALITY AuOuNT "
(Contributars sthar thar pofitical cammitiear)

/477394%50 .

* Mt b shan i wach spenibener whe conwliused u tinl of mocs fhes 1300,

COMMITTEE HEARING  *
EXHIBIT NO



Total Spent §__

& Entertoiners.

e
or ravit awmi BF FIS0N DA CRGAMIATION
ety Fremean e e DISCHIPTION DFf GODOY AND SEAVICES At
o
Pauls Whitcomb __Same Dinner Music $  75.00
_ Wollywood Falladivm _  Same Banguat Dinner . 4, B85.57
Cockstoo Inn Same : Pinner Meeting 147.72

Totel Spent $5.108.29
{e} For the preparing, printing end posling of billboords, signs and posters.
——

——
HaML OF PATER unnl OI ”lm Of DEGAMIZATION
IPesuan o Cuiganizotion WG GOOOS AND lll\l‘lﬂ.l
Buyeiving Payment} " v pepes anter DLLCEIFIION OF GODDS AND SERVICES AMOUNT
-

_— I/
r

9=

TotolSpent- 5
(f) For the prepering, printing, and distribufion of literoture by direet moil, including postege, thrawoways and hendbills,
Nlﬂ: FAYEL HAME OF FIESON Of ORGARIZATION
o . FIOVIDING GODODS AND ““‘1“

1 1nms oy poyes snter

OESCRIFTION OF GODOS AMD SfeviCES AMOUNT
=

CHARLES H, WilSON TRUMANWARD PRINTING CO, IRC. FRINTING §1,500.00

Total Spemt $1,500.00



=g i E ‘g
=g E
.o
{a) For the puiigoing. prmbing, loton and yirg of the tien popery ond for the ondidale’s offciol filing fee
————ce— .
Wami F TAT(L WAML OF FIRSON D8 GIGANITATIDN !
[Parsma ne Orgunirwiion FEOVIBING GOODS AND stencs
R riving Furemanth W sars 1 pores +hian “aama”] BESCHIFIIOH O GOODL AND SERVICES. ABDUNI
- 4 —
12
[o"
ND
, ]
Tetal Spent §
poign pi I's p 4 ling exp
asl OF FIESCM OF QRCAMIIAT
Dirt: GOOOS AND SERVICES
ln inme @i gpee wfier “roma') DIMEIFIION OF GOODS AMD SLEVICHS AMDUNT
CHARLES H. WILSON SAME TRAVEL EXPENSES $1,500.00
-
~
Total Spert 5,1,500.00
{e) For rent, furnishing, ond mainloining heodg) and halls ond rooms lor public meetings, including fight, heot, ond 1elephone
WANE QF FATEE NAME OF FERSON OF GEGANIIATION
IFasven ar Dupanmation FAQVIGING GOBDS AND SUVICES
Feanermg Faymemn) 1 seme o3 pores wntas “rama] DECHIFTION OF GOODS AND SEIVICEL adaDHT

Vi
N2
e

Total Spent §



xhieT 2g)

TALHFNOR OF CUDUL AL SavILIS AT
= s

m EB M. _me——ams

Totel Spemt §_

Grond Totol Spent  $3%8,116. 14+

Does the obove report reflect ofl contributions, loam, and pledges f i directly or indirectly and oll expend on behall of

the condidale’s campaign?

Yes
s o WD)

H answer is Mo, then list below the name of each commitiee known 1o which has or may have received contributions, loans, or
pledges or hos mode or may hove mode expenditures on behall of the condidote, olong with the nome, oddress and telephone
number of the wecsurer or olher responsible officer of eoch committee,

) hove wsed all ble dils in the preparation of this
moke it ’

and it is true and is as full and explicit as | am oble 1o

./

e J’
ot e el
Ty .r.s/{ A7 f/i’f'trr,..—/

< Sigrature of forareis

2017 W. Olympic Bivd.

Addiam

| declare under penolly of perjury that the foregoing & true ond correct.
Dated, June 79, 1972

|

vy, Sie, Toss Code
b 381-213]

LT —T—

o

are e

NOTE: Transferred te Charles H. Wilson- Campaign Account §17,726.27
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COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO._/3 (a)

Lauretts R. Lugas A.V.P.

FIET

Hasa ‘_. son i
o u -xi

e
LZTioetsy dQ|" 00°002 F1E/E
Lz ooy d0| 00°0sS 7 tHEZ/E
LE*1sY'E . %3, 00°*0DE TER/E
LZ*1slte | %23, 00*000*0T ,22/€
Lz*1sL'et (M2 f0toDStY 0Z/E
Lg*1s2tst da| 00001 P HIE
L2ZrTIST4ST 40| 00°0ct . 01/¢
Lzeyzetet dd| 00*0sL 5)/¢€
L2°1LQ% T da 00°06%'2 . I R X 115
LZ*186°'TT | ANNOWY ANNOWY oY | INnOnY Jivo
IINVIVE ELIORED WIHLO ANV 1130430 511830 ONY SHIAHD e,
90€06 417v) 0004379N]
99 X29 0 d-
LES=L50=T0. T 2L/TE/ED JILLTWHIT A3 NISIIM
WIBAAN LNNO33Y L T A PR ™

TR TNV TRINTI OTELT
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COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBITNO._[S (o) °

AT WL S Sl avss s W

”~ SERGEANT AT ARMS

U.S. Iouse of Vepresentatives
Winshinglon, B.C, 20515

redit account of HONORABLE

ccount Number

»ate .,224(&4(‘4__..[_6(._.._ 19.72-

Please ace that all checks and drafts are endorsed,
State name of Bank on which Items are drawn,

Dellars Canta

‘urrency.

‘oin,

‘hecks..
(Boter uwnhl!)‘/

~+ ; [ Soo0 006

AN

o~

M’“Z (520 | €0

N 0“'
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HACCOG &
HOUSE COF hefr

HONOR:\BLE CHARLES H. WILSON, H.C

DATE - ¢, CHECKS.'% |

o BaLmwecE IWYII_IFI?RIVMRD Fny EAST STATEMENT

wR o272 4;‘&? 554

MAR 272 .34,
MAR 272, - SEE T
MR 272 -7 263~
HAR 372 - & (2=
JHAR 372 . 247
JHAR 372 .o27a

MR 672 s 1p5%
(AR 672 T i 300,007

AR 772 ¢ 10087

MAR 7772 T 3500 x

] . T - pA

MAR 1072 © " 300,000

3 D

' L e e i

HAR 1672 700.00 8

AR 2172 qqloob@s.
o i
WAR 2272 . gt s
MAR 2372 4

MAR 2372
MAR 27772 -
MAR 27772
MAR 27772"
MAR 2772 - 1:
HAR 27772 "

= MAR 2272 e €
ke ok

HAR 28772 ST HAR 2872

MAR 2872
MAR 28712
MAR 28°12
MAR 2872

MAR 28'72 22, 20@/ . . o

ha 2872 “:j7 R ’ 7 W 28172 - 1,715114
2972 %0+

HAR 2972 30l 24ged 30000+ wk 2972 401511+

MAR 25772 1,954,775+

-

Cema g oae

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBITNO. 43 ¢
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3

|

7

47 ._!:’ A ‘
E E/C /p}*“f“'

& ause a1 K

LOSLOwWO L2 4

HOM, CHARLES H, WILSON, M. €, -%323-9 ------
104 HOUSE OFFICE, BUILDING
WASHINGTON, :D ;G L2057
=¥ = 15.12
i
w .
(N — !

i Tonse of:F g Sk >
CLEIN T F 2 T ) #0D00000 L0004+

L ¢¢£177/_

15-121

HON, CHARLES H. WILSON, M. C.

104 HOUSLC OFFICE .%m‘LPIN

WASHINGTIN,~D: 0520
ks

e

. PR >
HON. CHARLES @l WILSON, M,*C. ./%37?__ -
104 HOUSE OFFICE RUILDING

WASHINGTON,:D~C, 2051
SR
T T o T A

CASLOmO L2 4 o - #00000



QW COLVISVAON T QuvyIo
ATNO LiS0d43a HO4

FAY ANY BEKE,

meWﬂPWg

035483



HON. CHARLES H. WI
104 HOUSE on,)cg
wxsmNG‘l.‘uN 3]

gmmt’ﬁf@ T ARSI 4
1OSLOwD' Lg Wi ’ +00000 24,5004

HON., CHARLES H, WILSON, M. C. %3776’.
ot = o c—v\ ATl

5 Dause nf"ﬂ‘q]é *lguu_rg‘ ‘ s‘

HOSLO0«0 L2 W
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COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO_14 (£)

B e Wes FCEORY Y

su:smmon.cc NT WiTh BANKOFAMERICA FPOO EHOMG
CEC. &, 1¥7%

OUNT
LeematTie -k DoADU BLAUK URt ITE MANCRAL TRURE AN BAvPeGE ALSOCITON

et UALD

ACCOUNT NO. B}

ubkETOUY5] CHARLEY W WILSON
CARPALLS ORATTTEE
£-0 M:-iae GEDRGE
PO BULTE .
PARENUNT LA 90723

.

S0t an AUICNATIL CHHISINAS CLUB MOW. HAVE MONEY POR 1975 YEAR-END EXPENSES.

CHECES-USTED ™ ORDER OF PAYMENT-READ ACKOAS
i 10tk 1585 3065 prosT v I
) 112 oy 12 7190712
150300 N 15 19072
ot NOV 1% 859012
10000 KOV 26 353072
300 1000 KDY 29 S5u172
200 pit ‘2 S5uz12

SUMMARY OF ACTRITY

RALLNCT FOEWARD o T [ 200 ©  sEmlE CHa
reeyy 4 ezt 1 foen e B wapge

UL OSURES ¢
Lot st onial 3} oo Te LAED Agn BaL se-0z-te  SA UUDe W5
o YA Alimm salatlt Sy hn?

Des 34 T

~

Tica NT &S A

By: Steven Hatzias
Assistant Vice President - Operaigiifined and swiuid io before me this

1080

1491
ARY PUBLIC in and for the County
Noo: Las Angeles, Stale of Califernia

L0S ANGELES COUNTY
My comm, EIPHES NOV 12,
e e

1982 4

61-

038637
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COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO.__14 (=)

INDIVIDUAL OFFICIAL RECEIPT /fa

SERGEANT AT ARMS

U.S. Thouse of Repregentatives
Wiaghington, W.L, 20515

&,ﬁ ol WZ&J

Account Number ( 7 Q )

Date % . % 197§/

Please see that all checks and draflts are endor=cd.
State name of Bank on which items are dro-vn.

Dollars hi‘.';;lu

Currency. \_6'_00 -

b
Coin i
]
1

Checks

Qesir. OM. :

AR

. 1
}(.
>

{45;71/__ ----------- s
"'\l

n

|

U0 COVIRMNTNT PRIATING OFFICE 108581

037 102
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Sbe ooy
[N ol Al g I T NEORT LTI

CHARLES H, WILSON, M.C, HOUSE ©F [1FALICVIATIVEE 0G0

HOHCRABLE

27 3=l -

T B Sy
CHECKS I BALANCE

3,569,267

3,508, 4e=
3,063, L%
2,933,10% .
2,683,10%
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GaRY B. LovELL
ATTORNLY AT LAW
SWITL 506 THE GIBRALTAR TOWIR
9107 WILSHIREZ BOULTVARD
BIVERLY HILLS, CALIFOANIA 820210
BRADIHAW 2.3255 (LOS ANGELES) CRIsTvicw 3.8635 IDEVIALY HILLS)

August 24, 1973 )
=0 Doy
Mr. Lee Rogers /?»A4;
American Holiday Association

1848 Lincoln Blvd.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

In re: BR.5838-Sales Promotion Game Act
Dear Lee:.

Close examination of HR.5838 by Representative Dominick V. Daniels
indicates that it is aimed primarily at sales promotional games
utilized in connection with another product or service. However,
there is enough vague wording in the statute to make it a source
of some worry for AHA.

In defining the word "item" to include "any product or service",
it could conceivably be deemed applicable to our arrangement
with Alden's or W. T. Grant, under which they might be deemed to
be participating in our contest in connection with their sale of
mail order merchandise.

The bill has the added problem of giving to the FTC, basically
a civil agency, the authority to fine a respondent $10,000 or
sentence him to jail for five years. Thase are rather strong
criminal sanctions for Sectien 5 of the FTC Act which forbids
unfair methods of competition.

Thus it is my feeling that you should lend your support to the
many voices which will undoubtedly be raised to oppose passage
of this Bill.

Best personal wishes,

ry B./Lovell

emt COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO._LS_Ca)

BT
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COMMITTEE HEARIN
EXHIBITNO._I5" C¥4)
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e

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

«Marcu 20,1973

Mr. Doyvivicr V. Daxiets introduced the following bill; which was referred
tothe Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce

A BILL

To amend the Federal Trade Commission Aci to make sales
_ promotion games nnfair methods of competition.

-

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Rs;vreéeﬁta-

tives of the Uniled States of America in Congress essembled,

[4V]

That this Act may be cited as the “Sales Promotion Game
Act”. |

o

-

341

SeorroN 1. That the Congress finds that sales pro-
motional games perform no useful function in the market-
place. Instead, they serve to entice the consumer into basing

his purchases on the contest with the most lucrative prize,

©w L =~ @

rather than on the more relevant concerns of the best

I-0
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price and the besi guality. In =ddition, the cost of sales
promotional games is passad on to the consumer, whether
he enters the contest or not, and whether he wins the contest
or not. The clement of chance is already far too provalent
in the marketplace because of the uneven quality of the
products sold. Clearly, promotional contests are an abuse
of the consumer’s confidence, and must be abolished.

Sec. 2. The Tederal Trade Commission Act {15 U.8.C.
41-58) is amended by redesignating sccticns 16, 17, and
18 as sections 17, 18, and 19, respeciively, and by inserting
after section 15 the following new section:

“Src. 16. (2) It shall be an unfair method of corapeti-

tion (within the meaning of section 5) for any manufacturer,

- producer, distributor, or wholesaler doing business in inier-

state cornmerce to require or encourage any retail seller fo
paiticipate in a game in conneciion with the sale of any
item, or for a retail seller to engage on his owh in a game
i connection with the sale of any iter.

“{h} Tor iJ}Lrposes of this section—

“(1) The term ‘%o require or encourage’ with respect
1o any retail seller means to induce such seller by any means
whatsoever to participate ia.a game. Such izducement is
presumed where—

“(A) a courss of business conduct extending over
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a periv@ of vre year or longer between a manufactirer,

producer, distributor, or wholesaler and o ratail selisr

is materially changed coincident with a failure or refusel
of %h& seller to participate in a game; or

- “(B) =& rcanufacturer, producer, distributor, or
wholesaler advertises generally thet a customer may par-
ticipate in a game at its retail sellers’ outlets.

“(2) The term ‘to partticipate in a game’ means {o do
any act as part of a game by whick a customer or prospec-
tive customer is offered the opportunity to win a piize,-
award, or gift, -whether or not in the form of cash, and
whether or not such opportunify 1s conditioned upen pur-
chase of an item. |

“(8) The term ‘game’ means any contest, competitior,
or other arrangement by which certain customess {or pro-
spective customers) are designated to receive money or -
other prizes, awards, or gifts, whether or not the winners are
selected by chance. .

“(4) Tke term ‘item’ means any product or service sold.
on a commercial basis. -

“(c) The Federal Trade Commission may require any
information from a ﬁnanufacturer, producer, distributor, -
wholesaler, retail seller, or game promoter which is neces-

sary for the enforcement of this section.
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4
1 “(d) Wheever willfully violutes the provisions of this
2 sestion shail be fined not more than $10,600 or imprisoned

2 pot more then five years, or both.”
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CEALES H. %JOH DUTRICT trreRy
St % - . 15000 Avuron
Roow 2W30
DISTRET OFFECE: Cororsn -

196 som oruwere an omigregs of the Tnited States

Pos1 OFcx Box 7062

Gumtus, Civomu - 30240 Thouge of Repregentatives
Eashington, B.€, 20515

September 6, 1973

Charlie:

Lee asked me to forward the enclosed letter
and House of Representatives Bill to you.

Bob

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO._LS ¢




e - _Federal Trade Commission

Mr. Lee Rogers B e o
“Américan Holiday Associat;on %.ﬁ?SEJ
1848 Lincoln Boulevard W
Santa Hon;ca, California 90404

[P,

‘Dea: Lee-'

Thank you for contactinq ma concerning B R. 5838, the e

Sales Promotion Game Act. This bill is identical to H.R. :
1670 introduced by Congressman Rosenthal on January 6th,
and has the cosponsorship of 39 other Congressmen. Three
of the 39, Congressman Eckhardt, Podell and Helstoski are
on the House Interstate and Forelign Commerce Committee.
These bills are pending in the Interstate and Foreign Com- .~ ~
merce, Commerce and Finance Subcommittee. I have woiced

_my strong opposition to this bill to the Subcommittee
Chairman, Congressman John Moss. In short, I consider my-
s¢df personally responsible for stopping hearings from
‘being scheduled on this bill. You may be certain that I

" will work with you to see it stays buried in the Subconmittee..

I hava also contacted counsels on the Committee, the

Federal Trade Commission, various associations opposed to
“the bill,: and even Congressman-Rosenthal, and can_state .

that there is no pressure on the Subcommittee to consider

H.R.:1670 for a number of reasons. First, the Subcommittee

schedule is overcrowded with other bills more important o

-than consumer ones, and even in the consumer area, a number_gg;;

“of other bills have greater priority. Even Congressman T

Rosenthal is more concerned with other more important con-

sumer bills in the Subcommittee. As you can see from the

attached statement, H.R. 1670 was only one of 12 consumer

bills introduced the same day by Rosenthal. Secondly, the

Federal Trade Commission has already established fair games

of chance rules to regqulate promotional games in the petrol- ...
e and reta11 food 1ndustry A copy of FIC rules is attached.




:'area and does not want Congress to pass one. - - ',;~1

_ yet used its rulesmaking power for all promotional games,

336

Thirdly, the PTC is flatly opposed to this bill, and is - 1
totally opposed to the section giving it criminal penalties.
They were against a similar bill in the 82nd Congress. Fhy
give them penalties prohibiging unfair promotional games,
when it doesn't have them for anti-trust actions? .In short,l

»xreriminal penalties are ‘entirely 1nappropriate.“uks a policy "%

decision, FTC would rather adjuclate these cases under the
present Section 5 or under their broad rule making ability.
In other words, the FIC sees no need for a new law in this ...
d‘ Eoa

?).rmlly, a number of assnciations whil::h will he against

-H.R. 1670 typically do not strongly voice their opposition

until the Subcommittee actually schedules haarings. At
present, there is no pressure on the Subcommittee by pro-
ponents of the bill to schedule hearings. In fact, advertis-
ing games, particularly the slick and gimmicky type, have
benn on the wane so there is little publ;c outery for legis-
lation. - i
Although the FTC, in 1969, promulgated rules on promo-
tional games for the petroleum and food industry, it has not
as it was waiting for a court case brought against it to =
be resolved (National Petroleum Refiners Association v. FTC).
The district court ruled against FTC, stating it did not have
statutory authority to issue such a rule. The Appeals Court

-w:xeversed the district court, -ruling for FPTC.  However, the 53%

Appeals court decided on only one point: Whether or not

the FTC has sufficient authority to issue rules and do such :
rules have force of law. It did not go into the issue of ps
whether the particular rule was overly borad, vague, or cppri-’
cious. The Appeals Court remanded the case to lower court
with instructions to decide these other issues., National
Refiners has petitioned for rehearing to Court of Appeals;
unofficially, word has it that this was denied. A decision
has not been made yet by the Association to petition the -
Supreme Court for writ of certiorari, or widit for the District
Court to act and then appeal to the Supreme Court. The earl-
iast the Supreme Court could decide the case is one year,

I et e R e S

"As a pra&tical matter, FTC is not enforcing its octana r ;
rule until the case is finally rasolved Until now, the E‘TC

N P
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was ‘not issuing any new promotional game rules as they'he:e
- awaiting a favorable Appeals decision. The staff is now
preparing a new draft of a rule to affect promotional games
for all industries which will be submitted to the Commission
'in 4-6 weeks, at which time it could be accepted, rejected,
*or held over. If accepted, FTC would issue new rules early
““i{n January. Yet, a number of policy considerations within
_PTC reduce the chance of such a rule. It is very expensive
.. to issue a new rule, and also to enforce it once enacted. e
It may find it takes more money to enforce this area than
the present consumer interest warrants. It ls also difficult
"to show injuries. Another factor is the small size of the
FTC budget and staff, as well as a number of more important
priorities. Mr. Ernest Rcsenbarg is the only counsel know-
ledgable in drafting a rule in this area and he has other
pressing rasponsibilities.

In conclusion, legislatively, the bill is dead, and B
" administratively, the FIC won't issue new rules until January
at the earliest. Although I realize this is quite a long
~. letter, I wanted you to have a full assessment of the facts
on this matter, .

= '<-\,-_ P kr|.- m- T

we

1 am always glad to be qf aéﬁistance. Bést peréonnl .
wishes. .

Ve truly yours
...—,,..w.),\ fvg.w wiﬁ.—x FmE T .Hg. S ¥': ?‘. ..“—:'

Wt R . P -
;e Syt R I e
e S SR L AR U R ST R
P TS

;_Charles H. Wilson -0 © FaC AR




October 17, 1973

e

R S

Mr. Lee Rogers T e
... American Holiday Association
1848 Lincoln Boulevard ~_ &
Santa Monica, Caleornia 90404.

- ERKay - : .\....

Dear Lee-fﬁ'?_qtn,?'n

iy

hs a follow up to ‘my previous letter of i
September 24 regarding HR 1670 and regulation -
of games of chance, I have enclosed copies of ..} .
the opinions of the district and appeals courts "%
in the important case in this area, National . ™
Petroleum Refiners Association b. FTC. I trust
this information will also be helpful to you. r./

571 Book forward to our next visit. Best

wishes. ’ _,uﬁ = ifq_r,,

Very sincerely yours,

- Ly e I
= e

Pwﬂqwizﬁmﬁahqﬁgphvaiﬁ-”ﬁrugﬁﬁﬁéﬁéé :

. R

T Charles H. ﬂilson

CEW/jpm =
Encloguéeér_t' :;'=JH
T S Rt
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e -\ - FTC

- Ny
AT,

éﬂmmﬂmQQﬁmdm4£1ﬁmm%Mwymﬂ8QthﬂQQimhnanyﬂﬁhnméﬂﬁmkaikgﬁnhh90“"
Telephone 451-8522

October 2, 1973

Congressman Charles H. Wilson
15000 Aviation Blvd. - :
Room 2W30

Lawndale, California 90261
Dear Charlie:

Thanks for your letter of September 24. The material
proved to be very informative and you can bet we're
going to put it to good use.

I hope everything is well with you and I look forward
to seeing you at our next "garden party" the 28th of
next month,. '

Best'?ersunal regards, .

LR/maf

‘COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO—{5 ()
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M.5. House of Representatibes

SUBCOMMITTEE ON POSTAL FACILITIES, MAIL, AND
LABOR MANAGEMENT
OF THE
COMMITTEE ON POST OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE
122 Cannon House OFFice BuiLDING

EHashinglon, B.E. 20515

Hovember 6, 1975

Mr. Lee Rogers

American Holiday Association
8831 Sunset Boulevard, #200
Los Angeles, Celifornia 90069

Dear Lee:

Pursuant to our conversation concerning the possible
changes in first and third-class rates, and the possible
changes in classificetions in connection with those rates,
I think it is advisable that we meet to further discuss
these matters as socon as possible.

As you know, the Postal Service hes recommended rate
chenges and is about to issue a study on clessification’

changes.

Additionally, the Postal Rate Commission will be

issuing its study on classifications and changes and is
now working on the new rate increases reguested by the

Postal Service.' Pinally, H.R. B603 passed the House of

Representatives on October 30tk with a provision that
would mandate Congressional appropriations and authorizations
of all Fostal Service funds.

Unfortupately, I will not be eble to be in Califormnia
for some time due to professional obligations here. However,
you led me to believe in our conversatiom that it was
possible for you to come to Washington during the veekend
of Hovember 21st, 22nd and 23rd. I plan to be in Weshington
on the 21st and 22nd and would be glad to meet with you then
to discuss the aforementioned matters.

COMMITTEE HEARING
EXHIBIT NO_L6&
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Please let me know if that would be possible so that
I can arrange my sSchedule to meet your needs.

Very truly yours,

George B. Gould
Staff Director

GBG:1f
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KOREAN INVESTIGATION P
L o
SN
Monday, April 17, 1978 T
L
w o
House of Representatives, tE
Committee on Standards of = pm|
Official Conduct, %%
Washington, D.C. O,{
Ow
m., in

The parties to the deposition met at 11:00 o'clock a.
Room 2118, Rayburn House 0Office Building, Washington, D.C.

Present: Representative Fenwick.

Also present: John W. Nields, Jr., Chief.Counsel; Martha
Talley, Counsel; and Harry Gossett, Investigator.

Ian D. Volner, appearing on behalf of Mr. Wilson.

Mrs. Fenwick. Do you solemnly swear that.the testimony
-you will give in this deposition before this committee in the
matters now under -consideration shall be the truth,-the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Wilson. I do.

Ms. Talley. Congressman Wilson, again state your. -full
name for the record.

Mr. Wilson. Charles H. Wilson.

Ms. Talley. Mr. Wilson, you are « Member of Congress from
Califarnia, is that correct?

Mr. Wilson. Yes.




Ms. Talley.

12

Mr. Wilson, when we had a previous meeting, we

discussed sources of income. One which you indicated was, of
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12

13

24

25

13
course, your House of Representatives salary, the other was
honoraria from speeches. Have you any other source of incomg?

Mr. Wilson. Ho.

Ms. Talley. What about the transfers from campaign ac-
counts?

Mr. Wilson. Well, there were some transfers from my cam-
paign account one or two years, L believe. While I have no
records to verify it, they were intended to be reimbursementé
for expenses that I had put out during campaign time. Generally
it is not unusual for candidates for office to have money in
their pockets, cash in their pockets to give to volunteer work-.
ers for their expenses, transportation or meals and it is
generally appreciated if they get it from the candidate person-
ally, rather than from some other person associated with the
campaign. But I wouldn't say there was any large or significant
amounts over a period of -- I don't know -- three or four years,
at the most, where I transferred money from capaign accounts

to myself.
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AppENDIx K—TrANsCRIPT OF CLOSING ARGUMENTS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16, 1980

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
ComMrTTEE ON STaNDARDS OF Orrician CoNpbucr,
Washington, D.C.

The committee met in open session at 10:05 a.m., in room B-318 of
the Rayburn House Office Building; Hon. Charles E. Bennett, chair-
man of the committee, presiding.

Present : Representatives Bennett, Spence, Preyer, Livingston, Sen-
senbrenner, Thomas, Cheney, Hamilton (arrived 10:18 a.m.). Hollen-
beck (arrived 10:15 a.n.), Stokes (arrived 10:23 a.m.), and Rahall
(arrived 10:10 a.m.)

Also present : John M. Swanner, staff director; Steven R. Wisebram,
counsel for the committee; Walter J. Bonner and Thomas A. Guido-
boni, counsel to Representative Charles H. Wilson ; and Representa-
tive Charles H. Wilson.

The CHATRMAN. The committee will come to order.

The staff director will call the roll.

Mr. Swanner. Mr, Bennett ?

The Cuairman. Here.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr, Spence?

Mr. Seence. Here.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hamilton ?

[No response. ]

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hollenbeck ¢

[No response. ]

Mr. SwanNEr. Mr. Preyer?

Mr. Preyer. Here.

Mr. Swan~Er. Mr. Livingston ¢

Mr. LivingsTon. Here.

Mr. SwannNEer. Mr. Fowler?

[No response.]

Mr. Swan~ER. Mr. Thomas ¢

Mr. THOMAS. Here.

E}i[qr. SWANN‘ERj Mr. Stokes?

0 response.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Sensenbrenner ¢

Mr. SExsENBRENNER. Here.

Mr. SwannEer. Mr. Rahall?

[No response.]

Mr. Swax~er, Mr. Cheney

Mr. Caenex. Here.

Mr. SwanNer. Mr. Chairman, seven members answer “present,”
five Members are absent. .

The Cramrman. The presence of a quorum is noted for the record,
and we will proceed.

(351)
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The disciplinary hearing which commenced on March 31, 1980, is
hereby reconvened and shall proceed in accordance with the commit-
tee rules of procedure. .

Respondent’s attorney asked the committee to delay findings in the
Wilson matter in order that some Members who had been absent for
a short period from the hearings might be able to review the transcripts
of the part they have missed. ) )

I want to point out that it should not be inferred from this that at
any time the committee was without a legal quorum. In fact, under
House rules, the committee could have received evidence and taken
testimony with as few as two members present.

Now, under stricter committee rules, the quorum was seven, and at
no time were there less than seven members present.

Counsel for both sides will be recognized for final arguments. Both
counsels will be afforded 20 minutes for presentation of their argu-
ments. Counsel for the committee may elect to reserve any unused
portion of his allotted time for presentation after completion of argu-
ment by counsel for the respondent. I ask that Members of the com-
mittee not interrupt counsel during argument.

I now recognize counsel to the committee.

Mr. Boxner. Mr. Chairman, before you do, might I address the
committee on a preliminary matter?

I realize that within the rules of the committee, you may move for-
ward, a quorum being present, but since it is, in effect, argument to
the jury, and the jury does consist of 12, might T ask you to just tem-
porarily recess so that we can get the other members of the jury here
to hear the arguments?

It does seem, according to our traditions, the correct thing te do.

Second, I would ask you to permit us, if necessary, additional time
beyond 20 minutes. It may very well be that we can make our argu-
ment in that time, but in the event it takes us a bit longer, so much
being at stake for the Congressman, I would ask yours and the com-
mittee’s indulgence to permit us some additional time to complete our
argument.

The Cramman. With regard to the first request, it is denied, because
we must proceed with the rules of the House as they are, and they
can’t be reconstituted to suit the provisions and desires of anyone out-
side of the House of Representatives.

With regard to the second point, let’s proceed on the 20-minute
arrangement and at that time, if you would ask for continuation, it’s
very likely to be %ranted, but we would like to move expeditiously on
with this matter if we can.

So we’ll proceed as I originally suggested.

Mr., Wiseeram. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the
committee.

Mr. Chairman, at this time I would like to reserve any unused time.
Can I be heard by everyone ?

The Caatrman. I think you’re being heard. How much do you want
to reserve ¥ Whatever you need.

Mr. Wisesram. Any unused time, Mr. Chairman, from my 20
minutes.

The Cramman. Without objection.
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Mr. Wisesram. Gentlemen, the case is before you. You’ve seen all the
documents that have been introduced into evidence in support of each
and every count of the Statement of Alleged Violations.

You’ve had a chance to hear the testimony of most of the key wit-
nesses in this matter; you’ve had a chance yourselves to question most
of the key witnesses in this matter, and you have had ample oppor-
tunity to study the transcripts of the hearings themselves.

I’d just like to briefly review that evidence with you.

Count 7 through 14 1n the statement of charges: Mr. Wilson com-
mingled cam(qulgn funds with persorfal funds, in violation of House
rules, The additional charge is that Mr. Wilson converted campaign
funds to personal use, again in violation of House rules.

For a moment, let’s just focus on counts 7, 8, and 9.

You have seen documented these transfers. You’ve seen campaign
funds transferred from the campaign account of Mr. Wilson into Mr.
Wilson’s office account. From that office account, these funds were trans-
ferred on the same day or soon therafter, to repay personal loans of
Mr. Wilson to banks in California.

Now, respondent may ask you to believe these payments were merely
reimbursements, and not conversions, reimbursements of campaign ex-

nditures. You've seen the bank loan reports introduced into evi-

ence, which reflect the fact that these loans were for the personal ex-
penses of Mr. Wilson.

Again, counsel for the respondent seems to stress the fact that Mr.
Wilson’s ature was not on these internal bank documents. The
reason for that is very simple.

These were internal banrf( documents that did not require his sig-
nature. The information on these documents was obtained for some-
one; generally, it’s personal information obtained from the person
receiving the loan.

Respondent would ask you to believe in this case that three different
bank officers, with two different banks in California, falsified informa-
tion on an internal bank document in violation of Federal laws, and
reflected falsely that the purpose of these loans was for personal ex-
penses when, in fact, as he claims, they were for reimbursements,

Gentlemen, this simply insults the intelligence of any reasonable
person.

Furthermore, let’s look at the methods of transfers. If these trans-
fers were meant as legitimate reimbursements, then I ask you, why
were they transferred through the office account? These funds re-
mained in the office account for less than one day.

The answer is simple, gentlemen. There can be only one answer; it’s
nothing more than an attempt to launder these funds, and to hide the
original source of these funds, the campaign coffers,

‘Next, gentlemen, let’s look at the transfer of campaign funds into
Mr. Wilson’s personal account, here at the Sergeant at Arms.

Count 10, if you will recall, involves transfers very similar to the
previous transfers. $3,500 in campaign funds were transferred into
Mr. Wilson’s office account. Again, on the same day these funds were
transferred out of that office account and deposited in Mr. Wilson’s
personal checking account here at the Sergeant at Arms, in Wash-

ington.



354

Again, gentlemen, these funds were laundered through Mr. Wilson's
office account. The reason for that, again, is very simple; it was an at-
tempt to hide the source of these fun . :

Counts 11, 12, 13, and 14 involve transfers of campaign funds from
‘Mr. Wilson’s campaign account directly into his personal account
here at the Sergeant at Arms. The timing of these transfers, gentle-
men, is very interesting. As you've seen by the evidence introduced
during the hearing, in most of these cases, Mr. Wilson’s balance in his
personal checking account was extremely low. At the same time there
were large amounts of checks outstanding against his balance; he sim-
ply did not have the funds to meet those outstanding checks.

For example, you've seen a transfer take place 2 days after Mr.
Wilson wrote checks in large amounts to a racetrack in California.

Finally, gentlemen, let’s look at what Mr. Wilson himself has had to
say about these reimbursements. I refer you to a document which is
marked “Committee Exhibit 17,” which is in part copied in count 15
of the Statement of Alleged Violations. o

When asked about reimbursements, transfers from campaign ac-
counts, Mr. Wilson told this committee, under oath, that any reim-
bursements from his campaign account were for out-of- ex-
penditures for campaign expenses, and that there were no large or
significant amounts 1involved. :

Gentlemen, we’re talking here of amounts of $1,000, $3,000, $3,500,
$5,000, and $10,000. .

Gentlemen, the facts are clear and convincing, that these transfers
were conversions of funds, not reimbursements, as Mr. Wilson would
have you believe.

. Now gentlemen, I ask you to turn your attention to counts 5 and 6
in the Statement of Alleged Violations. :

These counts charge that Mr. Wilson caused to be hired, from the
clerk-hire payroll Mr, Lee Rogers and caused him to be paid a salary
not commensurate with his duties. & '
. You heard Mr. Rogers come before you and testify that his duties
included the following: Preparing and editing the newsletter for Mr.
Wilson, advising Mr. Wilson on postal .matters, and serving as a
liaison with the business community in California. .

Gentlemen, you've heard Gail Armstrong, a former emplojee of
Mr. Wilson for approximately a 3-year period, t.estifhbefom"you
that she was in charge of that newsletter and she was in charge of pre-
paring and editing that newsletter, and that the input from the west
coast amounted to nothing more than a few photographs that were
sent in from the west coast office. -

She’s testified before you that she never knew Lee Rogers to be an
em‘f!oyee of Congressman Wilson’s, and knows of no input that he
had in that newsletter during that time period. . - - .

In regard to Mr. Rogers’ testimony, about serving as a liaison with
the business community, you’ve heard Mr. Rogers himself testify to you
that he was an officer, a director of an organization called the Wilson
Key Committee, an organization made up of businessmen who
supported the Con an, an organization which is registered in
California and, under the Federal law, as a campaign committee. -

Gentlemen, I submit to you that it’s clear that any duties of Mr.



355

Rogers as a liaison with the business community were a result of his
position with the Wilson Key Committee, a political position.

Finally, gentlemen, let’s look at Mr. Rogers’ duties as a postal con-
sultant to Mr. Wilson.

You’ve heard Mr. George Gould, long-time administrative aide to
Mr. Wilson, and subcommittee staff director on numerous subcommit-
tees ' which Mr. Wilson chaired in the Post Office and Civil Service
Committee, testify before you that he met with and knew Mr. Rogers
only as a businessman with a vital interest in matters affecting the
postal service and his own business, -

It’s simply beyond belief, gentlemen, that two fellow congressional
employees, both advisors to the same Member of Congress on postal
matters, could meet and discuss postal matters and %geeunaware of
their common roles.

Finally, gentlemen, counts 1 through 4 charge three separate vio-
lations each of the House Rules.

The first violation is of clause 4 of the Code of Official Conduect,
which charges that Mr. Wilson received gifts, payments, from Mr.
Lee Rogers, a person with a direct interest in legislation.

Second, the charge is that Mr. Wilson received these benefits under
circumstances under which a reasonable ]EjaerOn might conclude that
he was influenced in the performance of his governmental duties.

The third violation charges that Mr. Wilson, in so doing, reflected
discredit upon the House,

Gentlemen, Mr. Rogers’ direct interest in the legislation is clear.
You've heard Mr. Rogers himself testify that his interest in postal
matters which may have been before this Congress was vital ; indeed,
he was a large third-class mailer. His livelihood depended on it ; you've
seen correspondence between Mr. Wilson and Mr. Rogers which re-
flected Mr. Rogers’ direct interest in an FTC bill which would have
adversely affected his business interests and his livelihood, and you’ve
seen correspondence between Mr. Gould and Mr. Rogers concerning
postal classifications, postal rates—again matters which would di-
rectly affect Mr. Rogers’ livelihood.

The payments, gentlemen—we have a $5,000 check from Mr. RO%&I;S
to Mr. Wilson in June of 1971. We have a $5,000 check from Mr.
Rogers to Mr. Wilson in June of 1972. We have a $5,000 check that
ultimately was deposited in Mr. Wilson’s Sergeant at Arms account
in June of 1973, and a $500 payment in December of 1972.

Let’s focus for a moment on the first two checks, gentlemen. The
first is a payment of $5,000 from Mr. Rogers to Mr. Wilson in June
of 1971. Two months later, Mr. Rogers was placed on the congressional
paﬁo]l for Mr. Wilson at a salary of approximately $12,000 a year.

o second is a check for $5,000 in June of 1972, a time at which
Mr. Rogers, of course, was an employee of Mr, Wilson’s.

Now, Mr. Rogers has testified, and would have you believe, that
these payments are nothing more than loans, and indeed, the two
checks are marked “Loan.”

Let’s go behind them a little bit further, gentlemen. You’ve heard
Mr. Rogers testify that there are no written loan agreements as evi-
dence of these loans, there’s no interest charf‘e on these loans, there’s
no maturity date set for repayment of these loans. In fact, there is no
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demand for repayment of these loans. There has been no repayment
of these loans. o

Gentlemen, this simply does not meet any acceptable definition of
a loan. These payments were in fact payments, not loans.

Finally, tlemen, let’s see what Mr. Wilson himself had to say
about those loans, how he treated them. His financial disclosure report,
which was introduced as committee exhibit No, 6 for the year 1977,
required the disclosure of any obligation or loan owed to a single source
in amounts above $2,500—$g,500, gentlemen. Sl

Mr. Wilson did not report any obligation to Lee Rogers; it’s simply
not there. It’s clear, gentlemen, that Mr. Wilson himself did not treat
these payments, and did not consider these payments to be loans.

Next, gentlemen, we have the $5,000 payment in June of 1973. This
is a check from Mr. Lee Rogers to “O. Robert Fordiani,” Mr. Wilson’s
district west coast representative. Mr. Rogers has testified that this
check changed hands between himself and Mr. Fordiani on the west
coast ; the date of the check is June 27, 1973. Yet, gentlemen, within
2 days—2 days—this check was endorsed by Mr. Wilson and deposited
into his personal account with the Sergeant at Arms here in Washing-
ton—in 2 days, gentlemen.,

I think it’s apparent that the purpose of this check was as a pay-
ment to Mr. Wilson, and not a payment to Mr. Fordiani. Mr. Rogers
has attempted to explain the check by saying it was the payment for
an option to purchase a trailer park from Mr. Fordiani. - 2

r. Rogers can’t even tell you the name of the trailer park. He
can’t even tell you its location, other than it’s somewhere in northern
California, which is a very large area, northern California.

Gentlemen, we submit that any reasonable person familiar with the
circumstances of this case could reasonably conclude that Mr. Wilson
was influenced in the performance of his governmental duties by these
payments. In so doing, Mr. Wilson reflected discredit upon the House.

In the final analysis, gentlemen, what we have here is a situation
in which there are two winners; both Mr. Wilson and Mr. Rogers were
winners, :

Mr. Wilson won in that he gained a ready source of needed cas!
through Mr. Rogers. Mr. Rogers was a winner; Mr. Rogers gained
influence with a ﬁember of Congress in matters vital to his personal
livelihood. He also was reimbursed for his payments to Mr. Wilson
through the congressional payroll. o - '

Last, as you’ve heard him admit to you, he gained in status, as 2
congressional employee. S :

Gentlemen, the two losers in this matter are the American taxpayer
and this Congress. The American taxpayer reimbursed Mr. Rogers
for his payments to Mr. Wilson, and underwrote a 4-year ?40__131'1
for this man as a congressional employee to the tune of some $47,00

Finally, gentlemen, this institution itself was a loser, because the
ﬁcotions_ of this man, Mr. Wilson, have humiliated and disgraced this

V' 1 N '

Gentlemen, finally, T ask that you not be misled or confused into
seeing doubts in this evidence which simply are not there. The facts
speak for themselves; contrary to the assertions of counsel for the
respondent, his decision not to present an active and vigorous defense
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to these charges is not a reflection of the fact that this committee staff
has not proven its case, it’s nothing more than an admission—an
admission, gentlemen—that the facts in this case are overewhelming.
It is these facts, gentlemen, which we ask you to base your decision
on today, these facts which supgort clearly and convincingly each and
every count in that Statement of Alleged Violations.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

_ The CualrmAN. At this point there are some additional members;
if you'll raise your hand, the clerk will—oh, he already has.

There are four additional members. All right.

I now recognize counsel for the respondent.

Mr. BonNER. Mr. Chairman, I have one further request to make of
you and the gentlemen of the committee.

That is, if you would permit, please, Mr. Guidoboni and myself to
share the argument. There are some points he would like to highlight
for you, Mr. Chairman and gentlemen, and there are some I would like
to highlight.

Is that agreeable ?

The Caarrman. That’s acceptable.

Mr. Bon~er. Thank you, sir.

Mr. Guimporont. Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, Mr.
Wisebram.

I will address the so-called conversion counts, and Mr. Bonner will
handle and will address himself to the other counts.

Mr. Wisebram, through his witness, Mr. Chlan, presented you
gentlemen with a lot of evidence about campaign conversions, a lot of
papers, lots of checks, big charts—lots of things, and in doing this,
we submit they missed the central point of this whole thing. )

He spent a lot of time talking about what Mr. Wilson slg:ent this
money on once it went into his personal account, and Mr. Chlan, you
will recall, upon being questioned by me, admitted that if this were
indeed a reimbursement to Mr. Wilson, it was perfectly proper for
him to spend it on whatever he wanted to. That includes the race-
track, that includes the trashman, that includes everything else in
those millions of documents that they put into evidence. .

The central question here is: Is this reimbursement for campaign
expenses ¢ .

Now, on these matters, as the others, the committee staff has the
burden of proof. It’s their duty to come forward with the evidence.
Let’s examine what they brought forth here. ) .

First of all, T would mention, most of these transactions—in fact,
all of them—counts 7 through—1I believe 11, happened in 1971, and
gentlemen, we’ve already submitted a motion discussing the staleness
of these charges. o

We would submit to you today that it is unreasonable to ask Mr.
Wilson to come forth with documents to verify the campaign ex-
penses more than 9 years—pardon me—8 years after those expenses
were made. oo

But we do have some corroboration, gentlemen, and it is in the
record. -

Mr. Wilson was asked about these matters in a deposition before
this committee in 1978. At that time, whatever the question of ma-
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teriality, it was clear—and I believe Mr. Levy said so—the focus was
on the Korean investigation, looking into other matters.

Mr. Wilson didn’t say: “I never made the transfers; I don’t know
anything about it.” e

%Vhat Mr. Wilson said was: “Yes, there were some transfers, and
now, in 1978, I don’t have records to document it.” D

He didn’t say: “I never had those records.” And, you know, they
were reimbursements for campaign expenditures. .

Now, gentlemen, they weren’t looking into that at this time;
were looking into any dealings with the Koreans. Mr. Wilson could
have said a lot of things, but he said at that time “reimbursement
for campaign expenditures.” That’s some corroboration, gentlemen,
I submit to you. »

Now, there’s a little bit more. Let’s take a look at counts 12 and 183,
the Key Committee counts. ' .o

Now, the staff, throuih their witnesses, were very cute about that,
I would submit. Mr. Chlan read from a statement filed on April 5,
1972, where the committee declared itself a political fund or cam-
paign fund. However, the transfers took place in February and March
of 1972, and I had to bring that out in cross-examination.

But let’s go a little further. It was Exhibit 12-G which was fur-
nished to you gentlemen, a report to the State of California which was
filed also after the reporting deadline by the Key Committee. I didn’t
put this into evidence; Mr. Wisebram put it into evidence through
Mr. Chlan. This was a committee exhibit.

Gentlemen, I ask you when you deliberate on this, to look al;teguﬁe
2, page No. 2 of exhibit 12-G, tl{(e California report, and lo and behold,
filed in 1972, what does it say? $1,500 paid to Charles Wilson for
travel expenses.

That was 1972, gentlemen, and he said it then. Remember count 12,
$1,500 transferred from the key Committee to Charles Wilson, and is
it reported ? Is it reported 8 years before we came in here today to
talk about it?

And turn to page 3, gentlemen; what does it say there? It says:
“Charles H. Wilson, printing,” and it lists the name of the company
Truman Ward Printing Co., $1,500. Remember count 13, gentlemen
Remember the $1,500 in count 13 ? ' .

I submit to you, there’s your $3,000 from the Key Committee,
whether it was a ca,mpa.ign fund or it wasn’t; Mr. Wilson reported it
and reported it 8 years before we came to this hearing, And there 1t
is; is that corroboration ? S

Yes, gentlemen, we submit to you it is. o .

Let’s turn to count 14, the only count that the Federal act required
to be reported. ' ' -

Does that show—that was my recollection of respondent’s exhibit
A, which you gentlemen, as I recall from my exchange with Mr.
Sensenbrenner, had seen before. In 1975, a report of the election In
1974, a $1,000 transfer from the campaign fund to Mr. Wilson.

Did he report it in 1975¢ You betIi)e did. Was there testimony to
that? There certainly was from Mr. Chlan and Mr. Murray, 1975, §
years a.ic;lhe reported that. _ _ o

You heard the testimony of Mr. Murray ; it's been available to mem-
bers of this committee, for the audience, to goand lookat. =~ =
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Gentlemen, I ask you: Are you going to penalize Mr. Wilson on
these counts and the earlier counts—these three are the last three and
the only ones that came under the reporting requirements—are you
going, to penalize Mr. Wilson because 9 years later he can’t come up
with the actual expenses, the receipts for those things?

I submit to you, gentlemen, on the most recent counts, and the only
ones that were required to be reported, we have corroborated that the
were campai ﬁ:gendltures, and those things were publicly ava.iE
able, if anybody raised the question at a reasonable time.

By the way, gentlemen, the statute of limitations on the Campaign
Act is 3 years. Is Mr. Wilson entitled to rely on that for how long
he keeps his records? How long do you gentlemen save your tax
records ? How long does anybody ? This is 9 years ago. The most recent
is b years ago.

Now, the committee staff says to you: Mr. Wilson doesn’t have any
records. Look at this: Gentlemen, we submit to you that the ones
that were required to be reported were reported, and anybody who had
come to Mr. Wilson in a reasonable period of time could ga,ve come
up with those documents and those verifications. Nine years later it is
unfair to hold it against him that he hasn’t come forward with those.
We've come forward with what we can; indeed, the staff has even
submitted some documentation, surprisingly enough.

Now, gentlemen, let’s look at a few other issues here. In this sort
of smokescreen of papers, did we see anything with Mr. Wilson’s sig-
nature on it? Very, very little. We saw some internal bank documents;
right ? They said “Personal expenses.”

Gentlemen, I would direct your attention to the bank documents
dealing with the first loan, submitted in count 7, exhibit 7; it not only
said “Personal expenses,” it says it’s a “commercial loan.” Can the
staff come forward with anybody to explain to us what those terms
of art might mean? How do we know that that loan wasn’t for cam-
paign expenditures? .

note that in 1970, when that loan was made, that was an election
year, and if those funds were used for campaign expenditures, then he
was perfectly entitled—you recall the testimony of Mr. Chlan—to use
the money when he got it back, to do whatever he wanted with it,
including paying off that loan.

d gentlemen, if there were exhibits there, if there were documents,
if there were papers which had Mr. Wilson’s signature on it, which
showed that he ever said that it was for personal as opposed to cam-
paign expenditures, why weren’t they here? The committee had a year
to investigate this; they had the subpena power. It’s their burden to
prove, We don’t have to speculate today. .

Why didn’t we bring in a bank manager from California? Why
didn’t the committee staff bring him in, to explain what those terms
meant ? Those aren’t papers signed by Mr. Wilson. We don’t even know
for a fact certain that the information came directly from Mr. Wilson,
nor do we know what those terms mean. '

_ That’s the slim reed that the committee rests its case on, gentlemen.
Also, it shows a lot of transfers. There’s no evidence whatsoever that
Mr. Wilson ever knew that those first four loans came from his cam-
paign funds,
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Mr. Wisebram slides nicely over that, and I note that there were no
checks introduced into evidence from the office account ; that’s where the
money came from to pay the loans off. If Mr. Wilson knew anything,
he knew it was from the office account. .

Now, yes, it’s true ; we don’t contest that they were transferred into
the office account, but that was in California. You recall the testimony;
Mr. Fordiani signed those things. Mr. Fordiani was in California.
How do we know that Mr. Wilson, here in Washington, D.C., had
knowledge of that? Certainly not from evidence offered by this staff,
and it is, I repeat, their burden to prove this by clear and convincing
evidence.

Now gentlemen, there are holes in this case; there are holes in counts
7 through 14, and who’s responsible for those? Not the respondent in
this matter, it’s not our burden to plug those holes; it’s the staff’s. It’s
the staff who had the ri%ht to take depositions. - :

Isn’t it strange, gentlemen, that there were no witnesses here from
California ? That’s where all the action took place. True, they did sum-
mon one, Mr. Fordiani, and he didn’t appear, but they’ve known about
his problems for a long time, and there were plenty of other people
who worked out there in California, and we didn’t see any of them,
gentlemen.

hThat’s the staff’s burden; they could have explained some of these
things.

Gentlemen, let’s turn to the perjury or false statement count for
just a minute. There are a number of elements there that must be
considered.

First of all, we have to look at what Mr. Wilson said. If you

ntlemen reject counts 7 through 14—which you should do, you
should refect those counts and dismiss them—of course Mr. Wi
is not guilty of count 15, because it was implicitly found that he told
the truth. But there’s more than that, gentlemen. There are other
cﬁrtain requirements that must be proven in order to sustain that
charge.

The count alleges that the deposition was taken before—pardon
me—that the testimony was given before the committee. Committee
rules at that time required that two members be present to constitute
the committee for taking testimony.

Now, there was only one member present, and that’s clear from the
record. Mr. Wisebram will argue to you, well, it was a deposition;
well, it may be, but that’s not what was alleged in the count. I didn’t
draft that count; Mr. Wisebram did, and the committee approved it.

At the time, also, gentlemen, the committee rules and House Reso-
lution 252 required that the oath be given either by the chairman of
the committee or the ranking minority member, or somebody des:lg—
nated by them. Now I think you can see from exhibit No. 17 that the
oath was given by, I believe, Congresswoman Fenwick. L

There 1s no evidence in the record whatsoever that she was desig-
nated, and it’s clear and I believe this committee can take notice.
that she was not the chairperson of the committee, nor was she the
ranking minority member. There must be a proper oath given, and
there’s no evidence that the oath was given here.’ - : -
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That is an element of that charge.

Gentlemen, materiality—let’s address materiality for a moment.
There was some attempt here through Mr. Levy to explain to you
why it was material that Mr. Wilson was asked about transfers from
his campaign account.

Gentlemen, I don’t quite understand Mr. Levy’s testimony, cer-
tainly not clearly and convincingly. What he seemed to be saying to
me was: I was trying to track gown some cash, so I had to {OEE at
the checks. And from that we're ex;:ected to believe that, it was mate-
rial to the Korean investigation. It’s interesting that the rest of that
deliol{::};;‘mn was not put into evidence. It’s not in the record. Ill pass
on

But it is clear from the first page what was the focus of that inves-
tigation, and I submit to you, they have not made that link-up with
materiality.

Finally, gentlemen, there is a question of literal truth. The Supreme
Court, in the Bronston case, has said even if an answer is evasive or
implies something that’s not true, that’s not enough to sustain this
kind of conviction. Gentlemen, I would submit to you that Mr. Wil-
son’s answer was truthful. It was certainly truthful as far as he knew
it to be; however, if you disagree with that, it was beyond question,
literally true.

Read what he said ; hedidn’t say:

“I never made any transfers.”

He said : “Sure there were transfers.”

He said they were intended to be reimbursements, he didn’t sa
they were. He didn’t say he had documentation; he said: “I don’t
have it now.”

Gentlemen, I submit to you, at the minimum it’s literally true.

Now, gentlemen, for all of these reasons, I would submit to you
that the staff has failed to prove clearly and convincingly that these
transfers were transfers other than reimbursement for campaign ex-
penditures, and that Mr. Wilson testified falsely under oath befors
this committee, and I would ask you to dismiss counts 7 through 15.

I thank you.

Mr. BoNNER. Mr. Chairman, may I address you?

The CHARMAN. Yes. .

Mr. Bonxer. Mr. Chairman, and gentlemen, I am gmn%l to talk to
you about the first six counts, but before I do I want to address a few
remarks to you.

By now, you know, and I guess the world knows, that I don’t agree
with what you have been doing with Charles Wilson. I don’t agree
with it because, as you well know, I've been unhappy from the very
beginning with the terrible staleness of the charges you've brought
against him, and you know by now, and I know, and hopefully they
aﬁmk'now, that if Charles Wilson was to be charged with Federal
crimes, a Federal Court would throw out this Statement of Alleged
Violations on its ear. . .

Tve been unhappy with your procedures, in addition, because I
don’t like the idea of you investigators, you prosecutors, and’ you
grand jurors sitting here as petit jurors. T don’t think that that’s the
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American way to do things, and I think it ought to be changed, and
the sooner it is the better. o :

No reflection on you personally, but on this miserable procedure,

Now, having said that, let me say this: There’s a lot at stake here
today. What is at stake is Charles Wilson’s reputation, his honor, and
his place in this honorable House.

ow, that may not impress some of the folks seated in here who
might, over the years, have turned a bit skeptical about the workings
of the various Members of this honorable House; it might not impress
some of the folks in here who have turned even cynical about it.

But I want to tell you something : It impresses me. I'm his advocate,
and I care, and I don’t want him disgraced. I don’t want him humili-
ated, and I don’t want him found guilty for acts that he has not
committed, and which your staff has absolutely failed to prove, be-
cause, as I argued to you, Mr. Chairman and gentlemen, I'm going to
argue to you from the record, and I'm going to insist that you stay
within the record, and if you don’t stay within the record, I'm ﬁomg
to go to the full House of Representatives, if I'm permitted, and I'm
gomgtoarﬂe again from the record.

And if t ouse of Representatives won’t listen to me I'm. go'sf
to try to go into the courts, and I’'m going to ar%ue to the record,
because I can’t let you find Charles Wilson guilty of these allegations
&hen your staff hasn’t proven them, and your staff hasn’t proven

em. : .

Two more remarks before I turn to the record. _

I don’t like your procedures; I think they are unconstitutional
I hope there’s one thing that’s Stll!,ql)d'_;:lnﬁ here for me, though; even
though a lot of good Americans y don’t really agree with what
I'm going to say, it’s sad but true—Charles Wilson is entitled to the
presumption of innocence. _ )

May I repeat that? Your fellow Con, man, this American
citizen, is entitled to the presumption of innocence. He does not
have to come in here and prove anything; you've got to prove it, and
you’ve glot to prove it by clear and convincing evidence. .

Now let’s see what you've got, because what this trial is all about
isn’t really cam&aig'n contributions out of one fund into another—
and God knows, Mr. Guidoboni has met those charges nicely. )

What this trial is all about is whether or not Charles Wilson 1s
corrupt. Let’s call a spade a spade: let’s not play around with this
thing any more. That’s what it’s about. Was he bought? Was he
bought by Lee Rogers? That’s what those six charges are about. That'’s
what the whole damned thing is about. L

And if you didn’t prove that you haven’t proven anything, and you
ought to have the courage to go back there, even though you sat as
investigators and you had certain ideas about this case, working with
the staff all the time, and sitting as prosecutors and sitting as grand
jurors—you ought to have the guts to go back there and vote him not
guilty, and I’'m now going to tell you why you ought to, because this
i1sn’t innuendo, this isn’t inference ; this is just plain record. - :

And here’s what the record sayvs, coming from your witness, for
whom you got the grant of immunity, with whom you spent—in com-
mittee or subcommittee—hours and hours and hours. We got: a tran-
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script that thick from the time he spent with you. He spent an hour and
aquarter with me. That’s all I got from him.

But here’s what I got, and here’s what you got, on the record.
Page 161. This is Bonner, question : YOUES

And it is a faet, is it not, sir, that your able Counsel, Mr, Madigan, has in-
formed you that no matter what you tell this committee today, in terms of
any possible wrongdoing on your part, you cannot be prosecuted for that unless
you lie before the committee today.

Isn't that a fact?

Answer : That’s a fact.

l;rTow, li:hen, you are under oath before this committee, aren’t you?

eg, sir.

The CralRMAN. Your 20 minutes are up; how much more time
do you need ?

Mr. BoNNER. 20 more, sir. It’s an awful lot at stake here, Mr. Chair-
man ; it’s his whole career.

The Cramman. I'll allow you 10, and you can ask again when
you'’ve exhausted 10.

Mr. Boxner. Thank you.

Yes, sir.

And are you well aware that the only way you can get in any trouble today
at all is if you lie to this committee? Isn't that so?

That is so.

All right, Under your oath before Almighty God, sir, did you ever give any
money to Charles Wilson to * * *—

and I am referring now to the language of this Statement of Alleged
Violations—
* % * to influence the performance of his governmental duties, sir?
Absolutely not.
You swear before God that is the truth?
Absolutely not.
Did you ever lend him any money to * * *—

and I quote—

* ¥ * influence the performance of his governmental duties?

Absolutely not.,

Did you ever give him anything at any time to influence him?

Absolutely not.

%nd it's your sworn testimony before Almighty God today?

es, sir,

And you know that the only thing you can be prosecuted for is perjury today;
is that not correct, under this order of immunity?

Yes, sir.

Now, Lee Rogers may not be a perfect man; it may be that he
wanted to serve the Congressman, because it’s kind of nice to serve a
Congressman. This House is loaded with people who like to serve
Congressmen. They are on your staffs—your personal ones and on
gour committee staffs—Rogers is really no different than them in his

esire to be part of the great historical process that you take part in
evgi'y day of your lives in this House. )

r. Fowler asked him, on page 169 of the transcript:

“ Igodid you go on the payroll¢”

Mr. Rogers said :

“Well, I have a great admiration for the Congressman; he’s a tough, out-
spoken man. We saw eye to eye on many, many things. I probably - made over-
tures that I would like to join his staff as a consultant, and back in 1871 1 did.

I was asked to come aboard, He——
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and the word doesn’t make sense—“imlight”—we have a little error
there—“* * * ag a consultant.”
And on page 170, Mr. Fowler:

Tell me again why you wanted to leave your business and be on the congres-
sional payroll? o

Mr. pﬁ’bcms. I didn't leave my business. I was still just as active in my own
personal business after I was on the payroll as I was before I was on thé payroll.

T would say that there was some degree of personal sacrifice, but not a lot.

And then we have this testimony from Mr. Rogers, Bonner ques-
tioning :

Is it fair to say, Mr. Rogers, that you're a man of considerable means
financially ?

I guess that'’s fair to say, yes.

Is it fair to say that yuu are a multimillionaire?

‘Well, if you're getting Time Magazine, that’'s what you'll see.

Now, Congressman Wilson has not been pressed by you for a payment of these
loans; is that correct?

That's correct.

Have you lent money to any other people who haven't paid you?

Yes; I have.

Have you pressed them for repayment?

No; I haven't.

Have you sued any of them?

No; I haven't,

Why not? Have you sued the Congressman?

No; I haven't.

‘Why not?

There's not much there to sue him.

Well, let's get right down to it; since he hasn’t repaid you, even though it's not
your style to sue, would you lend him any more money, meaning since he hasn't
repaid you

Answer : I don’t think I would. No. :

Now, that was picked up on by, I believe, Mr. Thomas, who, at page
183 of the transcript, asked this question :

Mr. Rogers, I believe you indicated to Counsel that you had made loans fo
other individuals similar to the one that you made to the Congressman j that'is,
loans with no other supporting documents, with no interest, no maturity date.
Is that historical practice, that you had made them in the past, or do you con-
tinue to make them today ? '

Mr. Roeers. About three weeks ago, I just made a loan to a Lewis Green; in
the past I've loaned money to Dick Greenberg, Ernie Herman, Kenny Spalding.
That's all from memory ; there could be more. .

Mr. THOMAS. Did any of these individuals ever pay back any of these loans?

Mr. Rogers. The only person that paid any loan back was Dick Greenberg.

Mr. THOMAS. Any portion of any loans paid back?

Mr. RoceRs. None of the ones that I just mentioned.

On page 189 of the record, Mr. Fowler comes to grips with it. He
says, says Mr. Fowler:

Well, I’'m not trying to trap bhim into any legal special relationships. The
truth of the matter is that you, an extremely successful businessman ; to make an
extra $1,000 a month didn’t mean anything to you, but the reason that you
wanted on the payroll was the status that you thought incurred to you as & busi-
nessman because of that affiliation with the congressional office, isn’t it? :

Mr. RoceRrs. That's a fair statement, yes. '

How many people around here, gentlemen, are on your staff, come
close to you day by day, here or in your district—never mind those

who serve on the general staffs of the many committees<—for the very
same reasons ? e s
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Is that corruption? Is that corruption? What has that got to do
with him? What has that got to do with being bought? The man has
sworn under oath, uncontradicted, with no evidence to the contrary,
that he did not lend him money to influence his votes, that he did not
give him money to influence his vote; that he never gave him anything
at any time to influence his votes.

That’s all you’ve got in this record. There is no evidence to the
contrary whatsoever.

Now, on page 192 of this same record, this set of questions was asked
by Mr. Hamilton:

Mr, HaMiToN. I am not clear just how much time you put in for Mr. Wilson
when you were on his payroll. How much time in a given month would you work
for Mr. Wilson?

Mr. RoceErs., Well, that's a question that keeps coming up and I just can’t
speculate on that; I really don’t know.

Mr, HaMiuToN. Well, I mean, would it be 10 percent of your time, or would it be
.50 percent of your time? Or would it be a couple of phone calls a day, or could
you give us some idea here?

You're getting paid $1,000 a month, $250 a week; surely you did something
and you have some recollection?

Mr. Rogers. The time varied. It could be days, or I would put in many, many
hours, although there were days when I would put in no hours.

Mr., HaMirToN. And over the course of a month, how much time would you
put in?

Mr. Roaers. Over the course of a month I—over the course of 1971 to 1974, I
think everybody got their money’s worth.

Mr, HaMm1LTON. S0 you considered it fair compensation?

Mr. RogeErs. I considered it fair. I wouldn’t do that for anyhody else.

Mr. HaMILTON. And you think Mr. Wilson got a pretty good deal out of it? Is
that it, in the amount of time you put in?

Mr. RoeErs. I don't know about Mr. Wilson, but I know, for example—just for
example, the presort.that the post office does now, it probably saved millions and
t1:1eitlllc:rns and millions of dollars, and I am sure it gets mail delivered faster and

e,

And in his testimony he explained to you that this was his concept
while he was working for this Congressman, namely that for 12,000
miserable dollars per year, you bought an idea that he claims, and no
one has controverted in this record, has saved the taxpayers millions
upon millions of dollars per year.

I wasn’t as clear about that as I might have been, so I went on and
I asked him some questions, but before I did, Mr. Hamilton asked him
some more important questions,

Did you ever talk to Mr. Wilson about postal legislation?

Mr. Rogers. Well, as I said before, I talked to Mr., Wilson about having the
hearing and what we did. I also alerted him to something that proved to be quite
scandalous, where the Detroit Mail Handling Center and the Chicago Bulk Mail
Handling Center had equipment that was just literally chewing up and destroying
a large percentage of the packages that they were processing.

I brought it to his attention and the Congressman later did something about
that.

Mr. Hamirron. So on a number of occasions, one of which you cited, you did
encourage him to act in a certain way with regard to his duties as a Congress-
man?

Mr. Rogegs. I feel very instrumental ; yes, sir.

Did you ask him to do that on many occasions?

Well, those were the two things that are of any moment that I can remember
right now.

Mr. Hamivron, And if I understand your testimomy, there is absolutely no
relationship in your mind between these rather large sums of money which you
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loaned him and your request that he act in a certain way with regard to postal
legislation? *

The Cuatrman. Your additional 10 minutes are up. We will allow
you another 10 minutes. I believe that counsel for the other side should

be allowed an equal amount of time. o

Mr. BonnEr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman [continuing].

“Mr. RocErs. Absolutely none whatsoever.” ]

Uncontradicted answer of your witness in this record. I wanted
clarification ; I said to him: o

Something you said interested me, Mr. Rogers. You just spoke of the great
cities of Detroit and Chicago having some sort of mail equipment which would
literally chew up packages. :

What was that you were referring to?

Answer. There were two bulk mail handling centers in question; one was in
Detroit, and one was in Chicago, and it was a source of continuing problems to
people in the industry, because they knew that the eguipment there was dam-
aging a high percentage of the packages.

Question, These were packages destined for members of the public?

Answer., These were packages that were bought and paid for by the eonsumer.

Question. And therefore, when you brought it to the Congressman’s attention,
did you feel that it was something that would benefit just you, or the public in
general, if you stopped packages from being chewed up by lousy mailing eguip-
ment in Detroit and Chicago?

Answer, Well, obviously it benefits. :

Question. Well, I don’t know if it's obvious to the committee, so let me hear it
from you under oath. -

Do you think it was benefitting Lee Rogers or the general publie if you brought
to the Congressman’s attention the fact that it was rotten equipment in these
cities tearing up packages destined for the general public. '

Ans(\iver,,}mder his oath: “I thought it would benefit the public a
great .

Uncontradicted in the record. And then we heard from another
one of your witnesses, Mr. Gould. Mr. Gould, an expert in postal leg-
islation, testifying regarding first and third-class mailusers, areas that
were of interest to Mr. ; Gould testified that first-class mail,
one of the two types utilized by Rogers in his business, had never been
subject to “phasing,” to rates, and in fact, was exempted by statute.

Further, according to Mr. Gould, third-class mail, the other. classi-
fication utilized by rs, had never received any money for “phas-
1fngﬁ’S and that Mr. Wilson had never, never attempted to secure such

unds. g

Moreover, the only time that the issue ever came to the floor of the
_Igczluse, guess what Charles Wilson, who was corrupted, did ¢ He voted
1t down. '

Uncontradicted in the record, from your witness; uncontradicted.
And then, we had Mr. Eli Davidson Minton appear, the General Coun-
sel of the Postal Committee.

Well, let’s see what he had to say. o

Bonner asking the question to this gentleman, again under oath:

In the entire period that you have dealt with Congressman Wilson in your
various capacities in the Senate and the House on matters involving postal
legislation, have you ever known him to try to influence, let’s say first-class mail

as opposed to second-class mail, as opposed to third-class mail, as opposed-to
fourth-class mail?

And let me add to the question, to influence for a private interest, for a par-

ticular group or a particular person?
Mr. MINTON. * * *,
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A question back tome:

A particular user of the mail?

Yes, sir.

Mr, MiNTON. No. I have not. Well, let me amend that.

Said Mr. Minton, under oath.

Mr. Wilson and other Members of the Committee have voted for legislation
which would have the overall impact of changing the methods of fixing postal
rates for all classes of mail, which in my opinion as an expert in the field, is to
the general benefit of the postal system, and the publie, and all mail-users.

Mr. BoNNER. And is it fair to say that in the time that you have been as-
sociated with Congressman Wilson, from the period 1962 to date, you have only
known him as along with other Congressmen with whom you have associated
on posbal committees, to try to influence legislation for the public good in gen-
eml}, a& opposed to some private interest of a given person?

r. MINTON,—

Under oath, uncontradicated in the record—
Yes. And I would add—'
Says he—

if I may, that he has impressed me as having a better understanding of postal
legislation than some other Members of Congress, and has advoecated positions
which strongly represent the public interest generally.”

Uncontradicated in the record. This is a case which started, and
should end, on what it’s really all about. And what it’s really all about
is whether or not my client—who has served this House well for almost
18 years—in the opinion of his constituents, and who has been de-
prived of what I think are proper procedures in this House, under the
Constitution, and who is entitled to and insists that you recognize that
under American law, he is entitled to the presumption of innocence
and that the burden is solely that of your staff to prove him guilty by
clear and convincing evidence—under this sworn testimony from these
witnesses, uncontradicted, can be found by you to be guilty of
corruption.

Can anyone be serious about this, on such a record ?

That man 1is innocent of these charges. I don’t care where this in-
vestigation started, and I don’t care how it continued, and I don’t care
what notions you once had in your head, because you certainly had
them ; you’re iuman beings and you’re thinking creatures, and you
had some ideas about this when you first walked in here for this hear-
ingﬁ and I will not hear the contrary, because that’s reality.

ut by God Almighty, he is an American citizen, this is—thank
God—not Nazi Germany, it is not the Soviet Union ; the State doesn’t
just sit here in some mock trial and put on its case with the results all
decided, please God. ) )

He stands here under American law, presumptively innocent, and I
say again, your staff has had the burden, by clear and convinc
evidence, to prove to you what is the heart and soul of this set o
charges; namely, that this Congressman was corrupted by a man
named Lee Rogers in order to influence legislation.

Well, you've heard it from your witness, Rogers, and you've heard
it from your witness Gould, and you’ve heard it from a neutral witness
I called, who is the General Counsel of your Postal Committee, and
who has had relationships with him for 18 years, and there’s nobody
who says he’s corrupt. . .

On the contrary, they have sworn before Almighty God that this
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Congressman works for the general good and for the general interest
of the people of the United States when it comes down to matters of
postal legislation. No wonder the people of California, in his district,
for 18 years have sent him back here. .

These charges have not been proved; I want you to find him not
guilty on each and every count, and to the extent that you can still do
it, T want you to restore to him his good name.

The Crairman. Counsel to the committee ?

Mr. Wisesram. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. . .

Members of the committee, I'm afraid I have no selective readings
from the record for you today. I emphasize the word “selective”; the
record is before you, you've had it for several days now. You've had
a chance to read it, an opportunity to examine it and study it.

I’d just briefly like to address a few points. -

Mr. Guidoboni places a great deal of emphasis on the document
marked “Committee Exhibit 7-C.” He points out the fact that this
document, has written on it “commercial loan,” and somehow this

roved that the loan which is represented by this document was not
or personal expenses. .

I ask you to read that line, right after where it says “commercial
loan;” it states simply and plainly: “For the purpose of persenal
expenses.” , _ . .

And at the bottom of that document is a signature, gentlemen, The
next signature is “Charles H. Wilson.” That’s committee exhibit 7-C.

Second, Mr. Bonner seems to emlphasizg the fact that Mr. Rogers

ve Mr. Wilson advice on bulk mail matters and somehow thinks this
1s indicative of Mr. Rogers’ public-spirited service. . Y

He did not read to you a question I asked Mr. Rogers on redirect.
That question was: : RN

“Were you a direct mailer?”

And Mr. Rogers testified :

“Yes, indeed.” :

He himself is a bulk mailer—excuse me; not a direct mailer, but a
bulk mailer himself. ' :

Gentlemen, in closing, I ask that you not be misled or confused by
legal theatrics, stﬂ.%e emotionalism or hollow threats, but base your de-
cision simply on the facts. And dgent-lemen, I submit to you that the
facts are there, and that each and every count has been proven clearly
and convineingly. R

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. L L

The CrammaN. Pursuant to the committee rule on procedure No. 17,
the committee will now consider each count of the Statement of Alleged
Violations, and vote whether or not each count has been proved by a
clear and convincing standard of proof. L

I will now entertain a motion to go into executive session for these

pu .

ﬂr. Seence. Mr. Chairman, pursuant to Rule XI(2) (k) (5) and
2(g) (2) (B), I move that we go into executive session for today and
1 subsequent day. o " -
: The CrammaN. Counsel will please remain. I’ll tell you when to,
eave. i K

Mr. BoxNER. I'm not going to leave, Mr. Chairman. I just am ig-.
norant of the procedure at this point. May I make an inquiry? ..
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That is, when you go into executive session, which I daresay you now
will, are you traditionally in such a matter joined by the staff, who
has acted as prosecutors, or will you go into session alone? I would
ask respectfully that the staff be excluded from your deliberations,

The Cramrman. Well, traditionally, in the course of the proceedings
which we like to follow, at this point no one will be here except the
members of the committee, and the staff personnel—not the counsel to
the committee.

It is without impropriety that we could call either you or the other
attorney in if we wanted to do so, but I'll notify you if we do.

Mr. Bonner. May I make one more request ?

If you decide for some reason to call in staff counsel, then T most
respectfully urge you to call Mr. Guidoboni and myself as well.

The Cuamman. T'll exert my own discretion at that point, if you
don’t mind.

Mr. Bonner. Of course. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

The CrAIRMAN. John, will you call the roll?

Mr. Swan~Er. Mr. Bennett ?

The CHAIRMAN. Aye.

Mr. SwanNER. MT. Spence?

Mr. SeENCE. Aye.

Mr. SwanNEr. Mr. Hamilton ?

Mr. HamirTown. Aye.

Mr. Swan~Eer. Mr. Hollenbeck ¢

Mr. HoLLENBECK. Aye.

Mr. SwaxNER. Mr, Preyer?

Mr. PreYER. Aye.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Livingston.

Mr. LiviNgsTON. Aye.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Fowler.

[No response.]

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr, Thomas?

Mr. THoMAS. Aye.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Stokes.

Mr. Stokes. Aye.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Sensenbrenner

Mr. SENSENBRENNER. A ye.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Rahall.

Mr. RanarL. Aye.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Cheney.

Mr. Caeney. Aye.

Mr. SwannEr, Mr. Chairman, 11 members voted “aye”; 1 member
absent, not voting. .

The CrarMAN. Before we actually clear the room, I did want to
say, as I did before when the question arose, that I will notify you of
any attorney we decide to call in from either side. .

{ would think it might be a good idea to set a tentative hour for
coming back, if it’s agreeable with the committee, at 9 o’clock this
afternoon. In the meantime, that will allow: the counsel and any-
body else to go to wherever ti\ey want to go, and so as far as the ex-
ecutive session is concerned, we hope we’ll be able to conclude by that
time, and we will come back in at 2 o’clock.

So everybody now leave the room, except for Mr. Swanner. .

[Whereupon, at 11:10 a.m. the committee went into executive
session.]
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APpENDIx L—RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION ON RECOMMENDED Sanc-
TION AND RECOMMENDATION OF COMMITTEE CoOUNSEL

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

commitﬁee On Standards Of Official Conduct

In The Matter Of '

CHARLES H. WILSON H

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION ON RECOMMENDED SANCTION

Introduction

Oon April 16, 1980, following the receipt of evidence, review
of the record and oral argument of counsel, the Committee on
standards of Offigial Conduct voted to dismiss seven counts of a
Statement of Alleged Violations against Mr. Wilson, while sus-
taining five additional counts and portions of three other
counts.l At that time, counsel for Mr. Wilson were granted
leave to address in writing what sanction, if any, the Committee
should recommend to the House of Representatives with respect to
those counts of the Statement of Alleged Violations which the
Committee found to have been "proved. See Committee Rule of
Procedure 16(f).

House of Representatives Rule X, clause 4 (e)(l) and Com-
mittee Rule of Procedure 17 authorize the Committee to recommend
to the House such action as the Committee may deem appropriate
under the circumstances. Possible recommendations for sanction
are specified in Committee Rule of Procedure 17(b)(1). The
Committee may alsc recommend the imposition of no sanction. In

the Matter of Representative Robert L. F. Sikes, H.R. Rep.

No. 1364, 9%4th Cong. 24 Sess. at 4-5 {1976). Counsel submit that
the latter recommendation is the only appropriate choice under

the facts and circumstances of the instant case.

1/ The Committee rejected as not proved, allegations in
Counts One, Two and Three, which stated that Mr. Wilson
received payments "under circumstances which might be
construed by reasonable persons as influencing the per=
formance of his official duties."
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The Nature and Age of the Violations

In considering the appropriateness of a sanction ;gainst Mr.
Wilson, it is of primary importance to recognize exactly what
substantive misconduct he has been found to have committed and of
what charges he has been exonerated. Counts One through Three
state that on three occasions in 1971 and 1972, Mr. Wilson
accepted "gifts" from Lee Rogers, a person having "a direct
interest in legislation" in violation of Clause 4 of the Code of
0fficial Conduct. Counts Seven through Eleven state that on five
occasions, all in 1971, Mr. Wilson "converted” campaign funds to
his personal use and failed to keep campaign funds separate from
personal funds in violation of Clause 6 of the Code of Official
Conduct. On the other hand, the Committee overwhelmingly
rejected allegations that Mr. Wilson was corruptly influenced in
the performance of his official dﬂty,z that he "kicked back"
money to Lee Rogers by paying him at a rate not commensurate with
his duties,gf and that he perjured himself in a deposition before
a Member of this CQmmittee.i The Committee also rejected all
‘campaign fund convergion counts which were reported to state or

federal authorities.”  Thus, not oﬁlx were the most serious

allegations dismissed, but not one count remains alleging facts

more recent than December 11, 1972, a full seven years before the

Statement of Alleged Violations was voted.

2/ Portions of Counts One, Two, Three. Count Four wh@ch con-
tained similar allegations was rejected in its entirety.

Counts Five and Six.

Count Fifteen.

S

Counts Twelve, Thirteen and Fourteen.
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The pattern of these Committee findings is extremely relevant
to the fairness of imposing any sanction, for two reasons. First,
those allegations which were rejected were far more serious than
those sustained. If proved, they would have called for a
sanction. See Committee Rule of Procedure 17(c)(3). Second, the
age of those allegations deemed "proved" is profoundly material
to the Committee's decision to impose some sanction or no
sanction.

Even prior to the return of the Statement of Alleged
Violations, counsel for Mr. Wilson sought, and this Committee
refused, to dismiss the oldest charges against Mr. Wilson. Yet
these are the only charges which were sustained against him.

What has perhaps been lost in the arguments over the applicability
of the statute of limitations, laches and fundamental fairness
under the Constitution is the basic difficulty of defending
against such overly stale claims. Limitations of actions,
whether criminal, civil, legal or equitable, are not mere
technicalities, They are intended to "promote justice by pre-
venting surprises through the revival of claims that have been
allowed to slumber until evidence has been lost, memories have

faded and witnesses have disappeared.” Order of Railroad

Telegraphers v. REA, 321 U.S5. 342, 348-349 (1944).

The above-quoted passage is a nearly perfect description of
Mr. Wilson's case. Perhaps the best illustration of his in-
ability to properly defend can be seen in Counts Seven through
Fourteen, the so-called conversions. Prior to April 5, 1972,
there were virtually no reporting requirements for the expenditure

of campaign funds. Subsequently, these matters were required to
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be reported in detail to state and federal authoritieg. Mr.
Wilson did report the transfers which were the subject of Counts
.Twelve, Thirteen and Fourteen, and documentation to that effect
was introduced into evidence (Comm. Ex. No. 12(g); Respondent's
Ex. A). The Committee wvoted to acquit Mr. Wilson on these
Counts.

.By comparison, Mr. Wilson did not have hard documentation
for the transfers which took place in 1971. There is a document,
however, a copy of which is attached to this submission as
Exhibit 1, which certainly suggests that the $10,000 loan which
was the subject of Count Seven was a loan made for campaign
expenses. Pursuant to discovery, this document was obtained from
the Committee's files of subpoenaed bank records. The date of
the postmark, July 13, 1970, and the Committee stamp number
"038717" further suggest that it relates to the loan which was
the subject of Count Seven. In addit@on, there is handwritten on
the document the following:

$10 m 120 day
campaign and operating expenses.

Since the term of the loan in Count Seven was 120 days for
$10,000, this document suggeéts.that some if not all of the
proceeds of that loan were to be used for campalgn expenses. If
that is the case, then under the House Rules, Mr. Wilson would
have been entitled to pay off the loan from campaign funds.

Due to the passage of time, however, counsel for Mr. Wilson

were unable to verify or authenticate this document and,

therefore, they were unable to offer it into evidence. It is

offered today, however, as an example of the prejudice suffered

by Mr. Wilson as a result of the age of the charges sustained,
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and to illustrate why it would be inappropriate to recommend
any sanction on the basis of these Counts.

Similar examples can be found throughout the testimony
presented at the hearing. One illustration is provided by the
absence of Mr. Robert Fordiani. He has been seriously ill since
October, 1978. Yet it was Mr. Fordiani who negotiated the trans-
actions which were the subject of Counts Seven through Eleven.
Another example is found in Mr. Rogers' inability to recall any
details about the payments which were the subject of Counts One,
Two and Three (all seven years of age or older). Thus, it is
fundamentally unfair to penalize Mr. Wilson under such circum-
stances, when the very witnesses who could have supported him
were unable to do so because of the serious time gap between the
events making up these counts and the time of the Disciplinary
Hearing. .

The nature and age of the counts sustained against Mr.
Wilson supports a recommendation of no sanction for another
reason. Mr. Wilson was found to have transgressed two substantive
provisions of the Code of Official Conduct Clause 6, in 1971 and
Clause 4, in 1971 and 1972. Yet, neither of these provisions was
authoritatively and specifically construed until the issuance of
the Advisory Opinions of the Select Committee on Ethics in
1977.

For instance, in 1971 and 1972, Clause 4 of the Code of
Official Conduct prohibited the acceptance of "gifts of sub-
stantial value from a person with a direct interest in legisla-
tion." See Comm. Ex. No. 5. However, until the issuance of
Advisory Opinion Ne. 7 in 1977, it was not clear that the term
"gift" would include a loan which bore no interest. The only
evidence at the disciplinary hearing was that the payments set

forth in Counts One and Two were loans, albeit bearing no interest.
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It is simply unfair to punish Mr. Wilson in 1980 for his failure

to predict in 1971 and 1972 that loans which failed to specify

interest would later be considered "gifts." It should'be recog-

nized that as a matter of California law: "Whenever a loan of

money is made, it is presumed to be made upon interest, unless it

is otherwise expressly stipulated at the time in writing."

CAL. CIVIL CODE §1914 (Deering 1972). The text of this statute
6/

has been in effect since 1874.

A similar problem arises with regard to the definition of
the terms "substantial value" and "direct interest in legislation"
used in Clause 4. The Select Committee in 1977 stated as
follows:

However, the term "direct interest in
legislation" was neither defined nor
discussed in the legislative history
surrounding Rule XLIII, and Clause 4,
itself was essentially unenforceable
because of the totally subjective nature
of the term "substantial value." BAdviso
gpinion No. 10, 95th_Cong. {May 11, 1977).

Considerations of this nature led the House to enact a
limitation of this Committee's investigative power, in the nature
of an ex post facto clause. Thus, H.R. Rule X, Clause 4(e)(2)(C)
provides in pertinent part:

No investigation shall be undertaken
by the committee of any alleged
violation of a law, rule, regulation,
or standard of conduct not in effect
at the time of the alleged violation.
H.R. Rule X, Cl. 4(e) (2)(C).
This Rule is similar to the Constitutional prohibition against ex

post facto laws, U.S. Const., art. I, § 9, cl. 3, and both are

based upon the same fundamental principle--"the notion that

persons have a right to fair warning of that conduct which will

6 It is not simply unfair to punish Mr. Wilson under Counts

4 One, Two' 'andmp'rhiee. Tt is unjust to find the Counts "proved"
when there is no evidence to support a finding that the
monies constituted "gifts.” The evidence and applicable law
only support a finding that the monies were what Congressman
Wilson claimed them to be: loans.
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give rise to . . . penalties." Marks v. United States, 430 U.s.

188, 192 (1977). (Emphasis supplied.) "Fair warning" does not
consist of the bringing of charges against Mr. Wilson after a

lapse of at least seven years. While both the House Rule and the

Constitutional prohibition speak only to the enactment of
legislation, the Courts have held that the same principle (of
"fair warning") prohibits punishment under a law whose scope is

enlarged by subsequent interpretation, Rabe v. Washington, 405

U.S. 313 (1972). This Committee should reach a similar conclusion
and recommend no sanction against Mr. Wilson since Clause 2 of
the Code of Official Conduct enjoins Members of House to adhere
to both the "spirit and the letter" of H.R. Rule X, Clause

4(e) (2)(C).

The Individual

Charles H. Wilson was born in Utah in 1917, and has lived in
Southwest Los Angeles since 1922. Mr. Wilson served in the
United States Army from June, 1942, to December, 1945, rising to
the rank of Battalion Sergeant Major. On complafion of his ser-
vice he received an Honorable Discharge. He is the father of
four sons and, having been once widowed, remarried in 1975.

Mr. Wilson was elected to the California State Assembly,
first taking office in Jaﬁuary, 1955. In 1962 he was initially
elected to the United States House of Representatives and has
been re-elected eight times since. Mr. Wilson has served well on
his Committees including the Armed Services Committee and the
Post Office and Civil Service Committee.

In 1978, this Committee recommended that Mr. Wilson be
reprimanded for his failure to report a wedding present from
Tongsun Park. H.R. Rep. No. 95-1745, 95th Cong., 2d Sess.

(1978). Mr. Wilson accepted that sanction from the full House,
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in the hope that he, and the other members of this body, could
benefit from it. 124 Cong. Rec. H12,821-23 (daily ed._ October 13,
1978). His conduct since that time is not in issue, nor is his
conduct at any time since 1972. Despite the length of this
investigation, which had its roots in the prior one, despite the
time and money expended by the Committee and despite the leaks
to press and reams of adverse publicity, Mr. Wilson has continued
to serve his constituents and his country honorably.™ He
should not be further humiliated by the imposition of a sanction
for conduct as ancient as that described in the counts which the
Committee has deemed "proved."

For the foregoing reasons, the Committee on Standards of
0fficial Conduct should recommend to the House of Representatives
that no sanction be imposed against Mr. Wilson.

Respectfully ¢ itted,

LN~
Walte‘.7 J. Bonner

Flerrran A Gudotsma

Thomas A. Guidoboni

-BONNER, THOMPSON, O'CONMELL,
GAYNES & MIDDLEKAUFF

900 17th Street, NW.

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 452-1300

Counsel for Charles H. Wilson

'6/ when asked during the Disciplinary Hearing if he had ever
known Mr, Wilson to try to influence legislation for any
"private interests" or for "a particular group or a particular
person" Mr. Eli Davidson Minton, Chief of Staff of the
House Post Office and Civil Service Committee, who has
known Mr., Wilson professionally for 18 years, answered,
"No, I have not." Mr. Minton then said, "And I would add,
if I may, that he has impressed me as having a better
understanding of postal legislation than some other members
of Congress and has advocated positions which stron 1
represent the public interest generally." Tr., 242.
Emphasis applied.
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

In The Matter OF
CHARLES H. WILSON

RECOMMENDATION OF COMMITTEE
COUNSEL PURSUANT TO COMMITTEE
RULE OF PROCEDURE 16 (f)

Introduction

On April 16, 1980, the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
{the Committee)}, adjudged Representative Charles H. Wilson of California
guilty on eight counts of a fifteen count Statement of Alleged Violations.

Included in these counts were three violations of House Rule XLIII,
clauses 1 and 4, and five violations of House Rule XLITI, clause 6.

The Committee found that the evidence introduced at the disciplinary
hearing proved by at least a clear and convincing standard that
Representative Wilson had improperly accepted a total of $10,500 from
a person with a direct interest in legislation, and, in doing so,
reflected dis_credit on the House of Representatives.

Additionally, the Committee found that the evidence, by at least a
clear and convincing standard, proved Representative Wilson improperly
commingled campaign funds with personal funds and converted $24,961.11
in campaign funds to personal use.

Committee Rule of Procedure 16(f) provides that phase two of a
disciplinary hearing shall consist of oral and/or written submission by
counsel for the Committee and counsel for respondent as to the sanction
the Committee should recommend to the House respecting any count of a
Statement of Alleged Violations found to have been proved.

Committee counsel submits the following in accordance with the
provisions of Committee Rule 16{f) and with the understanding that there
will be no oral arguments on this matter pursuant to the wishes of counsel

for the respondent.
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The Sanctioning Function

The primary purpose of the Committee, the one which renders its

existence essential, is the protection of the institution, the United

States House of Representatives.

Punishment of a Member for misconduct, in and of itself, is a

secondary purpose and a means by which the primary purpose is achieved.

Therefore, with this primary purpose as its goal, the House of

Representatives has mandated this Committee to consider the conduct

of fellow Members in cases of alleged misconduct and recommend

appropriate sanctions in order to protect the institution.

Past Sanctions

No discussion of an appropriate sanction can be complete without a

brief review of past practices by the House in sanctioning its Members.

During its existence the House has censured 18 Members and one

Delegate. A1l but two of the instances of censure occurred during the

19th century, 13 Members being censured between 1864 and 1875.

Seven cases of censure involved use of unparliamentary language;

two involved.conspiracy to assault and assault upon another Member;

two involved utterance of treasonable language; two involved insults

to the House by the introduction of offensive resolutions; and six

involved corrupt acts. -

L7

Four reprimands have been voted by the House 2/ and three Members

have been expelled. ¥

LY

House of Representatives Exclusion, Censure and Expulsion Cases,
93rd Cong., Tst Sess., (1973), and; In The Matter of Representative -
Charles C. Diggs, Jr., H.Rept. No. 96-351, 96th Cong., 1st Sess. (1979).

In The Matter of a Complaint Against Representative Robert L. F. Sikes,
H. Rept. No. 94-1364, 94th Cong., 2d. Sess. (1976).

In The Matter of Representative Edward R. Roybal, H. Rept. No. 95-1743,
95th Cong., 2d. Sess. (1978).

In The Matter of Representative John J. McFall, H. Rept. No. 95-1742,
95th Cong., 2d. Sess, (197/8).

In The Matter of Representative Charles H. Wilson, H. Rept. No. 95-1741,
95th Cong., 2d. Sess. (1978).

3/ House of Representatives Exclusion, Censure and Expulsion Cases, supra.
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The first reprimand was voted on a recommendation by this Committee
in the Sikes case. Representative Sikes was found to have failed to
report certain holdings pursuant to House Financial Disclosure Rules.

Representative Edward Roybal was reprimanded by the House, contrary
to a censure recommendation by this Committee, in 1978, for making a
false statement to the Committee. Representative Charles H. Wilson of
California was also reprimanded in 1978 for making a false statement to
this Committee.

Finally, Representative John McFall was reprimanded in 1978 for
failure to properly report a campaign contribution.

Expulsion resolutions have passed the House by the constitutionally
required 2/3 vote in only three instances. A1l three cases, occurring
in 1861, involved Members joining the Confederacy.

However, careful review of House Precedents, reveals no support for
the position that expulsion is proper only in cases of treason.

As discussed above, the sanction of censure has begn voted to cover
a wide variety of offenses. It should be noted, however, that in two
instances involving corrupt actions, resolutions of expulsion would have

been considered had the Members not already resigned from the House.

The Diggs censure, this Committee's most recent case involving
a sanction recommendation, bears careful comparison with the matter
at hand.

Representative Diggs was censured for misuse of clerk-hire funds,
an offense more readily comparable to the conversion of campaign funds
to personal use, but far less serious than acceptance of money from a
person with a direct interest in legislation.

Neither the misuse of clerk-hire funds, nor the conversion of
campaign funds directly places a Member in a position of actual or
potential compromise of his duty to act in the public interest, as does
the acceptance of money from a person with a direct interest in legislation.

It should also be noted that Representative Diggs was censured only
after he admitted the violations, agreed to repay the amounts by which
he had benefitted, and offered a written apology to the House.

None of these factors are present in the case at hand.
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Recommendation

Each of the eight counts sustained by the Committee represents a

serious violation of the applicable House Rules.

Indeed, each standing alone, as a separate offense, warrants at
the_yery least a censure and fine to recapture the monetary benefits
rea1iz;ﬁh¥hrough these improper activities.

However, there is no logical way to view each count as a separate
offense in terms of recommending a sanction. The sanction must be
appropriate to cover the totality of the circumstances,

Moreover, the argument that the age of the violations should be
a mitigating factor in any recommendation of a sanction is absolutely
without merit.

The Committee has continually ruled that no statute of limitations
is applicable to House Rules and it has been shown that no similar
Timitations exist on comparable proceedings such as bar disciplinary

proceedings.

Finally, there is simply no way to avoid the unpleasant fact
that Representative Wilson has been proven to have committed these
most serious violations. .

Thus, in Tight of the mékt serious nature of these multiple offenses
committed by Representative Wilson, particularly when viewed in relation
to the violations and circumstances of Mr. Diggs' case, and the
Committee's recommendation iln that matter, it is clear that at the very

least, the matter at hand demands a censure, and fine to offset the

amounts by which Representative Wilson was personally enriched.

——

1O
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INTRODUCTION

On May 29, 1980 on the House floor, the chairman of the House
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct called up a privil
resolution (H. Res. 660) in the matter of Representative Charles H.
Wilson and asked for its immediate consideration.

A motion to postpone further consideration of House Resolution
660 until June 10, 1980, was offered by Mr. Rousselot. The motion to
postpone was rejected, whereupon the House proceeded to consider
the resolution.

During debate, Representative William Thomas made reference to
1970 campaign reports filed by Representative Charles H. Wilson
pursuant to California State law, that were not introduced in evi-
dence during the disciplinary hearing in the Wilson case. The argu-
ment was made that bringing into the debate, material that had not
been raised in the hearing, put Representative Wilson at a disadvan-
tage, whereupon a motion to reconsider the Rousselot motion to post-
pone to a day certain was agreed to. Upon reconsideration the motion
to postpone to a day certain (June 10,1980) was agreed to.

The chairman of the Committee on Standards of Official Con-
duct called a committee meeting for $:30 a.m., June 5, 1980 for the
purpose of considering the material referred to by Representative
Thomas in the May 29 debate.

In a May 30, 1980, letter to Representative Wilson and his counsel,
the chairman notified them of the June 5 meeting, and offered to re-
ceive from them “any objection, comments, or additional proof on
the new evidence submitted by Representative William M. Thomas
on the House floor May 29th.”

The transcript of that portion of the June 5, meeting of the House
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct relevant to the Wilson
matter follows.

)






THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 1980

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CoNDUOT,

L Washington, D.C.

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:50 a.m., in room B-318,
_Rayl.;gl.rn House Office Building, Hon. Charles E. Bennett (chairman)
presiding.

- Present: Representatives Bennett, Stokes, Rahall, Spence, Hollen-
-beck, Livingston, Thomas, and Cheney.

Also present: Walter J. Bonner and Thomas A. Guidoboni, coun-
sel for Mr. Wilson. John M. Swanner, Staff Director.

The CrAIRMAN, The committee will come to order.

As we all know, the House voted last Thursday, May 29, to postpone
further consideration of House Resolution 660 until June 10, 1980.

The argument was made that remarks delivered by Representative
Thomas referring to California State campaign reports had not been
offered in evidence during the disciplinary hearings and thus ¥ut Rep-
resentative Wilson at a disadvantage in defending himself on the
House floor that day. Therefore, the Rousselot motion‘to postpone until
June 10 was agreed to. '

I called today’s meeting for the purpose of a,llowindg Representative
Thomas to bring to the committee’s attention the documents he re-
ferred to on the House floor last week. We are interested in learning:
‘g) precisely what these documents are and what they contain, (2) how

ey relate to the matter before us and, of course, what the respondent
may wish to say in this matter. '

recognize Mr. Thomas, _ : oo

Mr. THoMAs. Mr. Chairman, subsequent to the publishing of the com-
mittee report in the matter of Representative Charles H. Wilson, I
obtained copies of the candidate’s campaign statements required to be
filed by Mr. Wilson pursuant to California law in effect during 1970~
71. Copies of .these reports were in the committee evidence files, but
were not introduced by committee counsel at the disciplinary hearing.

I understand that Mr. Wilson’s counsel chose not to make copies of
these documents at the time they were given access to the committee
evidence files pursuant to discovery. e

Further, I understand that on May 29, 1980, on the floor of the

House, Representative Livingston personally furnished copies of th’e
statements to Mr. Wilson and that on May 30, 1980, Mr. Wilson’s
counsel received copies from the committee. I have here copies of these
documents: for both the primary and the general election held during
1970.. Affixed to each is a certiﬁycate from March Fong Eu, Secretary
of State of California, certifying that these are full, true and correct

copies, . . _ , )
: iﬁ‘ Chairman, I request these documents be received by the com-
mittee and made a part of the record of these proceedings.

1)
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The Crarrmax. Is there any objection? )
Mr. Tuomas. If I may continue, Mr. Chairman, I believe that these
documents have substantial probative value. N
Mr. SwanNER. Does counsel have an objection ? o
Mr. Gumosoxnt. Yes, I would like to voice an objection, sir, if I
mig’ht,. B IR IPRIR 5 L.
The Crameman. Unless you want to talk further before the objec-
tion. Is there something else you want tosay? . .= . -
All right. ' )
Mr. GuipoBont. The objection is based on the following, The eom:
mittee held a full hearing. We were present. with Mr. &i]fsqrjf" \
hearing was concluded on the first of April. There were closin argua
ments. The committee issued a report. The matter was presan’tgg to.the
floor. This evidence was available. I believe Mr. Wisebram hdd ‘the
option of offering this or not. We had the option of defending or ot
It was not offered. We did not defend. At some point there has got'tobe
finality in this matter, and as I read the rules of the committee, this
committee, the conclusions of this committée and the recommenda-
tions as to Mr. Wilson had to be based on evidence offered at the hear-
ing, and I would commend to the ¢ommittee’s attention Rule 16 in
particular, which reads: L R T
At a diseiplinary hearing the burden of proof rests on the.:,
staff with respect to each count to establish the facts d.
therein clearly and convincingly by the evidence that. it..}
introduces. L A

And, gentlemen, this evidence was not introduced at that time, and
we would object to its introduction now at this time before this com-
mittee, because we believe that the hearings and the proceedings are
closed, and it ise?ecially telling that it was available, that counsel for
the committee and the committee did have staff counsel, made a tactical
decision, for whatever reason. C ‘ ]

Mr. Wisebram is not here today so I can’t question his reasons, but
he did have it available. He made a decision not to use it. It was not
used. Now I think that is sufficient tostate the grounds of the objection.
thgf the committee has questions or anything, I will try to respond to

N i LA L 11 1 o

The Crairmax. I think this goes to the inherent procedural matter
which is before us. Basically, the authority of Congress to discipline
Members rests upon the Constitution. A procedure has been set up for
this committee to operate to bring evidence before the Congress, but as
I read the Constitution, and as I read what has been done by statute,
I believe that a new matter can be brought to the floor. I believe it
could have been disposed of on the floor the other day, and we could
have gone to final'action. I don’t believe any of the statutes ]‘iium the
position that new evidence can’t be brought to the floor. It eould be
that the House would do as it did, come to the conclusion that the
matter should be postponed to allow response to the new migterial done
on the floor. But as I understand the constitutional situdtion wéhave
before us, and the statutory provisions which I doubt could make tliose
constitutional provisions, it 1s perfectly proper to admit inte the record
at this time this particular material. = et

Now, from a practical standpoint, the material was already offered
on the floor of the House, and I suggested on the floor of the House

[
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that the matter be stricken, and that we not consider it. The House
apparently felt that that was impossible for them to do, and that a
more proper thing to do would be to have the committee allow an op-
portunity for objections and counter information, if necessary.

In view of that, it seems to me if we are going to have a termination
of a case of this type, that the proper procedure to follow is to do
what I notified counsel would be allowed, which was to offer this in-
formation in evidence. In my opinion, it is already in evidence because
it has been before the floor of the House, and allow the respondent any
way he wants to, so unless there is some objection from some member
of the committee, I would intend to allow Mr. Thomas to put this mate-
rial in the record.

I'see no way of wiping it out, when you consider the action that the
House has taken. Now, if you were, strictly speaking, in a court proce-
dure or a jury procedure, it could have been wiped out, but the House
apparently turned its back on that procedure, and I think the House
has a right to do what it wants to go on this matter under the Con-
stitution. I think there is no statute that prohibits or prescribes a dif-
ferent procedure. So unless there is some objection by some member of
the committee to the introduction of this evidence, it will be allowed in
at this time.

Mr. Srokes. Mr. Chairman, prior to any vote being taken in this
matter, I would like to hear from counsel for the respondent. I am quite
familiar with newly discovered evidence being the grounds or the
basis for a new trial for someone who has been found guilty. I have
never, nor do I know of any procedures under law, where those in the
category of being prosecutorial have some newly discovered evidence
that gives them the right to have a new hearing. .

The rules clearly provide for the production of evidence at hearings,
et cetera. There is nothing in the rules that provides for additional
evidence to be submitted after the verdict. Here you have had a hear-
ing. You have had the jury meet here and decided, made findings, then
recommended punishment to the House. It went to the House, and
then after all the procedures provided for under the rules of the House,
up comes newly discovered evidence by those who had every oppor-
tunity to present their evidence during the disciplinary hearing, and
I would really like to hear from counsel for the respondent.

Mr. Livincston. Will the gentleman yield to me before counsel
responds?

Mr. Stoxes. Yes, I would. i .

Mr. Livineston. It seems to me that it is the function of this body
to make recommendations to the House on Members who have been
charged with violating the integrity of the House. Now, that is a
pretty loose proposition, but if you want to play by the rules, and it
seems to me that no rules should exclude new evidence vivhlch shows
categorically that one of the charges that we broucht against the par-
ticular member may be verified or proved, but Rule 20 of the rules of
the committee provides: :

“Any evidence that is relevant and probative shall be ad-
missible in any hearing of the Committee” and T submit
this is a hearing of the committee, “unless the evidence is
privileged or unless the Constitution otherwise requires its
exclusion.”

63-608 o
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Now, this documentary evidence is not privileged. The Constitution
in no way compels its exclusion, and it seems to me that the chairmaii
is absolutely right in admitting 1t at this time. - Loy

Mr. Stoxes. Well, Rule 20 to which you refer, which says, “ {gg
dence that is relevant and probative shall be admissible in any heay-
ing of the Committee”—we were not in any hea.nn%ff_ the commitfes
when this evidence was introduced on the floor of the House. -

Mr. LaivinagsTon. We are in a committee now. _ L

Mr. Stoxes. The committee had had its hearing. Let’s refer back té
Rule 16 (a) which says this:

A disciplinary hearing respecting a violation charged in
a Sta.temglt o?r A.lleeagl"laﬁgViolat.ion shall be held to receive -
evidence upon which to base findings of fact and recommen- :
dations, ifpgny, to the House respecting such violation. A
disciplinary hearing shall consist of two phases. The first
phase shall be for the purpose of determining whether or not
the counts in the Statement have been proved. The second-. -
phase shall be for the purpose of determining what action to:

recommend to the House with respect to any count found to
have been proved. ’

Now, I don’t find anything in here that provides for a third Eahm
If you have got some third phase here to refer to, I would be happy
to have that evidence. )

Mr. LiviNestoN. The point is that I see no reason for its exclusiof
This is probative evidence. This is evidence bearing on the &
of proof or the guilt or innocence, if you will, of the Member befor
this committee, and barring any showing that any hearing of the com-
mittee excludes this hearing, I think that there 1s no reason why this
matter should not go in the record. '

I regret that it didn’t go in the record in the first place, but in my
opinion it is directly bearing on the substance of some of the counts
before the committee. We have had no final ruling. We will have fio
final ruling until the House voices its judgment when we go before
the House on June 10, I think the date is. . o

Mr. Stoxes. Would the gentleman tell me what is to prevent us when
we go back to the floor, someone else coming up with some new évi-
ilﬁncoé, and what do we do? Come back here and have another hearifig

en ’ T

Mr. LiviNesToN. Quite frankly, if the gentleman from Californis,
Mr. Wilson, came forward with some evidence to show that he was
innocent, I would be delighted to admit it on the floor. L

Mr. Stoxes. If that is the basis upon which the gentleman is pro-
ceeding, then that defies everything 5::.1; I know about due process of
law, and that is precisely what counsel said when this case began
You are talking about a situation where you have just.said the re-
spondent is to come here and prove he is innocent mt-}:er than for you
as a committe member and the staff to prove his guilt. : s

It defies everything that this procedure is all about. ok

Mr. LivinestoN. We have had a full hearing. Mr. Wilson has been
entitled to introduce evidence in his behalf to show that the charges
are unwarranted. He has not come forward with any such evidence.
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He has had an opportunity in the hearing that we have already had in
the full House. He would have an opportunity today. He would have
an opportunity again in the full House on June 10.

Now, if he 1s innocent, I am the first one to want to see him go free,
but these documents in my opinion categorically show that he has got
‘problems, and I think they are probative and I think the full House
should have the benefit of those documents.

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman, I renew my request to hear from coun-
sel for respondent.

Mr. BoNNER. May I, Mr. Chairman ? :

Of course, I agree with the position as put forth by Mr. Stokes.
It is really unheard of to reoli-)en rosecutions and to come forward
with what has been described by the chairman and the other gentle-
man as newly discovered evidence, but the reality here is that it is
totally inappropriate and totally unfair to do so.

There really does come a point at which the committee should call
enough to this.

Putting that aside, the reality is that this is not newly discovered
evidence. The evidence was before you through your staff and through
your counsel, and you didn’t use it. You didn’t admit it. Under any
stretch of the imagination, under any stretch of any rules of evidence,
it is too late. There is nothing “newly discovered” about it. You all
knew about it. You had a full hearing here, presented your evidence,
made your findings of guilt and innocence and assessed recommenda-
tions as to penalty. Now today, we hear this described as “newly dis-
covered evidence.” “Newly discovered evidence” is certainly not evi-
dence that lies in the hands of the committee during the entire time
that. the hearing on phase I took place, never mind the hearing on
phase I1. So wigh all due respect, Mr. Chairman, to you and the com-
mittee, I vigorously object to the admission of this so-called newliv
discovered evidence at this time for the reasons that it is, first of all,
not “newly discovered evidence,” and second, it is completely map-
propriate, and I think completely unfair to reopen these proceedings.
You have assessed guilt amf you have assessed innocence and you have
assessed what the penalty should be. Now you have asked us to try to
come forward at t-ll:is late date and to meet this old evidence which the
committee, in what I must take is its wisdom, along with its staff and
counsel, chose not to make use of during the time of the phase I and
phase IT proceeding.

- Thank you, Mr. Chairman. - .

The CramemaN. Well, the counsel has quoted me as saying that I
thought it was newly discovered evidence. If I used that phrase, it, cer-
tainly wasn’t done with a thoulghtful choice of words, and I don’t
think T used it. It is instead newly offered evidence. I don’t think peo-
ple who have argued for or against the introduction of this evidence
really listened very carefully to what T said.

Wg have a Constitution. The Constitution Sﬁys that the House can
discipline its Members. It can discipline its Members in any way 1t
wants to under that constitutional provision, and in accordance with
it. It has seen fit to create a committee to bring forth these matters to
the House in a procedural process which is as near as possible to what
we can a.ccmnpl,i}sh to be absolutely fair in all instances, but it has not
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precluded the House doing this on the floor without ever gomF to this
committee. As a matter of fact, it was only the motion to table which
revented Mr. Diggs’ matter from being handled immediately on the
If;oor earlier this year or last year, whenever it was, on the floor of the
House. _

The Parliamentarian ruled that this information couldn’t be strick-
en, as I understand it, when it came to the floor of the House. That is
exactly as I conceive it.

In other words, someone could bring, if you can get recognized, i
matter to the floor of the House and entirely bypass this committee
under the Constitution, and you couldn’t pass a constitutional law it
my opinion that would prohibit it, so it is basically there and we are
with the situation where new evidence could be offered on the floor of
the House.

It was already offered. I made the suggestion that it ought to be
stricken and we forget about it, but the House didn’t want to do that,
and it wanted us to have this hearing, to give a chance to the respond:
ent to answer.

‘We ought not to be caught up in a lot of technicalities which prevent
this Congress from moving ahead, particularly when the Constitution
has spoken. The Constitution has spoken. It says that we, that the
House, has a responsibility to pass ultimately on these matters, and
ii;fwcm.lc}l not allow this committee to find a Member of the House guilty
of anything.

All we d% is recommend to the House and the House acts, and that i
the basis upon which this reads and stands.

I don’t think it is even necessary for Mr. Thomas to offer this infot-
mation because it is already there, and other information could come
to the floor of the House the same way. It could be a very complicated
procedurs if we had new evidence oﬁy red on the floor and either side
wa;:ited to object and go back to hearing, but there is no way to
evade it.

It is in the Constitution. We can’t change it by statute, so that is
what the legal situation is.

Now, objection has been heard by counsel. Objection has been heard
by members of the committee, and unless there is further discussion, 1
tﬁm.k we should vote on it. '

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman.

The CHaRMAN. Yes.

Mr. Stoxes. First, it would seem to me that the evidence would be
better categorized as left out evidence rather than newly discovered
or discovered.

The Cramrman. I never used that phrase.

Mr. SrokEes. Well, the term has been used.

The CrHamrMAN. I said newly offered.

Mr. Stokes. I would say that is just my term; it would be better
characterized as being left out evidence.

The Cramman. If you want to use that, I think that is the same
thing as newly offered.

Mr. Stoxes. May I, Mr. Chairman, pose a question to Mr. Thomas
with reference to his offered evidence ?
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Before I vote on it, I would like to have some clear and intelligent
reason for the admission of the evidence.

In light of the fact that the committee has met and deliberated very
care on this matter and we arrived at a verdict, and made rec-
ommendations to the House, and included recommendations relative
to punishment, I would like to know the precise reason for his now
offering this evidence.

Is it for us to recommend a more harsh form of punishment? Is it
to buttress what he feels was a very weak verdict arrived at by the
committee ? .

I would really like to know his rationale for it.

Mr. Taomas. Will the gentleman yield ¢

Mr. Stoges. Certainly I yield to the gentleman.

Mr. TaHomAas. Thank you.

My rationale is simply this: I felt that there was clear and convine-
ing evidence to support the counts that I voted in favor of and that
this committee agreed to.

In discussing the matter with members on the floor, many of them-
lawyers, they were indicating that although it was clear and convine-
ing that there were perhaps some gaps which made it less clear and
convineing even though it still tipped the scales toward clear and con-
vincing, in additional discussions with some members I found that they
were not going to agree with the committee based upon the arguments
that were made about the gaps.

One of the gaps dealt with counts seven and eight. .

In hiying to understand m)lv colleague’s arguments, and I think it is
valuable to try to put yourself in the other person’s shoes, having sat
through these hearings, I felt there wasn’t any gap, but in listening to
their arguments, trying to get around on their side of it, I under-
stood their argument. .

I didn’t agree with it, but T understood it, and in an attempt then
to try to meet their argument, I began examining the documents. I
had no knowledge that the committee had these documents in their
possession. I went through the Federal documents and they didn’t
extend to that.period that was in question, 1970, in the manner that
I th{)uﬁl;t was appropriate, given the language of the statement that
had to be filed. - . . .

I discovered that the California documents did, and with respect
to the California documents, I did not know that the committee al-
ready had them in their ession. They were never presented to the
ccm.rlnitt'fee, and I thought it was information that was not already
available. . .. . ; )

Subsequently I have found out that in fact the committee staff
had that information, and decided not to present it, for whatever
reason I do not know, but in examining these documents I believe that
they had substantial probative value. . .

I thought they corroborated the earlier findings of the committee
on counts 7 and 8 of the Statement of Alleged Violations.

On both documents Mr. Wilson states that he has listed all moneys
paid, loaned, contributed or otherwise furnished to him directly or
indirectly in aid of his election. He lists no loans on these documents.
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On both documents Mr. Wilson states that the amount contribnited
by himself toward his campaign expenses, and he lists the amonnt a3
none.. bl s

The committee will recall that the loans repaid from campaign funds
were made on July 31, 1970; that was count No. 7, and August 16, 1670,
count No. 8. o .

Yet these loans were not reported on the California filing, nor is
there a campaign contribution by Mr. Wilson that might have been
funded by these loans, and when you examine these statements, I think
it is worth noting that the statement for the primary election shews
r«;qgiptsTOf $18,140 and expenditures of $12,218.22, for net surplus
of $921.78. 3

The statement for the general election shows receipts of $15,565 and
expenditures of $16,337.12. That is a deficit of $772.12 for the genersl
campaign but when you combine the primary and the general cam-
paign in terms of funding, there is a surplus of $149.66, so on its face
campaign expenses were adequately covered by reported income o
the California forms, and the $15,000 that was borrowed and ‘subse-
quently paid back by campaign moneys, there is no need:for that money
and there was no evidence on that report that the money was either
loaned or contributed for expenses to cover that money. That was a gap
that they were complaining about. -

I found something to plug that gap under the California re;
that had not been presented to the committee; and once I found. ot
that information, I didn’t know exactly what to do with it. I'found it
out the night before, the day that the matter of Charles H. Wilson was
before the House, and I could not ignore that information, and so I
presented it on the floor. : T ey

I subsequently found out that the committee staff had it, that-it was
available to the counsel for the defense, and that it was not all that
new and novel. _. i R

However, I still feel that, based upon what is.in these two documents,
it is substantial. It is probative and it corroborates counts seven and
eight to the extent that a colleague from California;:Mr. McCloskey,
who had earlier planned on taking the floor to argue against theicom-
mittee’s position on counts seven and eight, subsequently reversed him-
self after looking at this evidence and indicated that he was-now
supporting the committee position on seven and eight. '

The CaaRMAN. Any further discussion ¢ -

Mr. Seence. Mr. Chairman.

The CuatrmaN. Mr. Spence.

Mr. Seenok. If I might just submit one bit of reasoning, I would be
content to let the House decide the matter based entirely on the record
with no debate on either side, but I don’t believe that is what is:en-
visioned by the procedure that we go through with. P ""

The House, the way I look at it, decides on the matter based on the
record that we submit, and argument pro and con from anyone on
the floor who wants to submit it. - ' BN

I don’t see how, for instance, if someohe on the committee had in-
formation in furtherance of the-allegations or in defense of them,
I don’t see how anyone could object to those members offering' that



9

information. Otherwise we have no reason to even go through all this
2 hours of debate and what-have-you, and with theg]gossibilﬁy of new
ideas being raised that weren’t presented in the record or new evidence
or already discovered evidence, whatever you want to call it, I think
that the House considers our record and recommendations as just one
of the things that they rely on as a basis for the final decision, and
I don’t know whether that is new information or not I might offer,
but at least it is different.

The CrARMAN. Do you want to be recognized now or do you want
to wait until we come back from the rollcall ?

Mr. StoxEs. It is up to the Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN. It might be better and less tense if we go now and
come back when we can. As soon as there is a quorum present, we will
come back into session.

[Recess taken.]

The CratRMAN. The committee will come back into session.

Mr. Stokes was asking to be recognized.

Mr. Stoxes. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Mr Chairman, firstly, I want to express my appreciation to the gen-
tleman from California, Mr. Thomas, for his candidness in response
to the question that I had posed to him, and I appreciate his reasons
for the action that he did take, but, Mr. Chairman, I am concerned
about what I think amounts to fundamental due process and fairness.

We are confronted, it séems to me, with this situation. A committee
pmger}y designated by this Congress to hear matters related to ethical
conduct or nonethical conduct with members sat in judgment of that
Member, heard all the evidence produced by its own staff in a dis-
ciplinary hearing, then earnestly and conscientiously sat as jurors
together, and all of us know that we sat here and deliberated on this
entire matter, and after full and open disclosure and discussion among
us, we then voted upon that evidence.

‘We excluded some counts. We found the respondent guilty of other
charges, but it was done in a very serious vein, and it was done con-
scientiously, I believe. .

After that, we sat in the same room, and we then discussed over a
long period of time the punishment that ought to be meted out to one
of our colleagues. Then we met again and we went over the report,
and all of the matters relating to the report that was going to be sub-
mitted to the full House.

We had discussion and changes with reference to that. Then we
even had additional views submitted and dissenting views, et cetera.,
so we went through the entire process that is provided for under our
rules of procedure. .

Then we find a very unusual situation coming about that defies
everything that I know about the judicial process. We find a member
of the committee who voted for a verdict of guilty on these charges
going to the floor, and in discussion and dialogue with his colleagues
himself feeling then that there are gaps in the evidence, and that there
is & need to buttress the evidence that was submitted to the House, and
submitted to this committee, in order to try and convince others that
the evidence proved before this committee was clear and convincing
evidence.
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Now, this is sort of like a juror, feeling that in discussion' with his
fellow ’j urors, having some jurors express doubt. as to whetherle
evidence has been proved by clear and convincing evidence, then goifg
out on his own, securing evidence to bring back to the jury room-and
submit, in order to try and prove his point; only this even defies titit
situation because we are past the jury stage. We are past the stagaiﬁt
which the judge would be meting out some type of a sentence. » &'

It seems to me as one who voted against count seven, one who did not
feel that the evidence was clear and convineing, that that evidenes was
not even presented to me to convince me. It was presented to others in
the House who had expressed the same kind of doubt and concern I
did when I voted against this count having been proved by clear and
convincing evidence. o Co

It seems to me that if we have a good case it ought to stand’ on its
merits. We ought not have to run about as individual members of this
committee, trying to find some evidence to convince others. You
should be able to convince others based upon what convinced you, and
if you can’t, then it ought to fail on its merits. . S

at is the judicial process, but it seems to me that we ought not
be in the process of saying the evidence we brought to the floor s less
than clear and convincing, and therefore I must go around and g
some more evidence, and that is all you can make of thlsf becaise
your own admission you were trying to clear up the gaps for members
who had to vote on this matter, and it seems to me that is wrong fup-
damentally, basically. .

If this case couldn’t stand on everything that was presented to us,
and everything we spent all those hours working on, then it ought o
fail. I think it is wrong, and I am not going to vote to admit this evi-
dence into the record. L

Mr. THomas. Will the gentleman yield ¢

Mr. Stokes. Certainly I will be delighted to yield.

Mr. Taomas. Perhaps in his stress on eloquence, he did not speak
my position. I did not say I thought there were gaps in the evidence.
I did not say I didn’t think there was clear and convincing evidence
that was in the report.

I think if every Member of the House sat through the committes
hearings that I sat through a vast majority of the Members of the
House would vote that it was clear and convincing evidence, that the
vote on this committes was a pretty good reflection I think on what
will happen in the House. o

Two Members thought it was not clear and convincing evidence. A
vast majority of the Mgembers did. ' .

I said that I thought it was clear and cconvincing evidence, but
there are many members who simply do not have the time nor the in-
clination to thumb through a document as vast as this, examine each
piece of evidence, relate it to the other pieces of evidence which then
presents the picture clearly and convincingly that Mr. Wilson was
%ullty of counts seven and eight. In attempting to put together what

knew from the evidence, it was apparent that it was difficult for
many Members to do that, hence the apparent gap.

en I found out about this information, contained in a single docu-
ment that wraps up many different points that were made in this
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testimony, it seemed to me appropriate to present it to them, to show
beyond any shadow of a doubt that you dOI;l’t have to thumb through
this document; you don’t have to read it; you don’t have to read five
six, or seven different pieces of evidence, ’

(bn one sheet of paper Mr. Wilson said there were no loans, that it
was above and beyond anything else that is in this document, and that
is why I said fellow, here is something that is easy to understand. You
don’t have to read all of it.

I never said that I didn’t think it was clear and convincing. I never
said I thought there was a gap in the evidence. It was simply a cleaner
way to present it to many busy members on the floor who did not have
the time to read the entire document.

Mr. Spence. Would the gentleman yield ?

Mr. Stoxes. If I have the time, I will be delighted to yield to the
gentleman.

Mr. Seence. I was just wondering. Would this present problems to
the gentleman from Ohio since he objected previously, saying that the
evidence was not clear and convincing, based on the record, would this
additional information cause you to change your mind and say that it
was now convincing, clear and convincing evidence, and are you wor-
ried about that ?

Mr. Srokes. Well, I haven’t considered it from that viewpoint. I
don’t get to the document because of the basic unfairness of the manner
in which the document was presented.

The CraRMAN. We do have a vote coming up on the floor and I
think perhaps we are in a position now to vote. I am not sure that the
Chair couldn’t rule contrary to the vote, and I reserve that possibility-
because it really gets down to whether or not you admit it before the
committee or whether it is before the House already, and the Par-
liamentarian has already ruled it is before the House because he didn’t
make & point of order against it being put in. ]

I believe my memory serves me correctly, such a point of order was
raised, but all those in favor of admitting this in evidence answer yea
and contrary if you are opposed to it.

The Clerk will call the roll.

Mr. SwanNEr. Mr. Bennett.

Mr. BENNETT. Aye.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Spence.

Mr. Seence. Aye.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hamilton.

[No response.]

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hollenbeck.

[No response.]

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Preyer.

[No response.]

Mr. Swan~er. Mr. Livingston.

Mr. LivinesTon. Aye.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Fowler.

[No response.]

Mr. Swan~er. Mr. Thomas.

Mr. THOMAS. Aye.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Stokes.

Mr. Stoxes. No.

E3-80R 0 Ll ]
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Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Sensenbrenner.

[No response. ]

‘Mr. SwanNEr. Mr. Rahall.

Mr. Ragarx. No.

Mr. SwannEr. Mr. Cheney.

Mr. CHENEY. Aﬁ.r _

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Chairman, five members answer aye, two mem-
bers vote no, five members absent not voting. S

The CraRMAN. For purposes of making the record crystal clear at
this point, as chairman of the committee I rule it is in evidence before
the committee on my own, as chairman of the committee. That is sup-
ported by the vote that was taken, but it is not necessarily relying upon'
that, the truth being that it is already before the House anyway.

Whether it is before the committee or not is really not otyt‘{i.;t t
significance, but this committee now does have a responsibility, vm
is a very serious one, of listening to any observations, counter ideas or
whatever you might want to have on the part of the respondent and
I suggest we go vote. That will give them a little time to collect their
views on the matter and we will be back here as soon as we have voted,
which ought to be within the next 5 or 10 minutes.

[The information follows:]
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I, MARCH FONG EU, Secretary of State of the State
of California, hereby certify:

That the annexed transcript has been compared with
the record on file in this office, of which it purports to be
a copy, and that same is full, true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 execute
this certificate and affix the Great
Seal of the State of California this
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CANDIDATE’S CAMPAIGN STATEMENT
(For Primary Eléctions)

I, -Charles H. Wilson

14

{Comaliadsra)

election held on the. 20d ___day of._June

election 1o the office of:

ntatives

(Tinle of alics)

J 19

lmebymdmat:h

<) 142

31st C.D.

(D, anmber, i say)

That all moneys paid, loaned, contributed, or otherwise furnished to me, directly or indirectly, in aid
of my election and the names of all persons or organizations having paid, loaned, contributed or
otherwise furnished such moneys and the specific purposes (if any) for which such moneys were
contributed or loaned were, to the best of my knowledge and belief, as follows:

Receipts
FROM WHOM OR WHAT SOURCE RECEIVED AMOUNT PR iy Y
§. 23,00 General
Morton E. Olshan 300.00 "
TE. and Fre. Maceo Tolbert —15.00 i
500.00 ”
Robert J. Clark 50.00 "
Anthony V. Martuarno 250.00 -
Chaplin E. Collins 500.00 "

B 5. 100,00 W
Jdsmen . P I 50.00. .
David J. Ruggles 100.00 -

N 500.00 -

F. Robert Kostoch 50,00 "
. Fe 00 "

E.L. Caustin 50,00 "
C.A. Cordial 500.00 »
Martin E. Pollard ud
Tvey .00 O]

Maurice A. Sulkin 50,00 -
Archie Ginn 50.00 "
W.J. Friedman 50.00 n
Transportation Folitical B4, Fund 500.00 "
H.J. ¥arth 100.00 0]
‘gn-ﬁ R I AL o Fr
Joseph Penner - 100,00 L]
John L. Massey © 50,00 had
CITTEord E. Ferrell 10000 w
KIcHaFa ¥: Walker .00 G

Amount Received $ 13,140.00
Amount Contributed by Candidate FWone -
Total Amount Received | § 13, 140,00

All ibuted or exp "din:dywinﬁncdy Isyny-liorwuyoﬂum

nuﬂolmytlumn.lndthmaicﬂpmw such moneys were con-

nhwdwwd.adﬁcmmamejﬁemdudimmudehdmw

and belief, sz follows:

Frey

- 9% L5 SR

1920 ,1 e o=
EM "

g
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RECEIPTS 3968

PROM WHOM OR WHAT SOURCE RECEIVED AMOURT PURPOSE
(Specific or Ceneral)

Edward A. Shay §  500.00 General
H.C. Cotton 25,00 "
Northrop Good Citizenship Comnittee 500.00 " !
Edgar Richarde 200,00 "
Bugh M. Brand 500.00 "
William L. Clark 100,00 "
Robert M. Fowell 500.00 "

H. Lee Higley 500.00 "
Jerry D. Ward 50.00 "
Arthur J. Montgomery 25.00 »
Savings Associstieon Political Education

Committee 500.00 "
Raydell R. Moore 500.00 "
Dwight R. Zook 25.00 "
Thomas A, Pappas 1,000.00 "
Albert Y. Woodward 500.00 "
James V. Joyce 500.00 "
James R. Harvey 500.00 "
John ¥, Grinner 500.00 "

William A, Metz 1,000.00 "
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+ 3967 Expenditures
PO B T | Ao o o s b BISea
(s) For the pnparin',. jprinting, eirculs- 3 425.00| Registrar of Voters
and werifying nomination papery
:&i« candidate’s lr:u.
{b) For che candidste's and ign per-
sonnel’s EXpEnsEE.
(c) For furaishing, and maintsining
feet ol HERE
meetings,
telephone.
d) For of
( )] payment p::uﬂ!:
2. Adwertising agency or 3, and .
Bicnographins snd chrke ——
3. Suweaograpbers 66.81| Clarence Jones
Erecioct worken. %000 T
#. Enterrainers, -
i 51 & y T
{e) For the preparing, printing, ind post
ing of billboards, sigas snd posters. 554.00| Pacific Outdoor
{f) For printing, and .
rii\mn cnuu‘br direct &ﬂi 1,389,05| Advertisers Mailing Service
cluding postage, MWM. and . ne Frinting T
£ LN Pri
5,765.28| Postmaster
217.60 | News Advertiser Group
(g) For newspuper sdvertiaing . _S1.60 | Hawthorne Preas
____ 240,00 { Wave Publications
T IR0 | LK. Bestingl
— —15740- Naws
. am—96.08 | _Card Valley NHewa
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Expenditures (Continued) 3969
PURPOS: AND SPECIFIC NATURE OF AMOUNT NAME OF FERSON OR ORGANIZATION
EACH ITEM OF EXFENDITURE EXP TO WHOM FAID O DIERURSED

and speech time.
i) For ofice ecinct linu, post-
(i) For offee peeciner L, pos
), a0d telegraphing 26,29

Bertz Corp.

| 13,34 | U-Baul Co

(1) For supervising the registration of
voters. .

Toed s | s12.208.22]°

Y have used all reasonsble diligence in the preparation of this and it is true and is as full
and explicit as ] am able o make it.

1 certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that Zongoms is true -rd correct.
Dated __Jupe. S, 1920 4 /Y —

[—
Los Angeles, Californie
Plect of rascution)
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

I, MARCH FONG EU, Secretary of State of the State
of California, hereby certify:

That the annexed transcript has been compared with
the record on file in this office, of which it purports to be
a copy, and that same is full, true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 execute
this certificate and affix the Great
Seal of the State of California this

MAY ¢ v i, .

MM%

of Stale

BEC/ETATE Form CE.107 - Thowr
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CANDIDATE’S CAMPAIGN STATEMENT
(For General or Special Elections)

1, __cn_m_n_s_s_-_m._iug; i hereby state thar at the GENERAL*
election held on the 374 day of November 1979, 1 wasa candidate for
election to the office of :

0.2
— United States House of Representatives —3Lst _Disfrict
(Title of wllice} (Dis. wember, if ay)

That all moneys paid, loaned, contributed, or otherwise furnished wo me, directly or indirectly, in aid
of my election and the names of all persons or organizations having paid, loaned, contributed or
otherwise furnished such moneys and the specific purpases (if any) for which such moneys were
contributed or loaned were, to the best of my knowledge and belief, as follows:

Receipts
FROM WHOM OX WHAT SOURCE RECEIVED AMOUNT o
$
=
o the wlicn of the Serrminry gt
fiovesem———
2.0 )
e
Amount Received $ 15,565.00
Amount Contributed by Candidate None .
Total Amount Received E ] 15,565.00
All moneys contributed or expended, directly or indirectly, by myself or through any other person,

in sid of decthn,uddnmo{dlpﬂ;omwusnﬁudomm'hnmchmmm-
Mrﬂ.nﬂ&ewmﬂmﬁﬁcmudeﬂ%.mw&ebadmboﬂdp
and belief, a5 follows:

U sl lleving » il Blrvien, ks out woed “Conrl™ pnd sbicess waed “Bpuckd*

1L



RECEIFTS
FROM WHOM OR WHAT SOURCE RECELVED PURPOSE
(Specific or Gemeral)
Cormittee on Political Education, AFL-CIO General
Mr. Jess Laraon N
Mr. Edward Cooper "
United Steelworkers of Americs Pol. Action Fund "
Dr. Alvin Shrader "
Jay C. Miller .
Douglas Aircraft Co.- Good Citizens Program " A
Democratic Congressional Campaipgn Committee "
Santo J. Turanc :"

F. Rigdon Currie
Robert E. Powell
David Weisz

Robert C. Jackson
Frank G, Jameson
John Jazina

H.J. Korth

Charles E. Hunter
Jock Gilbert
Martin R. Kinsler
Harlan A. McCarty
William A, Martin
Stuart Snyder
Francis A. Zylius
Robert E. Olsen
John M. Schramek
David J. Rugples
Kerme D. Anderson
Richard R. Johnson
C.R. Kazebee

F.M. Ralston

R. Deane Aylesworth
John M. Richardson
Francis J. Morin
E. Richard Cchen
Minot B. Dodson
Melvin J. Sargeant
Sidney L. Hasin
Robert F, Nease
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RECEIPTS

FROM WHOM OR WHAT SOURCE RECEIVED

PURPOSE
(Specific or General)

John Gottlieb

california Labor COPE

Ceorge D. Smith

Otis Larmont Frost, Jr.

Eugene Bullock

Allen J. Garretson

Patrick 5. Portway

P.¥W. Frick

Laborers’ Political Leapur of Californias
R.C. Chese

Morton E. Olshan

Mrs. Elisabeth Condon

Leo M. Harvey

Wells Fargo Good Governmont Committee
Robert W, Berry

Morth Inglewood Democratic Club
Frank H. Afton

Dist. ? MEBA Vol. Fol. Activity Donation
Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation

E. Roy Hedberg

Robert H. Denniger

Raymond A. Haile

H.T. Warren

Ronald G. Hohnsbeen

Lee J. Gillett

L.A, County Council on Pol. Ed.
U.A.W. Committee on Pol. Ed.

Frank D. Rubin

bon F. Clark

Mr. Ronald H. Bloom

Mr. Elias Miller

Mr, Paul Miller

¥r, A.L. Gindling

R.D. Baskerville

Fireman & Ollers Political League
Pacific Lighting System, Good Govt. Club
Hughes Active Citirzenthip Committee
T R W Good Goverament Propram
Northrop Good Cirizemship Committee
Dr. and Mrs. Maceo Braxton

Mr, John Factor

Mr. Willie Rardy

Gentel Good Government Club

Med, Evers D ie Club

Mrs. Dorothea Rankin

Richard Dessultis,

Dr. Ivan Getting

Mr. Glenn L. Arbogast, Jr.

General
"



Expenditures

—
PURPOSE AND SPECIFIC NATURE OF
EACH ITEM OF ITURE

AMOUNT
EXFENDED

NAME OF OL ORGANIZATION

PERSON
TG WHOM FAID OR DISBURSED

For che ing, circulst-
{=) pe] printisg,

ﬂiwd-mbdm'umﬂng’

(b) leiemdﬂau’lud

w—
sonnel’s persona] traveling expenses.

(d'_l hmdm
paign manager ar mana
2. ;\:“m;nmqwuumud
t o
tsm.‘f"’..,.,x..f.""' and ks

S.E-wuin-a.

{e) For the preparing, printing, and post-
ing of billboardy, signs and posters.

(i of Bt 7 e e

cluding postsge, throwaways, and

(8) For sewspaper advertiting.

374.41

Cockatoo Restaurant

663.60

eiser

Myer Show Print

315.00
661.50
4,277.19

Sunset House

Truman Ward Printing Co., Imc.
0.5, Envelope
Truman Ward Printing Co., Imc.

PP,
I arrT)

T
n ir Germp

277.50
.39

Aesron Envelope

Co-Op Printing

70.00

152.88

FTAE L]

L.A. Sentinel

| Herald Dispatch
Inglewood Daily News

35.00

st_Wa




23

Expenditures (Cont.)

AMOUNT
X

NAME OF PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
TO WHOM FAID OX DISBURSED

384.78

McCartle Press

wpﬁn‘wquﬂ
opinion marveys.

ﬂfﬂml"ﬂ'”dfﬂ*

{1) For supervising the reginration of
oter

(m) For watching the polling and count-|
. ing of vores car

) }:;::;a::uuruﬂ-.aumaenus-n work,

18.

Ent RBeowin Cn

C & B Lithographers

(v) For peccy cash irems relative
candidscy.

| 18.46! Paigley Products

Total amount expeoded.

¢ 16,337.12

.. -
- S - (. - 7 . e
lJuqad,_,.L.:;uul__.-..g,.Jffﬁi' - o
LA -— "
[ A d 7

{Plare of crsrwsion)
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[Recess taken. ] ) .

The Criairaan. The committee will cont1]¢13 to t‘;)tl;der:' for M. Wik,

At this time I am going to recognize the attorney for Mr.- i
Mr. Bonner, or Mr. Guitlltt;%oni. I wrote Mr. Wilson and Mr. Bonner ¢n
May 30:

This is to notify you that the House Committee on Stand-
ards of Official Conduct will meet at 9:30 a.m., Thursday,
June 5, 1980, to allow you to present an(f( objections, com:
ments, or additional proof on the new evidence submitted by
Representative William M. Thomas on the House Floor May
29. o

Or any other material you might want to submit at this time will
be in order. Mr. Bonner or Mr. Guidoboni. o

Mr. GumoroNt. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have a statement to
make for the record. Let’s start off by saying we do have some evi-
dence. We choose not to introduce it. We agree with Mr. Stokes. Wé
believe it is completely inaﬁpropriate at this Xomt. Having:said that,
I would like to proceed with some comments. As I read the chairman’s
letter, that would be appropriate. There is a phrase here, Mr. Chair-
man, for what has happened in this case. i

The CaarrmaN. I conldn’t hear that. ) ;

Mr. Gumosont. I am sorry. There is a phrase here for what has
happened in this case. In my practice we call it sandbagging, sir, and
let me tell you a little bit about what that means. It has got to do with
the prejudice to Mr. Wilson, which was not fully discussed here: Cer-
tain members of this commiittee on the floor and 1n their dear colleague
letters, some of which I have seen, and some of which have been re-
printed in the Congressional Record, among other things, have taken
the position that Mr. Wilson did not have a full defense, because cer:
tain documents, no evidence was put in, he only chose to call an abbre-
viated number of witnesses. I would state that that decision was mad¢
based on the evidence that was introduced at the time, in our view
as to what we needed to deal with, and I believe the committee wi
recall in its report at page 219, this is the committee’s official report,
and this I might say is not new evidence or newly discovered. Mr
Bonner’s remark, “But in light of the evidence that has been presented
by the staff, it is my view that defense should rest.”

Now, Mr. Wilson acceded to that view, not willingly. That was also
put in the record. At this point I believe a statement, was made on the
House floor we can’t unring a bell. We can’t unring that decision either,
sir. That decision was made based on what was there then. Perhaps if
this had come forward at that time, we would have had some evidence
to offer. We might have made a different decision. We might have
called another witness. We can’t do anything about that, but, the mem-
bers of this committee have taken the position that that was a sign of
the inability to defend, and now we have another member of this
committee coming in with new evidence, newly discovered, newly
proposed, whatever, and saying: You know, here is something else
that proves it conclusively. It is not fair to Mr. Wilson.

Second, it has been said also, and I mentioned this before, that &
bell cannot be unrung. This was said on the floor, this evidence that
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Mr. Thomas brought forth. Indeed, he submitted it to Mr. McCloskey,
as. I, understand his remarks. Mr. McCloskey reached a conclusion
without any opportunity to hear from Mr. Wilson’s side. That is ex-
actly the point we were complaining about, taken over, shown to Mr.
McCloskey in some sort of ex parte way, I don’t know, and all of a
sudden, according to what Mr. Thomas teils me, he changed his mind.
No !I.ablflty to produce a defense, no rebuttal from our side, no nothing.
This is unfair.

Now, remarks have been made today and previously in this com-
miftee that the only constitutional guarantee or governing procedure
is article 1, section 5, I believe, disciplining of members. %would say
‘to the committee that procedure is really the heart of the law, and if
there is no procedure it is a lawless thing, and that is what has been
going on here.

I would like to make a cou}g[l\e of other points very briefly, and then
I think T will conclude. Mr. Thomas has submitted these documents.
I do this reluctantly, I might add, because I don’t know who is going
to come up with some more evidence on the floor again and whether we
are finally, finally done now, and every time it seems that we try to
argue from the evidence that is put into the record and draw an in-
ference, somebody comes up with a new document to rebut another
inference. That is all we are talking about here.

Let me draw some inferences from what Mr. Thomas has put in.

I don’t see any mention of California law as it stood in 1970. I see a
couple of documents. Nobody offered any evidence to that. I recall me
asking Mr. Chlan in the hearing that we did have when your com-
mittee did put in one piece of California evidence, exhibit 12(§) and I
asked Mr. Chlan, “What do you know about California law ¢” and he
said, “Nothing except what is on the form.”
_ Unfortunately, the law has been changed a number of times in
California since 1970. I don’t see any evidence of that. I don’t know
what the law required Mr. Wilson to say. I don’t know the period that
these declarations covered. .

I also don’t know whether or not they cover the unofficial office ac-
count. Now, as I recall the evidence, and we did have exhibits to that,
you gentlemen do recall or should recall that the checks in this case
went through the office account. I know that. Mr. Thomas’ evidence
doesn’t ch: that. I don’t know that that was required to be de-
clared. Mr. Thomas’ evidence doesn’t change that.

We simply do not know, gentlemen, what the status was. What we
have is Mr. Thomas, an admitted nonattorney, as I understand it, wayv-
ing some documents around and saying to us, “This proves conclusively
X, Y,and Z.” ,

Let me suggest one other thing. I don’t know, and perhaps I haven’t
seen any evidence of this, if Mr. Wilson took these loans, put them into
an account, used the money to pay for his campal?, and then reim-
bursed that account with his contributions, whether he would have had
to declare it. I simply don’t know the answer to that. Would that be a
loan? Did he use extra money or was he just as I might say “playing
the float”? Did he borrow the money first in anticipation of the con-
tributions, and then reimburse himself from that, and then pay back
the loans? We don’t know that either.
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It was 10 years ago, it is almost 10 years ago to the day if you are
lcoking at thja; prin;aft?y election now. Frankly, Mr. Wilson produceda
lot of records for us. We haven’t been able in the tlmag;z.’) days or what-
ever, to go back any further into the early part of 1970. It is no fault
of his. We never expected that we would be called upon to go back qiite
that far. I say to you this doesn’t prove anything. I don’t think it should
be in the record. I don’t think that it proves anything. It may rebut
some inference. ) R

It also in my mind raises some further questions, and I say to you
this demonstrates the very g:oblem and the reason why it shouldn’t be
here to begin with, and perhaps why Mr. Wisebram chose not to offer
it. I don’t know, he is not here, but he did make that decision. Based
upon that, gentlemen, those are all the remarks that I have to make at
this time. Thank you. . .

The CHAIRMAN. At this point we could anticipate that there is some
form that we should use to report back to the House and we ought to
do it promptly. Otherwise, we won’t make the June 10 deadline, which
we have set before us, and before each one of you is a paper starting
“On May 29” and if anyone wants to move that we—— B

Mr. Tromas. Mr. Chairman, before we move, could I make a short
statement in reference to my colleague from California, Mr. Me-
Closkey ? He is an admitted attorney, although I am an admitted non-
attorney.

The CaarMAN. I didn’t hear that.

Mr. Tuomas. He is an admitted attorney.

The Caamrman. Who is this? n

Mr. Taomas. Mr. McCloskey from California. He sent a letter'to
Mr. Wilson as a dear colleague, and indicated in the letter to Mr. Wil
son that unless Mr. Wilson could refute the evidence, he would then
change his mind about thfegosition. He did not cha.nﬁe his mind based
upon the evidence presented to him. He waited and he is still waitis
and the letter that was sent to Mr. Wilson was an attempt to clarify
Mr. Wilson’s position based upon this information. N

Thank you. _ - _

The Cramuax. I might read this paper. Something like this wottld
be necessary for us to wind up these proceedings so we would report t
the House. P

On May 29, 1980, on the House floor, the chairman of the
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct called up
a privileged resolution (H. Res. 660) in the matter of Repre-
sentative Charles H. Wilson and asked for its immediate con-
sideration. S

A motion to postpone further consideration of House Reso-,
lution 660 until June 10, 1980 was offered by Mr, Rousselot.
The motion to postpone was rejected, whereupon the Housé
proceeded to consider the resolution. ’

During debate, Representative William Thomas made ref-
erence to 1970 campaign reports filed by Representative
Charles H. Wilson pursuant to California State law that
were not introduced in evidence during the disciplinary hear-
ing the Wilson case. The argument was made tgat bringing
into the debate material that had not been raised in the hear-
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.ing put Representative Wilson at a disadvantage, whereupon
& motion to reconsider the Rousselot motion to postpone to a
day certain was ﬁreed to. Upon reconsideration the motion
to postpone to a day certain—June 10, 1980—was agreed to.

chairman of the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct called a committee meeting for 9:30 a.m., June 5,
1980 for the purpose of considering the material referred to
by Representative Thomas in the May 29 debate.

- Ina May 30, 1980 letter to Representative Wilson and his
counsel, the chairman notified them of the June 5 meeting,
and offered to receive from them “any objection, comments,

. or additional proof on the new evidence suﬂomitt.ed by Repre-
sentative William M. Thomas on the House floor May 29.

. The transcript of that portion of the June 5, 1980 meeting

" of the House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
relevant to the Wilson matter follows.

Now, without objection, that will be the language, unless somebody
wants to change the language for that. That is Just report language in-
the sense that we are giving this information to the House.

Then a statement should be at the conclusion on which we will take
a vote, and that would be a statement pursuant to rule XI, clause 2(1)

8) (A).
( Ts;xezaommittee makes no special overs;ght findings in this report.

'This supplemental report was approved by the Committee on Stand-

ards of Official Conduct on June 5, 1980, by a vote of-—and then we take
a vote. This has just been handed to me, and I am questioning now
what is the need for that statement that the committee makes no special
oversight findings in this report ; is that something technically required
under the rule?

Mr. SwanNNEr. Yes, sir. .

- The CrATRMAN. What rule requires the committee to say no?

Mr. Swanner. Rule X1, clause 2(1) (3) (A).

The Cramryran. What does it say? ) ) )

Mr, SwannEer. It says you have to put an oversight finding with re-
spect to all committee reports. .

The CaaRMAN. If it says you must, how can we say we are not doing
it? Why aren’t these oversight—— )

Mr. SwaNNER. It has to do with costs, Mr. Chairman, expenses that
are involved in the report. .

The Cramuman. T don’t remember this clause in any other report.

Mr, SwaNNERr. It is in every report. '

The CHATRMAN. Is it ¢

Mr. SwaNNER. Yes, sir. .

The Caamman. It ought to be a little more self-explanatory than
this because we are obviously having oversight findings, so it must
be oversight findings of a very technical nature, and it is the tech-
nical nature T would like to have appear in the report at this point.
We have certainly had oversight, in the broad definition of that word.

Maybe if counsel could explain to me what this deals with. because
the language, the simple language stated there is provocative of a

.llf.., - - i " B

Mr. SwanER. “The report of any cormmittee on a measure which
has been approved by thé)gonunit.we (a) shall include the oversight
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findings and recommendations pursuant to clause (2) (b) (1), sepa-
rately set out and clearly identified.” T

Rule X2, (b) (1) T

The Crammax. The rule you read me says thi]y] are required. This
rules says (2) (b) (1) “each standing committee other than the . Elm'
priations Committee or Budget shall review and study on a confinu-
I .basig the application of the effectiveness of those laws or pars
of laws. ,

Couldn’t it be more intelligently written than to say the committes
makes no special oversight findings in this report? An average Mem-
ber of Congress reading that is going to wonder what it means’

Isn’t there some other way to comply with that language? Is thaf
the language that is used in all other reports? '

Mr. SwaNNER. Yes, sir, it is copied from one report to the next. Itis
boilerplate ]anguagf. o

The Cramman. I won’t object, but the next time we have lang
of this type I think the language should be explanatory to. the
who is reading it. This is not that explanatory. Apparently: it isa
way to comply with a rule, but the language doesn’t really adviss
an of anything he is fjkely to be able to know out of his own
mowledge. e i

All r’ig%‘:t, then there is no objection to the language we have. It is
not necessary to vote on the language, but I think we should take a
vote. I move that this supplemental report be approved by the Com-
mittee on Standards of Official Conduct on June 5, 1980, and the staff
will call the roll.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Bennett.

Mr. BENNETT. %}m

Mr. Swanwer. Mr. Spence.

Mr. Seence. Aye.

Mr. SwannNer. Mr. Hamilton.

[ No response.]

Mr. Swan~Ner. Mr. Hollenbeck.

[No response.]

Mr. SwANNER. Mr. Preyer.

[No response.]

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Livingston.

Mr. LiviNesTON. Aye.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Fowler.

ﬁ% response, |

r. SWANNER. Mr. Thomas.

Mr. THomas. Aye,

Mr. Swanwer. Mr. Stokes.

Mzr. Srokes, No.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Sensenbrenner.

[No response.]

Mr. Swan~Ner. Mr. Rahall.

Mr. Ranmari. No,

Mr. SwannNer, Mr. Cheney. .

Mr. CHENEY. Aye. : S

Mr. SwanNer. Mr. Chairman, five members vote aye, two members
vote no, five members absent not voting.
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Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman.

The CrairmaN. Mr. Stokes.

Mr. Sroxes. Mr. Chairman, may I reserve the right to file dissenting
views with the supplemental report ? ,

The CratrmaN. Well, I really would hope you wouldn’t because all
that would do would be to make it impossible to comply with the June
10 matter, unless, you are willing to do it—in other words, to comply
with the June 10 rule of the House, we have got to report back to them
you would have 3 days to give your report in.

If you can file it instantly or promptly, it wouldn’t delay anything,
but we have been told to bring it back. We have got to bring somethin
back on June 10, but it does discommode the matters as to what woultgi
be brought back on the floor if we did it, if you want to have a supple-
mental view.

You could put an extention of remarks in the record which would
have the same practical effect without the procedural difficulties.

‘Mr, Stoxes. May I inquire as to when you intend to file this supple-
mental report? -

The Cramuman. Today, in order to make the June——

Mr. Stoxes. My dissenting views can be ready today.

The CrARMAN. That is fine. The staff advised me that usually we
have had a quorum of the whole committee to vote affirmatively on
reporting out something. Of course, that doesn’t mean we couldn’t
make the report of what transpired here, which might be sufficient,
but it might mean that we couldn’t have a technical report in the
ordinary sense.

Does anyone want to comment on that at this point ?

Mr. Taomas. Could we hold the roll open until we contact the mem-
bers who are here, at other committees, so we can afford them an oppor-
tunity to vote as well? . .

The Cramman. That would be a good way to wind it up if we
could. Ts there any objection by anybody to that procedure, let them
have until 8 o’clock this afternoon, or make it shorter than that.

All right, 3 o’clock. Without objection they will be allowed to vote
until 3 o’clock.

Mr. Sroxzs. Mr. Chairman, one other request. )

Can I have daily copy from the record here, which I will need for
the purpose of preparing my dissent? May I ¢ Thank you.

‘Mr. Bonwer. Mr. Chairman, might I just for the record, as you
begin to close, object to this procedure of the five missing members
having an opportunity to vote on this. They were not gresent, have
not heard the evidence, have not heard the remarks of the various
members, and I find myself in the same posture I found myself in
during the actual hearing some time ago when consideration was being
given to the taking of tEe vote when a good number of the members
of this committee had not been present during the presentation of the
evidence. ) )

It seems to me, and T realize it is the Chair’s prerogative, but if you
are going to leave it open for the other members to vote, due process
would seem to require that at the very least they have a copy of the
transcript of this proceeding so they can at least read it and then make
up their minds intelligently which way they want to vote.
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The CaaRMAN. I am not sure how fast the transcript—we will do
our best to get the transeript in the hands of all these members. =

Mr. Ramarn. Mr. Chairman, may I reserve the right' to fils
comments ? . o

‘The CrarMAN,. Yes, with the same time limit.

Mr. Gumosont. T am not a Member of the House, but I read 4(e),
rule X, 4(e) of the House and I believe it is 2(a), “No resolution
report, recommendation, or advisor‘jlf opinion relating to the oﬂicmi
conduct of a member, officer, or employee of the House shall be made
by the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, and no investiga-
tion of such conduct shall be undertaken by such Committee unlesy
approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the
committee.” L

Now, as I understand the situation here today, you all, this com-
mittee is making a report, and as I understand it, there has been an
affirmative vote of 5 members, and there are 12 members on this com-
mittee, so I would object, if I have any standing at all, and I would at
least like to put on the record if this committee does issue such a report,
they are in violation of their own rule or the rule of the House that
sets this committee up. .

The Cuamrman., We appreciate what you said. The committee has
already ruled, and it rules again that this procedure that we are fol-
lowing will take place and that the foundation for it'is that the pro-
visions of the Constitution really essentially provide for a trial de
novo. All this committee does is to report to the House on what it has
had in its procedures, and we are doing that. We are complying, as
T see it, with the rules of the House, and under the direction of the
House, and there isno advantage to delaying. oo .

There is no basic reason why the matter shouldn’t proceed. in this.
way, and therefore the committee has taken its action and we do have
another matter before the committee which does not relate to M.
Wilson. Unless there is some further discussion by anybody about
the Wilson case. _

Well, we might be able to handle this other matter very promptly.
It will be in open sesssion. It is the contempt of Congress matter.
Fordiani. Then the portion of this meeting ceases with regard to the
Wilson matter, . .

[Whereupon, at 11:25 a.m., the committee proceeded to further
business. ]

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO RULE XI, CLAUSE 2(1)(3) (L)

The committee makes no special oversight findings in this're&rt.
This sug?lemental report was approved by the Committee on Stand-
ards of Official Conduct on June 5, 1980, by a vote of 8 yeas; 3 nays.



DISSENTING VIEWS OF REPRESENTATIVES LOUIS
- STOKES AND NICK JOE RAHALL II

Today, after a 134-hour hearing conducted by the Ethics Committee,
five members voting aye; two members voting no, five members being
absent and not voting, the Committee admitted into evidence two docu-
ments offered by Representative Thomas of California. Subsequently,
a Motion to approve this Supplemental Report was also approved by
five members voting aye, two members voting no, and five members
being absent and not voting. On a motion by M%' Thomas, the Commit-
tee agreed to hold the roll open until 8:00 o’clock in order to record
the vote of the absent Committee members.

The purpose of this Committee meeting was stated by the Chairman:

I called today’s meeting for the purpose of allowing Repre-
sentative Thomas to bring to the committee’s attention the
. documents he referred to on the House floor last week, We are
interested in learning: (1) precisely what these documents are
and what they contain, (2) how they relate to the matter be-
_fore us and, of course, what the respondent may wish to say in
- this matter.
Irecognize Mr. Thomas.

Upon being recognized, Mr. Thomas stated that he had obtained
copies of the candidate’s campaign statements which were required to
be filed pursuant to California law durin% 1970-1971. He stated fur-
ther that copies of these reports were in the Committee evidence files
but were not introduced into evidence by the Committee’s counsel at
Representative Wilson’s disciplinary hearing. Mr. Thomas stated that
he believed that these documents have substantial probative value and
requested that the documents be made a part of the record of these
proceedings. Counsel for Representative Wilson objected to the admis-
sion of these documents. The objections were substantially as follows.
That the Committee had held ‘a full hearing which had been con-
cluded. That closing arguments had been held, the Committee had is-
sued its report, and the matter had been presented to the floor. Counsel
for Respondent Wilson called the Committee’s attention to the fact
that Counsel for the Committee had the option of offering this evi-
dence and for reasons unknown to anyone, chose not to do so. Cqunse’sl
for Representative Wilson, after citing Rule 16 of the Committee’s
Rules of Procedure, which reads: "
At a disciplinary hearing the burden of proof rests on the
staff with mgpect to each ctg)unt and to estaEhsh the facts al-
leged therein clearly and convincingly by the evidence that 1t
introduces,
. . . this evidence was not introduced at that time, and we
would object to fits introduction now at this time before this
@31
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committee, because we believe that the hearings and the pro-
ceedings are closed, and it is especially tel that it wag
available, that counsel for the committee and the committee
did have staff counsel, made a tactical decision, for whatever
reason. _

Mr. Wisebram is not here today so I can’t question his
reasons, but he did have it available. He made a decision not
to use it. It wasnot used ...

Under the Committee’s Rules of Procedure Rule 19, ent.itle}l “Ex-
culpatory Information,” the rule reads as follows: '

If the Committee at any time receives any exculpatory in-
formation respecting a Statement of eged Violation
against a Member, officer, or employee of the House of the
Code of Official Conduct or any law, rule, regulation, or other
standard of conduct, it shall make such information avail-
able to such Member, officer, or employee.

Since the evidence offered at this new hearing was not exculpatory
in nature, Mr. Stokes of Ohio then made a request of the chair at
which time the following colloquy took place:

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman, prior to any vote being taken
in this matter, I would like to hear from counsel for the re-
spondent. I am quite familiar with newly discovered evidence
being the grounds or the basis for a new trial for someone
who has been found guilty. I have never, nor do I know of
any procedures under law, where those in the category of
being prosecutorial have some newly discovered evidence that
gives them the right to have a new hearing. .

The rules clearly provide for the production of evidence at:
hearings, et cetera. There is nothing in the rules that provides .
for additional evidence to be submitted after the verdict.,
Here you have had a hearing. You have had the jury meet
here and decided, made findings, then recommended punish-
ment to the House. It went to the House, and then after all .
the procedures provided for under the rules of the House,
up comes newly discovered evidence by those who had every
opportunity to present their evidence during the disciplinary
hearing, and I would really like to hear from counsel for the
respondent. _ e

Mr. LivinaestoN. Will the gentleman yield to me before
counsel responds? .

Mr. StoxEs. Yes, I would. L

Mr. LivinesToN. It seems to me that it is the function of .-
this body to make recommendations to the House on Mem-:
bers who have been charged with violating the integrity of
the House. Now, that is a pret:;{v loose propesition, but if you
want to play by the rules, and it seems to me that no rules
should exclude new evidence which shows categorically that
one of the charges that we brought against the particular
member may be verified or proved, but Rule 20 of the rules
of the committee provides: L __

“Any evidence that is relevant and probative shall be ad-
missible in any hearing of the Committee” and I submit this
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is a hearing of the committee, “unless the evidence is privi-
leged or unmless the Constitution otherwise requira?s its
exclusion.” :

Now, this documentary evidence is not privileged. The
Constitution in no way compels its exclusion, and it seems
to me that the chairman is absolutely right in admitting it at

_thistime. -

Mr. Stoxes. Well, Rule 20 to which you refer, which says,
“Any evidence that is relevant and probative shall be admis-
sible in any hearing of the Committee”—we were not in any
hearing of the committee when their evidence was introduced
on the floor of the House.

- Mr. LavingsToN. We are in a committee now.

Mr. Stoxes. The committee had had its hearing. Let’s
refer back to Rule 16 (a) which says this:

“A disciplinary hearing respecting a violation charged in
a Statement of Alleged Violation shall be held to receive
evidence upon which to base findings of fact and recommen-
dations, if any, to the House respecting such violation. A dis-
ciplinary hearing shall consist of two phases. The first phase
shall be for the purpose of determining whether or not the
“counts in the Statement have been proved. The second phase
shall be for the purpose of determining what action to recom-
mend to the House with respect to any count found to have
been proved.” _

Now, I don’t find anything in here that provides for a third
phase. If you have got some third phase here to refer to, I
would be happy to have that evidence.

Mr. LivinastoN. The point is that I see no reason for its
exclusion. This is probative evidence. This is evidence bearing
on the d of proof or the guilt or innocence, if you will, of
the Member before this committee, and barring any showing
that any hearing of the committee excludes this hearing, I
think tlfat there is no reason why this matter should not go
in the record.

I regret that it didn’t go in the record in the first place
but in my opinion it.is directly bearing on the substance of
some of the counts before the committee. We have had no
final ruling. We will have no final ruling until the House
voices its judgment when we go before the House on June 10,
I think the date is. _ ' .

Mr. StoxEs. Would the gentleman tell me what is to pre-
‘vent us when we go back to the floor, someone else coming up
with some new evidence, and what do we do? Come back here
and have another hearing then ? .
 Mr. LivinesToN. Quite frankly, if the gentleman from Cali-
fornia, Mr. Wilson, came forward with some evidence to
‘show that he was innocent, I would be delighted to admit it

on the floor. .

 Mr. Stokes. If that is the basis upon which the gentle-
man is proceeding, then that defies everything that I know
about dué process of law, and that is precisely what counsel
said when this case began. Yow are talking about o situa-
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tion where you hawe just said the respondent i8 to come here
and prove he is innocent rather than ;fm' you as a committee
member and the staff to prove his guilt. ;

It defies everything that this procedure is all about.

Mr. LaviNgsTON. %e have had a full hearing. Mr. Wilson
has been entitled to introduce evidence in his behalf to show
that the charges are unwarranted. He has not come for-
ward with any such evidence. He has had an opportunity in
the hearing that we have already had in the full House. He
would have an opportunity today. He would have an oppor-
tunity again in the full House on June 10. o o

Now, if he is innocent, I am the first one to want to see him
go free, but these documents in my opinion categorically show
that he has got problems, and I think they are probative and
I think the full House should have the benefit of these docu-
ments. *

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman, I renew my requeést to hear
from counsel for respondent. ' e

Counsel for Representative Wilson then stated :.

Mr. BonNErR. May I, Mr. Chairman ¢

Of course, I a with the position as put forth by Mr.
Stokes. It is really unheard of to reopen prosecutions and to
come forward with what has been described by the chair-
man and the other gentleman as newly discovered evidence,
but the reality here is that it is totally inappropriate and
totally unfair to do so. -

There really does come a point at which the committee
should call enough to this. ' 3 :

Putting that aside, the reality is that this is not newly dis-
covered evidence. The evidence was before you through your
staff and through your counsed, and you didn’t use it. You
didn’t admit it. Under any stretch of the imagination, under
any stretch of any rules of evidence, it is too late. There is
nothing “newly discovered” about it. You all knew about it.
You had a full hearing here, presented your evidence, made
your findings of guilt and innocence and assessed recommen-
dations as to penalty. Now today, we hear this described as
“newly discovered evidence.” “Newly discovered evidence”
is certainly not evidence that lies in the hands of the commit-
tee during the entire time that the hearing on phase I took
place, never mind the hearing on phase i% So with all due
respect, Mr. Chairman, to you and the committee, I vigorously
object to the admission of this so-called newly discovered evi-
dence at this time for the reasons that it is, first of all, not
“newly discovered evidence,” and second, it is completely in-
appropriate, and I think completely unfair to reopen these
proceedings. You have assessed guilt and you have assessed
mnnocence and you have assessed what the penalty should be.
Now you have asked us to try to come forward at this late date
and to meet this old evidence which the committee, in what
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I must take is its wisdom, along with its staff and counsel
chose not to make use of during the time of the phase T and
phase IT proceeding.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

t Itrlx1 an iifg:t {g fascerta.n; lil',hef plliecige relatiilonship of these documents
o the matfer ore us, the following colloquy the; bet
Mr. Stokes, the Chair and Mr. Thomasg: oAty Fhem occuts between

Mr, Stoxes. First, it would seem to me that the evidence
would be better categorized as left out evidence rather than
newly discovered or discovered.

- The CrARMAN. I never used that phrase.

Mr. Stoxes. Well, the term has been used.

The CrarmaN. I said newly offered.

Mr. Stoxes. I would say that is just my term; it would be
better characterized as being left out evidence.

The CramrmAaN. If you want to use that, I think that is the
same thing as newly offered.

Mr. Srokes. May I, Mr. Chairman, pose a question to Mr.
Thomas with reference to his offered evidence ¢

Before I vote on it, I would like to have some clear and
intelligent reason for the admission of the evidence.

In light of the fact that the committee has met and delib-
erated very carefully on this matter and we arrived at a ver-
dict, and made recommendations to the House, and included
recommendations relative to punishment, I would like to
know the precise reason for his now offering this evidence.

Is it for us to recommend a more harsh form of punish-
ment? Is it to buttress what he feels was a very weak verdict
arrived at by the committee ? ]

I would really like to know his rationale for it.

Mr. Taomas. Will the gentleman yield ?

Mr. Stoxes. Certainly I yield to the gentleman.

Mr. TaOMAS. Thank you.

My rationale is simply this: I felt that there was clear and
convincing evidence to support the counts that I voted in
favor of and that this committee agreed to.

In discussing the matter with members on the floor, many
g&ﬂwm lawyers, they were indicating that although it was

ear and convincing that there were perhaps some gaps
which made it less clear and convincing even though it still
tipped the scales toward clear and convincing, in additional
discussions with some members I found that they were not
going to agree with the committee based upon the arguments

that were made about the gaps. .

One of the gaps dealt with counts seven and eight.

_Tn trying to understand my colleague’s arguments, and I
think it is valuable to try to put yourself in the other person’'s
shoes, having sat through these hearings, I felt there wasn’t
any gap, but.in listening to their arguments, trying to get
around on their side of it, I understood their argument.

I didn’t agree with it, but T understood it, and in an a.,ttemgt
then to try to meet their argument, I began examining the
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documents. I had no knowledge that the committee had these.
documents in their possession. I went through the Federal
documents and they didn’t extend to that period that was in
question, 1970, in the manner that I thought was appropriate,
given the language of the statement that had to be _

[ discovered that the California documents did, and with .

respect to the California docwments, I did not kenow that the

committee already had them in their ;:oasessm They were
never presented to the committee, and I thought it was infor-
mation that was not already available. .

Subsequently I have found owt that in fact the commitiee:
staff had that information, and decided not to present it, for
whatever reason I do not enow, but in examining these docu-
ments I believe that t.hegohad substantial probative value.

I thought they corroborated earlier findings of the com-
mittee on counts 7 and 8 of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions.

On both documents Mr. Wilson states that he has listed all
moneys paid, loaned, contributed or otherwise furnished to
him directly or indirectly in aid of his election. He lists no
loans on these documents.

On both documents Mr. Wilson states that the amount con-
tributed by himself toward his campaign expenses, and he
lists the amount as none.

The committee will recall that the loans repaid from cam-
Faign funds were made on July 31, 1970; that was count No.
yand August 16, 1970, count No. 8. :

Yet these loans were not reported on the California filing,
nor is there a campaign contribution by Mr. Wilson that
might have been funded by these loans, and when you examine
these statements, I think it is worth noting that the statement
for the grimary election shows receipts of $13,140 and expend-
itures of $12,218.22, for net surplus of $921.78.

The statement for the general election shows receipts of
$15,565 and expenditures of $16,337.12. That is a deficit of
$772.12 for the general campaign but when you combine the
primary and the general campaign in terms of funding, there
1s a surplus of $149.66, so on 1ts face campaign expenses were
adequately covered by reported income on the California
forms, and the $15,000 that was borrowed and subsequently
paid back by campaign moneys, there is no need for that
money and there was no evidence on that report that the
money was either loaned or contributed for expenses to cover
:.hb? tmoney. That was a gap that they were complaining

ut. '

I found something to plug that gap under the California
reports that had not been presented to the committee, and
once I found out that information, I didn’t know exactly
what to do with it. I found it out the night before, the day
that the matter of Charles H. Wilson was before the House;
a.mili[ e&}uld not ignore that information, and so I presentéd it
on the floor. : ' s
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I Wguent%owui out that the committee staff had it,
that it was available to the counsel for the defense, and that
it was not all that new and novel.

However, I still feel that, based upon what is in these two
documents, it is substantial. It is probative and it corro-
borates counts seven and eight to the extent that a colleague
from California, Mr. McCloskey, who had earlier planned on
taking the floor to argue against the committee’s position on
counts seven and eight, subsequently reversed himself after
looking at this evidence and indicated that he was now sup-
porting the committee position on seven and eight.

. In voting against the admission of this “left out evidence” we do
so for the reasons set forth in the following statement of Mr. Stokes
which appears at page 19 of the transcript:

Mr. Stoxes. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, first, I want to express my appreciation to
the gentleman from California, Mr. Thomas, for his candid-
ness In response to the question that I had posed to him, and I
iﬁ)recmte his reasons for the action that he did take, but,

. Chairman, I am concerned about what I think amounts
to fundamental due process and fairness.

We are confronted, it seems to me, with this situation. A
comymittee groperly designated by this Congress to hear mat-
ters related to ethical conduct or nonethical conduct with
members sat in judgment of that Member, heard all the evi-
dence produced by its own staff in a disciplinary hearing, then
earnestly and conscientiously sat as jurors together, and all
of us know that we sat here and deliberated on this entire mat-
ter, and after full and open disclosure and discussion among
us, we then voted upon that evidence. .

We excluded some counts. We found the respondent guilt;
of other charges, but it was done in a very serious vein, an
it was done conscientiously, I believe. .

After that, we sat in the same room, and we then discussed
over a long period of time the punishment that ought to be
meted out to one of our colleagues. Then we met again and
we went over the report, and all of the matters relating to the
report that was going to be submitted to the full House.

We had discussion and changes with reference to that. Then
we even had additional views submitted and dissenting views,
et cetera., so we went through the entire process that is pro-
vided for under our rules of procedure. )

Then we find a very unusual situation coming about that
defies everything that I know about the judicial process. We
find a member of the committee who voted for a verdict of
guilty on these charges going to the floor, and in discussion
and dialogue with his colleagues himself feeling then that
there are gaps in the evidence, and that there is a need to
buttress the evidence that was submitted to the House, and
submitted to this committee, in order to try and convince
others that the evidence proved before this committee was
clear and convincing evidence.
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Now, this is sort of like a juror, feeling that in discussion
with his fellow jurors, having some jurors express doubt as
to whether the evidence has been proved by clear and con-
vincing evidence, then going out on his own, securing evi-
dence to bring back to the jury room and submit, in order to
try and prove his point, only this even defies that situation
because we are past the jury stage. We are past the stage at
which the judge would be meting out some type of a sentence.

It seems to me as one who voted against count seven, one
who did not feel that the evidence was clear and convincing,
that that evidence was not even presented to me to convince
me. It was presented to others in the House who had express-
ed the same kind of doubt and concern I did when I voted
against this count having been proved by clear and convine-,
ing evidence. B

It seems to me that if we have a good case it ought to stand
on its merits. We ought not have to run about as individual
members of this committee, trying to find some evidence to
convinee others. You should be able to convince others based
upon what convinced you, and if you can’t, then it ought to
fail on its merits,

That is the judicial process, but it seems to me that we
ought not be in the process of saying the evidence we brought
to the floor is less than clear and convincing, and therefore I
must go around and get some more evidence, and that is all
you can make of this, because by your own admission you
were trying to clear up the gaps for members who had to vote
on this matter, and it seems to me that is wrong fundamen-
tally, basically.

If this case couldn’t stand on everything that was pre-
sented to us, and everything we spent all those hours work-
ing on, then it ought to fail. I think it is wrong, and I am not

ing to vote for it to admit this evidence into the record.
%OEmphasis added.)

Lours Stoxes.

Nick Jor Ramaws IL
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